
City Council Regular Meeting Monday, June 24, 2013 
 1 

       
 
 
 CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Michael Windrem Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob                                Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous 
while addressing the City Council, shall be barred from further audience before the City 
Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is 
granted by the majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the 
foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, personal attacks and 
comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the 
podium”. 

 
AGENDA 

 REGULAR MEETING 
 Monday, June 24, 2013 – 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers – City Hall 
201 Westward Drive – Miami Springs 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Mayor Garcia  
 

Salute to the Flag: Audience Participation  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Yard of the Month Award – July 2013 – Jorge Calil – 1015 Dove Avenue 

 
B) Officer of the Month Award – May 2013 – Officer Tomás López 

 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign 

the register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins 
 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 
 

A) 06-10-2013 – Regular Meeting 
 
 



City Council Regular Meeting Monday, June 24, 2013 
 2 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  
 

A) 06-11-2013 – Recreation Commission – Cancellation Notice  
 

B) 06-12-2013 – Golf and Country Club Advisory Board – Minutes 
 

C) 06-13-2013 – Board of Parks and Parkways – Minutes 
 

D) 06-17-2013 – Revitalization and Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee – 
Cancellation Notice 

 
E) 06-18-2013 – Education Advisory Board – Cancellation Notice  

 
7. Public Hearings: None 
 

A) Second Reading – Ordinance No. 1055-2013 – An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Miami Springs Amending Code of Ordinance Section 70-
02, Red Light Camera Enforcement, by Adopting and Implementing the 
Amendments and Newly Enacted Provisions of State Law Contained in 
CS/CS/HB7125, Codified as Chapter 2013-160, Laws of Florida; Providing for 
the Adoption and Implementation of Future Amendments and Statutory 
Provisions; Authorizing the Creation of a Local Hearing Officer Process 
Consistent with State Law; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in 
Conflict; Effective Date (First Reading: 5-28-2013 – Advertised: 5-31-2013 – 
Postponed: 6-10-2013 – Advertised: 06-13-2013) 

 
8. Consent Agenda: 

 
A) Recommendation that Council Approve a Change Order of $1,000.00 to Rubin 

Brown, LLP for Tax Return Preparation as Part of the CMI Historic Tax Credit 
Transaction, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (F) (11) (a) (2) of the City Code 

 
9. Old Business:  
 
 A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 

B) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve 
a Lease Agreement with Club Car’s Affiliated Financing Source, Ingersoll-Rand 
Financial Services (IRFS), in the Amount of $258,750.00 for Seventy-Five 
(75) 2014 Gasoline Powered Carts, for a Five-Year Term, Pursuant to Section 
31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code  (Item was pulled during the 6-10-13 
meeting) 
 

C) Annexation Litigation Update 
 
10. New Business:  
 

A) Authorization to Award Energy Conservation Measures Contract to ConEdison; 
Authorization to Execute Energy Performance Contract Between City and 
ConEdison 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Monday, June 24, 2013 
 3 

10. New Business: (continued)  
 

B) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve 
an Expenditure of $19,584.00 to C. R. DeLongchamp for Building Rental, 
Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code and Pursuant to the 
Contract Renewal Option Provided by the City’s Existing Contract/Contract 
Vendor for an Additional Twelve-Month Period 
 

C) Consideration of Recommendations from the Board of Parks and Parkways  
 
D) Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget First Pass and Millage Cap Discussion 

 
E) Request from the River Cities Festival Organization to Hold the Festival on April 

11-12-13, 2014 and on the Second Weekend of April in the Coming Years 
 

11. Other Business:  
 
 A) Scheduling of Budget Workshops Meetings on Monday, August 5, and Monday, 

August 19, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 

 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of 
the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not 
provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this 
proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, 
no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, 
all persons, firms or corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or 
modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of 
any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time period of the 
entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City 
Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms 
prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of 
each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been 
employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
 



ATTEST: 
,~ )/' 
'v~d'}cd& /(; 
Magali Valls, CMC 

City Clerk 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
Presented to 

THE CALIL FAMILY 
"GREY MANIA" 

of 

1015 DOVE AVENUE 

for their home being designated as 

''YARD OF THE MONTH'' 
JULY2013 

Presented this 24th day of June 2013. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

~~1'Yl.(:,o.k) 
-·- -·-- .. ··--···-·---~·- ... ·-·· -

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Officer Tomas Lopez 

Miami Springs 
Police Department 

Memorandum 

Officer of the Month, May, 2013 

06/05/2013 

Agenda item No. 

City Council Meeting of; 

D 6 .. '°;< c/ .. 02.o 1 J§,. 

On 05/09/2013, Sergeant Andres Quintanilla drafted a memorandum which recommends that 
you receive the Officer of the Month Award for May 2013. The memo describes the details of 
your response to a suspicious person call, which ultimately resulted in the arrest of a burglary 
subject. 

The Miami Springs Police Department Awards Committee has concurred with Sergeant 
Quintanilla's recommendation, and I agree. You are invited to attend the City Council Meeting 
on Monday, June 24111 at 7:00 pm, when this award will be publicly presented to you. You are 
invited to bring with you any family members, friends, or associates to share in this occasion. 

I congratulate you for your outstanding performance, and compliment you on your 
professionalism. Your outstanding performance reflects highly on the professional reputation of 
the entire Miami Springs Police Department. 

Attachments 

cc: City Manager R. Gorland 
Captain J. Kahn 
Lieutenant R. Walker 
Lieutenant S. Carlisle 
Lieutenant J. Mulla 
Sergeant A. Quintanilla 
CPO 
Personnel File 



City of Miami Springs, Florida 

The Miami Springs City Council held a REGULAR MEETING in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall on Monday, June 10, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 7 :03 p.m. 

The following were present: 

Also Present: 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Police Captain Jonathan Kahn 
Building & Code Compliance Director H. "Tex" Ziadie 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
Public Works Director Thomas Nash 
City Clerk Magali Valls 
Deputy City Clerk Suzanne S. Hitaffer 

2. Invocation: Councilman Bain offered the invocation. 

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated. 

3. Awards & Presentations: 

3A) Yard of the Month Award - Jorge Montero & Marta Varona - 162 De Leon Drive 

Mayor Garcia presented the Yard of the Month Award to Jorge Montero & Marta Varona of 
162 De Leon Drive. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 1 Monday, June 10, 2013 



4. Open Forum: 

Sidewalks 

Former Councilwoman Helen Gannon of 219 Miami Springs Avenue said that her daughter 
Debbie Ferrero had an incident when she went to visit a friend at her house on Linwood and 
Flagler Drive. She came home late because there was no sidewalk for her to maneuver her 
wheelchair on in front of Douglas Orr Plumbing and Woody's West End Tavern. 

Ms. Gannon distributed photographs of the area showing the sidewalk that cuts off at the 
beginning of Douglas Orr Plumbing where they park vehicles and store supplies. The sidewalk 
at Woody's stops because there is an outdoor patio area in back of the bar. The businesses 
have grown and this is one of the largest commercial districts in the City. She feels that the 
City should be responsible because they have allowed this to happen. 

Ms. Gannon also submitted a full-page ad for Woody's showing the improvements that were 
made to the property with a large covered patio area in the back. Two businesses control a 
large area in a residential area and the City allowed them to expand. She added that the 
Food Spot location has a sidewalk that goes around the entire property. 

Ms. Gannon asked Council to see what can be done about the situation that her daughter 
Debbie encountered since she likes for her daughter to get out on her own and Debbie also 
likes to be out on her own to visit her friends. 

Debbie Ferrero stated that she likes to visit her friend's house and be able to return to her 
home. She asked Council to help with the installation of a sidewalk on the street that leads 
back to her home. 

Fences 

Helen Gannon distributed photographs of wood fences across the street from her home that 
are dirty and mildewed. She suggested that when a home is sold that the new owner should 
be responsible for installing a new fence to replace the ones that are in bad condition since 
they could lower the value of her property. 

River Cities Festival 

Tom Curtis of the River Cities Gazette expressed his interest in organizing next year's River 
Cities Festival, or what has been recently called the Springs River Festival. He said that it is 
a three-day community event that he had been involved with for many years. He plans to 
bring back the involvement of the Indians and the Miami River and take over the event as a 
long-term project. He contacted the Springs River Festival Committee and some people have 
offered their support, including Nestor Suarez who organizes the Mega-Reunion. 

Mr. Curtis is planning an organizational meeting in August 2013 that will be advertised in the 
newspaper and everyone is invited to give their input and work hard to make the event 
successful. He presented his idea to establish the second weekend in April as the date every 
year for planning purposes. 

Mr. Curtis stated that he will not be asking the City Council for any funds for the Festival. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 2 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Miami Springs Directory 

Mr. Curtiss referred to the Miami Springs Directory that is published by Curtis Publishing. He 
requested that Council consider funding the directory in the upcoming budget and to schedule 
an agenda item for the next meeting. 

Councilman Bain asked if the second weekend in April could be set for the 2014 River Cities 
Festival on April 11, 12 and 13'" in order to make it official and City Attorney Seiden said that 
Council does not normally respond to requests during Open Forum. 

Mayor Garcia requested agenda items for the June 24'" Regular Meeting to consider both 
requests. He thanked the Springs River Festival Committee for their hard work over the years 
and he hopes that they will stay involved. 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

SA) 05-28-2013 - Regular Meeting 

Minutes of the May 28, 2013 Regular Meeting were approved as written. 

Councilman Lob moved the item. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which was carried 
5-0 on roll call vote. 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 

6A) 05-21-2013 - Education Advisory Board - Minutes 

Minutes of the May 21, 2013 Education Advisory Board meeting were received for information 
without comment. 

6B) 06-03-2013 - Zoning and Planning Board - Minutes 

Minutes of the June 3, 2013 Zoning and Planning Board meeting were received for 
information without comment. 

6C) 06-04-2013 - Code Enforcement Board - Cancellation Notice 

Cancellation Notice of the June 4, 2013 Code Enforcement Board meeting was received for 
information without comment. 

60) 06-05-2013 - Architectural Review Board - Cancellation Notice 

Cancellation Notice of the June 5, 2013 Architectural Review Board meeting was received for 
information without comment. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 3 Monday, June 10, 2013 



6E) 06-03-2013 - Board of Adjustment - Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of 
June 3, 2013, Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 

Actions taken by the Board of Adjustment at their meeting of June 3, 2013 were approved 
subject to the 10-day appeal period. 

Councilman Bain moved the item. Councilman Lob in seconded the motion. 

City Attorney Seiden stated that the Azure Apartments was the only item on the agenda and 
part of the project includes the historic building. As part of the discussion regarding the 
variance, the applicant agreed to install pavers on the Azure Way section of the property. 
Subsequent to the Board of Adjustment meeting, he asked Planning and Zoning Director Jim 
Holland to contact the contractor to see if they would be willing to follow the same paver 
design around the entire building. Tentatively, the contractor agreed to the request and the 
landscaping plan is still pending. 

City Attorney Seiden noted the fact that the historic building will have 18 single-family units 
with no parking and the pavers would be helpful in keeping the ground around the property in 
repair. The Zoning and Planning Board meeting was postponed pending receipt by the City of 
the drainage and parking plans. 

The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

7. Public Hearings: 

7A) Second Reading - Ordinance No. 1055-2013 - An Ordinance of the City Council of 
the City of Miami Springs Amending Code of Ordinance Section 70-02, Red Light Camera 
Enforcement, by Adopting and Implementing the Amendments and Newly Enacted 
Provisions of State Law Contained in CS/CS/HB7125; Providing for the Adoption and 
Implementation of Future Amendments and Statutory Provisions; Authorizing the Creation 
of a Local Hearing Officer Process Consistent with State Law; Repealing All Ordinances or 
Parts of Ordinances in Conflict; Effective Date (First Reading: 5-28-2013 - Advertised: 5-
31-2013) 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden read the ordinance by title. 

Attorney Seiden stated that this is the second reading and public hearing. He explained that 
the Governor has not yet signed the bill into law and Council is left with two alternatives; the 
first is to postpone the second reading of the ordinance since the state law does not exist or 
Council can vote to approve the ordinance and if the Governor fails to sign the bill into law, 
the ordinance can be repealed. 

Councilman Lob recommended postponing the second reading and the City Attorney agreed 
that there is plenty of time to put the ordinance into effect since the Resolution was already in 
effect. 

City Attorney Seiden said that the notice of public hearing would have to be re-advertised for 
the June 24, 2013 meeting. 

Council postponed the second reading of the ordinance until the June 24th meeting. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 4 Monday, June 10, 2013 



8. Consent Agenda: (Approved with one motion except 8C which was pulled} 

8A) Approval of the City Attorney's Invoice for May 2013 in the Amount of $13,284.00 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the title of the award. 

There was no discussion regarding this item. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved the item. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

8B) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve an 
Expenditure not to Exceed $15,216.00, to Lou's Police Distributors, Inc., for Police 
Uniforms, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland read the title of the award. 

There was no discussion regarding this item. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved the item. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

8C) Recommendation that Council Award a Bid to Vac-Con Inc., Utilizing HGAC Contract 
# SC01-12 in the Amount of $271,195.00 for a Vac-Con Truck, Pursuant to Section 31.11 
(E) (5) of the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland read the title of the award. He asked Public Works Director 
Tom Nash to provide background information on how the truck is used and what the issue is 
with the current truck. 

Public Works Director Tom Nash said that he is requesting the replacement of the existing 
Vac-Con truck that is used for the stormwater in the City; it was originally purchased in 1998 
for $167,000. The truck has been used extensively, the main vacuum unit has failed and the 
cost to repair it is approximately $20,000.00. In addition, the truck needs a new hose reel 
for an additional $9,000.00. It does not seem prudent to invest $29,000 into a vehicle that 
is fifteen years old and there is no guarantee in regard to future repairs that might be 
necessary. 

Mr. Nash stated that there are approximately 700 storm drains in the City and the truck is 
utilized at least three days per week, every week and they must follow the MPDES guidelines 
for discharge. The truck is also used for other services, including pressure washing, 
vacuuming, installation of speed signs and various projects. The truck is also used to fill 
water containers during festival events. 

Mr. Nash checked to see if there are companies that rent this type of truck and one company 
responded that the daily rate is $1,000 for use of the truck and the driver; the City would 
provide one helper. The weekly rate would be $4,500.00, and it would be $18,000 for a one 
month period, including the driver. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 5 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Mayor Garcia asked if the current truck parts would be utilized for the new vehicle in the 
future and Mr. Nash replied that they are two different vehicles. He looked into the possibility 
of auctioning the existing truck or trading it in, but the truck is worthless without the main 
vacuum. 

City Manager Gorland advised Council that the balance in the Stormwater Fund is $800,000 
and additional revenue is received every year totaling approximately $250,000. 

Councilman Bain said that it is helpful to understand the need for spending the funds and the 
public should be informed about what the vehicle is utilized for. He appreciates the research 
and the explanation. 

To answer Councilman Petralanda's question, Mr. Nash responded that he is still looking at 
the options for what can be done with the current truck, which is of no value to the dealer. 
He will look into the possibility of selling the truck at auction. The truck has been out of 
service for approximately 3 5 days. 

Councilman Bain moved the item. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was carried 
5-0 on roll call vote. 

80) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve an 
Expenditure of $27,005.00 to Distreebutors, for Tree Planting, Pursuant to Section 31.11 
(E) (6) (g) of the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the title of the award. 

There was no discussion regarding this item. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved the item. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

8E) Recommendation that Council Approve an Expenditure to Royal Rent-A-Car Systems 
of Florida, the Lowest Responsible Quote, in the Amount of $19,296.00, for the Monthly 
Rental of Two Vehicles (for a Twelve-Month Period), Pursuant to Section 31.11 (C) (2) of 
the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the title of the award. 

There was no discussion regarding this item. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved the item. Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 6 Monday, June 10, 2013 



9. Old Business: 

9A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 

None. 

9B) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve a 
Lease Agreement with Club Car in the Amount of $256,050.00 for Seventy-Five (75) 2014 
Gasoline Powered Carts for a Five-Year Term 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland pulled this item. 

9C) Ordinance No. 1054-2013 - An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Miami 
Springs Amending Code of Ordinance Section 150-015, Parking of Commercial Vehicles in 
City Limits, to Update and Clarify Which Commercial Vehicles May or May not be Parked 
in the Residential, Multi-Family Residential, Business, and Commercial Zoning Districts of 
the City; Repealing all Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict; Effective Date (Draft 
discussed during the 5-13-13 and 5-28-13 meetings) 

Item was deferred to the next meeting. 

90) Code Compliance Revision Recommendations Regarding Commercial Vehicles in 
Commercial Districts (Carried forward from the 5-13-13 meeting and discussed: 5-28-2013) 

Item was deferred. 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden commented that he prepared a commercial vehicle worksheet in 
order to make it easier to address the issues and differentiate between different types of 
vehicles. 

Agenda Item 9E was discussed after Agenda Item !OF. 

9E) List of Codes to be Reviewed (Discussed: 5-28-2013) 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden stated that Council received pictures from Building and Code 
Compliance Director Ziadie showing the three commercial establishments that use hurricane 
protection for security and this is something for Council to consider since the current Code 
does not permit this. 

Mr. Ziadie stated that there were originally five locations that utilized hurricane shutters for 
security. In 2008, two of the companies raised the issue and Council directed the 
Administration to put a hold on enforcement of Code Section 93-13 (C) in regard to 
commercial properties; it is still enforced for residential properties. 

City Attorney Seiden said Council could direct the Administration to begin enforcement of the 
Code as it was proposed or they could decide to continue not to enforce it. The ordinance is 
fine as it is written and one person requested to allow the use of the shutters at night for 
extra protection because of their location, but he understands they are no longer in business. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 7 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Mr. Ziadie added that the property in question is located on the corner of South Royal 
Poinciana Boulevard and South Drive and it is for sale. 

City Attorney Seiden said that the argument is really about what is seen in some Downtown 
areas where the businesses are secured with shutters and the question is whether or not this 
should be allowed in Miami Springs. 

City Manager Garland commented that using shutters for security indicates a high crime area 
and it does not do the City justice. 

Mayor Garcia noted that some properties on 3 61
" Street opened businesses because they had 

shutters that could be used to secure valuable property. He would like to keep the current 
code regulations and perhaps those businesses could be grandfathered-in. 

City Attorney Seiden said that the ordinance existed before the conduct existed so there 
cannot be a grandfather provision and it cannot be varied since it does not relate to Chapter 
150. He said that driving down 3 61

" Street the shutters might not be as offensive as it would 
be in a Neighborhood Business District, or it could be worse on 3 61

" Street because it gives 
the impression of a high crime area. 

Councilman Lob commented that if Council were to decide to enforce the Code, the 
businesses could be allowed a certain time to fix the problem. 

City Attorney Seiden said that it was previously mentioned by Council to hold a workshop 
meeting at some point to review all the recommended code sections. 

Councilman Lob asked why the noise ordinance was included in the list and the City Attorney 
said that he would leave it alone. 

Mr. Ziadie clarified that review of the noise ordinance was suggested by a former Council 
member. 

Mayor Garcia felt that it is not right to enforce the noise ordinance at 3 :00 p.m. when 
someone has a child's birthday party and the music can be heard by the neighbors. The 
ordinance states that any music that can be heard must be shut down and there is no time 
limit. 

City Attorney Seiden cautioned Council that the noise issue is a difficult area of legislation and 
Mr. Ziadie added that the time limit in the noise ordinance only relates to sound making 
devices on commercial properties. 

To answer the Mayor's question, Mr. Ziadie clarified that there are no specific regulations 
related to lawn or landscaping equipment; construction is not permitted before 7:00 a.m. 

City Attorney Seiden stated that a couple of cities recently considered regulations for lawn 
equipment; one denied going forward and the other city is still considering the legislation. He 
suggested leaving the noise ordinance on the list and each Councilmember should note 
whatever issues they would like to bring up for discussion. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 8 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Councilman Bain commented that he would like to regulate anonymous calls so that they do 
not count as complaints. He referred to a previous incident when an anonymous person 
complained about an installation at his home that was legally permitted. He would like for 
Council to discuss the issue of anonymous complaints. 

City Attorney Seiden agreed that Councilman Bain's request could be placed on the list since 
it is a matter of policy, although it might be different in regard to dangerous conditions. 

Mayor Garcia was in agreement to schedule a meeting to discuss the list of items and he 
suggested a separate meeting for the more controversial issues like commercial vehicles. 

City Attorney Seiden felt that enough direction had been received in regard to commercial 
vehicles. The sign code discussion is going to be difficult. 

Mayor Garcia said that he is relying on Staff to educate Council in regard to signs so that 
they are prepared in advance of the meeting. 

City Attorney Seiden emphasized that Staff is looking for direction from Council as to which 
areas need to be addressed and how it should be approached before discussing the details. 

Mayor Garcia commented that there needs to be some type of structure and Council will take 
a couple of recommendations from Staff in regard to commercial signage. He would like some 
type of consistency and normalcy in the sign code, rather than not being able to enforce it at 
all. 

Councilman Lob felt that it would help for Staff to provide examples of sign codes from other 
cities similar to Miami Springs. 

Council scheduled a Workshop Meeting for Wednesday, August 7, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

10. New Business: 

10A) Consideration of Request from the Optimist Club for a $2,000 Donation for Their 
Fishing Tournament on the Circle on June 8, 2013 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland stated that the Optimist Club is requesting a $2,000 
donation for their fishing tournament that was held on the Circle on June 8, 2013. 

Mayor Garcia noted there was some confusion as to whether or not the $2,000 request was 
included in the budget. 

The City Manager clarified that the fishing tournament was discussed in general during the 
budget process, but it was not specifically listed as a budget line item, although $8,000 
remains in the budget for Circle events. 

Councilman Bain asked how much the Optimist Club had received from the budget this year 
and City Manager Garland replied that they had already received $2 ,000 for the barbeque 
cook-off. 

Mayor Garcia added that other organizations could request funds if they would step up and 
hold events on the Circle. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 9 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Vice Mayor Windrem moved the item. Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion. 

Councilman Petralanda asked if granting $2,000 for the fishing tournament would leave a 
balance of $6,000 for Circle events and the Mayor replied that he was correct. 

Councilman Petralanda asked if the various organizations receive funds from the Village of 
Virginia Gardens and the Town of Medley. 

Mayor Garcia responded that the organizations receive funding from other cities, as well as 
from County Commission Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa. 

City Attorney Seiden noted for the record that Councilman Lob will not be voting on this issue 
because he is a member of the Optimist Club Board of Directors. 

The motion was carried 4-0 on roll call vote, with Councilman Lob abstaining. 

10B) City Clerk Succession Plan 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the following recommendation for the City Clerk 
succession plan: 

''ln view of the City Clerk's recent formal notification to retire effective July 5, 2013, and 
stated availability to continue to provide part-time support as needed, I recommend that she 
be allowed to continue her current role as City Clerk but in a part-time position. This will be 
the least disruptive transitional structure available in that it will allow the Council time to re
evaluate the requirements of the City Clerk position, conduct a search and select the 
replacement in an orderly manner. 

I've discussed this with the City Clerk and validated her willingness to continue being the 
City's Clerk for an indefinite period, working no more than a maximum of 59 hours per pay 
period. Additionally an hourly wage recommendation of $50 was discussed (currently approx. 
$48 plus benefits} and determined to be agreeable to both the City and the City Clerk. 

Normally the Deputy City Clerk would be the lead candidate for City Clerk replacement but in 
our case the Deputy City Clerk is already in the DROP and has just a little over 2 years 
remaining as employee. While still a strong candidate for City Clerk, it would be unnecessarily 
disruptive to make another City Clerk change in such a short period. Additionally, both the 
City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk have worked extremely well together for the past 19 years 
and have both assured me that that will continue to be the case if this transitional succession 
plan is approved by Council. 

This recommendation does not infringe on Council's prerogatives regarding the timing and/or 
City Clerk selection process. In fact, it facilitates a much more orderly process. 

The annualized cost reduction by this arrangement, assuming an average of 25 hours per 
week, is approximately $41,000 annually." 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden explained that the recommendation must be approved by Council 
since the City Clerk is their employee. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 10 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Mayor Garcia commented that the succession plan is better than having to find someone new 
right now since that could be a hard transition. 

The City Manager thanked City Clerk Magali Valls for her willingness to work through the 
transition. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved to approve the recommendation. Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion. 

Councilman Bain pointed out that the City Clerk wants to retire and he would like to see her 
have her retirement and he does not want her to be obligated to the City and Council should 
be thankful for the time that she is going to be here. 

Mayor Garcia added that it is helpful knowing that Magali will be available during the transition 
phase. 

The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

1 OC) City Clerk Recruitment Process 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the following into the record: 

''The following is an overview of how the Human Resources Department will proceed to recruit 
for the City Clerk position upon approval of the Mayor and members of the City Council: 

1. Prepare an advertisement that outlines the minimum requirements and salary. 
2. Advertise the position in appropriate media sources. 
3. HR conducts initial screening to determine candidates that meet minimum qualifications. 
4. HR recommends to Council top ten (10?) candidates to be interviewed and al qualified 

resumes are provided to Council. 
5. Council conducts interview workshop and rates the top ten (10?) candidates. 
6. Council selects three (3) candidates in priority order to fill the position during a regular 

or special meeting. 
7. The City Manager and City Attorney present the job offer and negotiate with the first 

selected candidate. In the event an agreement can't be accomplished, they will 
negotiate with the second selected candidate, and then the third candidate if necessary. 

In addition, attached is the City Clerk job description for your review and approval''. 

Vice Mayor Windrem moved to approve the City Clerk recruitment process plan. 
Councilman Bain seconded the motion. 

City Attorney Seiden commented that it is a good idea to look for a replacement from within 
the local Miami-Dade County Municipal Clerk's organization because there are many Deputy 
City Clerks, even though the City has a good one, but she is in the DROP retirement plan 
also. There might be some young person with the necessary skills who does not want to wait 
for their Clerk to retire and the City might be able to attract some good candidates in this 
area. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 11 Monday, June 10, 2013 



To answer Councilman Bain's question, City Manager Garland clarified that the pay range for 
the City Clerk begins at approximately $71,000 and extends to $95,000. The range is 
already established. 

Vice Mayor Windrem asked if his motion should specify the number of candidates and the City 
Attorney clarified that the number would be ten based on his motion, unless he were to 
change it. 

Mayor Garcia explained that Human Resources Director is recommending ten candidates, but 
if there are only seven that are qualified it would be okay. 

City Manager Garland stated that every resume would be made available to Council. 

Councilman Petralanda asked how long the process would take and when it would start. He 
agrees with Councilman Bain that the City Clerk should not be obligated and it is time for her 
to rest and do whatever she needs to do to enjoy life. 

City Manager Garland said that it would be up to Council to make the decision as to when the 
process will begin. 

Councilman Bain commented that the process would begin after this meeting. 

Mayor Garcia is glad that Councilman Petralanda raised the question since Council must 
clarify when the process will begin. It seems there is a consensus to begin the process. 

Councilman Lob added that the process should begin as soon as possible. 

City Attorney Seiden explained that the process would take time because all cities are going 
through their summer recesses and their budget processes. It is likely that it would come 
back to Council sometime in late August or September. 

City Manager Garland stated that a savings would be realized as long as the City Clerk is in 
the part-time position. 

Councilman Lob agreed with Councilman Bain that he would not want City Clerk Valls to be 
obligated to the City. 

Mayor Garcia said that when the Human Resources Department begins advertising it should 
be a similar process as to what was done in hiring a new City Manager and the City Attorney 
said that it would be identical. 

The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

100) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve an 
Expenditure of $21,600.00 to Kelly Janitorial Systems for City-Wide Janitorial Services, 
Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland read the title of the recommendation. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 12 Monday, June 10, 2013 



The City Manager explained that the current janitorial company, Diamond Contract Services, 
cancelled their janitorial contract effective June 30, 2013. They were awarded the contract 
under RFP # 01-11/12 that was approved by Council on January 9, 2012. There are six 
months remaining in the contact and one additional renewal option year. 

The Administration met with Kelly Janitorial Systems, the next lowest bidder, and they have 
agreed to continue the current contract for the remaining six-month term under their proposed 
rate of $7,200.00 monthly. 

City Manager Gorland explained that only three months remain for the Fiscal Year budget for 
the period July 1'' through September 30'" and Council is being asked to approve an 
expenditure to Kelly Janitorial System in the amount of $21, 600.00 for the remainder of this 
fiscal year. The difference between the two contracts for the 3-month period is $334.38 and 
funds are available in the various City department budgets. 

Councilman Lob moved the item. Vice Mayor Windrem seconded the motion. 

Mayor Garcia asked about the paper towel dispensers and Public Works Director Tom Nash 
explained that each janitorial company brings in their own products and the equipment is 
changed accordingly. 

Mr. Nash said that Kelly Janitorial is being asked to continue with the current staff provided by 
Diamond and they have agreed to do this. He does not know about the supplies because the 
City of Miami Springs is the only contract that Diamond has left in South Florida and those 
details would be worked out between the two companies. 

City Attorney Seiden asked for clarification about the request for $21, 600.00. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director William Alonso responded that Kelly Janitorial would 
be paid $21,600 for the remaining three months of the fiscal year. The funds are included in 
the budget already, but the expense is budgeted to Diamond, not Kelly. 

City Attorney Seiden asked if Council is being asked to approve additional funds and Assistant 
City Manager /Finance Director Alonso said that Council is only being asked to approve the 
payment to the new vendor for an additional cost of $334.38. 

City Attorney Seiden asked if Kelly Janitorial would agree to the one year renewal option or if 
the services would go out to bid. 

City Manager Gorland responded that it is premature to discuss the renewal option and the 
item would come back to Council. 

The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

10E} Appointment of Official Voting Delegate to the 87'" Florida League of Cities Annual 
Convention and Confirmation of Attendance by Council Members 

City Clerk Magali Valls referred to information she placed on the dais about the Florida 
League of Cities Conference in case the Mayor or the Councilmembers were interested in 
attending. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 13 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Mayor Garcia explained that he was not able to attend the conference in previous years, but 
that he will be able to go this year. He said that every Council member would be able to 
attend and it would benefit the two new Councilmen to attend as well. 

The City Clerk clarified that funds are included in the budget for the Mayor and each Council 
member to attend. 

Mayor Garcia asked Council to check their calendars for August 15-17'" and to let the City 
Clerk know before the registration deadline of July 31"'. He explained that Council must 
decide on who will be the voting delegate. 

Vice Mayor Windrem said that there is a good chance that he would be able to attend and 
Councilman Petralanda agreed that he would attend. 

Councilman Petralanda said that he had been corresponding with a representative at the 
Florida League of Cities and they are requesting a representative from each City to serve on 
one or more Committees. He asked if the conference is different because he is concerned 
about his work schedule. 

Mayor Garcia explained that the conference is separate from the request to serve on other 
committees. Council must select a voting delegate member to represent the City at the 
conference and Councilman Best served the past seven years. 

Mayor Garcia passed the gavel and moved to nominate Councilman Petralanda to be the 
voting delegate. Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which was carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote. 

Mayor Garcia reiterated that attending the conference is an educational process and he would 
like the new Council members to understand what happens at the state level and what the 
Florida League of Cities does for the municipalities. He added that Council was not able to 
attend Dade Days this year and next year a trip would be planned to go to Tallahassee before 
Dade Days so there is an understanding of the lobbying process for requesting funds from the 
State. 

Councilman Bain added that the lobbying process is like brokering money and it depends on 
who has the best sales pitch. 

Mayor Garcia urged Council to let the City Clerk know if they are attending and Mayor Bain 
said that he may take a trip since the dates fall on a weekend. 

Agenda Item 10 F was discussed after Agenda Item 9D. 

1 OF) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve an 
Expenditure of $151,224.00, to Greater Miami Caterers, Inc., for Catering Services for the 
City of Miami Springs Senior Center's Nutrition Programs for the Elderly, Pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and Pursuant to the Contract Renewal Option 
Provided by the City's Existing Contract/Contract Vendor for an Additional 12 Month Period, 
From August 1, 2013 Through July 31, 2014, at the Requested Unit Costs Provided 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden referred to the documentation provided by Elderly Services 
Director Karen Rosson. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 14 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Attorney Seiden noted for the record that Council approval of the renewal is appropriate and 
by the vote they would be authorizing the execution of a renewal contract, which is one of the 
requirements. 

To answer the Mayor's question, City Attorney Seiden clarified that this is the first year of a 
two-year renewal option. 

Councilman Lob moved the item. Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

10G) Resolution No. 2013-3583 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Miami 
Springs Vacating that Certain Alley Located Between 640 Curtiss Parkway and 157 Deer 
Run; Providing for the Equal Division of the Alley Area; Directions to the City Clerk; 
Effective Date 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden read the title of the resolution. 

City Attorney Seiden stated that at the last meeting, the Planning and Zoning Director 
presented an application from two property owners that wanted their alley divided between 
them and they subsequently provided surveys that are attached as exhibits. The City Clerk 
will provide certified copies of the resolution to the homeowners. 

City Attorney Seiden spoke with Daniel Fernandez who was involved in one of the requests 
and suggested that the homeowners should contact a title company since the City is willing to 
prepare a deed for them as long as the title company provides an Opinion of Title. The City 
will provide the homeowners with the resolution that they can record themselves in the public 
records. 

Councilman Lob moved to adopt Resolution No. 2013-3583. Vice Mayor Windrem seconded 
the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

10H) Recommendation that Council Award an RFP to Toshiba America Business 
Solutions, Inc., Utilizing the State of Florida Contract # 600-000-11-1, in the Amount of 
$12,876.24. for Copier Leases Citywide, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (5) of the City Code 

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland read the title of the award. He stated that the 60-month 
term for city-wide copier leasing is due to expire in July 2013. All of the larger copier 
companies are awarding leased equipment contracts by means of the State of Florida Contract 
# 600-000-11-1. Toshiba provided the City with quotes for leasing new copy machines with 
options for either 3 6 or 48-month leases. 

City Manager Gorland explained that the current, citywide annual lease agreement is for 
$15,669.00 and the Administration is recommending the 48-month lease for an annual total of 
$12,876.24, which is an overall annual savings of $2,792.76. He noted that funding is derived 
from the respective City Department budgets. 

Councilman Lob moved the item. Vice Mayor Windrem seconded the motion which was 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 15 Monday, June 10, 2013 



12. Reports & Recommendations: 

12A) City Attorney 

Annexation Litigation Update 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden reported that he received a response from the County to the 
annexation litigation filed against the City and the County. The County responded first and he 
spoke to the attorney representing the City who will be filing a similar response. The City 
Clerk will provide Council with copies of the response. 

Attorney Seiden explained that the Motion to Dismiss is based on the argument that the 
process is premature; the lawsuit lacks subject matter jurisdiction because the fact is that the 
County has not acted yet and it would be premature and unconstitutional to preempt the action 
of the legislative discretion and actions of the County Commission. Some of the issues that 
were raised could be raised after annexation is approved by the County Commission and the 
County will consider it at the committee level on July 11'h and it may go to the Commission 
meeting in September, after the August break. 

City Attorney Seiden referred to a dissertation of the actual process of how an annexation item 
gets to fruition through the County process on pages 4-6 of the motion. He encouraged 
Council to read the Motion to Dismiss that is well done and very educational. The next step is 
for the attorneys to set a court hearing and the Judge will hear arguments from the Plaintiff 
and the Defendants. In the short-run, the case will be dismissed until the County has an 
opportunity to act pursuant to their procedures. 

126) City Manager 

Summer Camp 

City Manager Ronald K. Garland reported that 171 kids are registered for Summer Camp 
which started today; 147 kids were actually in attendance with 30 Camp Counselors. There 
were no problems and it was a good kick-off thanks to Recreation Director Omar Luna and 
Programs Supervisor Patricia Bradley who always do a wonderful job. 

Golf Camp 

City Manager Gorland announced that four kids are attending the Golf Camp this week and 
eight kids are registered for the next session. 

Golf Course 

City Manager Garland reported that the turf on the Golf Course is being replanted and there is 
a lot of action right now. 

Optimist Fishing Tournament 

City Manager Garland congratulated the Optimist Club for their successful fishing tournament; 
a great time was had by all at the Circle. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 16 Monday, June 10, 2013 



12C) City Council 

Vacation 

Councilman Petralanda reported that he is officially on vacation from his regular job and there 
are many projects he is planning to work on for the City. He urged people to call him since 
he is available anytime. 

Optimist Fishing Tournament 

Councilman Petralanda attended the gathering at the Circle for the Optimist Club fishing 
tournament and hopefully he will participate next year. 

Chamber of Commerce 

Councilman Petralanda attended the Chamber of Commerce Installation with Mayor Garcia and 
it seems that the organization is on the right track to promote the City. He was very 
impressed with what is going on. 

Optimist Fishing Tournament 

Vice Mayor Windrem reported that he attended the Optimist Fishing Tournament that is a good 
event and raises funds for a good cause. 

Thank You 

Vice Mayor Windrem thanked Mayor Garcia for passing the gavel earlier during the meeting 
and Councilman Petralanda for stepping forward to represent the City Council as the voting 
delegate at the Florida League of Cities Conference. 

Driver's License Renewal 

Vice Mayor Windrem reminded everyone that the Driver's License Renewal will be at the 
Senior Center on Friday, June 14'h. 

Optimist Fishing Tournament 

Councilman Lob participated in the Optimist Club fishing tournament and had a great boat trip 
on the boat he chartered. He urged everyone to support the event next year. 

Thank You 

Councilman Lob thanked the new attendees in the audience for staying the entire meeting. 

************************************************************************** 
Marta Varona of 162 De Leon Drive expressed her concern about the area in front of the lake 
by her home where people come to feed the animals. Some people leave trash behind and 
the residents have been cleaning up the area. She maintains her home and the City does a 
great job, except that this area is not desirable because of the pollution. She requested the 
placement of "No Parking" and "No Littering" signs. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 17 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Mayor Garcia asked if the area in question is City property and the City Manager responded 
that the developer might not have handed off the property to the homeowners, but it is not the 
City's lake. He is not sure if the area is the City swale area. 

Vice Mayor Windrem was of the opinion that the property is the City swale area adjacent to 
the lake and City Manager Garland added that if the property belongs to the homeowners they 
can put up the signage and if the property is the City swale then the City will do something 
about the problem. The City Manager will follow up with Ms. Varona. 

Mayor Garcia informed Ms. Varona that she could come to the Council meetings and voice 
her concerns during the Open Forum at the beginning of the meetings. He asked her to 
provide her telephone number to the City Clerk. 

**************************************************************************** 

Thank You 

Councilman Bain thanked everyone for their concern about his wife Grace who is now doing 
fine. 

Optimist Fishing Tournament 

Councilman Bain and his wife Grace were able to attend the fishing tournament. Hopefully it 
will become an event the same as Mr. Curtis is proposing for the River Cities Festival. He 
said that volunteers and more participation is needed to make the event a success. 

Annexation Committee Meeting 

Mayor Garcia reported that the County Committee meeting on annexation would take place on 
Thursday, July 11'h at 9:30 a.m. He urged Council members to attend. 

State Bill 113 

Mayor Garcia attended the signing of Bill 113 at Hialeah Gardens Elementary School with 
Governor Scott, Representative Manny Diaz and Senator Anitere Flores who are the sponsors 
of the Bill that makes it a third degree felony to distribute illicit material on school grounds. 
He thanked School Board member Carlos Curbelo, who reached out to Senator Flores, for 
looking out for the children and the schools. 

George T. Baker Aviation School 

Mayor Garcia had the pleasure of taking a tour of the George T. Baker Aviation facility and 
was impressed with their aviation training. It is a Miami-Dade County Public school that is 
attended by many Miami Springs residents. The starting salaries in the trade begin at $3 5 .00 
per hour and increase to $50.00 based on the types of licenses. This is an example of how 
people who cannot afford college can learn a trade and earn just as much as someone with a 
college degree. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 18 Monday, June 10, 2013 



Summer Activities 

Mayor Garcia commented that people have asked about summer activities for older kids and 
options include the Archery Program and the Robotics Program at the Presbyterian Church 
that are open to families and people of all ages for minimal fees. The Golf Camp is another 
program in addition to the Summer Camp at the Recreation Center. He urged everyone to 
have a safe summer. 

13. Adjournment 

There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Magali Valls, CMC 
City Clerk 

Approved as ----~ during meeting of: 

Transcription assistance provided by Suzanne S. Hitaffer. 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Words -stfisl<err4F>reugll- have been deleted. l!n<ler§CQrE!c! words represent changes. All other words remain 
unchanged. 

Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 19 Monday, June 10, 2013 



FORM 88 MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR 
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS 

LAST NAME-FIRST NAME-MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITIEE 

Lolo . G-ecV".::.~ V';.,.t -.• Vl'') ~ ~ Vlr> • ~ r>r-. v··•, "'' Cc.tv\c; I 
MAILING ADDRESS \J THE BOARD, COUNCIL~ COMMl~ION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITIEE ON 

"i(:, <t• Vlov"' •' Ave 1J\IH ICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OP. 

~ []couNrv [JOTHE~LOCALAGENCY 
CITY COUNTY 

fV\~c..v"\' ~-¢} ~.,.., F\t:'' 'i'lc. , NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVJSION: cJ.p (~;,;:,, ;.,>,..~l\1..•.;, ~ <: <e• .. + :<: 
DATE ON WHICH VOT~ OCCUR'RED MY POSITION IS: 

IZl~~ECTIVE 3'--A \f\e 10 .2!151 ~ 11 APPOINTIVE , 

WHO MUST FILE FORM 88 

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 
commission, authority, or committee, It applies equally to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting 
conflict of interest under Section 112,3143, Florida Statutes, 

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending 
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position, For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before 
completing the reverse side and filing the form, 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES 

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which 
inures to his or her special private gain or loss, Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a mea
sure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained (including the 
parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or 
to the special private gain or loss of a business associate, Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163,356 or 

163,357, F,S,, and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that 
capacity, 

For purposes of this law, a "relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, 
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business 
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation 
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange), 

• • • • • • • 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 

• 

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you 
are abstaining from voting; and 

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min
utes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes, 

• • 
APPOINTED OFFICERS: 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters, However, you 
must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made 
by you or at your direction, 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE 
TAKEN: 

• You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the 

minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes, (Continued on other side) 



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued) 

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency. 

The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING 

You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating. 

You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the 
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the 
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST 

, hereby disclose that on :J "'"'< i Vi ______ ~ 20 _li_: 

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one) 

D inured to my special private gain or loss; 

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,----------------------~ 

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, -------------------------~ 

inured to the special gain or loss of------------------------------~ by 

whom I am retained; or 

inured to the special gain or loss of ___________________________ ~which 

is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: 

Date Filed Signature 

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE 
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A 
CIVIL PENAL TY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000. 

CE FORM BB - EFF. 1 /2000 PAGE2 



 

 

 City of Miami Springs, Florida 
Recreation Commission 

 
NOTICE 

 
There will be no Recreation Commission meeting for the months of June, July, & 

August. 
 
 

 
 

                   
                       Elora R. Sakal 
                       Board Secretary             

                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: City Council 

City Manager 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director 
City Clerk 
City Attorney 
Recreation Commission Members 
Omar Luna, Recreation Director 

 Post 



DRAFT 

City of Miami Springs, Florida 

The Golf and Country Club Advisory Board met in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m., 
on Wednesday, June 12, 2013 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at: 7:07 p.m. 

The following were present: 

*Arrived at 7: 12 p.m. 

Absent: 

Also present: 

2) Approval of Minutes 

Chairman George Heider 
Vice Chair Ken Amendola 
Michael Dominguez* 
Mark Safreed 

Arturo Rabade 

City Manager Ronald K. Gerland 
Golf and Country Club Dir. Paul O'Dell 
Board Secretary Elora Sakal 

Minutes of the January 9, 2013 meeting were approved as written. 

Vice Chair Amendola moved to approve the minutes. Board member Safreed 
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on roll call vote. 

3) Old Business: None. 

4) New Business: 

a) Update from Golf Director Paul O'Dell 

City Manager Ron Gerland introduced Golf Director Paul O'Dell to the Board. He 
explained that the City has never had a Golf Business Manager. He spoke with 
many people and they all recommended Mr. O'Dell, has the credentials to get the 
golf course turned around and going in the right direction. 



*Board member Dominguez arrived at this time. 

City Manager Garland said that Mr. O'Dell earned his credentials with Council he 
has managed to spend a lot more money in the last two months at the golf course 
since the new irrigation system was installed. The golf course is no longer being 
run "on the cheap" which is exactly what led to the mess that is currently there that 
Mr. O'Dell is trying to correct. 

Discussion ensued regarding Mr. O'Dell and what he is trying to accomplish at the 
golf course. 

Golf Director Paul O'Dell began explaining that the golf course has been aerified 
approximately six times in the last two months. He will continue to aerify the grass 
until he gets a great growing surface. Regarding the comment made about 
spending money by City Manager Garland, Mr. O'Dell commented that he is not 
spending money; he is investing money into the City's largest asset. He said that 
the driving range is the largest money maker because it is the only driving range 
within a 25 mile radius that is lit and available to play and practice on. 

Golf Director O'Dell stated that he got many contractors and bids on the grass and 
did a lot of research. There are seven different strains of Paspalum and it is the 
heartiest turf there is. It does not need the expense or give the issues that 
Bermuda grass does. Paspalum is an aggressive turf that the golf course needs. 
This turf cannot be worn out and will last for a long time. The newest strain of 
Paspalum is called platinum TE and it is what he would propose for the golf 
course. 

Discussion ensued regarding the turf at the golf course. 

Golf Director O'Dell said that he has been working with the grant writer to receive 
funds from DERM, EPA, and the hotel bed tax dollars. He is attempting to come up 
with enough grant money to fund the project. He is also trying to get as much 
assistance as possible from Commissioner Rebeca Sosa. He does not believe in 
dwelling on the past and he is only looking forward. 

Golf Director O'Dell distributed a turf advisory report that was written by Earl Grey 
who he worked with for many years (attached for the record). Mr. Grey worked at 
the Indian Creek Country Club for 15 years. He explained the work that he did with 
Mr. Grey at the Turnberry Isles Country Club. Mr. Grey has an undergraduate 
degree from the University of Massachusetts Van Hurst from their turf program 
which is one of the top three in the Country. He has his Masters and his Doctorate 
from the University of Georgia. 

Golf Director O'Dell stated that USGA charged $8,000 for a report that he felt was 
all "fluff". The report by Mr. Grey was $1,500 and it is as true as it can get. He 
has been speaking with someone to hopefully begin working at the golf course and 
will find out by Friday. This person would bring knowledge and a track record of 
production. 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Minules 2 June 12, 2013 



Golf Director O'Dell commented that the golf course has numerous worm problems 
and he explained the process on how to treat it. There have been numerous 
chemical damages on the golf course such as the spray rig stripes but in a short 
time, it has taken care of itself. There are bunkers that have no sand in them so he 
has budgeted for sand to get the golf course through the winter. He is working on 
building up the bunker edges that are crumbling on greens and bunkers. 

Golf Director O'Dell stated that success of this turf has been all over Florida and 
that is what he wants for the golf course as well. There will be a big difference in 
the golf course within the next 60 to 90 days. The target is to be ready for the 
winter. There are 7 tees under construction which will have the Paspalum grass. 
They are also putting down 2 inches of the 90/10 soil mixture to give it a base to 
grow on. 

Golf Director O'Dell explained the process of testing the soil and grass. He said 
that % of the driving range had already been sodded and the rest will be completed 
tomorrow. They will be closing off fifteen from tee to green for 60 days because the 
soil is going to be prepared and he will aerify two directions and put an airway on it 
and go in a cross figure to create bed rows for seeds. He asked if anyone had any 
questions regarding the golf course and then he will move on to the operation. 

Vice Chair Amendola said that this is something that they have been discussing for 
many years and it is nice to see something finally being done. He asked what the 
time frame will be for the driving range to be operational and Golf Director O'Dell 
replied that by the second week in July it will be operational. 

Golf Director O'Dell noted that there will be some coverage on the opening day 
coming from local television stations, the Miami Herald, and the Gazette. 

To answer Chair Heider's question, Golf Director O'Dell stated that the Golf 
Superintendent will not be working on the ball fields. 

Chair Heider asked what the structure of the maintenance groups will be like and if 
he is going to continue to lease the employees and Golf Director O'Dell replied that 
it is being analyzed at the moment. 

Board member Dominguez asked if there is anything ongoing for the areas around 
the greens and Golf Director O'Dell replied that it is planned to be sodded once the 
soil is prepped. 

Board member Dominguez asked if the areas around the green are budgeted and 
Golf Director O'Dell replied that it is in the supplemental budget. 

Golf Director O'Dell explained that the supplemental budget includes seeds, sand, 
soil, sod, labor and nutriments such as fertilization, herbicide treatment, and 
pesticide treatment. He asked for $175,000 and received $165,000 and it is all 
accounted for and will be spent on the particular areas. 

Discussion ensued with regard to an archery range at the golf course and other 
possibilities. 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Minutes 3 June 12, 2013 



Golf Director O'Dell said that he is putting forth a capital improvement budget for 
this upcoming fiscal year. He would like to see new tees, greens, and fairways but 
he is unsure if it is affordable. It is up to the Senior Management and Council. 

Golf Director O'Dell mentioned that the golf cart fleet is a battery fleet. Every day 
they are pushing in more carts. Batteries cost approximately $7 50 for a set. He 
explained the issues with carts with batteries and leases. He is proposing to switch 
to gas carts, which can go 40 rounds on a 6 gallon tank of gas. The cart lease is 
up in February but they will not make it to February without a major capital 
expenditure. He has received three bids on gas fleets. 

Golf Director O'Dell stated that he has been able to get carts for less than what he 
is currently paying. He is currently paying $64.55 for a Yamaha cart and the lowest 
bid he has is $56.90 saving $7.65 a cart times 75 carts which is a savings of 
$573.65 a month and approximately $7,000 a year. The only issue that Yamaha 
fleet has is that it does not have a towing system which means it would make it 
more labor intensive by bringing carts up from the barn one by one. 

Golf Director O'Dell explained that Easy-Go and Club Car have towing systems. 
Club Car is the most efficient and the least expensive as far as the bid process. He 
will be recommending to Council to approve a bid for Club Car to have the carts by 
the first of October. Easy-Go and Club Car have agreed to buy out the Yamaha 
lease. 

Discussion ensued regarding the golf carts. 

Golf Director O'Dell commented that there were some things that jumped out at him 
in the first week. The golf course does not have limited release liability for anybody 
who rents a golf cart which was absolutely shocking to him. He came up with the 
wording and gave it to the City Attorney which he revised and approved and the 
next step is to implement it into the point of service upon the sale system, have it 
printed out, have l.T. work on some things and get it entered so when someone 
rents a golf cart they will sign it and provide their driver's license number. 

Golf Director O'Dell explained how the procedure will work when a golfer rents 
clubs or putters. He said that the golf course does not have a tournament contract. 
A contract has been written and sent to the City Attorney for approval and then it 
will be instituted. A policy was instituted that a golfer will get one cart for every 20 
players for one of the volunteers. 

Golf Director O'Dell said that he will be making personnel changes. He met with 
Food and Beverage Manager Carlos Santana and referenced his contract at the 
facility. He wrote a memo to him and explained all the areas that he was not 
adhering to in the contract and what he expected to be done. It was reported to the 
City Manager and the Finance Director and it is up to them to follow up. 

Golf Director O'Dell explained that he is doing what is required by the Federal 
Government to post the wage and hour posters by all the time clocks. He changed 
the golf course hours to open at 7:00 a.m. Monday through Friday and 6:00 a.m. 
on Saturdays and Sundays because it is very seldom that they have someone 
before 7:00 a.m. 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Minutes 4 June 12, 2013 



Golf Director O'Dell commented that they are moving away from the token system 
and will be using something called an E-Range System which consists of a pin 
code on the receipt. The pin number is entered into the machine and it will 
dispense a small or large bucket of balls. There will also be key cards that can be 
loaded up for $50 to $100 so if the golf shop is closed, they can swipe their key 
card and get however many balls they want. 

Golf Director O'Dell said that he removed all of the keys from the golf carts 
because it was very easy for people to walk up to a golf cart and go play golf 
without checking in. If someone wants to use a golf cart they have to check in and 
pay. 

Chair Heider commented that in the 60 days that Golf Director O'Dell has been 
here, he has accomplished a lot. As a resident and a golfer, he is very happy to 
see all the positive changes that are going on. 

Juan Valle of 670 Nightingale Avenue commented that he hears good news and is 
happy with what he is seeing. He asked if rumors were true of a 9-hole course and 
Golf Director O'Dell replied that he had never heard of that rumor. 

Mr. Valle said that he plays at other golf courses in Miami and would like to see 
the course make money. He would like to be able to tell people about the Miami 
Springs Golf Course because it is an enjoyable golf course to play and because of 
the historical value. He is very happy to pay taxes for the golf course because his 
house keeps its value. He suggested having some advertisement in the Golf 
Magazine. 

Golf Director O'Dell advised the Board and Mr. Valle that Golf Magazine has a 
section called "The Best of ... in Miami" and the Miami Springs Golf Course because 
of its rich tradition is listed as the best golf course in Miami-Dade County. 

Vice Chair Amendola said that this is the most positive that he has felt at a 
meeting. He is glad that Golf Director O'Dell is here and he is glad to be working 
with him. 

Board member Safreed stated that he is glad to have Golf Director O'Dell and is 
looking forward to big things at the golf course. He appreciates what Mr. O'Dell has 
done and continues to do. 

5) Other Business: None. 

6) Adjournment 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Minutes 5 June 12, 2013 



There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 
8:44 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Elora Sakal 
Clerk of the Board 

Approved as ____ during meeting of: _____ _ 

Words -stric~e1t--lhrough· have been deleted. !)nd'lr!'fQ@Q words represent changes. All other 
words remain unchanged. 

******************************************************************** 
"The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen 
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the 
City, which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other 
action of the City Council". 
******************************************************************** 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Minutes 6 June 12, 2013 



r'1::Prr1: ellen grey <egrey@bellsouth.net> 
Date: May 29, 2013 4:35:29 PM EDT 
T(>: Paul O'Dell <podell@bellsouth.net> 

: Earl Grey <egrey@bellsouth.net> 
Subjc::ct: turf advisory report 

EARL GREY CONSUL TING 

TURF ADVISORY REPORT 

MAY 24, 2013 

Dear Mr. O'Dell, 
I enjoyed my tour with you at Miami Springs Golf and 
Country Club, as well as spending time with Ms. 
Sandy Pell, course superintendent. Lunch with Mr. 
Ron Gorland, and Mr. William Alonzo was enjoyable 
and constructive. 

My observations include the following: 

The course layout and landscape framing, including 
planters next to trees, is excellent, to be desired by 
most clubs. The maintenance facility has been long 
outdated and lacks basic accommodations for 
covered equipment and preventive maintenance 
procedures ... to be discussed in full at our next 
meeting. 



PUTTING GREENS AND SLOPES 

The existing champion Bermuda grass is in healthy 
condition, however, more aerations to the greens are 
needed. I suggest one in May, June, July, August, 
September (a total of five) with rapid core removal 
restricting 9 holes per renovation. The added oxygen 
levels from this procedure will add to the health of the 
greens, and a much deeper root system than 
presently exists. Sand ratios can be established after 
each coring... 518 inch tine is recommended. I 
recommend that most of the green slopes should be 
changed to St. Augustine. It will be easier to maintain 
in partial shade, and result in lower maintenance 
costs. The irrigation cycle on greens should begin at 
3:00 a.m. to catch the dew point, lessening the 
amount of water needed, thus lessening the time for 
disease to occur. 

FAIRWAYS 

Some of the fairways are in good condition, such as 
#17 and #18, while others, #13 & #15 are much 
weaker. Three cores each from grassed areas on 
these four fairways should be taken for soil analysis 
and nematode count. It appears that Manage was 
applied recently to nutsedge (a selective herbicide) on 
fairway #13. After the application of this herbicide, 
fairway #13 was left with thinly covered grass 
remaining. Caution should be always be taken when 
applying herbicides. Hopefully a core from the turf 



remaining in this area can be analyzed, including 
elements and nematode counts. 
When spraying for worm infestation, the 
recommended preparation would be to aerate the 
area with a 5/8 - 314 inch tine to make the chemical 
more available to the infestation source. 
For seeding fairways, it is recommended that the 
Airway spiker is used in a minimum of two directions 
for maximum holes for the seed to germinate. 

TEES 

Many tees are very thinly grassed and crowned. I 
have discussed renovation practices and chemical 
applications to produce thicker, denser turf results. 
Limited shade providing more sunlight is paramount 

with all Bermuda grasses. Tree trimming on tees #12, 
#14, #17, may be necessary to provide the needed 
light for optimal growth. 
To prepare for sod or sprigs, a typical soil mixture 
includes a sand amendment mix of 80% sand, 20o/o 
muck. Areas on the golf course vary with these 
ratios, feel free to call to discuss further. 
Note; A prevention budget can be established by 
comparing surrounding club budgets to suit your 
club's needs. 

BUNKERS 
A temporary fix would be to add one to two inches of 
new sand, 175 to 200 fm, to each bunker. This fm 



range would settle quickly for play until a complete 
renovation, including liners can be initiated. 

COMMENTS 

The time has arrived when common Bermuda grass 
has reached its end of vigor and usefulness on Miami 
Springs fairways. PC't§PaJum_ S~e is a grass type 
that has found its way into South Florida over the past 
1 O to 15 years with much success. Miami Beach Golf 
Club, Jacaranda Golf Club, and Turnberry Isle have 
Paspalum Supreme tees to greens. 

Sincerely, 

Earl Grey 
Turf Specialist 



DRAFT 

City of Miami Springs, Florida 

The Board of Parks and Parkways held a regular meeting on Thursday, June 13, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers. 

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. 

The following were present: 

Also Present: 

2. Approval of Minutes 

Chairman Eric Richey 
Vice Chairman Jean Ansbaugh 
Lynne V. Brooks 
Tammy K. Johnston 
Irene Priess 

Board Secretary Elora R. Sakal 

Minutes of the May 9, 2013 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Priess moved to approve the minutes. Board member Johnston 
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

3. Old Business: None. 

4. New Business: 

Richard Burgen of 709 Curtiss Parkway commented that across the street from his building is 
the seal of Miami Springs entering on Curtiss Parkway. There are many accidents that occur 
in that area. He believes that the area behind the brick wall needs some improvement. He 
suggested adding two sable palm trees to enhance the area and hide the electrical box that is 
sticking 2 feet out of the ground. 

Board of Parks and Parkways Thursday, June 13, 2013 



Chair Richey said that he has thought about that issue as well and agrees with Mr. Burgen. 
He asked for Mr. Burgen's opinion on changing the lights that surround the trees to colored 
lights. 

Mr. Burgen stated that it would be more attractive. He noticed at times that the white lights 
that are currently installed seem to blind people as they drive by. 

Board member Brooks agreed that the area needs improving especially because it is an 
entrance into the City. The flood lights are hazardous for those who do have good vision and 
can mistake them for car lights because they are so bright. 

Vice Chair Ansbaugh suggested that the wattage could be changed on the flood lights. 

Discussion ensued regarding ways to change and improve the lighting at the entrance area on 
Curtiss Parkway by adding greenery, covering the lights properly, or changing the lights to a 
different color. 

Board member Priess recommended that Council consider adding landscaping at the 
entrance into Miami Springs from Curtiss Parkway and Hunting Lodge Drive and consider 
the use of at least two sable palms and landscaping that would cover the electrical 
housing behind the seal. Vice Chair Ansbaugh seconded the motion which was carried 
unanimously on voice vote. 

Vice Chair Ansbaugh recommended that Council consider either of the following: 

1. Changing the lights in the park across from the driving range at Curtiss Parkway so 
that they are spot lights and not flood lights. 

2. Changing the flood light color to a softer color so that the lights are not in the eyes of 
drivers. 

3. Changing the light structure to surround the lights with some ground coverage such as 
giant liriope. 

Board member Johnston seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice 
vote. 

Mr. Burgen commented that there are a group of church and organization signs on 
Morningside Drive and Curtiss Parkway that look horrible. He distributed a photo of the signs 
(attached for the record) and said that there should be something that can be done to make 
them look more attractive. 

Chair Richey commented that he spoke with a resident regarding the church and organization 
signs and made a suggestion of putting them by the north end of the parking lot on Curtiss 
Parkway in the median where there are 8x8 uprights. The sponsors of those signs might want 
to consider updating the signs because they have worn out over time and some are difficult to 
read. 

Board Secretary Sakal advised the Board that this item was discussed at the last meeting and 
the Board agreed that this issue was not the business of the Board of Parks and Parkways. 
The Board recommended that the concerned resident should speak with someone either in 
Code Enforcement or to go directly to the City Manager. 

Board of Parks and Parkways 2 Thursday, June 13, 2013 



Chair Richey feels that the Board should give a recommendation to the City Manager and then 
he can follow up with the issue. 

Vice Chair Ansbaugh made a recommendation to the City Manager that the signage for 
churches and organizations on Curtiss Parkway and Morningside Drive be unified with a 
permanent structure that would include the placement of those signs and landscape around 
it if necessary. It is also suggested that the sponsors of those signs be asked to replace 
them if they feel that they are not esthetically pleasing as they themselves would want 
them to be. Board member Brooks seconded the motion. 

Board member Valencia asked if the signs were originally purchased by the sponsors or 
organizations and Chair Richey replied that he assumes that the sponsors or organizations 
were the ones who installed them. 

The motion was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

a) Landscaping on Curtiss Parkway 

This item was tabled. 

b) Yard of the Month - July - 1015 Dove Avenue 

Board member Priess distributed a city map with red dots that represent the locations of the 
Yard of the Month's that have been nominated (attached for the record). 

Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 1015 Dove Avenue being the July Yard of the 
Month. The Board members agreed by consensus. 

c) Yard of the Month - September - 350 Navarre Drive 

Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 350 Navarre Drive being the September Yard 
of the Month. The Board members agreed by consensus. 

d) Yard of the Month - October - 500 Plover Avenue 

Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 500 Plover Avenue being the October Yard of 
the Month. The Board members agreed by consensus. 

5. Other Business: 

Board member Brooks commented that some of the plants have been cleared out at the 
butterfly garden. It seems like all of the plants are going to be donated. Public Works Director 
Tom Nash asked her to speak with the Board to see if they would be okay with the removal 
of the Black Olive tree. 

Discussion ensued regarding volunteers and support for the Butterfly Project that will be at the 
end of July or beginning of August. 

The Board agreed that it is okay to remove the Black Olive tree so long as there is shade in 
that area. 

Board of Parks and Parkways 3 Thursday, June 13, 2013 



Board member Brooks stated that she is going to be donating a tree from her yard to replace 
the Black Olive tree. 

Chair Richey mentioned that he plans to nominate 72 Pinecrest Drive as the Yard of the 
Month for the month of November but he wants to wait and nominate it at a later date to 
ensure that the yard does not deteriorate. 

6. Adjournment: 

There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elora R. Sakal 
Secretary to the Board 

Approved as ___ during meeting of: __ 

Words -st~ have been deleted. Uncl§!r!;C()recl words represent changes. All other 
words remain unchanged. 

******************************************************************************************** 
''The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen Advisory Boards do not 

constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, which may only be established and authorized by 
an appropriate vote or other action of the City Council". 

Board of Parks and Parkways 4 Thursday, June 13, 2013 





------------------------~~-=--== ·~-~"·-· :,,..,.· .. ~·, .,,,..,-.,~"~' .~ .. ,.,..., .. ~.·:-11•"• 

'-

~ ~s GOI..~ COUlll~ 

J pp ) ?::: 800 ~ ® 1000 > 
~ !fJHl!MG I ?j§ff §ll!ivi ( \ )g 

0 

next two issues will .be dated November 22, 1995 and December ,!.I~ !~§ 
1995. Subsequent issues are scheduled for the second and r 
th Wednesday of January, February and March, then every ~ I:! ~ 1 F .. mwa'fl ''°!!..E!U 
tnesday thereafter that we continue to be of service to you and 1 2 



  

City of Miami Springs, Florida 
 

 
 CANCELLATION NOTICE 
 
The Revitalization and Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting of Monday, June 17, 2013 
has been canceled in advance since there are no agenda items for consideration. 
  
 
 

                  
      Elora R. Sakal 

               Board Secretary 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Mayor and Council 
 City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director 
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk 
 Revitalization and Redevelopment Board Members 
 Post 



City of Miami Springs, Florida 

CANCELLATION NOTICE 

The Education Advismy Board Regular meetings of Tuesday, June 18111 and Tuesday, August 

20, 2013 have been canceled in advance due to the summer recess. 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2013. 

cc: Mayor and City Council 
City Manager 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 
Education Advisory Board Members 
Post 

-fe~_jk~Jt~ 
($uzanne 1-Iiti~ 
Clerk of the Board 



MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW 
Published Daily except Saturday, Sunday and 

Legal Holidays 
Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF MIAMl·DADE: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
MARIA MESA. who on oath says 1hat he or she is the 
LEGAL CLERK, Legal Notices of the Miami Daily Business 
Review f/k/a fviiarni Review, a daily (except Saturday, Sunday 
and Legal Holidays) newspaper; published at Miami in Miami·Dade 
County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, 
being a Legal Advertisement of Notice in the matter of 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS · PUBLIC HEARING 6/24/13 
ORDINANCE NO. 1055-2013 

in the XXXX Court, 
was published in said newspaper in the issues of 

06/13/2013 

AH1ant further says that the said Miami Daily Business 
Review is a newspaper published at Miami in said Miami-Dade 
County, Florida and that the said newspaper has 
heretofore been continuously published in said Miami-Dade County, 
Florida, each day (except Saturday, Sunday and Legal Holidays) 
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post 
office in Miami in said Miami-Dade County, Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the 
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or 
she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation 
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose 
of se · · 1semen for publication in the said 

wspaper. 

13 dayofJUNE .A.O. 2013 

~~~~ ... 
(SEAL) 

MARIA MESA personally known to me 

~Pv. N . 
#~<?°" otary Pubhc S!ale of Florida 

~ 
~ ': Cheryl H Marmer 

· ~~ ~.; My ~ommission EE Hl9528 
, OFf\.0 f?;xprres 0711RJ2016 

•·•VVVVVV'v'V'vv'V\,"""'l'V\A..~ 

Agenda Item No. ·7 ,/-}-

City Council Meeting of: 
0 6 · CJ...cj _ ,-::;_{)/ 

/II 

The Miami springs C_ity Council wm c_onduct a Public h~arlng at thei.r 
regular' meeting on Monday, June 24, 2013, at 7;00 p.m, 1n the Council 
Chamb_ers at Clty Hall, 201_ W,~s_tward _Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
regarding the following propose_d ordinance; 

ORDINANCE NO. 10SS:2o13 •·AN .ORDINANCE OF rtie CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE Cli"v OF MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE 
SECTION 70-02,RED LIGllT CAMERA ENFORCEMENT, l;IY ADOPTING 
AND IM~LEME.NllNG THE AMENDMeNTS AND NEWLY. ENACTED 
PROVl(flOl-!S OF STATE LAW <;<)NTAINED IN Cl;ICSIHB7125; PROVID
ING FOi\ TRE ADOPTION .l!!!D IMPLEMENTATION OF FUTURE 
AMENDMSNTS ANP STATµTORV PROVISIONS; AUTHORIZING THE 
CRl'ATION OF A LOCAL Hl'ARING OFFICER PROCESS CONSISTeNT 
WITtl STATE LAW; REPl'ALING ALL ORDl!'!ANCES DR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT:. EFFECTIVE DATE 

Anyone wishing to offer verbal or written comment regarding the 
proposed ordinance may do so at the public hearing. A co~y of the 
proposed ordinance is posted for public _review on the bulletm board 
located next to the elevator on the first floor at City Hall. 

Magali Valls, CMC, City Clerk 

It any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect 
to any matter considered, s/he will nee~ a record of the proceedings and 
for such purpose may need to ens".ire that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is made (F. S. §286.0105). 

In ~ccordance with the Aniericans with Disabilitles Act, persons needing 
a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact 
the. City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, FJori?a 33166. 
Telephone: 305.805.5006, no later th~n seven days pnor to the 
proceeding. 
6/13 13·3·374/2102281M 



ORDINANCE NO. 1055-2013 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION 
70-02, RED LIGHT CAMERA ENFORCEMENT, BY ADOPTING 
AND IMPLEMENTING THE AMENDMENTS AND NEWLY 
ENACTED PROVISIONS OF STATE LAW CONTAINED IN 
CS/CS/HB7125, CODIFIED AS CHAPTER 2013-160, LAWS OF 
FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF FUTURE AMENDMENTS AND 
STATUTORY PROVISIONS; AUTHORIZING THE CREATION 
OF A LOCAL HEARING OFFICER PROCESS CONSISTENT 
WITH STATE LAW; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature passed CS/CS/HB7125 during the 2013 
Legislative Session which amended sections of Florida Statute Sections 316.003, 316.0083, 
316.650, 318.121, 318.15, 318.18, and 320.03 related to the processes, procedures, and 
provisions of the statutory enactments connected with the use of red light cameras as traffic 
infraction detectors; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Florida signed CS/CS/HB7125, 
codified as Chapter 2013-160, Laws of Florida, on June 12, 2013, to be effective on July 1, 
2013; and, 

WHEREAS, consistent with the provisions of Code of Ordinance Section 70-02 
(C), the City is desirous of adopting and implementing the amendments and newly enacted 
provisions contained in Chapter 2013-160, Laws of Florida; and, 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the new requirements of statutory law, the City 
wishes to implement a "Local Hearing Officer" process to permit the contesting of "Notices of 
Violations" issued pursuant to the red light camera process as an alternative to proceeding to 
a traffic court adjudication of issued violations ; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the adoption and 
implementation of the amended and newly enacted provisions of State Law related to its Red 
Light Camera Enforcement Program are both proper and appropriate and in the best interests 
of the City and its citizens: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 

Section 1: That Code of Ordinance Section 70-02, Red Light Camera 
Enforcement, Is hereby amended as follows: 

1 Ordinance No. 1055-2013 



Sec. 70-02.- Red light camera enforcement. 

(A) Recitals ............................................. . 

(B) Use of traffic infraction detectors .......... . 

(C) Implementation of general law ............. . 

(D) Adoption and_jpplf1,JT/e17tation of Ame17cf,e!f fine[ Newlv Enactf1,d_ ~tatt1tQ!J' 
E!()lli.Si()n§. Th? C::ity Manager isJurtbE)r authorized toJrnP1€ll11Elnt,_ consistent 
lfJi.tbpr()yisions of Subsectio11(C::lC1bove, the amendrn?rits <ind newly enacted 
statutory provisio11s co11tC1il1Elclin CS I CS (f::IB]12!), i:;odified as ChaptEir 2QL3= 
160, LalfJs Qffl()ricla. This section stiall i)l§()authorize JhEi irnPIEirnEif1tC1tion of 
9nyJ1JtUrE) 9mendments or.11e.l/\fly Eini)cted statutory pr()Vi§i()r1Sl/\fhich impa<:;tQr 
fEilate to the opE)rati()ll Qf th? C::ity' s Red Li~htC::<Jrnera EnforcernentJ:r()grarn. 

(E) L()C?Ltf€J,?rinq Officer Pro(.'e§.s, The City ManagE)r i:> Jl?rE)by authorized cincl 
directed to estat:Jlish a LQ<:;CllJ:learing Offic;erJir()<:;e~s for the CityCQll§i:>tElf1t\,'Jith 
the rE)guirernefll~ of.State Law. 

Section 2: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed insofar. as they are in conflict. 

~_ection 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

2 Ordinance No. 1055-2013 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 
Florida this day of , 2O13. 

ATTEST: 

The motion to adopt the foregoing ordinance was offered on 
second reading by , seconded by 
and on roll call the following vote ensued: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

" 
II U 

I( !! 

u ,, 

" 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Magali Valls, CMC 
City Clerk 

First reading: 
Second reading: 
Second reading: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

05-28-2013 
06-10-2013 Postponed 
06-24-2013 

Words -stl'ieken through shall be deleted. ljncjersc()recl words constitute the amendment 
proposed. Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 

3 Ordinance No. 1055-2013 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Finance Department 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5180 
Fax: (305) 805-5192 

Agenda Item No, 

c. ity Co···u· n. ci·l···M·. H.~tin~1 of/) 
~f.;?\I ;2n/3 .!( 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and rbers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manag · ~~ \A\ / 
William Alonso, Asst. City Ma1iagcr/Financc Director\~\( 

June 19, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council approve a change order of $1,000.00, to Rubin Brown, 
LLP for tax return preparation as part of the CM! historic tax credit transaction, 
pursuant to Section §3 I. I I (F)(l l)(a)(2) of the City Code. 

In August 2012, Council approved an expenditure of $11,250.00 to Rubin Brown, LLP 
for accounting and tax work related to the CM! historic tax credit transaction. An 
additional $1,000.00 is needed to cover costs associated with the work. 

$ 1,000.00 
$11,250.00 
$12,250.00 

Additional funding being requested 
previously approved by Council 8/13/2012 

Funding comes from the Historic Tax Credit related to CM!. 
No impact on General Fund Budget 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: @-, 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305 .805 .5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Magali Valls, City Clerk 1V 
June 17, 2013 ~- · 

PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

J\genda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

06 .. ixl/-·dO/ ~J 

******************************************'k*'k*******************************************************************************'********** 

The following appointments are pending: 

NEW ORIGINAL LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT TERM APPOINTMENT APPOINTMENT 
cQIJl'JCl~MEMBER MEMBER EXPIRgi) PAIE 

-~~ 

[.)ATE 

-~oard of Adju§lf11<;)11_ti,2'.()~ing and Planning ~(Jard 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Francisco Fernandez 04-30-2015 10-14-1991 11-28-2011 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Ernie Aloma 04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 Bill Tallman 04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 

Archite.C:t.u.r.a.1. Review Boar(] 

Councilman Bain - Group 2 Joe Valencia 10-31-2014 02-27-2012 02-27-2012 

qvil Service Board 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Rob Youngs 06-30-2015 01-11-2010 01-11-2010 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Carrie Figueredo 06-30-2015 08-24-2009 08-24-2009 

CQde ReviewB_oar<J 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Connie Kostyra• 04-30-2015 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 Dan Dorrego 04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Jana Armstrong 04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 

Qi§al:Jilj!y_P.c1\fiSory Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Charlene Anderson• 12-31-2013 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Peter Newman' 12-31-2013 VACANT VACANT 

Ecology B()ar<l 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Martin Crossland• 04-30-2015 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 Dr. Mara Zapata• 04-30-2016 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Laura Pilgrim 04-30-2016 03-25-2013 03-25-2013 



Memo to Council 
June 17, 2013 
Page 2 

APPOINTMENT CURRENT 
COUNCILMEMBER MEMBER ----- ------------ ------------------

Mayor Zavier Garcia 
Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 

Caridad Hidalgo 
Michael G. Hunter 
Dr. Mara Zapata 
Dr. John Salomon 

QQILan<LC::o un)l}'C::l.u.b. Atjvi~gry l30<1rd. 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 
Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 

Historic Preservation Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 

_R~-~r~-~~_i_9r1 __ GQt!l_~i~_~j_()_Q_ 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 

Michael Dominguez 
Mark Safreed 
George Heider 
Ken Amendola 
Art Rabade 

Sydney Gartonu 

E. Jorge Santin 
Beth Tilman 

fl<evi 1a1 iz_l)tion ... & ... B.e d.<ev"l<>Prnent . J'.\9:H og c C>mm ittEi" 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Arturo Rabade• 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Todd Stiff• 

* Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 
Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Peter Newman resigned on August 1, 2009. 

NEW 
TERM 
E)(f'lflE$ .. 

05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 

07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 

01-31-2016 

04-30-2016 
04-30-2016 

N/A 
NIA 

ORIGINAL LAST 
APPOINTMENT APPOINTMENT 

..DA.TE' _____ __ [)JI .TE' 

01-28-2013 
05-14-2012 
06-13-2011 
12-14-2009 

04-12-2010 
08-08-2005 
08-13-2001 
10-10-2011 
03-11-2013 

11-08-1993 

04-14-2008 
05-26-2009 

VACANT 
VACANT 

01-28-2013 
05-14-2012 
06-13-2011 
06-13-2011 

09-26-2011 
06-27-2011 
06-27-2011 
10-10-2011 
03-11-2013 

02-08-2010 

12-13-2010 
05-10-2010 

VACANT 
VACANT 

Dr. Mara Zapata resigned from the Ecology Board to become a member of the Education Advisory Board. 
Martin Crossland resigned on January 9, 2013. 
Todd Stiff resigned from the Revitalization & Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee to become the alternate member 
of the Board of Adjustment/Zoning & Planning Board 
Arturo Rabade was removed by Councilman Best on January 28, 2013. 

** Historic Preservation Board - Council confirmation required per §153. 11 of the City Code of Ordinances: " ....... No 
board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council ........ " 

cc: City Manager 
Assistant City Manager /Finance Director 
City Attorney 
Affected Board Members 

0:\3\BOARDS\Pending Board Appointments - 06-10-2013 CCRM.doc 



TO: 

VIA: 

llROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Golf and Country Club 
650 Curtiss Parkway 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5180 
Fax: (305) 805-5192 

Agenda Item No. 

City council Meeting of: 

06--;;Lc1 ... v;f ;+: 

Honorable Mayor Garcia an~mbe~1e City Council 

. rxU 
Ronald Gorland, City Mana er )J 

Paul O'Dell, Golf Director . 

June 20, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve a lease 
agreement with Club Car's affiliated finance source, Ingersoll-Rand Financial Services 
(IRFS), in the amount of $258,750, for seventy-five (75) 2014 gasoline powered carts, 
for a 5 year term, Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 

As part of improving the golf course facility we have negotiated a new lease agreement 
with Club Car for 75 gasoline carts. 

Despite the fact that this transaction exceeds the threshold amount for city purchasing 
by bid or RFP, it is believed that the City has secured three (3) representative quotes for 
the replacement of the city's golf carts (See Attachments A, B and C). In addition, it is 
believed that; 

~ Gas carts vs. battery operated (Gas carts have a longer life cycle) 
~ Cost reduced by $7.10 per cart from our current lease agreement for an 

estimated savings for the 5 year term of $31 950.0Q 
~ Several existing carts are damaged and/or totaled - Club Car has agreed to 

paying a damage cart allowance of $6,000.00 to offset the costs for the 
damaged carts 

~ Carts will be in place by October for our busy season 

Our current contract with Yamaha for leased golf carts is due to expire in February 
2014, however due to the conditions of our existing carts we have negotiated a new 
lease/purchase agreement with Club Car to begin October I", 2013. 

$ 258,750 over live years ($57.50 X 75 carts= $4,312.50 monthly X 60 months) 

Budgeted in: 
Department/ Description: Golf Course Maintenance/ Golf Course Pro Shop/Lease 
Account Number: 001-5707-572-44-00 

PROJIESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: @-



1anii' ~5' 
-Coun 

Mi°ami 

.fllllC 4, 20}/j 

Attachment A 

Clu 



Miami Springs Golf & Country Club 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Proposed Equipment 

Lease/Purchase Proposal 

Special Considerations 

Warranties 

June4, 2013 



Miami Springs Golf 8, Country Club June4, 2013 

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT 

Seventy Five (75) new 2014 Club Car® Precedent i2 Nlodel Gasoline Golf Cars 
including the following standard and optional equipment: 

Standard Equipment 

Canopy Top 
Wheelcovers 

Sweater Basket 
10.4 HP Engine 

Premium tread tires 
Colors - Cayenne 

Included Optional Equipment 

Miami Springs Logo 
Bag Cover 

Number Decals 
Fold Down Windshield 

Information Holder 
Deluxe On Board Tow Package 

Sand bucl<et - two per car 

Delivery will be in October 2013 



Miami Springs Golf I!, Country Club June 4, 2013 

LEASE/PURCHASE PROPOSAL 

Club Car®'s affiliated financing source, Ingersoll-Rand Financial Services (IRFS), proposes to 
lease to Miami Springs Golf & Country Club seventy five (75) new 2014 Club Car Precedent i2 
l\llodel Gasoline Golf Cars equipped as stated on the Proposed Equipment page. The lease 
rates are based on the first payment being made thirty days after delivery of the equipment and 
are subject to IRFS's normal credit approval. 

LEVEL PAYl\llENT 
Twelve monthly payments per year 

60 Month Term I $57.40 per carper lllonth 

Balloon Note Due at End of Lease Term ... 48 Month I $1600 per car 
60 Month I $1400 per car 

Document stamps, filing fees, or any other costs associated with the documents are the 
responsibility of the club and are due upon delivery of the cars. 

The above quoted rates are valid for acceptance within thirty days. 

Miami Springs Golf & Country Club 

By: 

Title: ·---------------

Date: 

By: 

n Club Ca~,_;n77 

rYau:___JJ /VY-.6f 
Title: _____ T,_,e'"-r,_,_rit,,,o,,_ry"-"'M,_,,a"-'n"'ag""e"'r ___ _ 



Miami Springs Golf & Country Club June 4, 2013 

SPECIAL CONSIDER.A T'IONS 

The following special consid1mi1tions apply to Miami Springs Golf & Country Club: 

L CHECK FOR REMAINING Lf:ASE PAYMENTS PLUS DAMAGED CARS 

Club Car agrees to provide Miami Springs Golf & Country Club with two checks as described 
below: 

$19,365.00 (to pay for final four Yamaha lease payments I November- February at $4,841.25 per 
month) 

$6,000.00 (to pay for damage and replacement cost of four of the current Yamaha fleet cars) 

REPLACEMENI PARTS AND SERVICE 

Factory authorized replacement parts, service, and warranty work are handled through Jeffrey 
Allen, Inc., Club Car's factory authorized dealer in Fort Lauderdale. It is Club Car's objective that 
Miami Springs Golf & Country Club will receive professional, timely, and systematic service. 

Club Car offers technical training seminars for Miami Spring Golf & Country Club's employees 
involved with golf car operations. These seminars are held at Club Car's manufacturing facility in 
Augusta, Georgia, and are conducted by professional educators. The club's employees will learn 
preventive maintenance and repair procedures to enhance its fleet operations. A reasonable fee 
is charged for these seminars. 



Miami Springs Golf & Country Club June 4, 2013 

WARRANTIES 

The following warranties apply to Miami Springs Golf & Country Club: 

GOLF CARS 

Club Car® warrants to Miami Springs Golf & Country Club that its new 2014-model golf cars are 
free from defects in materials and workmanship subject to the terms and conditions contained in 
the attached Club Car Limited Lifetime Warranty. 



CLUB CAR® LIMITED WARRANTY FOR PRECEDENT VEHICLES 

WARRANTY 
CLUB CAR, LLC ("CLUB CAR") hereby warrants to the Original Purchaser or lessee, as those terms are defined herein, and subject lo the provisions, 
limltalions and exclusions in this limited warranty, that its new vehicle or new component purchased from CLUB CAR or an Authorized Dealer or Distributor shall 
be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service for the periods staled below, ::;ubject to the provisions, UmitaUons and 
exclusions in this limited warranty, 

This limited warranty covers material, workmanship and repair labor cost as to those items specifically listed below for the periods specified_ Such repair labor 
slmll be performed only by CLUB CAR, its Aulhorized Dealers or Disltibutors, or a service agency approved by CLUB CAR. For repairs made by qualified 
technicians other than CLUB CAR's factory technicians or an Authorized Dealer or Distributor, CLUB CAR will provide only lhe replacement parts or 
components. 

IF THE WARRANTY REGISTRATION FORM IS NOT COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO CLUB CAR AT THE TIME OF THE ORIGINAL RETAIL SALE, 
PURCHASER MUST PROVIDE PROOF OF DATE OF PURCHASE WfTH ANY WARRANTY CLAIM. 

--
i2L ;2 V4 

---~·-· 

VEHICLE MAIN FRAME UMTED 
LIFETIME' - -

SUSPENSION: Steering gearbox, steering column, shocks, and leaf springs. 4 4 4 
MAJOR ELECTRONICS: Onboard computer (OBC}, solid state speed controller, and battery charger. 4 4 4 
DEEP CYCLE BATTERY: Four years or 20,000 Energy Units as recorded by the OBC, whichever first occurs. 4 4 4 

PEDAL GROUP: Pedal gro~.~-~i:_?~~.~~ca1 assem_bly, brake cluster assemblies, and ~rake cables. 4 4 4 ·--·- -----···-··-. ... ·----·---·· 
SEATS: Seat bottom, seat back, and armrests. 4 4 4 

CANOPY SYSTEM: Canopy, rear canopy supports, drainage system and structural accessory module ($AM). 4 4 4 
POWERTRAIN: Gasoline engine, electric motor, MCOR, gasoline and electric transaxle, starter generator, air intake, exhaust system, and 

3 3 3 torque converter (drive and driven). 
-···-" ---~-

BODY GROUP: Beauty panels, and front and rear 1.mderbody. 3 3 3 

ALL REMAINING COMPONENTS: Solenoid, GCOR, limit switches, voltage regulator, F&R switch, and options and accessories supplied 
2 2 2 

~-CLUB CAR, including components not specified otherwise. 

EXCLUSIONS 
Excluded from any CLUB CAR warranty is damage to a vehicle or component resulting from a cause other than a defect including poor maintenance, neglect, 
abuse, accident and collision, maintenance adjustments, unreasonable or unintended strain or use, improper installation of accessories, Installation of parts or 
accessories that are not original equipmenl including Club Car approved or non-~pproved GPS systems, non-approved alteration and acts of God. Also 
excluded from any CLUB CAR warranly are all fuses, filters, decals (except safety decals), lubricants, routine wear items such as the charger plug and 
receptacle, engine mounts, mats, pads, spark plugs, light bulbs, brake shoes, belts, brushes, bushings, drive buttons. cosmetic deterioration, and items that 
deteriorate, fade or fail due lo exposure or ordinary wear and tear, 

The provisions of this limited warranty shall not apply to failure due to: 

1. Abuse such as overcharging, undercharging, improper flldd levels, use of contaminated water in batteries (See ~w<'lter Quality» in owner's manual), loose 
wiring and fasteners, or rusted or corroded hardware. 

2 Lack of proper maintenance such as preventive maintenance checks, proper rotation of vehicles in a ffeet application, maintaining proper Ure pressure and 
alignment and tightening loose wire conmic:trons as outlined In the ownef"s manual. 

3. Damages caused by improper installation of·the component 
4. Neglect, breakage, freezing, fire, explosion, wreckage, melted terminal posls, tho addition of any chemical, or the operallon of the ba\lery in an uncharged 

condiHon (below half charge 1.200 specific gravity); the installation of the b;;itleries in reverse or recharging in reverse, breakage of containers, covers, or 
terminal post, or batteries used in applications for which they were not designed. 

5. A ba\lery damaged by a defective charger or balleries in vehicles that do not receive proper charging. 
6. Every vehicle must have an operational charger on its own circuit (Number of operational chargers rnust equal the number or operational vehicles.) 
7. Vehicles charged by systems other than the CLUB CAR Charger. 
8. Semiconductor parts such diodes and fuses that are vulnerable lo electrical overloads (including lightning) beyond tho control of CLUB CAR. 
9. Charger DC cord set with plug, which is a wear item and subject to user abuse 
10. Use of gasoline containing more than 10"/o ethanoL 

Wllhout limiting the generality of the foregoing in any way, and as part of its limited warranty exclusion, CLUB CAR does not warrant that its vehicle or 
components such as batteries, computer, contro!ler or electrical device are suitable for use in any application other than in its products. As in the use of any 
vehicle, balleties, computer, controller or eleclrica! device, a prudent owner will read and study the owner's manual, the operator instructions and the warning 
labels; and wlll exercise due care in working on or around vehicles, batteries or electrical devices. 

Transportation expenses tor warranty se1vlces are also excluded ffom this warranty. 

VOIDING OF WARRANTY 
THIS AND ANY OTHER WARRANTY SHALL BE VOID IF THE VEHICLE OR COMPONENT IS ABUSED OR USED JN AN UNINTENDED MANNER OR 
SHOWS INDICATIONS THAT IT HAS BEEN ALTERED IN ANY WAY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MODIFICATION OF THE SPEED GOVERNOR, 
BRAKING SYSTEM, STEERING, TRANSAXLE, OR OTHER OPERATING SYSTEMS OF THE CAR TO CAUSE lT TO 'PERFORM OUTSIDE CLUB CAR 
SPECIFICATIONS, THE WARRANTY IS LIKEWISE VOID IF THE VEHICLE SHOWS INDICATIONS THAT REASONABLE OR NECESSARY MAINTENANCE 
AS OUTLINED IN THE OWNER'S MANUAL ANO MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE MANUAL WAS NOT PERFORMED AT THE TIME AND IN THE; MANNER 
SPECIFIED IN SUCH MANUALS. 

SOLE REMEDY 
CLUB CAR's fiability uflder this limited warranty or in any action whether based upon warranty, contract, negHgence, strict product liablllty or otherwise, shall be 
the repair or replacement, at CLUB CAR's option, of the vehicle or component thereof that CLUB CAR deems to be defecllve. Replacement shall mean 
furnishing, during the applicable limited warranty period, a new vehicle or factory-reconditioned vehicle or component thereof that is identical or reasonably 
equivalent lo the warranted product or component at no cost to the purchaser. Repair shall mean remedying a defect in the vehicle or component thereof at no 
cost to the purcha$er duiing the applicable limited warranty period. CLUB CAR reserves the right to test and recharge any component returned for adjustment. 
If CLUB CAR elects to repair the vehicle or component, il may provide factory-reconditioned parts or components. AH parts and components replaced under 
warranty shall become the property of CLUB CAR. 



central Olvislon 
1724 Diplomacy Row 
Orlando, FL 32809 

East Coast Division 
2701 Reese Road 
Davie, FL 33314 

West coast DIV!sion 
4401 N. US H\l\IY 301 

Tampa, FL 3361 0 

Phone: (800) 282-6256 Fax: (8'13) 627-9708 Email: sales@jeffreyalleninc.com 
Mailing Address: PO Box 891359, Tampa, FL, 33689 

Website: ·wwN,jeffreyal!eninc.com 

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this __ day, of ___ ,, 2013 between the City of Miami Springs, 

a Florida municipal corporation ("city") and Jeffrey Allen, Inc ("buyer"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City has entered into an Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement ("Lease Agreement") 

with Agricredit Acceptance, LLC, whereby the City will take title to seventy-five (75) 2014 Club Car Gasoline 

powered golf cars and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to sell the Equipment at the end of the lease term; and 

WHEREAS, the Buyer is a Club Car, Inc local authorized dealer who wishes to purchase the Equipment 

from the City at the end of the Lease Term. 

NOW, THEREFORE for and in consideration of mutual benefits and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as 

follows: 

Recitals. 

The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

Equipment Description. 

The equipment which is the subject of this Purchase Agreement is comprised of seventy-five (75) Club Car 

Gasoline powered golf cars manufactured by Club Car, Inc. Pursuant to the Equipment Lease-Purchase 

Agreement between the City and Agricredit Acceptance, LLC, title to the Equipment vests in the City upon 

receipt of the Equipment at the initiation of the Lease term. At the time of Sale of the Equipment to the Buyer 

pursuant to this Purchase Agreement, the City will possess full title to the Equipment. In the event a golf 

cart(s) is lost, destroyed, stolen, etc during the lease term and is not replaced, the City will Sell and the Buyer 

shall purchase the number of golf carts, in working order, actually leased by the City at the end of the term of 

the Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement and subject to the City's purchase under that Agreement. 

Terms of Sale. 

Sale of the Equipment by the City to Buyer is on an "AS IS, WHERE IS" basis. To the extent permitted by the 

law, the City disclaims all other warranties, expressed or implied, by statute or otherwise, regarding the 

condition of the Equipment, including its fitness for a particular purpose, its quality, or merchantability. All 

sales are final and the City assumes no responsibility for the Equipment after purchase or for liability 

associated for the use or sale of the Equipment after purchase. Title to the Equipment shall vest in the Buyer 

upon City's receipt of payment for the Equipment. 



Payment. 

Central DIVlslon 
1724 Diplomacy Row 
Orlando, FL 32809 

East coast Division 
2701 Reese Road 
Davie, FL 33314 

West coast Division 
4401 N. US HWY 301 

Tompa, FL 33610 

Phone: (800) 282·6256 Fax: (B.13) 627·9708 Email: sales@ieffteyalleninc.com 
Mai!ingAddress: PO Box891359, Tampa, Fl, 33689 

Website: v.;ww.jeffreya!leninc.com 

Payment must be made to the City in cash, money order, or certified check in the amount equal to one 

thousand four hundred dollars ($1,400.00) per golf cart. Payment must be made IN FULL prior to Buyer taking 

possession of the Equipment. Upon receipt of Payment for the Equipment, the City and Buyer shall execute 

the Bill of Sale evidencing the sale of the Equipment. 

Removal of the Equipment. 

The Equipment will be housed at the Miami Springs Golf & Country Club which is located at 650 Curtiss 

Parkway, Miami Springs, Florida. The Buyer may take possession of the Equipment at that address. All costs 

associated with the removal or transport of the Equipment from the Miami Springs Golf & Country Club are 

the responsibility of the Buyer. The City is not liable for any damage caused during removal or transport of the 

Equipment from the City property. 

General Provisions. 

Venue and Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed by and controlled under the laws of the 

State of Florida. Venue for the purposes of any suit, action, or other proceeding arising out of, or relating to, 

this Agreement shall be exclusively in Miami Dade County, Florida. 

Attorney's Fees and Costs. In the event of any action brought by either party against the other to enforce 

any of the obligations hereunder or arising out of any dispute concerning the terms and conditions hereby 

created, the losing party shall pay the prevailing party such reasonable amount for fees, costs, and expenses 

including attorney's fees, as may be set by the Court. 

Default and Remedies. Upon default by a party under this agreement, the non-defaulting party shall 

have all the rights and remedies provided by law, including but not limited to, the right to terminate this 

Agreement, the right to seek specific performance under this agreement, and the right to file for injunctive 

relief in the Circuit Court where the City is located to enforce the terms of this Agreement. Attorney's fees, 

costs, and expenses incurred in any litigation filed to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be paid the 

prevailing party by the defaulting party. 

Severability. If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement is held to be invalid, 

illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions 

hereof shall not in any way be effected or impaired thereby. 

Entire Agreement. This supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous negotiations and oral or 

written agreements heretofore made relating to the subject matter hereof and, except for written 

agreements, if any, executed and delivered simultaneously with or subsequent to the date of this Agreement, 

constitutes the entire agreement of the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not 

be altered or amended except by a writing signed by the parties hereto. 



Central Division 
1724 Diplomacy Row 
Orlando, FL 32809 

East Coast Division 
2701 Reese Road 
Davie, FL 33314 

West Coast Division 
4401 N, US HWY 301 

Tampa, FL 33610 

Phone: (800) 282-6256 Fax: (8'13) 627-9708 Email: sales@ieffreyalleninc.com 
Mailing Address: PO Box891359, Tampa, FL, 33689 

Website: www .jeffreyal!eninc.com 

Successors and Assigns, This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the parties 

hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Equipment Purchase Agreement the date and year first 

above written, 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS Jeffrey Allen, Inc 

A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By:------------

Title: ------------- Title: 

Date: -----------~ Date: -----------~ 

Reviewed and approved: ATIEST: 



PROPOSAL 
To: Miami Springs Country Club Date: Rev 06-17-2013 

__ 6()1nth _____ ?_63_:29 __ l'P~err_ic"'a'ljr/~ml)!t_!:lh_j __ ~$4'1,_,5?!9~6>,l.O~Ol_jp~e'i:r_rim~o>_11n'!lth1___J<~::--f~ 
-- -~iJlf_(lQ_n_P_a1rne_rit_ 

LEASE PROGRAM DETAILS 

Payment schedule: Straight pay with balloon 

Delivery: September 2013 

_____ ~150().()0per_ca_r _ _ ___ $1_g_so(),()O _______ _ 

Payment months: All 

First pay: October 2013 

'-----------------

__ _ _ _ __ _:T()p__________ Split\Nind~hi(lld______ Rear Bag_c:_()\I.""___ __ _,_ ---'-'-'-=-"-'-"-c:-=-CC-'-='----' 
.. _____ Wh_e_.,l_<:_overs ______ _ Messa_g__e_f:lold_ers_ -----l---c:::=_cc:::cc::-:~c_lo,,l_d::e:r:s::-------+-:::.::::_:_:_:::::::::,=<::::_=::L _ 1 

Club Logos Number Decals lXT Gas Parts Package Standard Color 
Any change to the accessory list must be obtained In writing at least 45 days prior to production date. 

TRADE INFORMATION 

PURCHASE PROGRAM DETAILS 

Trade value per car:·· Total trade value: -

Trade amount used to net down lease payrnent or purchase price:~ Trade value returned as cash: -

OR 

CURRENT LEASE CONDITIONS 
E-Z·GO will provide a rebate of $32,250.00 for the City of Miami Springs to satisfy 5 remaining payments on the current 
lease with Yamaha (SX$4841.25) and the balance of $8043.75 to cover the cost of 4 totalled Yamaha fleet golf cars. City of 
Miami Springs shall be responsible for any other costs associated with the current Yan1aha lease. 

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
Pricing based upon the City of Miami Springs entering a TCF or PNC Equipi:nent Finance Municipal Lease. (Lease specl1nen 
attached) 

E --z- GO at its discretion reserves the right to offer an early fleet roll option. Miami Springs Country Club must enter into a 
new lease or purchase agreetnent with E--Z-GO and the existing account must be current and credit approved. Prices 
quoted are those in effect at the time the quote is mode and are guaranteed subject to acceptDnce within 45 days. All lease 
cars and trades must be in running condition and a fleet inspection will be done prior to pick up. It is the club's 
responsibility to either repair darnages noted or pay for these repairs to be completed. All electric cars rnust have a working 
charger. All pricing and trade values are contingent upon management approval. Applicable state taxes, local taxes, and 
insurance are not included. Lease rates rnay change if alternate financing is required. Payment schedule(s) does not include 
any finance, docun1entation, or initiation fees that may be included with the first payment. 

City of Miami Springs E-Z-GO Division of Textron Inc. 

Accepted by:-------· Date: ____ _ Accepted by: _________ Date: ____ _ 



Attachment C 

·YAMAHA 
YAMAHA GOLF-CAR COMPANY 

1000 GA Highway 34 East• Newnan, Georgia• 30265-1320 Telephone: 866-747-4027 •Fax: 770-254-4158 

New Fleet Car Agreement Prepared For: 

Mi.ami Springs Golf Cours.e 
Miami Springs, Florida 

June 19, 2013 

Paul, 

I really wanted to thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for new Yamaha golf cars at your 
facility. Our desire is to not only provide you with the best product and service in the industry, but to also form 
a lasting business partnership for many years to come. 

This proposal should include everything you requested, but if you would like to change or customize a few 
things to better fit your needs please give me a call. 

Included is a sixty (60) month Yamaha lease on 75 new Yamaha EFI gasoline golf cars. These cars will be 
delivered in the month of September 2013. The club will make their current 9/1/13 lease payment on the 
existing fleet cars and the new lease will begin with a I 0/1/13 payment on the new sixty (60) month lease of 
new 2014 fleet go! f cars. 

I know that both Yamaha Gof.FCar Company and I can exceed your expectations, and once again I appreciate 
your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Tommy Dec 
District Manager -- East Florida 
Yamaha Golf-Car Company 
561.598.9518 - Cell 
561.626.2505 - Fax 



"YAMAHA 
Proposal Expressly Prepared for 

Miami Sprin.gs Golf Course 
June 19, 2014 

Seventy (75) 2014 Yamaha Electronic Fuel Injected (EFI) Gas Drive golf cars equipped with a 357 CC engine 
that is Yamaha built, low-emission, 11.4 HP, and single cylinder with splash style positive oil lubrication 
system. Yamaha is the only golf car manufacturer that makes their own engine and it is the only engine in the 
industry that was designed specifically for golf course use, thus making it the most fuel eflicient engine 
available; and is 30 to 34%% better than the competition. Yamaha is proud of our industry first EnduraDrive 
transaxle that is essentially maintenance free and eliminates the need for brake drums and shoes. The cars also 
feature an automotive, ladder style, HybriCore Chassis consisting of a I 00% robotically welded steel frame, that 
is protected by an 18 step paint process, with a polypropylene structural floor that is 2.5 times stronger than our 
previous model yet is also 20% lighter. Not only built for durability, but also comfort, the Drive features the 
largest and most comfortable contoured seat, the largest sweater basket, largest bag well and the largest canopy 
top in the industry. With the largest area of entry and egress, an automotive style dash, and a fully independent 
Tru-Trak II front suspension the Drive is designed to meet all of your customer's needs. 

Standard Ifcatures Included 

Sweater Basket 
Sentry Wraparound Protection System 
Thermoplastic Olefin Body 
Penna-lubed, sealed ball bearings 
Coil Springs Over Hydraulic Shock Absorbers 
Maintenance Free Internal Transaxlc Disc Brake 

ClimaGuard Top with Dual Rain Gutters 
Energy absorbing 5 MPH bumpers 
Maintenance free Rack and Pinion Steering 
Self- adjusting Internal Braking System 
6.3 Gallon Gas Tank 
Four (4) Cup Drink Holder 

Optional Equipment Included 

Sand Bucket - 2 per car 
Fleet Numbers (2 per car) 
Hubcaps 
lnfi:mnation Holder 

Color: Glacier White 
Club Logo (1 per car) 
Rear Bag Cover 



60 Month Municipal Lease Option - EFI Fleet Cars (Color: Glacier White) 

All equipment leased through an agreement with Yamaha Golf-Car Company is done by our sister division, Yamalw 
Commercial Customer Finance. Yamaha is proud to offer the only in house financing in the golf car industry and is able 
to custom fit a lease to your specific needs. 

Yamaha Lease: 60 month payment lease with Twelve (12) monthly payments on cars as specified above in 
equipment page at $58.00 per car per month with payments as follows: Payments include Seventy-five (75) 
white 2014 Yamaha bi·ivcEFI gas golf cars. 

[ 
Number of I 

cars= 

.Januarv 
__llebt'.lla~'L 

75 

2013 
. 

I 
Per car per 1~-;~-.0-0--.-T-o-ta_l_a_n_n_u_a_J ~··--$-4,;5~.~0 

. year= -------'---'"'a=mcceooncot_= __ ,___ 

-
2014 2015 2016 2017 

$4,3_50 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 --
$4,350 -- __ $_4,3_50 $4,350 $4,350 

March ---~<j,350 $4,350 $4,350 .. _ _.!4,350 
___ April $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 

May -- _ _14,3~() ___ ------~4,350 $4,350 $4,3_50 __ 
,June __ $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 

~~~-·~-~-~----·- ------ f--· 
_____ .J_uly__ $4,350 $4,350 . $4,350 ----- $4,350 

August $4,350 $4,350 -- --~-------- $4,350 $4,350 
Sentember $4:,3_50 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 

October $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 -
Novc1nbcr - $4,35() __ ~-~~,3_50 __ $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 
Decc1nbcr $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 $4,350 

Total $13,050.00 $52,200.00 
-~ 

$52,200.00 $52,200.00 $52,200.00 

2018 
$4,350 
$4,3_5JJ __ 
$4,350 
$4,350 

---~<J,350 --
$4,350 
$4,350 
$4,350 
$4,350 

f----··----

$39,150.00 

The above quotation docs not include any applicable taxes or insurance and is subject to the final approval of 
Yamaha Commercial Customer Finance and Yamaha Golf~Car Company, additional documentation to follow. 
This quotation is valid for 30 days. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
specified above and supersedes any previous agreements between the parties whether oral or in writing. Neither 
party has made any additional representations or understandings to the other party except as set forth in this 
agreement. 

Additional Benefits 

Upon entering into the last year of the lease with Commercial Customer Finance, if all terms and conditions of 
the lease have been satisfactorily met, Yamaha Golf-Car Company will allow the Lessee the option of rolling 
into a new lease of new Yamaha golf cars. The new lease agreement must be with Commercial Customer 
Finance and will be subject to their credit approval. The new lease payment will be based upon the current 
pricing and rates at that time. 

lftlte vroposul is accevtable under the above tenns pleflse sign and date 

Accepted by: ___________ Date: ____ ~ Accepted by: 

Miami Springs GC Yamaha District Manager 

Accepted by: Date: ____ _ 6-19-2013 ------
Ya1naha Regional Manager Date 



Yamaha Standard Factory Warranty 

Co1npany hereby warrants that any nc\v Yf)RA gas or YI)J'.{E electric Ya111aha golf car purchased fro111 an authorized Ya1naha golf car 
dealer in the United States will be free from defects in material and workmanship for FOUR years from date of purchase, subject to 
the stated I irnitations. 

DURING THE PERIOD OF WARRANTY any authorized Yamaha golf car dealer will, free of charge, repair or replace, at 
Yarnaha's option, any part adjudged defective by Ya111aha due to faulty work1nanship or tnatcrial frotn the factory. Parts used in 
warranty repairs will be warranted for the balance of the vehicle's warranty period. All parts replaced under warranty become property 
of Yamaha Golf-Car Company. 

GENJ<;RAL EXCLUSIONS from this warranty shall include any failures caused by: Abnormal strain, neglect, or abuse, including 
lack of proper n1aintcnancc, and use contrary to the ()wncr's/Opcrator's Manual instructions. b. Accident or collision dan1age. c. 
Installation of parts or accessories that arc not original cquiprncnt. d. Fading, rust, or deterioration due to exposure or ordinary wear 
and tear. c. Modifications or alterations that affect the car's condition, operation, pcrtOnnance, or durability, or which 1nakcs the car 
serve a purpose other than use as a two-person, golf course vehicle. f, [)an1age due to ilnpropcr transportation. g. Acts of (iod, i.e. 
lightning, hail da1nage, flooding, fire, etc. 

WARRANTY COVERAGE: 
Y car I: The first year of warranty shall cover the entire vehicle except for the Specific Exclusions below. 
Year 2: 'rho second year exclusions are the YDRA battery, body parts, seats, 1nats, butnper assc1nbly, bag carrier, scorecard holder, 
trim, and the Specific Exclusions below. 
Year 3: 'J'hc third year exclusions include the second year exclusions, plus the control cables and electrical systc1n (except electronic 
speed controller, battery charger, and electric rnotor), and the Specific Exclusions below. 
Year 4: 'fhc fourth year of the warranty covers only the electric n1otor, speed controller, battery charger, and transaxle on the Yl)RE 
and the engine, clutch system (except drive belt), and transaxle on the YDRA. 

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS: Specific exclusions from this warranty shall include the following: 
I l Any parts replaced due to nonnal wear or routine 1naintcnancc, including oil and air filter cle1ncnts, tire wear, spark plugs, starter 
and clutch drive belts. 
! ·1 Any charges incurred in transporting a golf car or charger to and t}o1n an authorized Ya1naha golf car dealer f-Or service or in 
performing field service arc also excluded from this warranty. 
l"l (Jasolinc p<nvercd golf car starting batteries on vehicles equipped with a golf course (JPS device, or any other device with a high 
parasitic current draw, unless the vehicle is equipped with an optional factory installed deep cycle starting battery. 
I have read and agree to the above conditions set forth in the Warranty ___ _ 

l11itial 

YAMAHA FOUR-YEAR LIMITED BATTERY W ARHANTY 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company hereby warrants to the original Retail Purchaser or Lessee or a Yamaha YDRE golf car, PTV or electric 
utility vehicle from an Authorized Yamaha Dealer, that the Trojan batteries charged with a Yamaha battery charger will be free for 
defects in 1natcrial and work1nanship, and will provide BJ6-hole perfor1nance" for a period of four-years, "1,000 rounds" or 20,000 
atnp hours discharged fro1n date of purchase, whichever events occurs first, subject to the tcnns and conditions of the co1nplctc 
warranty within the \varranty. A copy of the co1nplete warranty has been included vvith this Proposal via ctnail or print fonn. 
I have read and agree to the above conditions set fot'th in the Warranty ___ _ 

111itiaf 

Yamaha's Factory Direct/Authorized Dealer Service 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company's combination of factory direct service technicians and authorized dealers provides a level of 
service that is second to none. The fully equipped service trucks provide onsite repairs to help reduce down time. All 
visits are provided on an as needed basis by calling Yamaha's fleet service supervisor, Steve White, at 1-800-390-5545. 



f"\YtJlll..l(l It.VIII l\IV• 

City Council Meeting of: 

UG-:J</ .. ?a; 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THl'Tl'rffJU1)TC1AL ~······-··"~~· 
CIRCUIT, lN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 

SANDRA J, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, REALJ'Y DEVELOPMENT 
INVESTMENT, LTO., a Florida limited 
partnership, RAUL V. MEDINA, JR., an 
individual, RECHTEIN HOLDINGS, LLD, a i 
Florida limited liability company, PAN ' 
ATLANTIC CORPORATION, a Florida 
corporation, ROBERT YGLESIAS, an 
individual, GERP PROPERTIES, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability company, ATLAS , 
INVESTMENT CORP., a Flmida ' 
corporation, COSTEX CORPORATION, a 
Florida corporation, and AIRPORT 
CENTRE, INC. a Florida corporation,, 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS and MIAMI· 
DADE COUNTY, 

Defendants. 

FLORIDA 

CASE NO. 13-17742CA01 (24) 

DEFENDANT CHY OF MHA."11 Sll'llUNG'S MO'H'YON TO DllSMISS 

Dclendant, CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, ("City"), by and through its undersigned counsel. 

moves this Court for the entry of an Order Dismisoing the Complaint Jiled herein. In support of said 

Mo!Jon, the City would show this Comt the following: 

Introduction 

This is an action seeking judicial intervention into an ongoing legislative process involving the 

proposed annexation of prope1ty mlo the City. Plaintiffs arc the owners of real property located outside 

the cun-cnl boundaries of the City. 1 The City has taken steps towards annexing property currently located 

; C'on1plaint, 114. 

LA \'I" OFFICES 
BFCKl'.R & POLIAKOfl·, l'.A. 

l 21 Al_HA:VlBRA PL1\ZA, !OT!! Fl.DOR• • ('ORAi, CAULES, H 3313'1 
l'ELEPJJONE (305) 262-4433 



in Unincorvorated Miami·-Dade County ("Miami-Dade") into the City. 2 The areas sought to be annexed 

("Annexation Area") includes Plaintiffs properties.' 

By their action, Plaintiffs ask} invite and encourage this Court to intrude into lhc legislative 

annexation process and to enjoin the process. More specifically, Plaintiffs seek an injunction against the 

City and Co-Defendant, Miami-Dade County ("County") prohibiting the legislative annexation process 

from proceeding to conclusion and directing the City to withdraw its annexation request. 

Plaintiff.s' action must he dismissed. Broadly slated. the action constitutes an improper request 

for this Court lo usurp the legislative process. Fu11her, Plaintiffs lack standing to bring certain of their 

clain1s. Plaintiffs' claims are also prcn1ature. l'hc 1natter is not ripe for judicial revie\v until the legislative 

process concludes \vi th a legislative decision on the c:ity's annexation request. For all of these reasons, 

Plaintiffs' Complaint fails to state a cause or action upon which relief may be granted. The action must be 

dismissed. 

Adoption of the Conuty's Motion lo Dismiss 

On June 6'". 2013, the County served its Motion to Dismiss ("County's Motion"):' The City 

adopts the arguments presented in the County's Motion as if fully set forth herein. 

Paraphrasing, the County asoerts the following as grounds for dismissal ofI'laintiftS' Complaint: 

1. In Miami-Dade County, the Board of County Commissioners has exclusive legislative 
authority over annexation.5 There arc at least eight and possibly as many as nine steps that 
remain to be taken in the am1cxation process before any annexation is apprnved6 

2. lt is posoible the annexation will nol be approved (completely mooting Plaintiffs' claims).' 

3. Florida case Jaw clearly establishes that it is inappropriate for a circuit court to intervene m 
an authorized legislative process.~ 

:> ('ornplaint, ~17. 
} ('0111plaint, 1!2 
•
1 'J'hc ('.ounty':s Motion will be cited to herein as 1'(Cty. M. 
this Motion as Exhibit "1." 

)'' A copy of the ('.ounty's N1otion is attached to 

'Cty.M, Page 3. 
" Cty.M, Pages 5 & 6. 
'Cty.M. Page 7. 
~ C'ty.:V1, Page 7. 

2 
LA \V OFF!Cl:S 

RFCKER & POLIAKOFF, P.A. 
121 AIJ!Atv1URA PLAZA, !OTll H.OOR • ~ CORAl.CiARJ.1'.S, FL 33134 

TELEP! IONI'. (305) 262-4413 



4. Plaintiffr;" action essentially requests an advisory opinion from this Court on the merits of 
the legislative annexation process.') 

5. Plaintiffs' action is an invitation to this Court to ignore the concept of separation of 
powcrs. 10 

All of the County's arguments are well takcn. The City adopts and realleges them. 

Plaintiffs' Allegations against the Citv 

To be clear, the City maintains that it has acted in foll compliance with its Charter in connection 

with the annexation proceedings. However, acknowledging that in the context of a Motion to Dismiss, 

this Cou1t must accept the well pied allegations of Plaintiffs' Complaint as true, the City addresses those 

allegations here. 

The following arc Plaintiffs' allegations against the City which arc the most relevant to this 

Court's disposition of this Motion. Plaintiffs allege: 

:,.. Each Plaintiff is the owner real property located in Unincorporated Miami-Dade County, 
Florida, and more spceilically, the real prope1iy at form is the Sllbject matter of the 
proposed annexation by the City of Miami Springs, or folly set fo1th below." 

:,.. Miami Springs is governed by the Miami Springs Charter and the Miami Springs Code of 
Ordinances, as an1cnded fi·on1 tin1c to time. 12 

'rhc Mia1ni Springs C~harter only pern1its am10xation of lands '"contiguous" to its 
geographic boundaries. D 

:,.. The area to be annexed is not contiguous to Miami Springs and thus the Amended 2009 
l\nnexation Plan violates the Miami Springs Chaner. 14 

'Jr The Amended 2009 Annexation Plan violates Miami Springs' Charter Section 2.02 
because there has not been the prerequisite approval of a majority of qualified city 
electors. IS 

1 (~ty. M, Page 8 
"'Cty.M, Page 9. 
11 (~on1plaint, ~12 
1 ~ Cotnplaint, <1~4 
" Complaint. 1i8 
14 Complaint, 'lJl 7 
D (\Hnplaint, ~130 

Plaintiffs should not be governed by Miami Springs, nor should Plain ti fts be required to 
be taxed by Mian1i-Springs. Mian1i-Springs has no governing authority over Plaintiffs. 16 

3 
I .AV>! Ol·'FJClS 

u1:cK1:.R & POIJAKOFI;, l'.A. 
121 !\I .I !1\tvlBRA PLAZA, \OT! I FLOOR,. • CORAi. CiAHT.ES, FL 3313·1 

Tl'.l .1-:l'I ION!'. (305) 262-4,t13 



As Non-Residents of tile Citv, Plaintiffs Lack Standing tile Challenge ""v lllailure by the 
City to ll<'ollow its Charter. 

Plaintiffs do not allege that they arc residents Clf the City. Plaintiffs do not allege that they arc 

City voters. To the contrary, Plaintiffs allege that the City "has no governing authority over Plaintiffs." 17 

Because they arc nol residents or the City and therefore arc not subject to the City's Charter. Plamtiffa 

have no standing to challenge any failure by the City to follow its Chatier. Slated differently, Plaintiffs 

have no rights under the City's Charter. 

Citing to United States Supreme Court authClrity, the Florida Supreme Court has recognized that 

standing requires a showing of the following : 

I) A plaintiff must dcmons1ratc an "injury in fact." which is "concrete." "distinct and palpable," 

and "actual or in11nincnt." 

2) A plaintiff must establish "a causal connection between the injmy and the conduct complained 

or. 

3) A plaintiff must show "a 'substantial likelihood' that the requested relief will remedy the 

alleged inju1y in fact. " 

Herc. Plaintiffa had no right to vote in any City election and so have not been injured assnming arguendo, 

a required vote \vas not taken. 

Plaintiffs' ll'rnperly has not Becn.A1111cxcd into the City and May Never be, According!v, 
Plaintiffs bavc not Alleged Snflicient Facts Warranting Declaratory Relic!~ 

It is apparent from the face of the Complaint that no annexation has taken place. Should the 

County not approve the annexation request, the entirety of Plaintiffa' Complaint will be rendered moot. 

Stated differently, unless and until the annexation is approved, there is no "bona tide, actual, present, or 

practical need lor the Declaration. "19 

'"Complaint, 1146 
17 (~on1plaint) 9146 
1 '~ S'tale I' . . ff> 907 ,)'o. 2d l JOI (l;la. 2004) at ih. 4.(quotations in original). 
19 l)eparuneur (~(Euvironnlenta/ f>rotection. v. (Jarcia, 99 So, 2d 539, 544 (Fla. 3rd l)C'.,i\ 2011) ( C:iting; /v/ay )'. 
//olh:r'. 59 So. Z<l 636. 639 (Fla. 1952). 

4 
I.A \V OFFICF.S 

Hl:CKER & POIJAKOFF, P.t\ 
121 ALllAl'VlBRA PLAZA, JOTI I Fl ,QOR • • CORAi. CiAIH.ES, FI .. ~3134 

TEI .1'.l'l !ONJ: (305) 262·44.~3 



The required clements of a claim for declaratory relief are nccessa1y to "maintain the status of the 

proceeding as being 3udicial in nature and therefore, within the constitutional powers of the courts."·'" To 

dcn1onstratc an cntit1c1ncnt to declaratory relief. Plaintiffs 1nust dc1nonstratc: 

A. that there is a bona fide actual , present and practical need for the declaration: 

B. that the declaration deals with the present, ascertained or ascertainable state of facts or 
present controversy as to a state of facts; 

C. that wmc immunity, power, privilege or right of the complaining party is dependent upon 
the facts or the law applicable to the facts; 

D. that there is some person or persons who have, or reasonably may have an actual, present. 
adverse and antagonistic interest in the subject n1attcr, either in fact or law; 

E. that the antagonistic and adverse interest arc all before the court by proper process or 
class representation; and 

F. that the relief sought is not merely the giving of legal advice by the courts or the answers 
to questions propounded for curiosity. 21 

While there is room to debate whether Plaintiffs' Complaint meets a number of these requirements, that it 

fails to n1cct clements" A" "B" and ''F" is dispositivc and con1pels disrnissal. 

The test of the sufficiency of a complaint in a declaratory judgment proceeding is not whether the 

complaint shows that the plaintiff will succeed in getting a declaration of rights in accordance with his 

theory and contention, but whether he is entitled to a declaration of rights at all." Golf· Club v. City r!f 

Plantation. 717 So. 2d 166, 171 (Fla. 4th DC:A 1998). The conclusion that Plaintiffa' Complaint; on its 

face, reveals that Plaintiffs are not entitled to dcelarato1y relief is demonstrated (albeit hy contrast) by the 

Third District case, Dade County v. Benemvn. 326 So. 2d. 74 (Fla. 3'd DCA 1976). 

Jn Hene11son, the court had before it an appeal hy the County of the denial the County's motion to 

dismiss a property owner's complaint for declaratory relief. Jn aflirming the trial couit's denial of the 

~0 Id. 
~I Id. 

5 
LA \V OFFJC'ES 

l3E('KER & POI J/\KOFI'. P.A. 
12 l ALI !/\\.1BR1\ Pl ,i\%1\, JOT! l Fl .OOR • • ('ORAi. (i1\BI .ES. Fl .~3 134 

TF.i.Fl'I !ONE (305) 262-4433 



motion, the appellate court articulated the analysis required where a landowner seeks a declaration of 

rights regarding his or her properly in light of some action taken by the County. The court stated: 

The inquiry must be whether or not the complaint presented a prima facie case of an 
actual doubt as to the effect of, and plaintiffs' rights under, actions alrnally taken by !he 
(~ounty.22 

lJndcr Benenson, this (:ourfs 1(.)liUS in resolving the (:ity's Motion n1ust be on actions, v.1hicb have 

alre(f{(V bem taken, that impact Plaintiffa' rights. In stark contrast with the circumstances in Be11e11so11; 

where the County had taken action (adopting a resolution approving a <:Ompatibility study and authorizing 

the implementation of the study which implementation would have impacted Benenson 's property), in the 

instant case, there is no dispute that neither the City nor the County have taken any action impacting 

Plaintiffs' rights. 

Plaintiffs do not allege that they are in doubt as to their rights as a result of any action taken by the 

City or the County. That is not surprising because neither entity has taken any action impacting Plaintiffs' 

rights. Further, Plaintiffs appear well versed in what their rights arc arid what the annexation process 

emails. In fact, Plaintiffs allege that they have taken part in that process. '' 

Conclusion 

Plaintiffa' Complaint fails to state a cause of action upon which relief can be granted. Plaintiils' 

action is at best, premature. hirthcr, by their action, Plaintiffs argue that this C:om1 shmtld trample on the 

separation of po\vers via a judicial intervention into an ongoing legislative proccHs. Because the (~ounty 

has not yet made a decision on the City's annexation application, Plaintiffs rights have not been impacted. 

WHEREFORE, Dclcndants, respectfully request this Court enter its order dismissing Plaintiffa' 

Complaint. 

21 Benenson at 74. 
~:\ C:ornplaint para. 22 

6 
LAW OFFICES 

HECKER & POLIAKOFF, P.A 
l2J AIJl:\l\.1BRA l'l .AZA, lOTU FLOOR• ~CORA!. OAAI.ES, Fl .. l31J·1 

TELCPI !ONE (305) 262--4433 



CER'fflF[CATE OF SERVICE 

[ Jfl!JE!RIEBY CERTIFY that on this •day ofJune, 2013, l filed the foregoing documenr with 

the Clerk of the Court for the 11 '"Judicial Circuit, in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. l also certify 

that the foregoing document is being served this day upon: Allan A. Joseph, ES<J. and Christopltcr M. 

David, Esq., Cmmsels fi>r Plamtiffs, Fuerst, lttlcman David & Joseph, P.L., 100 I Brickell Bay Drive. 

32"" Floor, Miami, Florida 33131; via E-mails: aioseph@fucrstlaw.cu111; cda'\'id(a)i'ucrstlalv.com.; 

Craig HR. Coller, ~:sq., Miami-Dade County Attorney's 0!11cc, 111 NW l" Street, Suite 28 IO, Miami, 

Florida 33128-1993; via E-Mails: ~lw@mimnicJ.agc.gov; ajs:2@mipmidadc.gov.; elb2(/U.mimnidade,g()v. 

7 

BECKER & l'OLIAKOFF, P.A. 
Attorneys for Defendant 
City ()/'Miami Springs 
121 Alhambra Plaza, I 0th Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Teleph(lne: .{30'~) 262-443.3 
Facsimilc:/(305} 442-iz'.i;i. 
P Adair@bcckcr-poliilkpff.com ., 

By .... j>.;;,y/l. Adair, ~sq 
Florida Bar No. 434050 

LA \V OFFICES 
BECKl:R & POI.IA KOFF, P.A. 

1~1 ALllA.'vlBRA PLAZA, J(lTH FLOOR• • CORAr. CiABI.FS, Fl. 33 !34 
l'ELEPHONE (305) 2()2-44.13 



Magali Valls_ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

jseiden@olsrhh.com 

Wednesday, June 19, 2013 5:49 PM 

Magali Valls 

Fwd: Motion for Preliminary Injunction 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

Attachments: I 12 Verified Motion for Preliminary Injunction 061913.pdf 

Magali, please include this email and the attached Motion in the agenda packet for the annexation update item. JKS 

------Original Mail------
From: "Adair, Perry" <PAdair@becker-poliakoff.com> 
To: "jseiden@olsrhh.com" <jseiden@olsrhh.com> 
Sent: Wed, 19 Jun 2013 21:38:24 +DODO 
Subject: Motion for Preliminary Injunction 

Attached is Plaintiffsil€'" Motion for Preliminary Injunction. Basically a rehash of the Complaint. 

My initial review leads me to the conclusion that the Court would be committing error if it granted this Motion and issued an injunction. 
In a way, the granting of the injunction would be tantamount to granting the ultimate relief sought in the case. If the Court enjoins the 
legislative annexation process, the result is a de facto denial of the annexation because of the inability of the process to move foiward. 
Stated differently, maintaining the status quo has the same net effect of as a denial. My understanding of the law is that a preliminary 
injunction is not appropriate under such circumstances. 

It is an odd notion to ask for injunctive relief against the City preventing it from annexing as the power to grant or deny the annexation 
resides with the County. 

Unless they set this for hearing, I do not see a need to respond to this. If the City wants us to respond however, we certainly will. 

Part of this Motion is a diagram purporting to show the FEC property. Would you please mark this up to show me where the area of 
contiguity is that you mentioned in our meeting. Please scan the marked up page back to me. 

Let me have your thoughts in this. 

[Becker & Poliakoff]<)illg://www.becker-poliakoff.com/> 

Perry M. Adair 
Attorney/Managing Shareholder 

Alhambra Towe rs 
121 Alhambra Plaza, 10th Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

305.260.1016 Phone 
305.442.2232 Fax 

PAd<iir@becker-poliakoff.com<mailt~cker-poliakoff.com> 
www.becker-poliakoff.com<http://www.becker-poliakoff.com> 
www.businesslitiqationperspectlves.com 

1 



Our clients' total satisfaction is our #1 priority. The Becker & Poliakoff Client CARE Center is available for questions, concerns and 
suggestions. Please contact us at 954.364.6090 or via email at CARE@becker-poliakoff.com<mailto:CARE@becker-poliakoff.com>. 

The City of Miami Springs is on Jwitter and has a website MiamiSprings-FL.Gov 

2 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE 11'" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SANDRA J, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, RE1\ITY DEVELOPMENT 
INVESTMENT, J;rD., a Florida limited 
partnership, RA UL V. MED INA, JR., an individual, 
RECHTIEN HOLDINGS, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company, 1'1\N ATLANTIC 
CORPORATION, a Florida corporation, ROBERT 
YGLESIAS, an individual, GER P PROPERTIES, 
LLC, a Florida limited liability company, ATLAS 
INVESTMENT CORP., a Florida corporation, 
COSTEX CORPORATION, a Florida corporation, 
and AIRPORT CENTRE, INC., a Florida 
corporation, 

Plaintiffs, 

vs. 

CI'IY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, and 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 

Defendants. 

c;e11eral Jurisdiction Division 
CASE NO.: 13-17742 CA 24 

VERIFIED MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

Plaintiffs, by and through undersigned counsel, hereby file and serve their Motion for 

Temporary Injunction and in support thereof submit as follows: 

FACTS SUPPORTING PRELIMINARY INJUNCTIVE RELEIF 

1. Each Plaintiff is the owner of real property located in unincorporated Miami-Dade 

County, Florida, and more specifically, the real property that forms the subject matter of the 

proposed annexation by the City of Miami Springs, as more fully set forth below. Plaintiffs are each 

directly impacted by the unlawful actions described below. 

1 



2. Miami-Dade County is governed by Article VIII, Section 11, Florida Constitution 

(1885), the Miami-Dade County Home Ruic Charter, and the Miami-Dade County Code of 

Ordinances, as an1cnded fro1n time to ti1nc. 

3. Miami Springs is governed by the Miami Springs Charter and the Miami Springs 

Code of Ordinances, as amended from time to time. 

4. In an effort to increase its tax base, Miami Springs has been attempting to annex 

certain non-residential areas of unincorporated Miami-Dade County since at least 2002. 

5. These efforts languished until 2009 when Miami Springs and three of its neighboring 

municipalities (the Town of Medley, the City of Doral, and the Village of Virginia Gardens) reached 

an agreement as to which of the county's valuable territoty would be annexed into which 

municipality. 

6. As part of its plan to expand its tax base Miami Springs adopted Ordinance No. 977-

2009 1 on May 11, 2009 authorizing the submission to Miami-Dade County of a plan to annex certain 

contig11011s territory described below. (the "2009 Annexation Plan") (A true and correct copy of the 

2009 Annexation Plan is attached as Exhibit 1). 

7. 'I'he Miatni Spri11gs charter only permits annexation of lands "contiguous" to its 

geographic boundaries.2 If apprnvcd by Miami-Dade County, the 2009 Annexation Plan would 

incorporate into Miami Springs' boundaries the targeted geographic area in which the Plaintiffs' own 

real property and would transfer municipal control (including municipal taxing and regulatory 

authority) from Miami-Dade County to Miami Springs. The 2009 Annexation Plan provided: 

The City wishes to annex approximately 1,331 acres (2.08 square 
miles) which are co11tiguo11s to the City's c11r1·e11t western 
mu11icipal bou11da1y [ ... J This area is located generally south of the 

1 Section 20.3, Miami-Dade County Code, re,plires that a municipality seeking to annex lands adopt 
a "resolution.)) Here, rather than adopt a resolution, Miami Springs adopted an "ordinance," \vhich 
procedure is itself a violation of the County Code. 
2 City of Miami Springs Charter at §2.02 as amended by a vote of the electors in 2009. 

2 



NW 7 4th Street Connector, north of NW 36th Street, east of SR 826 
and west of the City's current western boundary (NW 6th Avenue). 
~rl1is proposed annexatio11 area comprises mostly industrial and 
commercial land ... The Annexation Arca is also described as portions 
of: ... Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, 24 and 26, Township 53, Range 40. 
Annexation plan Executive Summa1y at p. 1. (Emphasis added.) 

8. It is important to note that before the Miami Springs City Council authorized 

submission of the 2009 Annexation Plan, the voters of Miami Springs were required to approve the 

proposed annexation. An election was held on April 7, 2009 whereby the following question was 

put to the eligible electors of the Miami Springs: 

Shall the City of Miami Springs annex the property contained within 
the area from north of the center line of NW 36th Street on the 
south, to south of the center line of NW 7 4th Street on the north, 
except for certain small "out l)arcel'' areas, to the westerntnost 
pavement of Ludlam Di1ve on the east, to the pavement of the 
service road parallel to the Palmetto Expressway on the west? (A true 
and correct copy of the Miami Springs Master Ballot is attached as 
Exhibit 2.) 

9. The electors of Miami Springs approved this ballot <1uestion. 

10. Miami-Dade County has the exclusive jmisdiction to approve boundmy changes 

within its geographic confines. Miami-Dade County's jurisdiction over bounda1y changes derives 

from Article VII, Section 11 of the Fl011da Constitution (1885)(the "Home Rule Amendment"), 

which states as follows: 

[fhe Board of County Commissioners] [m]ay change the boundaries 
of, merge, consolidate, and abolish and may provide a method for 
changing the boundaries of, merging, consolidating and abolishing 
from time to time all municipal corporations, county or district 
govcrn111ents, special taxing districts, autl1orities, boards, or otl1er 
governmental units whose jurisdiction lies wholly within Dade 
County, whether such governmental units are created by the 
Constitution or the Legislature or otherwise, except the Dade County 
Board of County Commissioners as it may be provided for from time 
to time by this home rule charter and the Board of Public Instruction 
of Dade County. 

3 



11. In order to effect the change of its boundaries, a city such as Miami Springs must 

comply with the provisions of Chapter 20 of the Miami-Dade Code of Ordinances. The relevant 

provisions re<1uire the following: 

Any proposed boundary change desired by the governing body of a 
municipality shall be initiated by resolution of such governing 
body adopted after a public hearing held pursuant to written notice 
mailed to all owners of property within the area and within six 
hundred (600) feet thereof in such proposed boundary changes, Sec. 
20-3, Miami-Dade County Code of Ordinances. (Emphasis added.) 

No proposed boundary change request shall be filed, nor shall 
any filed request be heard, considered, or approved, pursuant to 
Section 20-7 or Section 20-8 by the Board of County Commissioners 
when the governing body requesting the change has omitted as part 
of the boundary change application information on an existing 
enclave, as defined in Section 20-?(A)(l)(c), adjacent to the 
municipality's boundaries or when the boundary change 
application creates a new enclave. Sec. 20-3.1, Miami-Dade 
County Code of Ordinances. (Emphasis added.) 

12. While the 2009 Annexation Plan was pending, certain property owners in the area to 

be annexed voiced concerns and objections to the IJlan. One of those property O"\Vncrs \Vas the 

Florida East Coast Railway Yard (hereinafter "FEC").3 FEC pressed its objection with County staff 

and the Miami-Dade County's Planning Advisory Board ("P AB"). 

13. In response to these objections, Miami Springs materially altered the 2009 

Annexation Plan to remove the FEC's property from the area to be annexed. Without presenting 

the material change to the electors as required by Article II, section 2.02 of the Miami Springs 

Charter and without voter approval, Miami Springs adopted Ordinance No. 991-2010 on July 12, 

2010. Ordinance 991-2010 materially altered the lands included in the 2009 Annexation Plan by 

removing the FEC Property: 

Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
authorizes and approves the deletion of the Florida East Coast 

3 According to Miami-Dade County property records, the subject "Hialeah Rail Yard" is variously 
owned by "FEC," "FEC !Ul CO" and "FEC RY". 

4 



Railroad railyard property, adjacent to the western boundary of the 
City, from the City's application for annexation now pending before 
Miami-Dade County. 

The 2009 Annexation Plan as purportedly amended by Ordinance 991-2010 is 

referred to hereinafter as the "Amended 2009 Annexation Plan." 

14. Removing the FEC property reduced the lands to be annexed by approximately 

twenty-five percent (25%) of the lands originally described in the 2009 Annexation Plan.' Miami 

Springs continues to advance the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan despite that it had been materially 

altered without voter approval and without a proper enabling resolution, and despite that it would 

create an i1nper1nissible c11clave, \vhich \Vill be discussed rnore fully belo\v. 

15. Consistent with Chapter 20, upon receipt of the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan, 

the PAB held a public hearing on September 8, 2010. According to an April 13, 2011 memorandum 

to the Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners from the county manager (a true and 

correct copy of the memorandum is attached as Icxhibit 5), the P AB "recommended the [Board of 

County Commissioners] deny the [Amended 2009 Annexation Plan]." The memorandum notes that 

"As a result of the removal of the [FEC Property] ... an enclave is created between the 

municipality and the annexation arca."(Emphasis added.) 

16. The area to be annexed is not contiguous to Miami Springs and thus the Amended 

2009 Annexation Plan violates the Miami Springs Charter. The amended legal description 

accompanying Ordinance 99-2010 contains the following provision as to the property excluded 

from the amended annexation plan: 

LESS AND EXCEPT THEREFROM: 

All those lots, pieces or parcels of land as owned by the Florida East 
Coast Railway Company, L.L.C., a Florida Limited Liability 
Company, together with its parent and subsiclia1y corporate entities, 

4 Again, the use of an ordinance as opposed to a resolution is yet another violation of Section 20.3 of 
the Miami-Dade County Code. 

5 



lying within the boundaries of the foregoing Annexation Arca 
referenced in City Ordinance Number 991-2010 as passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida on 
the 12'" day of July 2010. 

17. Removing the FEC property (the area in blue below) from the area to be annexed 

destroys any pretext of contiguity and results in an enclave: 

18. Section 20-3. ! of the Miami-Dade County Code prohibits any boundary change what 

would result in an enclave: 

6 



No proposed boundary change request shall be filed, nor shall any 
filed request be heard, considered, or approved ... when the boundary 
cl1ange application creates a t1C\V enclave. 

19. It cannot be argued that the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan results in the creation 

of a ne\v e11clavc1 \Vlllch is in direct contravention of an express provision of the Iviiarni-Dade 

County Code. This fact alone should render the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan unlawful and 

requires that the Court grant the Plaintiffs the relief requested. Indeed, had Miami-Dade County 

complied with the express provisions of the Code, the result of the PAB memorandum should ]1'tve 

resulted in the summary denial of the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan without further discussion. 

20. Nevertheless, in direct contravention of its Code of Ordinances, Miami-Dade 

County scheduled the annexation plan for a public hearing on the April 13, 2011 before the BCC 

Infrastmcture and Land Use Committee (II.UC). 

21. After taking testimony from a number of irate property owners, including some or 

all of the Plaintiffs, the annexation plan was deferred. 

22. Notwithstanding the defects and deficiencies of the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan 

noted herein, Miami Springs and Miami-Dade County remain intent upon disregarding their own 

Charter and Code of ordinances as well as established law, and unless prevented by this Court, 

appear to be well on their way to approving the illegal and unlawful 1\mendcd 2009 Annexation 

Pinn. 

ARGUMENT 

The well-established requirements for the issuance of a temporary injunction are: (1) the 

likelihood of irreparable harm and the unavailability of an adequate remedy at law; (2) a substantial 

likelihood of success on the merits; (3) that the threatened injmy to the petitioner outweighs any 

possible harm to the respondent; and, ( 4) the entry of the injunction will not dis serve the public 

interest. Sec A11gcli110 v. Sa1Jta llad){mt Fi1Jlm:, IJ~C, 2 So. 3d 1100 (fla. 3d DCA 2009); Mi1111Ji-Dade 

7 



Co11nty v. Femandez, 905 So. 2d 213 (Fla. 3d DCA 2005). Moreover, a temporary injunction "should 

be granted only sparingly and only after the moving party has allet,>ed and proved facts entitling it to 

relief" M01gan v. Hnj]Joncs, Im:, 883 So. 2d 309, 313 (Fla. 2d DCJ\ 2004). 

An injunction should be granted to enjoin Miami Springs and Miami-Dade County, from 

proceeding with the unlawful Ameuded 2009 Annexation Plan because: 

(a) The Amended 2009 Annexation Plan violates Miami Springs' Charter §2.02, which provides: 

1'he city, by ordinance, inay annex contiguous lands in tl1e manner 
provided by law. The City of Miami Springs shall not annex any lands 
outside of the existing boundaries of the City of Miami Springs, 
without first being approved and authorized by a majority of qualified 
city electors voting in a [sic] election to consider any such action. 
(Miami Springs Charter, Sec. 2.02 as amended by a vote of the 
electors in 2009 .) (Emphasis added.) 

The Amended 2009 Annexation Plan contains lands that are not contiguous to Miami 

Springs, which constitutes a violation of the Miami Springs Charter. F.S. § 171.031(11) defines 

Contiguous means that a substantial part of a hounda1y of the territory sought to be 

annexed by a municipality . is coterminous with a part of the boundary of the 

municipality. The separation of the territo1y sought to be annexed from the annexing 

municipality by a publicly owned county park, a right-of-way for a highway, road, 
railroad, canal, or utility or a body of water, watercourse, or other minor geographical 

division of a similar nature, running parallel with and between the territory sought to 

be annexed and tl1e annexing tnunicipality, shall not prevent annexation under this 

act, provided the presence of such a divisio11 docs not, as a practical matter, prevent 

the territory sought to be annexed and the annexing municipality from becoming a 

unified whole with respect to municipal services or prevent their inhabitants from 

fully associating and trading with each other, socially and economically. However, 
nothing herein shall be construed to allow local rights-of-way, utility easements, 

railroad rights-of-way, or like entities to be annexed in a corridor fashion to gain 

contiguity; and when any provision or provisions of special law or laws prohibit the 
annexation of territory that is separated from the annexing municipality by a body of 

\Yater or \Vatcrcoursc, then that law shall prevent annexation under this act. 

F.S. § 171.031 (11). 

8 



Property is contiguous when "[aj substantial part of a boundary of the territory sought to be 

annexed by a municipality is coterminous with a part of the boundary of the municipality." Sa11fard v. 

SeJ7Ji110/c Co1111ty, 538 So.2d 113, 115 (Fla. 5th DCA 1989) (noting that "contiguous" in annexation has 

been defi11ed as "touching or adjoining in a reasonably substantial ... sense"). 

In May v. Lee Co1111ty, 483 So.2d 481, 482 (Fla. 2d DCA 1986) the court noted that "[w]hen 

used in the context of 111u1llcipal annexation, the ter1n ('contiguous,, has been defined as "touching 

or adjoining in a reasonably substantial ... sense." IJVescom, Inc. v. tf7ood1idgc Park Distii,t, 49 Ill.App.3d 

903, 7 Ill.Dec. 560, 563, 364 N.E.2d 721, 724 (1977). Here ther;: can be no rational argument or 

contention that the property sought to be annexed is contiguous to Miami Springs. 

More specifically, by deleting the FEC-owned Property, Amended 2009 Annexation Plan 

seeks to annex lands that arc physically remote from Miami Springs, and therefore is not permitted 

under the Charter. 1\lso, the number of acres of the lands and the location of those lands as 

described in the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan materially differ from the description of the lands 

contained in the question put to Miami Springs' voters on April 7, 2009. Specifically, the voters 

approved an annexation of "approximately 1,331 acres (2.08 square miles) which arc contiguous to 

the City's current western municipal boundary." The amended anne>.-ntion plan proposes to 

incorporate approximately 990 acres separated from Miami Springs by a railyard and two canals -

over 25% less land than that approved by the voters. 

(b) The Amended 2009 Annexation Plan violates Miami-Dade County Code Section 20-3.1, 
which provides: 

No proposed boundary change request shall be filed, nor shall any 
filed request be heard, considered, or approved, pursuant to Section 
20-7 or Section 20-8 by the Board of County Commissioners when 
the governing body requesting the change has omitted as part of the 
boundmy change application information on an existing enclave, as 
defined in Section 20-7(A)(1)(c), adjacent to the municipality's 
boundaries or when the boundary change application creates a 
11ew enclave. 

9 



and 

(c) The amended plan of annexation violates Miami-Dade County Code Section 20-3, which 
provides: 

Any proposed boundary change desired by the governing body of a 
municipality shall be initiated by resolution of such governing 
body adopted after a public hearing held pursuant to written notice 
mailed to all owners of property within the area and within six 
hundred (600) feet thereof in such proposed boundaty changes. Sec. 
20-3, Miami-Dade County Code of Ordinances. (Emphasis added.) 

The Amended 2009 1\nnexation Plan-adopted impennissibly by ail ordinance, rather than 

a resolution5--cxcluded the FEC-owncd Property, thereby creating an impermissible enclave. 

Accordingly, the amended plan on its face violates the Miami-Dade County Code and if heard, 

considered, and approved, \VOt1ld constitute an unla\vful annexation. 

The .t\mcndcd 2009 Annexation Plan further violates §20-3 of the Miami Dade Code 

because Miami Springs did not initiate the plan by resolution. Miami Springs initiated and amended 

the annexation plan by ordinance. "Ordina11ceH means an official legislative action of a governing 

body, which action is a regulation of a general and permanent nature and enforceable as a local law. 

"llesolution" 1neans an expression of a governing body concerning matters of 

adtninistration, an expression of a te1npora1y character, or a prov1s1on for the disposition of a 

particular item of the administrative business of the governing body. See Fla. Stat. §166.041. 

Plaintiffs have a dear legal right to an injunction. As set forth above, the Amended 2009 

Annexation Plan is unlawful under both the Miami Springs' Charter and Miami-Dade County's 

Code. The proposed annexation plan violates both the County Code and Miami Springs Charter and 

should be considered null and void. Town u[Bithlo v. Ba11k u[Co11J111cm, 92 Fla. 975, 110 So. 837, 838 

5 (a) "Ordinance" n1eans an official legislative action of a governing body, \vhich action is a 
regulation of a general and permanent nature and enforceable as a local law. 
(b) "l:Zcsolutio11" 1neans an expression of a governing body conccr11ing tnatters of adn1i11istration, an 
expression of a tetnporary character, or a provision for the disposition of a particular itetn of the 
administrative business of the governing body. Sec Fla. Stat. §166.041. 

10 



(Fla. 1926); Little River lnveslmcntJ; Im: v. Fowle1; 266 So. 2d 68, 70 (Fla. 3d DCA 1972) (city's failure to 

comply with its ordinances in replatting property rendered its actions null and void); 12 Fla. ]111: 2d 

Counties and Municipal Corporations § 86 (1979). 

Plaintiffs have an inadequate remedy at law. Indeed, the only remedy which Plaintiffs have to 

protect against a municipality and county from disregarding their own respective Charters and Codes 

is a ruling from the Court to put a stop to the impermissible conduct. 

Plaintiffs will suffer irreparable harm if the injunction is not entered and the status quo is not 

maintained. Plaintiffs should not be governed by Miami Springs, nor should Plaintiffs be required 

to be taxed by Miami-Springs. Miami-Springs has no governing authority over Plaintiffs. 

Plaintiffs ate likely to succeed on the merits given that the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan 

is facially unlawful. The injury to the Plaintiffs also outweighs any possible harm to the County or 

Miami Springs because the Plaintiffs' seek to prevent the County and Miami Springs from an illegal 

act. 

An injunction will serve the public pmpose. Codes and ordinances have been enacted which 

promulgated the exact manner in which a Municipality may annex unincorporated property. The 

Amended 2009 Annexation Plan violates the public laws. Upholding these laws clearly serve a 

public interest. 

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, Plaintiffs pray that this Court a preliminaiy 

injunction enjoining Miami-Dade County from hearing, considering or approving the Miami 

Springs' Amended 2009 Annexation Plan, and further to enjoin Miami Springs from annexing the 

uninco1pm:ated property as set forth in the Amended 2009 Annexation Plan and to award Plaintiffs 

their costs, and such further relief as this Court may deem just and proper. 

Respectfully submitted, 

FUERST ITTLEMAN DAVID & JOSEPH, PL 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 

11 



1001 Brickell Bay Drive, 32"" Floor 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Telephone: (305) 350-5690 
Facsimile: (786) 364-7995 
Email: aj_oseph@fucrstljjw .. om 
En1ail: ~ct v · ,{V ~ysrh1\v.c ill1 

12 

A ,L N 1\. JOSEPH 
Florida Bar Number: 893137 
CHRISTOPHER M. DAVID 
Florida Bar Number: 985163 



VERIFICATION 

I hereby s\vc:u: or affirrn th:ir the facts alleged in the foregoing \T crificd !•viotion for 
Prclin1inary Injunction a~:c tru ~and corr(:Ct to the best of 1ny kno,vlcdge and belief. 

,,-
c -

; 

J effrcy Kit~<? 
Manager vlf.l' aintiff SA_ -

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
):ss 

COUNT\' OF i\lli\MI-DADE ) 

I3E~FORJ·: 1\.-[r;, the und<:t$igncd aurhority, personally appeared Jeffrey !(luger, \Vho, being 
fust duly S\VOrn, :tckno\vlcdgcs t:hat he ha!) read the foregoing and th;1t the sa1nc is ITUC and correct 
ro the best of her knowledge, infonn:ition and belief. 

() 
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this J_1 _day of.June, 2013. 

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC 
(PRJNT, STA"[]' OR TYPE AS COi\Ii\!ISSIONED) 

l-.--fy Con1n1ission r~xpircs: 

13 



CERTII<ICATE OF SERVICE 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and coJTect copy of the foregoing was sent via e

mail this J!]_ day of June, 2013 to Craig H. Coller, Esq., Miami-Dade County Attorney's 

Office, 111 NW I'' Street, Suite 2810, Miami, FL 33128 (chc(ill1]liamiclafl.~J~Q_y; 

cjs2@mi@ijdack,2:\1y; and elb2@miamicladc.gov), and Peffy M. Adair, Esq., Becker & 

14 



Ag~mda ltom No. 

Magali Valls 
City Council Meeting of: 

From: jseiden@olsrhh.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 19, 2013 5:25 PM 
Magali Valls 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fwd: Hearing on City's and County's Motions to Dismiss 
I 11 Notice of Hearing 061713.pdf 

Magali, please make a copy of this email and the attached Notice of Hearing and include them in the upcoming meeting agenda 
packet for the annexation update item. JKS 

------Original Mail------
From: "Adair, Perry" <PAdair@becker-poliakoff.com> 
To: "lli§den@olsrhh.com" <jseiden@olsrhh.com>, 
"Adair. Perry" <PAdair@becker-poliakoff.com> 
Sent: Wed, 19 Jun 2013 18:53: 18 +0000 
Subject: Hearing on City's and County's Motions to Dismiss 

Jan 

Attached is a Notice of Hearing reflecting that the Motions have been set for hearing on September 24th, 2013. According to the 
judgea€'Ms JA, this is the soonest they could accommodate us on a date that worked for all counsel. 

So we have a decision to make. If we want to try for an earlier date. we will need to convince the judge that the lawsuit is interfering 
with the progress of the annexation application. If the matter really is scheduled for Committee in July and the Commission in 
September (understanding that the agendas have not been prepared yet) what we are really concerned about is the possibility that 
the existence of the law suit will cause the Committee and/or Commission to defer the matter (as opposed to preventing it from being 
scheduled). 

I am not optimistic the Court will see that as sufficient reason to advance the hearing, but I can certainly ask. 

I do feel that to have any chance of the matter being advanced, we need to get the County to join in the request with us. As a practical 
matter, it will likely not do us much good to have our Motion heard sooner if the Countya€'Ms Motion remains set for September. We 
still face the same problem- the lawsuit remains pending. 

Accordingly, if it is OK with you, I will call Craig Coller and explain what we want to do. If he is agreeable. we will try to get the hearing 
advanced. If not, then I am not sure it is worth the effort. 

Got the signed engagement letter and the cost deposit. Thanks 

[Becker & Poliakoff]<http://www.becker-poliakoff.com/> 

Perry M. Adair 
Attorney/Managing Shareholder 

Alhambra Towers 
121 Alhambra Plaza, 10th Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

305.260.1016 Phone 
305.442.2232 Fax 

PAdair@becker-poliakoff.com<mailto:PAdair@becker-poliakoff.com> 
www.becker-poliakoff.com<http://www.becker-poliakoff.com> 
www.businesslitigationperspectives.com 

1 



Our clients' total satisfaction is our #1 priority. The Becker & Poliakoff Client CARE Center is available for questions, concerns and 
suggestions. Please contact us at 954.364.6090 or via email at CARE@.becker-poliakoff._com<mailto:CARE@becker-poliakoff.com>. 

The City of Miami Springs is on Twitter and has a website MiamiSprings-FLGov 

[0 Please smm a tree. Don't print: this e-mail unless it's really necessary. 

2 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR TIUG 11 '"JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

General Jurisdiction Division SANDRA J, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, REALTY DEVELOPMENT 
INVESTMENT, LTD., a Florida limited 
partnership, RAUL V. MEDINA, JR., an 
individual, RECHTIEN HOLDJNGS, LLC, a 

CASE NO.: 13-17742 CA 24 

Florida limited liability company, PAN 
ATLANTIC CORPORATION, a Florida 
corporation, ROBERT YGLESIAS, an individual, 
G E R P PROPERTIES, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company, ATLAS INVESTMENT 
CORP., a Florida corporation, 
COSTEX CORPORATION, a Florida corporation, 
and AIRPORT CENTRE, INC., a Florida 
corporation, 

Plaintiffs, 

vs. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, and 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 

Defendants. 
I 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
(30 Minute Special Set) 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will call up for a hearing before the 

Honorable Sarah I Zabel, Judge of the above styled Court, at Miami-Dade County Courthouse, 

73 West Flagler Street, Room 525, Miami, Florida 33130 on Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 

4:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as can be heard: 

MIAMI-nADE COUNTY'S MOTION TO DISMISS FOR LACK OF SUBJECT 
MATTER .JURISDICTION 

Mill 

DEFENDANT CITY OJI MIAMI SPRING'S MOTION TO DISMISS 

l;Uf0R$T [·1·rr.E1>.lAN l)AVID & jOSJWH, PL 

1001 BH!CKEl .I. BJ\ Y l)!UVJ.:, 32NI) l1LOOH, l\JJAlvll, 1'1, 33131 "'J': 305.350.5690 ~ J•: 786.36'1.7995 • \V\\'\\'.FUl'.RSTJ.A\\'.CO/\f 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that, prior to having a hearing on the Motion, the undersigned has made or 

shall make a good faith attempt to resolve the issues raised in the said Motion. 

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY. 

Respectfully submitted, 

FUERST ITTLEMAN DAVID & JOSEPH, PL 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
1001 Brickell Bay Drive, 32"d floor 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Telephone: (305) 350-5690 
Facsimile: (786) 364-7995 
Email: ajoscJ>h@fuerstlavy.com 

::fill 7/Jiif!'°_m ____ _ 
,LAN A. JOSEPH 

Florida Bar Number: 893137 
CHRISTOPHER M. DAVID 
Florida Bar Number: 985163 

CERTIFICATE O:F SJ<:RVICE 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sent via e-mail this 

_LJ day of June, 2013 to Craig H. Coller, Esq., Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office, 111 

NW !" Street, Ste 2810, Miami, FL 33128 (cl1c({1}lniamidadegg_y; gjs2({ilmiamidade.gov; and 

elb2@miamidade.gov), and Perry M. Adair, Esq., Becker & Poliakoft~ P.A., 121 Alhambra 

Plaza, IO'" Floor, Coral Gables, FL 33124 (PAdair(iilbecker-poliakoff.com; IYlJce~z!@2ecker-

noliokoIT.oom; oml LVornodWbook0<·J•f;okoffmm). 111 
"" A1.1.A A. 10sHfl1 V .• 

Florida Bar Number: 893137 
CHRISTOPHER M. DA YID 
Florida Bar Number: 985163 

2 
J!t11ms·r J-r1·u~MAN DA v11) & JOSEPI 1, PI. 

-1001 BIUCKL·:LL BAY })RIVE, 320.:D FLOOR, l\.fJi\Ml, FL 33131 • T: 305.350.5690. F'. 786.364.7995. \~'\\'\\'.FLJli!tSTl.A\\'.COM 



TO: 

VIA: 

I<ROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Finance Department 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5035 
Fax. (305) 805-5018 

Agenrla Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

--~:d'i_-;!:P_Q~ 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and it ers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manag r _.J:J/1/--/ 
1 
hkJ/ 

William Alonso, Asst. City anagcr/ Finance Director \)I\'( 

Tammy Romero,'Professional Services Superviso@ 

June 20, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

Authorization lo award Energy Conservation Measures contract to ConEdison and 
authorization to execute Energy Performance Contract between the City and 
ConEdison. 

As previously updated on the April 8th Council meeting (Attachment A) the City 
notified by email all 10 Energy Performance Contractors under the State of Florida 
contract Award, of the opportunity to respond to the City's Statement of Interest (SOI) 
of which we received 3 responses of interest from 1) Con Edison; 2) ESG; and 3) Trane. 

The evaluation committee consisting of Ron Garland, Jan Seiden, William Alonso and 
l all met with each company to discuss with them their overall programs. We directed 
all three vendors to provide their Preliminary Audits on or before close of business 
May 8th, 2013. Responses were received from ConEdison (Attachment B) and ESG 
(Attachment C). After careful evaluation, we asked each company to meet with staff 
for further discussion and presentation of each of their Preliminary Audits and 
assessments. Additionally we asked to see their sample contracts for our review 
(ConEdison contract- Attachment D and ESG contract- Attachment E). 

The committee (mentioned above) met once again to discuss and rank the firms. 
Unanimously we agreed that ConEdison should be selected to perform an Investment 
Grade Audit (!GA), the next step once the Energy Savings Performance Contract has 
been executed. The committee agreed that both discussions and presentations were 
equal, however the overall selection was based on the following: 

o ConEdison had a more thorough Preliminary Audit 
o ESG's cost is $I 0,000.00 vs. ConEdison's cost of zero for performing 

an !GA 
o BGA, Inc. is a ConEdison Solution Company which is a large well 

known, multifunction company. 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: @ 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Finance Department 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5035 
Fax: (305) 805-5018 

Attachment A 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manager . \ \-'\ / 

William Alonso, Assistant City Manager/ Finance Director~\( 

April 3, 2013 

UPDATE FOR ENERGY CONSULTING SERVICES 

The State of Florida issued an ITN, (Invitation to Negotiate), number 973-320-08-1 
(Attachment "A") in which 10 Energy Performance Contractors (EPCO's) were 
qualified by the State to submit proposals for furnishing Energy Performance Contracting 
Services. 

On February 4•h, 2013, the City notified by email (Attachment "B") all 1 O Energy 
Performance Contractors, who qualified under the State of Florida contract Award, of the 
opportunity to work with the City of Miami Springs. Contractors were asked to respond to 
the City's Statement of Interest (SOI) (Attachment "C") no later than February 271

h, 

2013. 

We received 3 responses of interest from 1) ConEdison; 2) ESG; and 3) Trane. The 
evaluation committee consisting of Ron Gorland, Jan Seiden, Tammy Romero and I all 
met with each company to discuss with them their overall programs. 

At this point, we have directed all three vendors to provide their Preliminary Audits on or 
before close of business May 81

h, 2013 (Attachment "D"). Once responses have been 
received we will begin our process of selecting an Energy Service Company (ESCO). If 
necessary, the companies may be asked to participate in an Oral (Q&A) Presentation of 
which details will follow at a later date. 

The next step thereafter would be for the committee (mentioned above) to meet again 
and evaluate each companies overall response and rank them accordingly. A selection 
of an ESCO is expected by mid May at which point a recommendation will be made to 
Council to award and enter into an Energy Savings Performance Contract with that 
company. 

Professional Services approval ~" 



./ CooEdison 
SlJlutions® 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

May 8, 2013 

City of Miami Spring! 

BGA, Inc. 
A ConEdison Solutions Company 
3101 West Dr. Marlin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 

Suite110 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Doug Hennen 
Tel: (813) 375-3333 

hennend@conedsolutions.com 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Table of Contents 

Executive Summary 

Facility Descriptions ______ _ 

Baseline Analysis ______ -__ 

Con Edison 
- lutions,, 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

_ ____ 6 

_ ___ 23 

Methodology 25 

ECM Summary & MasterP/an ________ 38 
ECM 1: Lighting Upgrades _____________ 41 

ECM 2: Lighting Controls ------------------ 55 
ECM 3: Water Conservation 57 
ECM 4: Heating and Cooling Upgrades _ 61 
ECM 5: HVAC controls_ 67 
ECM 6: Street Lighting 73 
ECM 7: Pool Automation Control 78 
ECM 8: On-Site Hypochlorite Generation 81 
ECM 9: Solar Thermal Supplemental Pool Heating 83 
ECM 10: PC Power Management 84 
ECM 11: Vending Machine Controls 86 
ECM 12: Maxim-leer 87 
ECM 13: City Park Lighting 88 
ECM 14: Park Irrigation (N/A) 89 

ECM's to be further Investigated 90 

Utility Bill Analysis 91 
Renewable Energy Demonstration Project 92 
Solar Domestic Hot Water ________________ 94 
Ultra Efficient Electric Hand Dryers 95 
Desuperheater Heat Recovery _________________ 96 
Photovoltaic Energy Production 97 
Cool Roofing 99 
Behavior Modification 100 

ConEdison Solutions Program Overview ____ 101 

City of Miami Springs - Propriet~ry and Confi~e_ntial 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 1 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Executive Summary 

<;on Edison 
Soluti(;n,s" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

As an introduction, BGA, Inc. ("BGA"), a ConEdison Solutions Company, has been a Florida 
focused business since its inception in 1986 specializing in analyzing, engineering and implementing 
energy conservation projects. ConEdison Solutions' Florida Office (aka BGA) has an extensive staff 
of energy and engineering professionals including the credentials of licensed professional engineers, 
licensed general contractors, licensed mechanical contractors, Certified Energy Managers, Certified 
Lighting Efficiency Professionals, and Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) 
Accredited Professionals. BGA will be referred to as ConEdison Solutions throughout the remainder 
of this document. 

The primary goal of ConEdison Solutions' proposed Performance Contracting Program is to identify 
and implement Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) which will reduce the City's energy usage, 
energy costs, and operating costs while at the same time generating attractive returns on the capital 
investments required to generate the savings. 

The first step of a Performance Contracting Program is the Preliminary Energy Audit (PEA). The 
purpose of the PEA is to determine the feasibility of an energy savings contract. In addition, 
Con Edison Solutions uses the PEA to help provide the necessary information for the City of Miami 
Springs to begin customizing a program that best meets your needs. The PEA will provide an 
overview for the following: 

)> Energy conservations measures that will reduce costs and enhance City infrastructure; 
)> Various options for lighting, HVAC, and other improvement solutions to allow the City to 

make educated decisions that best meet long term financial and facility goals; 
l> Identification of potential capital improvement needs that may be in the City's best interest; 
l> The potential to incorporate long-term City improvement plans using savings to offset some 

or all of the costs while using low-interest financing to realize the improvements now. 

ConEdison Solutions can develop a Performance Contracting Program that combines quicker payback 
Energy Conservation Measures (such as Lighting, EMS, and Controls Improvements) with longer 
payback HV AC modifications which enhance comfort while increasing energy and operating 
efficiency. The end result is a self~funding program that can pay for itself within a prescribed 
timeframe that will meet the requirements of the Florida Energy Performance Contracting Legislation 
for Municipalities. 

ConEdison Solutions'Florida Office has been helping Florida Cities, School Districts, Colleges, 
Universities, and other facilities save energy and solve problems since its inception in 1986. We are 
looking forward to helping the City of Miami Springs save energy and provide comfortable, 
productive, and healthy environments for its employees and residents. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 2 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Following are some of the advantages of the ConEdison Solutions program: 

,/ No risk Investment Grade Audit (IGA) 

,/ Energy Policy Act of 2005 tax deduction sharing 

./ Act as City's advocate -- vendor neutral approach 

•!• City can direct purchase equipment from manufacturers 

•!• We will utilize the City's preferred local contractors 

,/ In-house self perform business model 

,/ Open book pricing - ECM Master Plan 

./ Below industry standard overhead & cost structure 

./ llighly experienced Miami Springs proJcct team 

,/ We have the Horsepower!! 

ConEdison 
Solution~c;" 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

>!• We have completed over 3,500 Investment Grade Energy Audits in l•'Jorida 
•!• Over $1.5 bi Ilion in energy services provided annually 
•!• Strong corporate bonding & insurances 
•!• Corporate perfor1nance guarantees 
•!• l_,evcrage favorable financing terms, conditions & rates 
•!• Extensive renewable technology experience 
•!• Highest NAESCO (National Association of Energy Service Companies) certification 
•!• ConEdison's Jim Dixon is current NAESCO Chairman of the Board 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AUDIT OVERVIEW: 

ConEdison Solutions has completed a Preliminary Energy Audit (PEA) for the City of Miami 
Springs. The PEA targeted several facilities in the City namely the City Hall, Public Works Building, 
Recreation and Community Center, Senior Center, and Golf Course. Additional areas that arc for 
further consideration include the public parks and the street lighting. 

The objective of the PEA was to identify potential energy conservation measures that will 
provide a budget neutral solution to address some of the City's key infrastructure improvement 
needs, includini~ the concerns related to "duct~work issues" at City Hall. The goal is for all 
improvements to he paid for using both energy and operational savings associated with the 
energy conservation n1casurcs. 

Based on interviews with the staff, the primary area of concern is related to the aging ductwork 
at City Hall. We have completed preliminary development for three mechanical solutions that will 
address this issue. In addition, the following issues and goals were noted by various staff members: 

• The water piping in the City Hall building is the original galvanized metal piping. The piping 
has several areas with severe corrosion and several patches have been installed. There is 
conccq! the piping could burst and result in flooding the City Hall building. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 3 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

• The restrooms in City Hall do not meet current ADA standards. 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

• The City desires to install new bollard lights along Westward Drive, similar to what has 
already been completed along Curtiss Parkway. 

• The outdoor pool is in need of extensive repairs that will cost in the neighborhood of 
$400,000-$1,000,000+ at the Community Center. In addition, the City would like to relocate 
the pool and build a new pool in the adjacent parking lot. 

ConEdison Solutions will work with the City of Miami Springs to incorporate as many of the key 
City initiatives as desired by the City Administration. Each of our projects is customized to meet the 
goals and objectives of our clients. Pros and cons of various potential solutions will be discussed, 
along with the financial Perforrna to give the City the information necessary to make informed 
decisions. 

As part of the PEA, ConEdison Solutions has performed the following engineering analysis: 

,/ Uuilding-by-building lighting, plumbing, and mechanical audits 
,/ Temperature and humidity data logging 
,/ Occupancy data logging 
,/ Preliminary development of financial and facility options for various improvements 

The PEA included extensive interviews with City personnel along with extensive data collection and 
equipment inventory. Energy calculations were performed using commercially available software 
that takes into account the interactive effects of lighting and HY AC loads. 

As a result of this engineering effort, ConEdison Solutions has developed a "menu" of Energy 
Conservation Measures that the City can use to select a project for implementation under the EECBG 
program. We refer to this "menu" as the :ECM MastcrP/an. Provided on pages 39 to 40 of this 
report is the menu of Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs). 

A summary of the Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) identified for the sites surveyed as part of 
this initial energy audit include: 

I. Interior Lighting System Improvements and Occupancy Controls 
2. Exterior Building and Parking Lot Lighting 
3. Water Conservation Measures 
4. Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning (HVAC) System Improvements 
5. Energy Management and Control System Modifications 
6. Street Lighting 
7. Pool Automation and Control 
8. On-site Hypochlorite Generation 
9. Supplemental Solar Thermal Pool Heating 
10. PC Power Management 
11 . Vending Machine Controls 
12. Ice Machine Heat Exchanger 
13. City Park Lighting 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 4 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

14. Park irrigation- NIA 
15. Additional ECMs to be further investigated 

Recommendation and Next Step 

(:On Edison 
~S(1lutions,, 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

The next step of the process is for the City of Miami Springs to select a paiiner to perform and 
Investment Grade Audit and customize the improvements to meet the needs of the City in accordance 
with the Florida Performance Contracting State Term Contract (!TN No. DMS 973-320-08-1 ). 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 5 



City of Miami Springs 
-Preliminary Energy Audit 

Facility Descriptions 

CITY HALL 

The City Hall building located at 201 
Westward Dr in Miami Springs, Florida is 
almost 60 years old and has approximately 
18,000 square feet of mixed use spaces. The 
facility has multiple uses and includes the 
police department and a fire station for the City 
of Miami Springs. The north side of the 
facility includes the bays for housing the lire 
engines and a dormitory area for the fire 

Energy, Efficiency. Export/so. 

fighters. The south side of the facility is a two-story structure that serve as general administration 
and dispatch for both the fire rescue and police. The second story includes additional administrative 
offices and the Counsel chambers. 

The majority of the interior lighting is 32W TS, with exception of a few 
areas with T-12 lighting. Lighting levels appear appropriate in all areas, 
with the possible exception of the apparatus floor in the fire department 
section of the facility. There were no lighting controls noted in the facility. 

Plumbing fixtures throughout the facility consisted of 3.5 gpf floor mounted 
water closets with manual flush valves and 1.6 gpf urinals. Existing 
lavatory faucets are manual with high flow aerators. Hot water is produced 
by electric domestic hot water heaters. It was also noted during the 
walkthrough that the restrooms do not meet current ADA standards and the 
existing water piping is the original galvanized piping that is in poor 
condition. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 6 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

,·conEdison 
~~(J[ution-;", 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The building's mechanical systems consist of both chilled water and direct expansion (DX) systems. 
The facility utilizes (I) nominal 70 ton Trane air-cooled chiller (RTAA-070) to produce the chilled 
water that serves the air handling units (AHUs) located throughout the building. Chiller (CH-1) is 7 
years old and in fair condition. The chilled water is distributed using (2) 5hp constant volume pumps. 
The facility utilizes (6) chilled water AI!Us which provide constant volume air-flow to the spaces. 
Each unit has three-way control valves installed. Jn addition, a section of the 2nd floor is served by a 
l 0-ton Carrier DX Packaged RTU (50TC-D12) with a constant air volume air distribution system. 

The chilled water system is controlled by an Invensys DDC control system. The following is a brief 
summaty of existi11g control system operation: 

- --~-~ 

Unit Arca Served Schedule Notes 
~~- -
AI-JU 1-1 I '1 Floor West - 24/7 @ 71 degrees 

Finance Office 
··-----~-

AHU 1·2 Fire Station 24/7 @ 71 degrees 
~· ' -

AHU 1-3 Police Station 24/7 @ 71 degrees 
--· -
AilU 1-4 Fire Station Dorms 24/7 (a) 71 degrees 

- --
AHU2-1 2"0 floor West - M-W 3:30AM to 9PM 

Building & Zoning T-F 4AM to 6PM 
@ 73 degrees 
()ff ... Sa/Su 

AHU2-2 2"a floor Board Room 24 hours and Sa- Su C02 sensor installed 
7:30AM to Midnight but no control logic 
@71F and sensor is out of 

calibration 
AIIU 2-3 2"0 .floor East Offices Dirty filter noted 
RTU 2"'' floor West -- Stand-alone thermostat 

Detective Offices 
·~---

As part of the audit, data loggers were placed throughout the facility for two weeks to record the 
space temperature and relative humidity (RH) in various spaces. After analyzing the results from the 
loggers, it ajJpcars that the average space temperature throughout the facility is about 71°F with an 

'<' 

Preliminary Energy Audi!, Page 7 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

c;onEdisoo 
Solutions.,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

average swing of approximately 2°F above and below that point. At this temperature, the average 
relative humidity in that space was approximately 70-75% due to the lack of any humidity control. 
The maximum threshold that ASHRAE recommends for an indoor environment is a relative humidity 
of60%. 

70 

60 

x 
"' so ~ 

1! 
::. 40 

3l 
~ 30 

City Hall Finance - Temp & Humidity 

"~~Temp 

·-~Humidity 

20 - ------------------------------------ --------------------------------

10 -- ------------------ ---------~---------------------------------------- ----

0 ---------------------- ------------------ --- -----------------

In addition, it appears that the entire mechanical system is in need of a thorough cleaning that will 
improve system performance. It was noted that several of the air returns were significantly plugged 
with dirt build-up which will negatively affect system performance. In addition, il was noted that the 
majority of the ductwork has asbestos insulation. 

The picture to the left shows the 
asbestos duct insulation (the dark 
brown and black) as well as some 
of the interference that would be 
associated with a ductwork 
replacement project. 

-··---------------~ 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 8 



City of Miami Springs 
'rrellminary Energy Audit 

Potential ECMs for City Hall include: 

(!rm Edison 
~Solufi(Jn,.'i .. 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

1. Lighting improvements - 28W or 25W T8 lamps and ballasts retrofit. Lighting Controls 
2. Water Conservation- retrofit all fixtures (restrooms currently not ADA compliant) 
3. Mechanical-- replace aging chilled water pump with high efficiency pump. 
4. Mechanical -- Convert loop to constant primary- variable secondary loop 
5. Mechanical- convert 3-way valves to 2-way valves at AHUs 
6. Controls - Upgrade existing controls to utilize DCV on AHU 2-2; variable secondary 

pumping; Additional averaging temperature sensors in each zone. Optimal start/stop. Night 
setup/setback. VFDs on AHU 2-1 & 2-6. 

7. Building Envelope - Solar UV Window Film- All windows 
8. Building Envelope- Install vestibule door at main entrance. 

City Hall Facility Improvement Measures {FIMs) 
1. Mechanical Design- replace ductwork throughout the building; relocate di1foscrs 

configuration to match current floor layout; add VA V boxes to new air distribution system to 
zones currently served by AI-IU 2-1 & 2-3 

2. Plumbing Design- Bring public bathroom on first floor up to ADA compliance 
3. Domestic plumbing system pipe replacement 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 9 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

RECREATION COMPLEX 

C'A>nEdison 
~ l JI.. 
"'O UltfJns" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

The Recreation Complex is a new building, built in 2010, lhat is located at 1401 Westward Drive. 
The facility is three stories and approximately 32,900 fi2 and includes a gymnasium, trn1Jti-purpose 
room, theatre, indoor track, and office spaces. The hours of operation arc M-F 6AM to 9:30PM Sa 
7PM to 8:30 PM Su 9AM-7PM. 

The heating and air conditioning is provided by 14 Trane DX roof-lop units that are still in good 
condition and 3 split systems. The heating and air conditioning is controlled through a Distech DDC 
Building Automation System. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 10 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

70 

60 

50 ___ .. __ _ 

Recreation Theater Room 

40 ..................... ·----- .... ---~-- ----·-----........ . 

CcmE'J:lison 
~SolutilJns,, 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

~""""Temp 

~-~-~Humidity 

30 __ .......... ._ ------ -------------.. -~ .. ---- ________ ............... ---------

20 --- . ---------- .. ------------ .. --.. ----------------------.. ------------- ... - .... ---

10 ------~----------------------------------------------------------

0 -------- ______ .. _______ .. __________ . ______ ~ __________ .. ______ ---------------

The lighting in the majority of the facility is efficient 32W T-8 with some compact fluorescents. The 
gymnasium lighting is HID. The outside lighting is HID and compact fluorescent. The majority of 
the interior spaces, with the exception of the gymnasium, are controlled with motion sensors. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 11 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

The interior plumbing fixtures arc newer and efficient low flow devices. 

ConE'Jtlson 
('1 l ,. 
~~'(J uiions., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 12 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

RECREATION COMPLEX- POOL FACILITY 

Con Edison 
""S{Jlutio~<;if, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The Miami Springs pool and pool-house are located adjacent to the Recreation Complex. The pool is 
utilized year round and was constructed in approximately ! 9XX. Presently the pool is in need of 
some significant repairs that will cost in the neighborhood of$400,000 to $1,000,000+ based on 
interviews with the Recreations Director. In addition, it was noted that the City would like to build a 
new pool in the adjacent parking lot. 

The Pool House contains the pumping and chemical treatment system for the pool. This facility also 
has men's and women's shower and restroom facilities. The majority of the facility is somewhat 
elated and the plumbing fixtures arc all older inefficient fixtures. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 13 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

The pool is heated by a 3.2MMBTU Teledyne Laars 
natural gas heater, Model# AP3200EN18CCACJX 
and S/N COOJl 1548. There is a 20 HP Baldor 
recirculating pump that runs 24/7. The pool control 
consists of an older Strantrol 6 control system. 

The pool water is presently treated with liquid hypo 
chlorite (primary disinfectant), muriatic acid, COi, 
chlorine and calcium to maintain water chemistry. 
The annual budget for the pool chemicals is 
$25,000. 

Cr;nEcllson 
~":JolutifJns .. 
Energy. Efflclency. Expertise. 

The pool is open to the public per the following schedule for approximately 9 months per year: 

• Pool - hours: M-F 11 AM to I PM then 3PM to 8 PM; Sa & Su 1 PM to 5PM 

The pool remains in operation for the entire year to support school and competitive activities. 

The potential Community Center ECMs: 

1. Select Lighting Retrofits 
2. Water Conservation 
3. Mechanical- Install ERV(s) to serve RTUs 
4. Controls··· integrate existing EMCS onto County Network with new EMCS provided for the 

other facilities. Integrate ERVs. Review existing controls for additional control strategies 
opp01iunitics 

5. Install new BECSys 7 Pool Automation Control System with VFD to control pumps, heaters 
filter and backwash 

6. Hypochlorite On-site Generation 
7. Supplemental Solar Thermal Water Heating System for Pool 
8. New Natural Gas Condensing-Type Boiler for Pool 
9. Liquid Pool Cover 

Additional consideration: 

1. The City would like to build a new pool. The existing pool is in need of a major repair that 
will cost approximately $400,000-$1,000,000+. In addition, there are several efficiency 
improvements associated with the existing pool and equipment which may help to offaet pmi 
of the construction of a new pool if the City should decide to consider this approach. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 14 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Public Works Building 

Con Edison 
Sr1luti(J~t;" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The Public Works Building is located at 345 N Royal Poinciana Blvd. It consists of two block 
structures that arc approximately 7,300 ft2. The structures consist of administrative offices, an 
employee break room, and mechanical bays for vehicle maintenance and repair, storage, staff weight 
room, and refueling station. The hours of operation are Monday thru Friday from 6AM to 4PM. 

The lighting in the facility consists of predominantly T-12 fluorescent with some T-8 lighting in the 
adn1inistrative areas. 

The heating and air conditioning for the facility consists predominantly of a split system and several 
window units. The main office is served by a Rheem 2-ton DX split system controlled by a electric 
non-programmable thermostat. There are 9 window air conditioners serving various small offices, 
weight room and storage areas throughout the bnildings, these window units are all controlled by on
board on/off warmer cooler controls. 

Public Works ECMs 

1. Lighting Retrofit 
2. Water Conservation - Bathroom fixtures retrofit 
3. Controls -Stand-alone 7 day Programmable Thermostat for DX split AHU 
4. Mechanical - Replace 5 window nnits with - 5 Mitsubishi Mr.Slim M Series mini split DX 

systems. Spec units to come with 7 day programmable thermostat (estimate at 12,000-18,000 
Btu each) 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 15 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Senior Center 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The senior center is located at 343 Payne Dr and is a single story building, which consist of a large 
community center open room with maximum occupancy of 240 people. A small exterior accessed 
restroom is at the side of the facility, this restroom is actually a part of the aqjoining Prince Field Park 
(city-owned). Its hours of operation are Monday thru Friday SAM - 6PM, some after hours and 
weekend nse for rentals in community room. 

The facility is served by 3 DX split systems controlled by non-programmable thermostats. 

a. Rheem 5 ton · M#l3AJ60A01757 208-230v/lph installed 2011 
b. Trane 7.5 ton MllTITA090A300FA 208-230v/lph installed 2008 
c. Nordync 5 ton - nameplate worn - matching AHU M# B2Bv060k-C 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 16 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

/CooEdison 
'"olu"'iolj/IJ ( ~:J £IV If hi;;,,, 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The main gathering hall for the center used to be an open air area that has now been enclosed using 
sliding glass doors that allow air infiltration and provide little insulating value. 

Senior Center ECMs 

1. Lighting Retrofit- 25-28W T8 retrofit 
2. Water Conservation- plumbing fixtures 
3. Mechanical replace 5 ton Nordyne DX split system. Include cost for new metal stand on 

existing concrete pad to elevate unit (flood zone). 
4. Controls·· Provide and install energy management control system·· include 3 Terminal 

Equipment Controllers (TECs), Supervisory Controller, CATS network cable to City's 
intranct. 

5. Building Envelope···· Solar UV Window film·· All windows in community room 
6. Maxim-leer for the ice machine 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 17 



City of Miami Springs 
-Preliminary Energy Audit 

Golf Course 

The City owns the golf course located at 650 
Cmtiss Pkwy that is sub-leased to a private 
operator. The clubhouse is a single story 
building which houses an event rental room, 
pro-shop, restaurant with full kitchen. The roof 
on one section of the building has been 
recently replaced. A golf cart charging shed is 
attached to the building, which has 80 ceiling, 
mounted 48V charging stations for the 73 golf 
carts at the facility. The hours of operation arc 
M-Sa 6AM to 9PM Su 6AM to 5PM. 

JConEdlson 
Soluti<Jns" 
Energy. Efficloncy. Expertise. 

The heating and air conditioning is provided by 7 packaged DX RTUs on the roof of the facility and 3 
DX split systems. Non-programmable thermostats control all units. All zones are constant volume: 

RTU-1: York 5 tonpkgd RTU; M# D4CE060 208-230v/Jph 
RTU-2: York 5 ton pkgd RTU; M# D4CE060 208-230v/lph 
RTU-3: York 5 ton pkgd RTU; M# D4CE060 208-230v/lph 
RTU-4: Carrier 5 ton pkgd RTU; M# 50HJ-006 208-230v/3ph install 2005 
RTU-5: Carrier 4 ton pkgd RTU; M# 50HJ-005 208-230v/3ph install 2006 
RTU-6: Carrier 4 ton pkgd RTU; M# 50IIJ-005 208-230v/3ph install 2006 
CU-I: Rheem 4 ton DX split; M# 13AJA48A01 208-230v/lph 
CU-2: Carrier !Oton DX split; M# 38AK-012 
CU--3: Carrier 2 ton DX split; M# 38AKS024 

Significant decorative lighting exists, both inside and outside of the main facility. Concrete poles 
with field lighting are present in the driving range area but excluded from this evaluation. Dimming 
of lighting systems, decorative fixtures and the nature of a privately run business within a public 
facility all contribute to a significant design challenge. However, with the abundance of incandescent 
fixtures the oppmtunity for reduction is quite significant. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 18 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ConEdiso11 
~Soluti(Jn,';" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Exterior lighting is a mixture of HD and incandescent. Many HID fixtures arc shattered and some are 
non-functioning. Incandescent lighting is typically used in decorative exterior fixtures. 

Golf Couse ECMs 
1 . Lighting Retrofit 
2. Water Conservation- Plumbing fixtures 
3. Mechanical DX equipment replacement ·· 

a. Replace one 20-ton split system 
b. Replace one I 0-ton split system 
c. Replace two 4-ton packaged roof~top units 
d. Install one I-ton mini-split for the pro--shop 

4. Mechanical·· size and install ERV (quantity 2) on roof to serve each set of RTUs 
5. New Energy Management Control System· TECs for 6 RTlJs, 3 DX AH Us/ DDC controls 

for 2 ERVs 
6. Solar PV retrofitted roof for Golf Carls·· verify cart lease agreement. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 19 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

City Parks 

The City has 2 parks with ball fields. Prince Park has 12 
poles -- 38 luminaires with one additional pole that was 
abandoned in place. Stafford Park has 12 poles - 85 
luminaires. It was noted that 13 of the lights were out 
during a night audit of Stafford Park. The lights are 
currently manually controlled and turned on Monday thru 
Saturday from 6PM to 9:30PM. 

Rclamping of the ball field lights is currently 
subcontracted. The elimination of subcontractor costs may 
offer significant savings for the City. 

Con Edison 
~Sr;lutio~';"' 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Prel'lm'1nary Energy Aud'll, Page 20 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Additional City Information 

IT Department: 

C-0nf~lson 
C' l' . . 0 "'o utio~<:;,, 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The City of Miami Springs has 111 workstations with LCD monitors. Based on interviews with the 
IT department, there is currently no software used to help control power consumption. Managing a 
large fleet of PCs is expensive from an energy standpoint accounting for roughly 30% ofIT's energy 
consumption. Taking a proactive approach to measuring and controlling energy usage pays for itself 
rapidly. 

Prelim'mary Energy Audit, Page 21 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

City Street Lighting: 

The City street lighting is the largest single energy bill 
paid by the City of Miami Springs. The City has a 
combination of street lighting of which 933 fixtnres arc 
owned and maintained by Florida Power and Light and 
486 fixtures are owned by the City of Miami Springs. In 
addition, there are a numher of bollard lights throughout 
the City. 

The street lights have wattages that vary from 1 00 to 400 
watts. The City is reportedly using 23 watt compact 
fluorescent lighting for the bollard lighting. 

Existing City Owned Street Lights 

Total 
Operating Total Operating 

KWh Per 
Type 

Fixtures 
watts per Fixture Hours Per 

Day 
Fixture Watts Day 

1-------·~~-

HPS 2 100 200 10 2.00 
~·~-- ·-

HPS 1 150 150 10 1.50 
~--· .. . 

HPS 14 200 2,800 10 28.00 
... .. 

HPS 1 400 400 10 4.00 •.. 

MH 400 175 70,000 10 700.00 

MH 1 250 250 10 2.50 

MH 33 400 13,200 10 132.00 

Cost 
Per 

KWh 

0.057 

0.057 
·-

0.057 

0.057 

0.057 

0.057 

0.057 

/ C'.",,onEdison 
"SlJluti<Jns .. , 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Total 
Total Cost 

Avg.Cost 
Per Year 

Per Day 

$0.11 $41.61 
·-

$0.09 $31.21 ----·-------
$1.60 $582.54 

·-

$0.23 $83.22 

$39.90 $14,563.50 

$0.14 $52.01 
·-

$7.52 $2,746.26 

Total $18,100.35 

There arc also approximately 20 additional lights that are owned by the City that arc not in the above 
summary. Most of these lights are less than 100 watts and will be evaluated in the investment grade 
audit. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 22 



\ 
' 

City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Baseline Analysis 

/ (!onEdl"ion 
("H'J·-[u .j,; '1Vn1i<" ~l. i tV(; I' 11/s.,, 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions engineers analyzed the utility bill information provided to establish a baseline 
energy consumption and to calibrate computer energy models used to analyze ECMs. Electricity is 
provided to each facility by FPL. Most of the facilities are on a general service demand rate structure. 

The chart below summarizes the Utility Data for the audited facilities. 

Communit Center 32,937 740,604 22.49 2.11 76.72 

Senior Center 7,700 76,309 8,403 9.91 1.09 33.81 ------
Golf Center 14,CXJO 571,884 2.839 68,228 40.85 4.87 139.38 
Public Works 7,300 63,799 250 6,632 8.74 0.91 29.82 

Totals 79,207 1,928,576 6,878 $191,777 -

The two indices used by ConEdison Solutions to evaluate a facility's energy use are the Energy Use 
Index (EU!) measuring of energy consumption per square foot and the Energy Cost Index (EC!) 
measuring the energy cost per square foot. The EU! and EC! arc used to benchmark the facilities 
against each other and similar buildings. The charts below represent the EU! and EC! of each 
building. 

45.00 

40.00 

35.00 . 

~ 30.00 

j 25.00 

~ 20.00 
~ 
~ 

~ 15.00 

10.00 

5.00 ·1 
0.00 

Benchmark Energy Use Index (EUI, kWh/sqft) 

I 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 23 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

ConEdlsor1 ,-, l . 
~)0 14f ZlJYL()" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Benchmark Energy Cost Index (ECI, $/sqft} 
$6.00 

$5.00 

g 
"' $4.00 
~ 
!1l 
Jr $3.00 

~ 
~ $2.00 

.!!! 

8 
$1.00 

$-
'@ ~ :r: c: t;; 
?; :::> -E c: 
0 E B 

8 

-·T--

~ J2 "' 
~ 

"' - 5 c: 
._, 
c: 
B B $ 

~ u 
0 :a {!) It 

~ 

.9 
c: 
"' <ll 

Jn addition to the basic benchmarking, ConEdison Solution has also performed preliminary modeling 
of City Hall in order to better determine how energy is being used in the facility. The building model 
acts as a check-and-balance to cnsnre savings projections are realistic. For instance, the model 
indicates that total electric usage for heating and cooling has a cost of $16,800 per year. This would 
indicate that savings attributed to the 1-IVAC system in excess of ~$8,000 may begin to be unrealistic. 

City Hall Energy Utilization 

ll Air System Fans 

ll Cooling 

w Heating 

ll Pumps 

"1 Lights 

ll Electric Equipment 

RJ Misc. Electric (Data) 

Prel'lminary Energy Audit, Page 24 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Methodology 

ConEdison 
"Solutio~"'·" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions brings many years of experience working in a variety of facility types. This 
experience gives ConEdison Solutions a working knowledge of building systems and energy 
consuming equipment and technologies, and moreover enables ConEdison Solutions to benchmark 
existing operations and develop energy costs comparisons to like facilities. During the !GA phase, 
ConEdison Solutions uses historical energy consumption and utility data from each facility to develop 
an overall understanding of the building's existing energy consumption patterns throughout the year. 
Our project engineers use detailed utility and demand data along with comprehensive equipment 
inventories, and operational information to develop an in-depth understanding of building energy 
usage, with the ultimate goal of reconciling engineering estimates with actual utility bills. 

During this process, ConEdison Solutions will conduct detailed interviews with facility personnel and 
review operations, maintenance, and repair logs. We typically review information and trend data 
from building energy management systems (if any), and collect our own spot and trend meter data on 
specific end-nse equipment to verify information provided or fill in areas where information may be 
lacking. ConEdison Solution.1· also collects information on space condition parameters such as 
occupancy, temperature, and humidity by means of spot measurement and placement of data loggers 
over periods of up to several weeks. 

It is important to develop an accurate model of energy use. When appropriate we use high-level 
engineering modeling programs such as DOE-2, TRANE TRACE, Carrier HAP, or accepted 
engineering techniques such as block load calculations to develop an understanding of energy use 
which will form the project's energy baseline. The energy baseline is presented to the customer for 
review and approval, as it forms the basis for savings calculations, and overall project performance 
which is confirmed through M&V. 

The baseline energy model will take into account typical thirty-year weather patterns to predict 
estimated average energy performance and this data will be used to calibrate the model to actual 
utility bills, with adjustments for unusually cold or hot weather encountered during the base year's 
utility bill period. 

Once the energy baseline is established, the engineering and project development process focuses on 
identifying the energy efficiency opportunities and performing the engineering and design analysis 
which will determine the projected savings. After electric, fuel, and water savings have been 
determined through calculations, the commodity price is applied to determine the dollar savings. The 
initial commodity price is established through review of rate schedules and baseline analysis of 
electricity, fuels, water, and sewer charges. To determine future energy commodity prices, escalation 

',,< 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 25 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

· ConEdl"IDn 
Solufi(JJ!L<:;"' 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

factors such as a flat percentage escalation rate or nationally-recognized governmental energy price 
predictions are applied. The cnrrent commodity prices are used for the baseline year and then 
adjusted thereafter with the escalation factors over the life of the project. 

Procedures and Methodologies to Calculate Savings 

The procedures, formulas and methodologies described in this section arc representative of the 
standard approach to measuring savings. 

Data Gathering 

ConEdison Solutions uses the following data and methods to gather information regarding existing 
building energy systems and conditions, identify and evaluate potential efficiency measures and 
develop general recommendations. As part of the site-audit and planning phase the following types 
of information are obtained and reviewed: 

•!• General Facility Details 

•!• Building Drawings - These included both the original sets as well as more current sets based on 
past and future projects at the facilities studied. 

•!• Utility Bills - This information was provided by the FCPS and analyzed by Con Edison 
Solutions. Additional insight to the utility information was obtained through further organizing 
the data, researching the utility rate structures and through our huikling simulation modeling 
effo1ts. 

•!• Occupancy Sensor Data Loggers, Temperature and Humidity Data Loggers - ConEdison 
Solutions deploys dozens of data Joggers throughout typical rooms. These loggers arc installed 
for approximately 2 weeks during a typical occupant period and the data is used to is used to 
determine baselines for determining the effectiveness of occupancy sensors as well as 
temperature controls. 

•!• List ofHVAC Equipment - This is developed based on the mechanical schedules provided in 
the available drawing sets. The list is cheeked and verified using the notes taken during the site 
audit. 

•!• List of Lighting Fixture Quantities and Types 

•!• List of Water Fixtures Quantities and Types 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 26 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

y ConEdlson 
StJlutions,. 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The audit field team focuses on major building systems including HV AC systems, lighting systems, 
energy management systems, building envelope, backup power systems, and specialty energy systems 
including water fixtures. Of these, ConEdison Solutions focuses on those areas that appeared most 
promising: the audit concentrates on deriving projects and strategics that can be employed to reduce 
costs and improve building environments. 

Below is an explanation of the systems that are typically investigated and the corresponding 
information that is gathered: 

l-IV AC Systems- The audit dctcrmiucs what type of cooling and heating systems arc used in the 
facility. The auditors identified and evaluated system control, size, capacity, effectiveness, age, and 
maintenance history. Equipment investigated in this section included chiller plants components such 
as: 

v Chiller system 
../ Pumping system 
v Heat exchangers 
../ Water heaters 
../ Cooling towers 
v I-IV AC systems 
../ Supp 1 y and rct urn fan systems 
v Variable and constant volume air systems 
v Exhaust fan systems 

Lighting Systems- The andit determines the variety of lighting systems that are in place in the facility. 
The auditors ideutified and evaluated system control, use, effectiveness, and age. 

Water Systems- The audit identifies the specific type of fixture, flush valve, sink aerator, and shower 
head to determine the typical flow quantity per use cycle. 

General Facility Characteristics- Detailed interviews with operating personnel and extensive walk
throughs of each facility arc done to create a comprehensive understanding of how energy is utilized 
in the facility during all weather conditions and occupancy periods. 

Building Energy Simulations Techniques 

Larger, Complex Buildings: For larger and more complex facilities, the building's existing 
envelope, internal conditions and schedules, and energy-using systems arc inputted into a Carrier 
HAP hourly energy simulation program in the following manner. 

Architectural Inputs - An accurate representation of the building's footprint, internal zoning, and 
exterior elevations must be input into the Carrier HAP model. This is done with the aid of 
architectural drawings and specifications as well as observations made during the audits. This data 

' 

Preliminary Energy Audil, Page 27 



City of Miami Springs 
·rrelimina1y Energy Audit 

/ConEdlson 
~StJlution'i" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

includes accurate building square footages, roof and wall construction details, and the area of those 
roofs and walls covered by glass. In this way, a representative building envelope load is established 
which will contribute to the heating and cooling loads calculations for the facility. 

Loads - Within each zone created in the Carrier HAP model, lighting estimates, people density, plug 
loads, and miscellaneous loads are input as well as schedules for all of these loads. These were 
obtained from the site data package, site surveys, and industry standards based on the building types. 
The computer program uses these parameters, along with the latest ASHRAE methodologies to 
calculate the effect these loads will have on the overall cooling and heating loads for the facility. 

Mechanical and mect .. ical Systems - Accurate HVAC and electrical system descriptions at the 
facility can be obtained from mechanical and electrical plans, as well as site surveys and interviews. 
The computer program uses the resulting loads from the architectural and general load model inputs 
in combination with the system parameters to calculate the cooling and heating load profiles for the 
facility on an hourly basis. 

Plant Equipment Euc .. gy Consumption - Accurate information describing the energy consuming 
equipment in the central plant is input into this portion of the building simulation model. The 
program uses the load profiles and system requirements to calculate the energy consumption. 

Interactivity of Systems and Measures··· One major advantage of an hourly, computerized building 
energy simulation program is its ability to automatically determine the interactions between various 
measures, and between one measure (lighting) and another system (heating). The Carrier HAP 
program, for example, automatically calculated the effect of a lighting kWh reduction on the 
building's heating and cooling energy use. Lighting savings typically decrease summer cooling 
loads, but increase winter heating loads. The computer simulation automatically integrates these 
effects into annual calculations of the net savings from the lighting measure. 

In addition, once each individual energy measure is simulated in Carrier HAP, and an interactive 
Carrier HAP run of all recommended measures is done to determine the ultimate integrated energy 
savings that will occur with each measure interacting with all other measures. This integrated 
analysis of measures is difficult or impossible to do with less sophisticated modeling tools. 

Enc .. gy Economics - In this final section, current electric and gas rate structures arc defined in the 
computer model. The program uses this information to apply cost to the energy consumption 
calculated. The model is then adjusted until the calculated plant and system loads closely match the 
actual installed capacity and the calculated energy consumption closely matches the actual energy 
consumption determined from the utility bills. 

Weather Data - Typical Meteorological Year (TMY) weather data is also input to calculate annual 
energy consumption and cost representative of existing conditions. However, weather conditions 
vary from year to year, therefore the calculated annual energy consumption and cost will not (and 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 28 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ Cot1Edisorn 
~Solutions" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

should not) be exactly equal to the actual energy consumption over the past year. The calculated 
results should be close in value to the actual consumption and cost. 

Smaller, Less-complex Buildings: For smaller and less complex facilities, the building's existing 
envelope, internal conditions and schedules, and energy-using systems arc inputted into a custom
developed spreadsheet-based "bin model" energy simulation program. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 29 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

HVAC ECMs 

For HV AC ECMs ConEdison Solutions uses commercially 
available energy simulation software that consists of Typical 
Meteorological Year (TMY) weather data that is provided by 
the US National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL). Use 
of TMY data ensures that the model does not overestimate or 
underestimate savings due to an extreme year of weather. 

ConEdison Solutions typically deploys temperature and 
humidity data loggers in spaces throughout the building and 
motor on/off data loggers at fan motors in the building in order 
to determine how effective building control systems will have 
on the operation of the building. The graph below shows a 
sample output of a temperature and humidity data from the 
second floor Theatre Room of the Recreation Complex 
building. 

Mfam! Sp<lf\{ls City Hall C_ity Man~ger 

" 

Con Edison 
('1 l JL" 
~)0 uiionsn 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Temperature and Humidity Data Logger 
Deployed next to existing Thermostat in 
Recreation Theatre Room 

" ['-J -Ttlcp'f 

:iv 
-m(% 

~~~.:.'..~~ 

" 

'" 
•,s 

,, 

., . 

. , 
" 

~t,,, ......... ,.-·-··-~~---··--···--···~,-, ................. ,, ....... " ......... ,,~--··-................ , ...... ..., ';}J 

WiH!I) n <'.>:)OOA\I (;!"#I 00 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 30 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

./ ConEdis()n 
S l. '. 
" 0 UlZOns., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise, 

Furthermore, ConEdison Solutions takes spot C02 (carbon dioxide) measurements at spaces 
throughout the buildings in order to determine the effectiveness of ventilation systems and which 
systems may be overventilatcd in order to determine if there are possibilities for energy savings by 
adjusting the ventilation system controls. The table and photos below show C02 data that was 
collected at the various buildings on another project. The C02 data is typically obtained during the 
investment grade audit. Resultsfiir a typical audit are shown in the table below. 

Fire Station ffl 756 29.S -~ 9.5 32.2% ---· 
fire Admin - Mezzanine Dispatch ~ 21.6 20 1.6 7.4% 

Police Admin lobby 714 31.7 20 11.7 36.9% 
Police Admin 3rd Fir Conference Rm 1,061 15.6 20 -4.4 -28.2% 

Police Trainfn ~Wea ons Cleaning 624 43.4 20 23.4 53.9% 
Police Training·· Firing Range 604 47.3 20 27.3 57.7% 

City Hall - 4th Fir Purchasing Dept. 473 114 20 94 82.5% 
City Hall - 1st Fir File/Records Code Compliance 581 52.5 20 32.S 61.9% 

City Hall-1st Fir Common Break Rm 642 40.5 20 ~ 50.6% 

City Hall - 3rd Fir Police Back Office 698 33.3 20 13.3 39.9% 

Interactive effects of all systems on overall building energy consumption are inco1poratcd into the 
models, yielding highly accurate energy use estimates both for the baseline building design and 
operation and also for the proposed building design and operation. Utility data for the previous 2 to 3 
years is used to calibrate the models. The Federal Energy Management Program (FEMI') defines a 
model as being calibrated within acceptable tolerances if the model is within 15% of the utility bills 
for each month and within I 0% of the utility bills for the whole year. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 31 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Lighting ECMs 

~ConEdison 

Soluti(Jns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

For lighting ECMs, ConEdison Solutions establishes a baseline by performing a room by room 
lighting audit to determine the connected lighting load. The connected load is then multiplied by the 
run hours of the light to determine an electrical consumption in kWh for each fixture. Run hours for 
consumption is typically determined by using occupancy sensor data 
loggers in a representative number of spaces over a several week typical 
period. The data loggers determine when a light is on as well as when 
the space is occupied. Thus highly accurate run hours for fixtures can be 
determined as well as expected savings from the installation of 
occupancy sensors. The chart below is a sample of a typical output from 
an occupancy sensor data logger that was applied to the break room in 
City Hall. The light blue-gray sections of the data represent times when 
the lights arc off. The blue bars represent times when the lights arc on 
and the space is occupied. The yellow represent times when lights are 
on and the space is unoccupied. 

Con Ed Solutions CITY HALL BREAK ROOM Oty of M·iam\ Spilngs 

i1AM ~,<M !H'M 
NuTw•: 

Opoo """~(().) 

llmoP•h;" 
rn~v.,,., 

lO(Jll« S.1l>1 , : 

H~i 

IM>llon: 
t>i<1<11:1-W«>::J~ 

"'""ll~W•rl<Jv 
l/.:><J1>l<4lh 

liij~M<ffi: 

1n~< 

Oo<vfll•d < 

"~ 

5,,;<>ii•: 
~i,;;,% 

'"' Vcc:<w-.-J 
U;f<J(<f 

lj~"°" 

llC:<c-V•1 1~AM OMJ. t2FM 

Occupancy Sensor Data Logger 
Deployed at Police Admin Building 

041NJif;ER 
C<JlflEO; ~' & UGHHNG 

6PM U>M 

I lll ... 
8 Ill ... 

II 
II ~II 
u 

I 

~""' u ... ,., 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 32 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Cam Edison 
~Solutions,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Lighting nsage (kWh) savings in general, is computed in the following manner: 

(FWE/ lOOOx QFEx OHE)- (FWN I lOOOx QFNx OHN) 

Lighting demand (kW) savings in general, is computed in the following manner: 

(FWE I 1000 x QFE) - (FWN I 1000 x QFN) 

Where, 

FWE = Fixture Rated Wattage -- Existing 

QFE =Quantity of Fixtures - Existing 

OHE =Operating Hours -- Existing 

FWN = ECM Rated Wattage - New 

QFN =Quantity of Fixtures -- New 

OHN = Opcratiug Hours New 

As an example application of these formulas, a hypothetical scenario will be discussed. Assume that 
in a particular room, there are currently five 60-watt incandescent lamps. We propose replacing these 
light bulbs with five 23-watt compact fluorescent lamps. Based on observation data, the existing 
yearly operating hours for those lamps is 2,000 hours but the room is only occupied for 1,000 hours 
per year. The following is then true: 

QFE=5, FWfr,60, QFN=5, FWN=23, OHE=2,000, OHN=l,000 

Using the above formulas, the usage (kWh) and demand (kW) savings can be calculated for these 
fixtures. 

Lighting usage (kWh) savings= (FWE x QFE x 011£) -- (FWN x QFN x OI!N) = (60 x 5 x 

2000)/ 1000- (23 x 5 x 1000)11000 = 485 kWh saved 

Lighting demand (kW) savings = (FWE x QI'1;) - (FWN x QFN) = (60 x 5)11000-- (23 x 5)11000 '" 
0.185 kWsaved 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 33 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Water ECMs 

ConEdl£"~n 
'::,olutilJn-;" 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The basic methodology behind establishing a baseline and savings for water usage is to evaluate the 
water usage determined from a detailed survey of the facilities' water systems and interviews with 
building personnel. A walk through of each building is performed and all the water using end use 
devices arc documented and studied. Calculations of water usage are then compared to a normal or 
expected use. 

The historical record of the water usage is analyzed and then compiled as the actual usage. This is 
referred to as the water baseline. The water baseline is then compared to modeled water usage 
according to the survey information. The entire plumbing system is studied, identifying leaks and 
other areas of waste. 

The existing water usage and savings was based on a calculation of full-time equivalent (FTE) 
occupant days per year, based on the following formula: 

FTE Days per Year=# of occupants *average hours per day per occupant*# of days per occupant 
annually/ 8 hours per equivalent day. 

This formula is calculated separately for staff, visitors and students. 

Once the FJ'E Days per Year arc determined for each category, industry standards for urinal 
flushes/day, water closet flushes/day, lavatory flow per day, and sink flow per day are multiplied 
against the FI'E days/year to achieve the current usage. The current calculated usage is compared 
against the billed actual usage and the calculated usage model is calihrated. The usage is then 
multiplied by the existing flow rates and by the new flow rates for the fixtures and the difference is 
the resulting annual water savings. 

Annual Water use <1/Fixture (kGal) = (FTE *Fixture Flow Rate (GPF or GPM) *Flushes or 
Flow/day) * lkGa//1000 Gal 

Annual Water Savings (kGal) = E<isting Annual Water Use (Kgal) -- Upgrade Annual Water Use 
(kGal) 

The difference between the existing fixture's annual consumption and the proposed replacement 
fixture's annual consumption is then calculated with the result being the annual water savings in 
kgals. The appropriate water and sewer rate is used to calculate the annual dollar savings. 

Annual Dollar Savings ~'Annual Water Savings (kGal) *(Water Rate ($/kGal) +Sewer Rate 
($/kGal)) 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 34 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ ConEdison 
Soluti(Jrts,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Additionally, there arc hot water savings for faucets and showers that can be associated with the water 
conservation project due to the reduction in water usage, with the basic saved therms calculation 
listed below. Therefore, the total cost savings for a water saving measure is the combination of both 
water and heating energy savings. 

For hot water systems total amount of water saved at a fixture is multiplied by a percentage of hot 
water mix for the assumed temperature of the fixture, 

For electtic water heaters: 

Electrical Savings (kWh) = (Annual Water Savings (kGal) x % Hot Water at Fixture x Water Density 
x Temperature Differential I 1,Y]iciency) x (1,(100/3412.142) 

Annual Dollar Savings =Electrical Savings (kWh) x Electrical Rate ($/kWh) 

For gas water healers: 

Gas Savings (CCF) = (Annual Water Savings (kGal) x % Hot Water at Fixture x Water Density x 
Temperature Differential x Specific Heat I lff]iciency) x (1,000/100,000) 

Annual Dollar Savings = Gas Savings (CCF) x Gas Rate ($/CCF) 

Where, 

Water Density= 8.33 (lb/gallon) 

Temperature Differential is between water heater set point and water inlet temp (Degree F) 

Efficiency is water heater efficiency (%) 

Specific Heat Capacity of Water= 1 (BTU/lb-Degree F) 

1000 gal per kGal 

1 CCF = 100,000 BTU 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 35 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Building Envelope ECMs 

r CcJnELHson 
~SolutilJns" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The exterior shell - or envelope - of a building including all walls, windows, and doors provides a 
layer of protection between the outdoors and conditioned interior space. This outer shell is ofien 
deteriorated due to weathering and age. The ASHRAE Handbook - Fundamentals, presents methods 
of estimation to quantify heat loss through existing building envelopes. 

What governs the movement of air in or out of a structure is the pressure differential between the 
inside and outside of the building envelope. Three major contributing pressures combine to create 
differential pressure: stack pressure, due to the encapsulation of air within a structure; mechanical 
pressure, created by the mechanical systems within a structure; and the outdoor pressure, which is 
dependent on the ever changing atmospheric conditions. 

The methodology presented in ASHRAE's Fundamentals handbook presents both a coefficient to 
quantify wind pressure based on field verified building location and a stack pressure coefficient based 
on building height. Tall commercial buildings require refinement of residential calculation procedures 
because of complications in accurately measuring phenomenon not present in residential structures. 
Such obstacles include large envelope leakage area, vertical shafts, interfloor leakage, the impact of 
mechanical system pressurization, and large stack and wind pressures. Currently the air handler for 
pressurization test is the only industty standard accepted as a means of quantifying commercial 
building envelope leakage. This test has many difficulties when being applied to real world 
applications. 

In order to determine appropriate areas to apply weather sealing, ConEdison Solutions employs the 
use of thcnnal imaging cameras to see areas of building air leakage. The photos below show a 
sample of the thermal imaging camera output. As can be seen, the cooler colors near the bottom of 
the door show an air leakage path. 

Prelim'inary Energy Audit, Page 36 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ ConE-dison 
Soluti(Jn,f;j,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Because of the complexity of commercial building envelope leakage quantification, and, because the 
affects of infiltration are interactive to the systems in the building, the savings for this measure are 
calculated using an hourly simulation model. This allows for a more accurate means of calculating 
the energy impact. Referencing the 2005 ASHRAE Handbook -- Fundamentals Chapter 27, the 
equation below was used to calculate the airflow rate due to existing infiltration as estimated based on 
site conditions. The infiltration flow rate is calculated and converted to air changes per hour based on 
the building's volume. Inputting designed air changed per hour and adjusting according to the 
infiltration calculated below allows for the optimal quantification of energy savings associated with a 
change in the rate of infiltration. 

Q =A 0 '1cs!'1T +CwoU2 

Jn the above equation, crack area, A(in2), is input as determined from field observations and 
measurements. The stack coefficient (Cs (cfm2/(in4*F)), is obtained from ASHRAE; it is estimated 
based on building height. The change in temperature is the annual average delta T across the 
envelope; outdoor temperature data was averaged based on a bin of weather data for the area. A wind 
coefficient, Cw (cfm2/(in4*mph2)), is obtained from ASHRAE based on the buildings shelter class 
and height. The average wind velocity, U (mph), can be obtained by referencing comparative 
climactic data for the United States as published by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration for the City or, if that data is unavailable, for a nearby city. The resulting flow rate in 
cubic feet per minute is then converted to a percentage of total building volume (air changes per hour, 
ACH). This is included in the total building infiltration input into each facilities respective building 
simulation model. The savings due to enhancing the building envelope in these areas can then be 
developed by decreasing the building infiltration by the percentage that is due to the current 
conditions. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 37 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM Summary 

·· C!onE:Clison 
~'J{Jlutior~c;,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Con Edison Solutions has developed a spreadsheet modeling tool called our Energy Conservation 
Measure MastcrPlan (ECM MastcrP/an). The ECM Maste1P/an is a dynamic program that is tied 
directly into a project summary and project cash flow. All the identified and agreed upon ECMs and 
ECM options can be plugged into the ECM MasterP/an program in order to dynamically model, in 
real time various ECMs and options, utility rebates, utility rate increases, inclusion/exclusion of 
O&M savings, etc. Typically, this is done in a workshop environment with the client actively and 
intimately involved in the evaluation. The City is able to specifically select ECMs of interest to move 
in and out of the ECM MasterP/an. This workshop allows the City to model a large number of project 
parameters and options in a short amount of time. 

The table on the following page lists the proposed Energy Conservation Measures for the City of 
Miami Springs. This list however is not an exhaustive list of possible ECM options that are available 
to the City. 

Also included is a sample ECM MasterPlan with selected projects in categories where there are 
options and an economic cash flow model that is linked to the selected project. 

When selecting an Energy Services Company, it is important to understand both the energy and 
operational savings that are included in any cashflow proforma. Although the energy savings are 
guaranteed using the IPMVP (International Performance Measurement and V crification Protocol) 
Standard, the Operational Savings have no standard for validation and need to be understood. 

The normal range for Operational Savings arc typically 25-45'% of the total project savings. 
ConEdison Solutions will normally provide a conservative estimate for Operational Savings and we 
tend to be on the lower end of that spectrum. For the City of Miami Spring's project, the majority of 
the Operational Savings come from two areas: 

)> Street Lighting: The new proposed street lighting has a rated life expectancy of 100,000 
which equates to approximately 20-25 years of use before new lights should be required. 
This allows the Ctiy to avoid the current annual cost of $8,500 that is being paid to FPL. 

)> Pool Chemicals: The City is presently spending approximately $22,000 per year on pool 
chemicals. The proposed system will reduce the chemical expense to approximately $10,000 
resulting in annual savings of$12,000. 

)> Other areas that will have operational savings include new lights that will reduce the cost of 
lighting replacement over the next several years and repairs that can be avoided by installing 
new HV AC equipment lo replace equipment that is already near the end of useful life. 

Prel'lm'rnary Energy Audit, Page 38 



x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

~~rll 
-- --~ _____ __fcj} "'ol tw· ", 0 

~0 u,' '""' 
OPER/ AVO!D $SAVIN JV or N) Y 

l.ABOR RATt {$/hr) $ 20.00 

AVOlDEOCOSTOPTION (A,ll,C} A 

NOT~: AVOIDED CAPITAL COSTS ARE 

SAVINGS AVERA GEO OVER 20 YEARS 

Pic;k only l of there 3 options 

E:'.""'111'- 811<Joney. ~llioe 

City Hall 

ALL ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES 
ECM MASTER PLAN 

MIAMI SPRINGS 

Lighting Upgrades I $28,130 ! $2,730 I 10.3 I $1,600 l $330 ! $800 I 0.0 ! $0 I $0 I $1.BO 

lighting Automation Controls $7,000 i $1,100 I 6.4 ! $1,100 I SO I SO I 0.0 I $0 I $0 J $0 

Exterior Building and Parking lot lighting ! $3,568 j 5122 ! 29.2 I $122 I $0 j SO ! 0.0 I $0 ! SO I $0 

HVAC- Install VRf System I $795,000 I $6,900 I 115.2 I $6,900 ) $0 I $0 I 0.0 ! $0 I $0 I $0 

HVAC- dean ductwork, variable pumping $140,000 I $961 I 145.7 l $961 ! $0 r $0 I o.o I $0 l $0 l so 
HVAC- Replace Ductwork, variable pumping I $480,000 I S961 ! 499.S ! S961 I SO I $0 ! 0.0 I SO 1 $0 I So 

X $ ! IEriergy_rvtanagementSys.tern_Qp_grades I $39,875 j $3.850 I 10.4 J S3,850 j So! $0 I 0.0 ! $0 I $0 i $0 

X 10 PC Power Mana ement $7,250 51,$00 4.5 $1,600 $0 $0 0.0 I $0 $0 $0 

11 Vending Machine Controls $$66 $195 2.9 $195 SO $0 0.0 $0 SO So 

Community Center 
lighting Upi;rades (Gymnasium! S52,0i54 $4,600 11.3 $3,000 $400 $1,200 0.0 $0 $0 $1,600 

Exterior Building and Parkin£ Lot li~htin1 SS,265 $930 8.9 $930 $0 $0 o.o $0 $0 $0 

Pool Automation Control $27,441 $5,300 $2 $5,3.00 so $0 o.o so so $0 

x Ol1-Site SOdium Hype<:hlorite Generation $99,216 $9,500 10.4 $0 $9,500 $0 0.0 $0 so $9,500 

" Vending Machine Controls $1,131 $334 3.4 $33' $0 so 0.0 $0 $0 $0 

Mav b€ incoroorated into solution New Pool - may range from $2.SM to $6M $4,000,000 $14,800 270.3 $5,300 $9,500 so 

Public Works 
Light;ng Upgrades $10,500 $1,806 S.8 $1.061 so S745 0.0 so so $745 

Ughting Automation Controls S1,200 $300 4.0 $300 so so 0.0 so $0 so 
Exterior Sudding and Parking Lot Ug~ting $2,500 $612 " S359 $253 $0 0.0 so so $253 

Replace DX EouiPment - Window Units $20,000 Sl,936 10.3 $1,100 S836 so 0.0 so so SS36 

l2 Vending Machine Controls $566 $195 2.9 $195 $0 $0 0.0 $0 $0 so 
l2 Ice Machine Heat Exchanger $347 S142 6.0 $142 so $0 o_o so so $0 

Senior Center 
x U1.ht<ng Upgrades \ $8,SO_Q \ 51. 200 \ 7.1 \ $800 \ $0 \ $400 \ 0.0 \ SO i $0 l $400 

Exterior Building and l'ark;ng Lot li hting $3,568 S163 21-9 $163 $0 SO 0.0 SO $0 $0 

x RepJace DX Eo:.iipment SU,250 Sl.261 S.9 5841 $420 SO 0.0 SO SO $420 

x Energy Management System \,ffgrades J $2,686 I $504 I 5.3 I $504 l $0 I $0 ! 0.0 i SO ! $0 I SO 

Golf Course 
L'lghtini; Upgrades S33,060 $4,023 8.2 $3,405 $0 $618 '-' $0 $0 $618 

x E~terior Suildin11.and Parkin11. Lot lii;htin $6.368 $8$0 75 $8$0 so $0 OD' so $0 $0 

x Replace DX EquiP..ment S84,000 $5,143 16.3 $2,343 $2,800 so 00 so $0 $2,800 

Energy Management System Upgrades $23,000 $4,094 '-' $4,094 so so o.o $0 so $0 

Multiple Sites 
Street lightin $337,500 SlS,122 18.6 $9,622 $0 $8,500 0-C so so $8,500 

x Sports Field Lighting $473,500 $20,463 23.4 $11,953 so $3,500 0.0 so so' S3,500 

Water Conservation S53,601 $5,458 S.8 $5,458 $0 so o_o $0 so $0 

.• ..,,,. "Jfl:>°T• 



x 
x 
x 

x 

x 
x 10 

u 

x 

s 
11 

x 
x 11 

12 

x 

x 

' x 

' 

x 

_____ __(J\,(.)l\(~f!~OITTi 
,;l)J :.JiO&UiW'!YlS. 

E"e<gy. Efflolonq. Expo~ 

Lighting Automation Comro!s 

Exterior Building and Parking Lot Lightin 
HVAC "Install VRF System 

Pick only 1 of there 3 options HVAC- clean d\X:twork, variable pumping 

HVAC - Replace Ductwork, variable pumping 

Energy Management System Upgrades 
FC Power Management 

vendirig Machine Controls 

Community Center 
Lighting Upgrades (Gymnasium) 

Exterior Buildinp; and Parkini:: lot Ugh tin 

Pool Automation Control 

On-Site Sodium Hypochlorite Generation 

vending Machine Controls 

May be incorporated into solution New ?col - may range from $2.SM to $6M 

Public Works 
U~hting Upgrades 

lil!htinp; Automation Controls 

Exterior Building and Parking Lot Lighting 

Replace DX Equipment - Window Units 

vending Machine Controls 

lee Mach\ne Heat Exehannr 

Senior Center 
Lig_hting Upgrades 

Exterior Building and P;;rking lot Ligiiting 

Replace DX Equipment 

Energy Management System Upgr<ide$ 

Golf Course 
lighting Upgr.ides 

Exterior Building and Parking lot Ughting 

Replace DX Equipment 

Energy M;;n:agement System Upgr;;des 

Multiple Sites 
Street lighting 

Sports field Ughting 

Water Conservation 

··~"'' 

Potential Project 
ECM MASTER PLAN 

MIAMI SPRINGS 

$23,130 

$7,000 

$3,568 

$140,000 

$39,875 

$7,250 

$566 

$52,054 

$8,265 

$27,441 

$99.216 

$1,131 

$10.500 

$1,200 

$2,500 

$20,000 

$566 
$847 

$8,500 

$3-,$68 
Sll,2SO 
$2,686 

$33,060 
$6,368 

$84,000 

$28,000 

$337,500 

$473,500 
$53,501 

$2,730 

$1,100 

$1.22 

$961 

$3,SSO 

$1.600 
$195 ' 

$4,60:'1 

$930 

$5,300 
$9,500 

$334 

$1,806 

$300 

$612 

$1,936. 

$195 

$142 

$1,20{) 

$163-
$1.261 

$504 

$4,023 

$850 
$$,143 
$4.094 

$18,122 

$20,463 

$5,458 

10,3 

'-' 
29,2 

14$.7 

10.4 

45 
2.9 

11.3 

89 
5.2 

10.4 
3.4 

5.8 

40 
4.1 

10.3 

2.9 
6.0 

7.1 

21.9 

" 5.3 

' ' 7.5 

16.3 

'-' 

18.6 
23.4 
9.8 

OPER/ AVOID$ SAVIN (Y or N) Y 

!.ASOR RATE ($/l>r) $ 20.00 

AVOIDED COST oPTlON (A,B,C) A 

$1,600 
$1,100 

$122 so 00 

$S61 $0 so 0.0 

$3,850 $0 $0 0.0 
$1.600 $0 $0 00 

$195 $0 $0 o.o 

$3,000 $400 $1,200 0.0 

$930 so so 00 

$5,300 so so 0.0 

so $9,500 so 0.0 
$334 so so 0.0 

$1,061 so $745 0.0 
$300 $0 so 0.0 
$359 $253 so 0.0 

$1,100 $836. $0 0.0 
$195 $0 so o.o 
$142 $0 $0 0.0 

ssoo so $400 0.0 
$163 $0 $0 o.o 
$841 $420 $0 o.o 
$504 $0 so o.o 

$3,405 $0 $618 0.0 

$350 $0 so 0.0 

$2,343 $2,BOO so 0.0 

$4,094 so so 0.0 

$9,622 so ss,soo o.o 
$11,963 so SS,500 o.o 

$5,458 so $0 0.0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

so 
$0 
$0 

so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 

$0 

$0 
so 
so 

so 
$0 
so 
$0 

so 
so 
$0 

NOT£: AVOIDED CAPITAL COSTS ARE 

SAVINGS AVERAGED OVER 7.0 YtARS 

$0 
$0 so 

$0 so 

$0 so 
so $0 

$0 $0 

so $1,600 

so $0 
so so 
$0 ! $9,500 
so - so 

so $745 

so $0 
so $253 

$0 $836 

so so 
so $0 

so $<>00 
so so 
so $420 

$0 so 

so $618 
so $0 
$0 $2,800 

so so 

so $3,SOO 

so $8,500 

so $0 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 1: lighting Upgrades 

ECM Description 

· ~,,onEdison 
S l ~· "·· o urions,, 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Con Edison Solutions proposes to install energy efficient lighting using fluorescent, Induction and 
LED lighting technologies throughout the City of Miami Springs that will not only save energy but 
also reduce operation and maintenance costs. 

Existing Systems 

The City's interior lighting for the most part consists of 4 foot 32 Watt T -8 fluorescent lamps with 
electronic ballasts. However, there are some facilities such as in the Public Works complex that still 
have T-12 lamps and magnetic ballasts. The Recreation Center Gym and the Fire Station Bay have 
Metal Halide fixtures installed. Exterior lighting includes a mix of High Pressure Sodium (HPS) and 
Metal Halide (MB) fixtures installed at street lighting, parking lot lighting, accent flood lighting, wall 
packs and canopy fixtures. ConEdison Solutions conducted a building by building audit of the 
facilities included in this report. 

Proposed Systems 

Interior Lighting Retrofits 

:Fluorescent Lighting Retrofits 

ConEdison Solutions has developed three different options for retrofitting the fluorescent 
lighting systems as follows (ECM MasterPlan presented in this report inclndes a combination 
of each of these options depending on the situation that ConEdison Solutions recommends): 

1. Lamp and Ballast Retrofit - Replace the 34W Tl 2 fluorescent lamps and the existing 
32W TS fluorescent lamps with high efficiency long life 28W or 25W TS fluorescent 
lamps. The new lamps will not only save energy but will also have a much longer life 
expectancy (typically 35,000 hours) than the existing lamps. Furthermore, in locations 
with old magnetic ballasts, Con Edison Solutions proposes to replace them with new 
electronic ballasts that consume very little power. 

Preliminary Energy Audi!, Page 41 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

/CcJnEdlson 
,,_SrJluti(Jr~~" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

2. Standard Reflector Retrofit - Convert the existing 4-Jamp and 3-Jamp fixtures to a 2-
lamp fixture with anodized aluminum reflectors. The fixture tombstones will be re
centered and electronic ballasts with T-8 lamps will we installed. 

Upon completion of this retrofit, the buildings will be standardized on 2-lamp, T-8 
fixtures with electronic ballasts. Along with significant energy savings, the number and 
variety oflamps and ballasts will be substantially reduced resulting in significant 
n1aintena11ce savings as well. 

3. Architectural Reflector Retrofit -- This retrofit is the same as the standard reflector 
retrofit, except architectural retrofit kits will be installed in place of the anodized 
aluminum reflector. The architectural retrofit kit will give the existing fixtures the 
appearance of a new fixture, mimicking the latest in today's fluorescent design 

Additional options that could be included in any of the above options arc special long life 
T-8 lamps (75,000 to 100,000 hour rated life) and continuously dimming ballasts for use 
with a daylight harvesting sensor. 

Existing Watts Watts Saved Percent Reduction 

86 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 42 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

High Bay Lighting 

. ConEdison 
('' [ u• 
,.JO UlZO~'i., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to replace the existing HID gym lighting in the Miami Springs 
Recreation Center gym with new Induction fixtures. The current lighting in the gym is 
composed of 400W (including ballast consumption) Metal Halide fixtures. 

The Induction fixtures will also save significant amount of the input wattage, hut the fixtures 
will have a I 00,000 hour rated life and will thus reduce maintenance costs. Furthermore, 
light output from the Induction fixtures will he maintained throughout the life of the fixture as 
opposed to HID fixtures which lose approximately 30% of their light output in the first 3 
years of bum hours. 

Not only will the induction fixtures save electrical demand and consumption associated with 
the reduction if installed watts, but consumption will also be reduced by the installation of 
occupancy or vacancy sensors. Due to the long stmt up times for HID fixtures, these fixtures 
are usually turned on in the morning and left on for the rest of the day or there arc fluorescent 
lamps that are installed to provide instant on lighting as can be seen in the photo above of a 
space in the Public Works complex. Induction fixtures are instant re-strike meaning that they 
can turn on instantly thus they are ideal candidates for occupancy sensors. 

Existing Watts (Including 

Ba Ila st Consu1111ltio__nl~+-==~-4--.::S-::av-ce-:-d .. _ _ 11_~·===.:__i 
460 210 46% L._ ____________ _,_ __ _c_ __ L__~---~---'------'----' 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 43 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

· r'A>r1Edlson 
StJluti(Jns,, 
Enetgy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Example Project: Civic Center Athletic Gymnasium 

New Induction Fixtures 

Note because of the instant re-strike feature on induction lamps, run hours are reduced from 16 per 
day to 5 hours per day. In this case, they are saving 210 watts per fixture while also reducing run 
hours by 11 hours per day. This chart compares the estimated cost per month to run the 
Pvmnasium lights using the new induction fixtures versus the old metal halide lamps: 

' . 

Watts per Fixture (including 460 Watts per Fixture (no 250 
ballast consumption) ballast consumption) 

Hours/year 5,760 Operating Hours/year 1,800 

kWh/year 63,590.4 kWh/year 10,800 

Annual Costs $6,994.9 Annual Costs $1,188 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 44 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Fleet Services Building -
Vehicle Service Bays 

During the audit, it was observed 
that the vehicle service bays of the 
Fleet Services building contained a 
mixture ofT-12 and T-8, with eight 
foot lamps, two foot lamps and U
bcnd lamps. Limited incandescent 
fixtures can be found, with several 
incandescent fixtures simply 
abandoned in place and no longer 

/ConEdison 
c· ·z· , . 
~'o UfZ(Jrl.~"' 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

used. Lighting levels appear adequate for the tasks performed. Lighting within the storage 
areas is contained within protective lamp guards. Some of the fixtures in the work areas have 
missing, broken or discolored lenses or covers which will need to be replaced during a 
retrofit. Significant cleaning of the exposed fixtures will also be necessary. All lighting is 
controlled manually with individual wall switches. 

Interior lighting within the administrative offices is a mixture ofT-12 and T-8, with both four 
foot linear lamps and U-bend lamps. Lighting levels appear adequate for the tasks 
performed. All lighting is controlled manually with individual wall switches. 

Lighting is primarily T-12 fluorescent for interior and work spaces while HID lighting is used 
to illuminate the parking lots and open exterior spaces. 

• Retrofit existing 34 watt T12 fixtures to high efficiency 28 watt or 25 watt TS 
fixtures. (Note: some fixtures may need complete replacement and further 
identification will be performed during the investment grade audit) 

• Retrofit HID lighting to Induction or LED 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 45 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Miscellaneous Incandescent Lamps 

/ C""'"""m::: u!i;!Ston ~ll~M""':fl 

"'sot11iti(J~~,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

During the walkthrough audit, CES observed several fixtures with incandescent lamps. 
These lamps are recommended to be replaced with compact fluorescent lamps (CFL). 

E><i,sting Watts _P!oposed Watts Watts Saved Percent Reduction 
~~~~~~r--~~~~~-+-~~~~~~--~~ 

60 13 47 78% 

Due to the nature of the operations within the golf course facility, extensive design 
clements are necessary. Dimming of lighting systems, 
decorative fixtures and the nature of a privately run 
business within a public facility all contribute to a 
significant design challenge. However, with the 
abundance of incandescent fixtures the opportunity for 
reduction is quite significant. 

Exit Signs 

CES proposes to replace the incandescent exit signs with new 
LED type exit signs that consume 4walts of power. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 46 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Exterior Lighting 

/ {!onE~ison 
Soluti(Jrts,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The City's metal halide (Ml!) and high pressure sodium (BPS) lighting systems are 
considered high intensity discharge lighting (HID). MH lighting has a rated life in the 10,000 
to 15,000 hour range, while I-JPS has a rated life of about 20,000 hours. 

With today's advances in energy efficient lighting technologies such as LED and induction 
lighting, the energy consumption of your existing HID lighting systems can be reduced by 
50% to 65%. With a rated life of between 50,000 and 100,000 hours, these newer 
technologies can also represent a significant operational savings to the City in the form of 
reduced maintenance material costs an decreased labor hours for fixture repairs. 

Con Edison Solutions has evaluated energy conservation measures (ECM s) that include both 
replacing and retrofitting the City's HID fixtures with LED and/or induction lighting 
technologies. While the energy savings per fixture is typically greater than 50%, the 
economic paybacks of the EC Ms vary greatly due to the varying operating hours of the 
different systems. 

For example, the street lights are on an average of 12 hours per day, all year long, so the total 
annual energy savings of a street lighting ECM is significant. 

So how docs the City decide on which energy conservation measures (ECMs) to include 
in the overall program? 

Con Edison Solutions has developed a spreadsheet tool called our Energy Conservation 
Measure (ECM) Master Plan. 

All the identified ECMs and various ECM options arc plugged into the Masterl'lan. The 
MastcrPlan is a dynamic program that is tied directly into a project summary and project 
cash flow. The Master Plan can be used to dynamically model, in real time, various ECMs 
and options, project interest rates, grant buy-
down opportunities, utility rate increases, 
inclusion/exclusion of labor saving, etc. 

Light Level Readings 

While performing the surveys, ConEdison 
Solutions took a number of light level 
readings. 

CouEdison Solutions uses a special light meter 
(cost $2,300) that measures both photopic and 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 47 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

~ CtmEdis()n 
StJlutirJrt:;"' 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

scotopic light levels. Most companies use a standard light meter (cost about $100) that only 
measures the photopic light levels. 

The human eye sees light using both rods and cones within the eye. This is what makes up 
scotopic and photopic vision. Put simply, photopic vision is how light is perceived during the 
clay, and scotopic vision is how light is perceived at night. Measuring only photopic light 
levels only provides half the picture. 

The light meter used by ConEdison Solutions measures photopic and scotopic light levels and 
then combines the two readings to provide the overall Visually Effective (VE) light levels. 
This is very impmiant when analyzing lighting ECMs. 

As an example, the high pressure sodium (HPS) and metal halide (MH) decorative street 
lights typically have high lumen outputs, but have low visually effective readings. HPS 
lighting typically has a yellow/orange color that has high photopic readings but low scotopic 
readings. Our measurements in the neighborhood confirmed this. Again, scotopic readings 
are not measured by the traditional light meters. 

LED and induction lighting are a whiter light, and typically have photopic light levels similar 
to or slightly less than the HPS lighting. However, scotopic light levels of LED and 
induction is much higher than the HPS lighting. Therefore, when you compare the visually 
effective light levels of the two sources, it is possible to reduce the wattage of the LED and 
induction lights by 50% to 65% when compared to the lIPS and Ml! and still have the same 
visually effective light level readings. 

If only the photopie light levels of the HI'S, MH and LED/induction lighting were compared, 
the LED/induction lighting would not match up favorably with the BPS or MH lighting. It is 
therefore critical to consider both the photopic and scotopic (visually effective) light levels 
when designing lighting ECMs. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 48 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Wall Packs 

· ·conEdison 
('1 l .l • 
~'o urion,.<:;,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

During the audit ConEdison Solutions observed many areas that had wall packs with wattages 
ranging from 150W to 400W. According to building personnel, most of this lighting is on to 
provide building security. ConEdison Solutions proposes to retrofit or replace these wall 
packs with either Induction or LED lamps. The new lamps will save approximately 50% of 
the wattage of the HID wall packs and will provide better color rendering for secnrity 
cameras. Furthermore, the life of the lamps will be approximately 5 to l 0 times greater than 
the existing HID. 

City Hall Public Works Recreation Center 

Senior Center Pool Area Playground 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 49 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Flag Lights and Accent Lights 

·" ConEdison 
~Soluti(J~4)" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

During the audit Con Edison Solutions observed several HID flood lights installed for 
illuminating flag poles. The wattages of the lights varied in general, however ConEdison 
Solutions recommends replacing the flood lights with new LED lights with wattages from 13 
to 18 Watts. 

!_xisting Watts 

100-180 
. _Proposed Watts 

13·60 

Watts Saved 

60-160 

Percent Reduction 

66%-93% 
---~--~-~·-··~~----~------~---------' 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 50 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ConEdison 
S(JlutitJns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Example Project: The City of St. Petersburg, I•'L 

The 2 existing 180 watt metal halide flag pole lights were replaced with 2 new 13 watt weatherproof LED 
lights as pictured above. The new fixtures represent an energy savings of 92%, last 50,000 hours and 
provide a better color rendering index than the original metal halide fixtures. 

Also, the original metal halide fixtures would frequently become wet and burn out long before their rated 
life of 15,000 hours. The new IP65 rated (weatherproof) LED fixtures have solved this problem. 

The flagpole on the left is using two 13 watt 
LED fixtures. The flagpole on the right is 
using one 175 watt (210 watts with ballast) 
metal halide fixture. Notice how the true 
color of the stainless steel flagpole shows up 
with the LED lights. 

•' ··•·· 

I 

I 
I• 

Prel'uninary Energy Audit, Page 51 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Parking Lot Lighting 

The Parking Lot Lighting at the Recreation 
Complex consists of a mix of Metal Halide 
fixtures. According to huilding personnel the 
lighting is left on for approximately 8-11 hours a 
night for security reasons. 

ConEdison Solutions has identified (3) potential 
options for retrofitting the existing fixtures. 

o Induction retrofit kit (shoebox and 
cobrahead) 

• LED retrofit kit (shoebox and 
cobrabead) 

• T-5 retrofit kit (shoebox retrofit only) 

I. Induction retrofit 

Not only do the retrofit options result in 
significant cost savings, operation and 
n1aintenance savings can also be achieved 
because the Induction fixtures have a typical 

{~onEdison 

Solutions'" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

rated life of 100,000 hours. Furthermore, better color rendering is provided by Induction 
over Metal Halide and Induction which makes imaging on security cameras better. 

Existing Watts 

460 

Induction Shoebox Option Induction Cobrahcad Option 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 52 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

2. LED retrofit 

Conl11ison 
~5olution.c;" 
Ene(gy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Like the Induction retrofit, the LED retrofit offers additional operational savings over the 
energy savings because of the typical rated life of 50,000 to 75,000 hours. Further 
savings can be achieved by using dimmable fixtures 

LElJ Shoebox ()ption LED Cohrahcad Option 

3. T-5 retrofit 

The third option is the use of a shoebox retrofit fixture that has T5 lamps. Although the 
lamps do not have as much rated life as the LED or Induction it still is greater than 
current Metal Halide and the lamp replacement costs are less expensive and readily 
available. 

Existing Watts 

460 
Proposed Watts 

234 

1'-5 Shoebox Option 

Percent Reduction 

49% 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 53 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Example Project - Santa Fe College, Gainesville, FL 

,, C'A>nEdison 
~Soluti(J~c;" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The College's parking lot lots originally used 390 watt pulse start metal halide lamps and ballasts. 
The existing fixtures were heat tested and a custom 200 watt induction retrofit kit was developed 
for the existing fixtures. 

The induction fixture retrofit kits represent an energy savings of 48% when compared to the 
original metal halide system. Also, the induction lighting has a much higher Color Rendering Index 
(CRI) than the existing metal halide lighting and provides a whiter light with less glare, helping to 
improve security. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 54 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 2: Lighting Controls 

1. ECM Description 

This ECM focuses on installing 
occupancy sensor lighting controls and 
mechanical timers in appropriate areas 
throughout the City buildings. 

An appropriate area for lighting control is 

-eonEdison 
~StJluti<Jrts. 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

typically one that contains controllable fixtures, which have relatively variable occupancy 
and does not create a safety hazard if the sensor turns the lights off. Currently, there are 
vacancy and occupancy sensors in the market. The difference between the two types is 
related to the sequence with which the sensors turn the lights off. 

Vacancy sensors detect when a space becomes vacant and turn lights off antomatically after a 
preset time. Users can manually turn lights on or off at any time by pressing the on/off button. 
Occupancy sensors function just like a vacancy sensor, but lights turn on automatically when 
a person enters the room. The advantage of a vacancy sensor with regards to energy savings 
is that it prevents energy waste by having lights turn on when someone enters a room for just 
a n101nent. 

Typical applications of occupancy or vacancy sensors include wall switch replacement type 
sensors installed in smaller rooms (offices, storage, single use bathroom, etc), ceiling 
mounted sensors installed in larger areas (open offices, conference rooms, large bathrooms, 
lunch rooms, hallways, etc) and mechanical twist type timers installed in utility spaces 
(electric, mechanical, telephone, custodial, janitorial, storage rooms, etc ... ). 

2. Existing Systems 

During the audit, ConEdison Solutions deployed several Occupancy Data Loggers in various 
spaces throughout the City facilities. The Appendix shows the individual results of the audit. 
As can be seen savings from between 15% to 60% of lighting consumption can be achieved 
by the installation of occupancy sensors in select spaces. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 55 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

3. Proposed Systems 

·conEdlson 
S(Jlutions.,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to install dual technology occupancy sensors in spaces such as 
offices, large storage rooms and single use bathrooms. Ceiling mounted occupancy sensors 
would be installed in conference rooms, lunch rooms and hallways. Mechanical twist timers 
or digital timers would be installed in utility rooms such as janitorial rooms and mechanical 
roo1ns. 

Existing Lights 
on Hours 

Proposed Lights 
on Hours Hours Saved Percent Reduction 

~--·~- -~-----~~--~~~,---1-------r----------j 

."..arJe..5..lJY. Space .....11.il'ies by S[J<lc.e~_V_a_r_ie_s_b~y~S~p_a_c_e~ __ l_S_o/c_o_·_6_0_% __ ~ 

The City already has lighting control systems at the Recreation Complex. A sample of the 
sensor is shown in the picture below. The potential savings for lighting sensors can be 
significant as shown in the data below where almost 50% savings can be achieved on specific 
applications. The blue areason the chart indicate when the area was occupied, while the 
yellow shows when lighting was on with nobody in the space. 

Con Ed So!ulions 
Otyol~""'•SrM!J> 

"'""'' , .•.. -.,"-

1·-
1 -I~ 
D II 
I I 

I 
I ; ll!!!il!!;!.-!$~~1!l·~ -~,illl 
HI I!!! 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 56 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 3: Water Conservation 

1. ECM Description 

This ECM focuses on several water conservation 
measures that are available. Many of the plumbing 
fixtures (water closets, showerhcads, faucets) found 
throughout FCPS arc of the high flow design. With the 
installation of low consumption fixtures throughout a 

, C'v0nEdison 
1-S(J[uti(Jrl."J"' 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

building, the water consumption can drop dramatically. ADA compliance for handicapped 
accessible fixtures will be maintained with the contents of this project. 

2. Existing Systems 

Con Edison Solutions conducted a room by room audit of the water fixtures at the sites that 
were audited. The City in general had a mix of low and high flow fixtures. The room by 
room audit is included in the Appendix of this report. 

3. Proposed Systems 

Flush Valve Water Closets 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to replace the older 3.5 gpfwater closet flush valves with 
new 1.28-1.6 gpfflush valves. These flush valves are user friendly and require low force to 
flush. They arc also ADA compliant, providing access for everyone. The valves include 
vandal resistant chrome stop covers for the integral setscrews providing greater security. 

It is also required that the floor and wall mounted bowls he changed out to complete the low
flow replacement. They use a direct-fed siphon jet and have an elongated bowl. The new 
bowls will include new bolts, wax rings, toilet seats, and caulking of each fixture. In the 
situation that an ADA (American Disabilities Act) handicapped fixture is being changed out, 
the new fixture will be an ADA compliant fixture as well. 

_l:xis!ing~j>F _ __,r-P_r_o~p_o_s_e_d_G_P_F_-i GPF Saved Percent Reduction 
3.5 1.28··1.6 2.22 63% 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 57 



i 
I 
i 

lo 
l= I IS. 
l :s: 
!~-
1 en 
l-0 

~ i~~-
lw 

3 { 1 ,,- \"'"O 

"' la 

"' I~ m = ro ! §" 
'° ~ I~ 
)> l §5 
~ I~ "-

_;;:::.: 

1~ " ., 
"-

"' "' 
ro = 

"' i[ ~ 

PubficWorks 
Stafford Park 
PeawField 
Recreation center Pool 
Comolex 
Senior Center 
CitV Hall 

Club 
Libra 
TOTALS 

~ 
A1 
F1 
T1 
U1 
81 
P1 
P2 

KSPRAY 
GR1 

NOSAV 
DONOT 

13 2 2 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 I 1 I 
13 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 2 
14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 

77 1 0 2 6 9 0 0 0 0 59 0 
16 6 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 6 1 
47 11 1 9 1 4 2 Q 0 l 1 17 1 l 

54 13 0 0 3 0 3 3 2 0 27 0 
14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 2 

248 4S 3 14 10 13 7 4 2 1 130 9 

Seo~ Summa.!'.! Ueg;.rade L!Qend 
Uoorade TVDe 
Restroom Faucet - fnstal!ation of 0.5 GPM flow restrictor and repair or replace leaking faucet as needed 
Faucet - Replace std & Single Spigot, cold only with Delay aose· (push button) Faucet 
Water Closet - !nstal!ation of new 1.6 GPF water cioset and flush valve 
Uri.na!s - Installation of new 0.5 or 1.0 GPF flush valve (dependent on urinal type) 
Sho\vers- Replace with new low flow shower heads and repair/repface shower valves as needed 
Sinks - Installation of Pedal Valve on Sink 
Sinks-· Installation of Pedal Valve on Sfnk + 1.5 GPM f!O\V restrictor 
!nstaitatlon of new tow-flow 1.28 GPM kitchen sprayer 
Installation of new Geyser·R heat pump on existing electric hot water heater 
No Savings to be gained by doing a retrofit • already low flow or low usage 
Do Not Retrofit (no retrofit available or inadeauate information for retrofit or bad payback) 

.,; n 
~~ 
::;· 0 

=·-= s: ., -· -., 
~§. 
= "' "' "' i:a :::!. 
'< = 
~~ 
Q. 

"' 

m? \ 

g u".:I~.· ~c . 
m~ 
"'~ -11 ,,_~ m· g~"·.l;j 
~~e~ 
ll'C~ 
1~ ~ 
g; ~ DZll' . s 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Lavatory Sink Faucets 

J l:::OnEdlsm1 
"S(JlutilJfl.S,,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

It is recommended that the aerators on these faucets be replaced with vandal-proof flow 
control devices. This reduces the water from an average 2.2 gpm to 0.5 gpm. 
The flow control device that is proposed is the vandal resistant Omni model 900 made by 
Chronomite Laboratories or equal. These devices arc a specialized faucet attachment with a 
rotating sleeve that prevents tampering with the faucet. These fixtures can reduce the flow to 
0.5 gpm, 1.0 gpm, or 1.5 gpm. They also provide greater flow on very low line pressures. 

'--Ex_i~s_ti_n~g_G_P_M _ _,__P_ro~p~o_s_e~GPM_c_G_P_M ___ S_av_e_d_-1--_Pe_r_c_e_n_t_R_e_d_u_ct_io_n_ 
2.2 0.5 1.7 77.3% 

---~----~~----'-------~---~-~~----

Urinal Flush Valves 

Con Edison Solutions proposes to replace the high volume urinal valves will be replaced 
with new flush valves due to the age and condition of the valves. These new valves will 
reduce the flush volume from 1.5 gallons to .75 gallons. 

In areas where the entire urinal needs to be replaced, Con Edison Solutions recommends 
installation of the urinal flush valve and urinal combination that has a flush volume of 0.125 
gallons per flush . 

.___E~xi_s~ti_n~g_G_P_F _ _,__P_ro~p~o_sed~.~F-~G_P_F_S~av~e_d_--J_P_e_r_c_en_t_R_e_d_u_c_t_io_n _ _, 
1.5 0.75 0.75 50% L_ ______ L_ __ 

Existing GPF Proposed GPF GPF Saved Percent Reduction 
'----~---+---~-----~- ·~---+--------~ 

1.5 0.125 1.375 92% 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 59 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Shower Heads 

ConEdiscm 
~SolutirJ~c;" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The existing 2.5 gpm showerheads will he replaced with new 1.5 gpm fixtures. Replacing the 
shower heads will provide savings in overall water consumption and energy savings 
associated with heating the water. The replacement fixtures will provide a wide spray pattern 
at an adequate range of pressure, while conserving water. 

'---Ex_i_st_i_ng,,__G_P_M_-.J-_P_ro_.p'-osed GPl\ll ..... 

2.5 1.5 
GPM Saved 

1.0 

Percent Reduction 

40% 
-~-----~-------· 

NOTE: ConEdison will install ADA compliant fixturcs; however, in cases such as City 
Hall, this will not correct the remaining ADA issues. These issues may be incorporated 
into the comprehensive solution if the City Desires. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 60 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 4: Mechanical Upgrades 

City Hall 

1. ECM Description 

This ECM focuses on upgrades to the 
chilled water plant at City Hall. The 
savings from these upgrades will not only 
come from more efficient equipment but 
also from modified sequences of operation 
to optimize the control system. 

2. Existing Systen1s 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Currently, City Hall is served by (1) 70 ton air cooled chillers manufactured by Trane. Two -
5 HP constant volume chilled water pumps are installed in the mechanical equipment room. 

Based on nameplate data, the chiJJer was manufactured in 2005. There were no current 
problems reported with the existing chiller; however, we were informed that a compressor 
was replaced last year. The building's air distribution system is very dirty and is in need of a 
thorough cleaning. 

Based on conversations with the City Administration, the biggest area of concern is the aging 
ductwork in the building. The primary mechanical system includes the chiller and the air
handling units (installed in 2005) is in good condition and should have several years of life 
remaining. The ductwork is original (installed in the 1960's) and reportedly has never been 
cleaned. There have been concerns associated with dust and allergies due to the ditty 
ductwork. The existing ductwork is known to have asbestos containing insulation which 
complicates any proposed solution for City Hall heating and air conditioning. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 61 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ Cor1EJ:lison 
S lu

,. 
~ () 1/l()'n,'<;., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

3. Proposed Solutions 

ConEdison Solutions has considered three different potential solutions to address the City's 
concerns related to the ductwork. ConEdison Solutions will work with the City to determine 
the option that best meets your financial and operational needs. The options include: 

e Option 1: The existing chilled water and air handling system is a good system that 
should have several years of remaining life with proper maintenance. The 
approximate cost of this option is in the range of $110,000 - $160,000 dependent on 
extent of the cleaning and some level of asbestos abatement. 

This option includes: 

./ Cleaning of the ductwork system (may require some asbestos abatement); 

./ Cleaning of I-IV AC units including evaporator and condenser coils and ABU 
blower section; 

./ Installation of a high efficiency air filtration system designed to trap over 
99% of allergens; 

./ Installation of high efficiency pumps for the chilled water system. 

We recommend cleaning the existing ductwork and air handling system. The system 
cleaning should include the chiller condenser coils, and air handling unit evaporator 
coils and blower section. The ductwork cleaning may include everything that can be 
reached from the existing supply and return grills or new access hatches may be 
installed to allow a more thorough system cleaning. In the event the City would like 
access hatches installed, asbestos abatement will need to be performed within 5 feet 
of each new access. ConEdison Solutions can assist the City in developing the scope 
of work and obtaining abatement quotes, however all asbestos abatement and 
subsequent testing will need to be contracted directly with the City. The cost for any 
abatement will be included within the overall financial Perfonna and included within 
the project financing. 

Option 1 will also include a test and balance to ensure proper system operation and a 
general check of overall system operation to ensure proper performance. In addition, 
we have incorporated a high-efficiency filter system designed to have a positive 
impact on indoor air quality. 

o Option 2: Replace the existing ductwork, install new Variable-Air-Volume (VAV) 
terminal units where appropriate, and install new enhanced filtration system. This 
option would require comprehensive asbestos abatement of the ductwork which will 
add significantly to the project cost. We have included a budget cost for the asbestos 
abatement and ductwork replacement, but the numbers will need to be finalized if the 
City would like to proceed with this option. The relative cost of this ECM will range 
from $395,000 - $525,000. A detailed audit is required to finalize pricing as the 
available drawings for the existing ductwork arc minimal. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 62 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

(!on Edison 
~SfJluti(Jns" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Again, ConEdison Solutions will work with the City of Miami Springs to obtain 
pricing for the required asbestos abatement, but the actual abatement contract shall be 
performed directly with the City. 

Option 2 will also include complete cleaning of the existing HVAC equipment. 

A summary of Option 2 is: 

./ Abatement and removal of existing ductwork system; 

./ Installation of new ductwork; 

./ Cleaning of !-IV AC units including evaporator and condenser coils and AI-IU 
blower section; 

./ Incorporate a variable air volume (VA V) system for appropriate areas; 

./ Modify chilled water pumping system to variable flow with high efficiency 
pumps; 

./ Installation of high efficiency filtration system that is designed to trap over 
99% of allergens; 

o Option 3: Install a new Variable-Refrigerant-Flow (VRF) System to replace the 
existing chilled water and air handling system. Although the VRF system is efficient, 
it is also the most expensive system. In addition, although the refrigerant piping may 
be run inside the existing ductwork, outside air is still required to meet building 
codes. That means either new ductwork must be installed or the existing ductwork 
will remain in use to meet the outside air requirements. Using the existing dllctwork 
to supply the outside air docs not truly address the City's concerns related to the 
current ductwork conditions. The cost for the VRF system is approximately 
$795,000; however, some asbestos abatement may still be required and it would still 
be recommended to clean the existing ductwork if it would be used to meet outside 
air require1ncnts. 

Variable-Air-Volume (VAV): 

A Variable Air Volume (VAV) system modulates the amount of air being delivered to a 
space in order to maintain a constant space temperature. There are two primary advantages to 
V AV systems. The fan capacity control, especially with modern electronic variable frequency 
drive reduces the energy consumed by fans, which can be a substantial part of the total 
cooling energy requirements of a building. Dehumidification is also greater with V AV 
systems than it is with constant-volume system, which modulate the discharge air temperature 
to attain part load cooling capacity. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 63 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Enhanced Filtration: 

Con Edison 
StJluti(Jns" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Issues such as air quality and sustainability are important with government projects just as 
they arc in the private sector. In addition, though, Dynamic Air Cleaners have been chosen 
for applications within the U.S. military and sensitive government otllce buildings because of 
their cffoctiveness with airborne chemical threats such as Anthrax. 

High Efficiency Air Cleaning - Dynamic Air Cleaners remove dangerous airborne particles 
that other air cleaning systems miss .. .including odors, VOCs, smoke, bacteria, allergens, fine 
dust, molds and pollen ... without producing any harmful ozone. When properly applied 
Dynamic Air Cleaners can have a significant impact on removing odors from outside air as 
the air comes through the ventilation system. 

Lower Operational Costs· Studies show that 92% of the cost of filtration is something other 
than the media, including energy (fan horsepower to push the air through the filter), labor to 
change the media and costs of disposal. Dynamic Air Cleaners can have a significant impact 
on reducing these costs as compared to bag and cartridge filters. Dynamic V-bank air cleaners 
can last up to 7 times longer than comparable cartridge filters and can cut down the mid-life 
static pressnre by as much as 1.5" which saves significantly on the horsepower required for 
specific air handler. 

Reduced Ventilation Air Costs· The conventional approach to ventilation air, as specified 
in ASHRAE Ventilation Standard 62, is to introduce fresh, outside air, to dilute contaminants. 
The amonnt of outside air depends on the number building occupants. Most school HV AC 
systems arc designed for 15 CFM per person. This can be costly, in terms of conditioning 
outside air, and sometimes ineffective, when the outside air is polluted. Cleaning the air, 
rather than diluting it, can save energy ... and money. With Dynamic Air Cleaners, outside air 
requirements can be cut in half ... or even to a third· under the guidelines of ASHRAE 
Standard 62 IAQ Procedures. And Dynamic Air Cleaners have lower static pressures than 
other high efficiency air cleaners. 

Variable CW Pumping: 

Install a Variable Frequency Drive on the chilled water pump. ConEdison Solutions can 
install a VFD on the chilled water pump and replace the three·way control valves with new 
two·way control valves at each air handling unit. This will allow chilled water flow to be 
reduced at lower cooler loads and save energy by reducing pump and chiller loading. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 64 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Public Works 
Mechanical Upgrades 

The majority of the air conditioning serving 
the Public Works building is oldcd window 
air conditioning units. The typical energy 
efficiency rating (EER) for this type of unit 
is approximately 7-8 EER which is very 
inefficient. In additon, these units have 
limited control capabilities and are presently running 2417. 

ConEdison 
~Soluti<Jns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Con Edison Solutions recommends replacing the existing window units with high efficiency mini-split 
systems. The mini-splits typically have an efficiency in the range of 16-18 EER which means energy 
usage for heating and cooling can be cut in half! 11ze e/ectl'ical system at Public Works will need 
further evaluation to see if adtlitional electrical •ystem upgrades woultl be requil'etl to support the 
new HVAC •ystem. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 65 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Senior Center Mechanical Upgrades 

The heating and cooling system at the 
Senior Center consists of three split 
systems. Two of the split systems are in 
good codnition, but the 5-ton Nordyne 
DX split-system is approaching its end
of-useful life. ConEdison Solutions 
recommends the replacement of this unit 
with a new high efficiency split system. 

The new unit will have an energy 
efficiency rating of 13 and will be 
installed on a new metal stand. New 
refrigerant lines will be installed. 

ConEdison 
Jlutions .. 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 66 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Golf Course Mechanical Upgrades 

/ConEdlson 
~S(Jluti<Jn.<;,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Several of the existing healing and cooling units at the golf course are approaching end-of-life. Based 
on interviews with the Miami Springs maintenance staff 3 of the units arc rarely run and not 
recommended for replacement at this time. 

ConEdison Solutions is recommending the replacement of the following units: 

./ Carrier 1 Oton DX split M# 38AK-012 
,/ Carrier 2 ton DX split M# 38AKS024 
v' Carrier 4 ton pkgd RTUM# SOHJ-005 208-230v/3ph 
,/ Carrier 4 ton pkgd RTU M# 50HJ-005 208-230v/3ph 

In addition, ConEdison Solutions is recommending the installation of a 1-ton high efficiency mini
split for the pro-shop based on existing comfort issues resulting from the limitations of the existing air 
duct system. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 67 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 5: HVAC Controls 

1. ECM Description 

Con Edison 
"·- .H~'J{JlutilJns0 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

This ECM focuses on the installation of networked controls throughout several buildings in 
the City of Miami Springs in order to have control of temperatures and schedules of HVAC 
equipment from a central location, Energy savings is achieved through control strategies 
such as: 

• Unoccupied setback; 
• Room temperature reset; 
• Chilled water reset; 
• Optimum start/stop; 
• Variable primary/secondary chilled water flow; 
• Supply air reset; 
• Outside Air Economizer; 
• Variable frequency drives 

2. Existing Systems 

Facilities throughout the City of Miami Springs have a mix of different types of controls and 
settings, Below is a brief description of each type of control system observed: 

City Hall 

City Ilall CutTently has an Invensys direct digital 
control system that is approximately 7 years old. 
The system controls the chilled water plant and 
the chilled water air handling units. Control of 
the chilled water plant includes on/off control of 
the chilled water pumps, on/off control of air 
handling unit fans, and control of chilled water 
valves to maintain space temperature. The 
system has a computer based operator interface 
that allows for individual scheduling and 
temperature control of air handling units. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 68 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Recreation Complex 

The Recreation Complex building controls consists of a new 
Distcch direct digital control system that controls the rooftop 
units and split systems. Outside air is modulated to the 
gymnasium based on a C02 sensor. 

Senior Center 

There are presently no direct digital controls at the Senior 
Center. Temperature control is presently maintained using 
non-programmable thermostats. 

Public Works 

The split system serving the Public Works office 
area is controlled by an electric, non
programmable thermostat. The window units 
have no independent control and control 
temperatures using their on-board on/off 
warmer/cooler controls. 

Golf Course 

The roof-top units and split systems at the golf 
course arc all controlled by non-programmable 
thermostats. 

/ C!onEdlson 
S(JlutifJns., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertlso. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 69 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

~ConEdlson 

,,_Soluti(Jn::;" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertlse. 

ConEdison Solutions deployed several occupancy seusor, temperature and humidity data 
Joggers throughout the City to determine how the existing lighting and I-IV AC systems were 
working. As can be seen from the sample charts below that are from the City Manager's 
office at City Hall, it appears that the temperature control system does have proper setback 
controls. As can be seen the temperature of the space is ranging from 70 deg. F. to 74 deg. F 
throughout the 2 week period with the exception of the weekend. However, the humidity 
appears to be high reaching approximately 76% with very little humidity control. Areas of 
City Hall, such as the break room and hallways show significant opportunities for savings 
through the implementation of lighting controls as well. 

Con Ed Solutions 
(ify <;f hhrrii Spnngs 

,,.,y,,_, 
~'"'<"' O• 

"'"'""'"M -,. ;,.,., 

'" 

CITY HAlt flREAKkOO!d 

m 
I 

I I 
Iii 
1!11 

IHI 
Mn 

OM 
II d II 

Bl 
I 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 70 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

3. Proposed Systems 

/r~ llC':'~" 
~~{Jll!bulS«XI 

~SiJlutilJrt.'J,,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to upgrade controls at various locations throughout the City to 
new DDC controls that is an "Open System". A truly "Open System" should: 

• Allow the City to buy an future upgrade products from multiple sources thus 
allowing for competitive pricing. 

• Allow for multiple sources of service. 

• Allow the City to have complete access to the system including any database 
generation tools, controller configuration and programming tools. 

• Communicate using a non-proprietary protocol (BACnet) 

ConEdison Solutions thus recommends any control upgrades be installed use a Java-based 
infrastructure software system (Niagara Framework) that can be easily expanded in the future 
as the City requires. The system is based upon the Tridium Jace (Java application control 
engine). 

City Hall 

The control strategy will depend on the mechanical option that is selected by the City of 
Miami Springs. If the City elects to install a new VRF system, a new control system will be 
required. However, ConEdison Solutions would recommend to recommision the existing 
Invensys control system while utilizing the existing chiller and air-handling system. There is 
a lot of opportunity to enhance the system performance and improve comfort through re
commissioning. For example: 

• CHW valves seem to be hunting. 
• The humidity is high in some areas. 
• The C02 sensor for the Council Chamber appears to be out of calibration which will 

result in excessive outside air being introduced into the facility. 
• Adding controls for a variable flow chilled water system 

Recreation Complex 

Note: 111e controlsfiir the Recreation Complex will be fi1rther evaluated in the Investment 
Grode Audit. The he/ow strategy has been identified; however, additional building modeling 
is required to determine if this will be a cost 4/ective strategy (cost vs. savings) .fiJr the City 
ofMiami Springs. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 71 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

c;ooEdison 
('t l 1• 
~:JlJ UltlJ1JtL~" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The existing Distcch controls systems is a decent system for this facility. It is possible to 
achieve greater energy savings by modifying this system to better leverage its capabilities. 
The existing roof-top units have 2 stages of cooling, this makes it possible to slow the 
evaporator fans down when 1 stage is rnnning to maintain a constant leaving air temperature 
of 55 °F in the larger spaces, like the gym & black-box theater. Not only would this 
modification be more efficient, it woultl olso 1·esult in better humidity control. The 
improvement would require replacing the thermostats with DDC controllers and adding the 
appropriate programming logic. 

Senior Center 

ConEdison Solutions suggests a wireless system with remote internet access for up to 4 units. 
This is a flexible system that will allow remote monitoring and provide energy savings reduce 
wear and tear on the equipment as the units arc presently running 2417. In addition, it is 
possible to integrate motion sensors that can control both the lighting and the heating and air 
conditioning to turn the lighting off and place the air-conditioning in a setback mode when 
the facility is not occupied. 

Public Works 

Based on the small units serving this facility, the most cost effective option will be stand
alone programmable thermostats. Once again, our intent will be to utilize a thermostat with 
the capability of integrating with the lighting controls to automatically place the air
conditioning in a set-back mode when the spaces arc not occupied. 

Golf Center 

ConEdison Solutions recommends installing the Niagara JACE with networkablc 
thennostats. This is an open protocol system that is offered by several different companies 
that will ensure competitive pricing (Honeywell WEBs, Johnson FX, Distech or Invensys). 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 72 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 6: Street Lighting 

Street Lighting 

Con Edison 
~Soluti(Jns, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The City has a combination of street lighting of which 933 fixtures arc owned and maintained 
by Florida Power and Light and 486 fixtures are owned by the City of Miami Springs. At this 
point Con Edison Solntions has not been able to obtain any detailed information regarding the 
wattage or voltage of the existing City street lights. W c have made the following 
assumptions for the preliminary evaluation: 

,/ An average wattage of 460W per street light 

./ Existing voltage of 208V 

./ Average burn hours of 10 hours per night with photo-cells 

ConEdison Solutions has developed (2) options for retrofitting the existing fixtures. 

• Incluction retrofit kit (shoebox ancl cobraheacl) 

• LED retrofit kit (shoebox ancl cobrahcacl) 

4. Induction retrofit 

Nol only do the retrofit options result in significant cost savings, operation and 
maintenance savings can also be achieved because the Induction fixtures have a typical 
rated life of 100,000 hams. Furthermore, better color rendering is provided by Induction 
over Metal Halide and Induction which makes imaging on security cameras better. 

Induction Shoebox Option Induction Cobrahcad Option 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 73 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

5. LED retrofit 

ConEdistJn 
~'lolutions" 
Energy. Efficiency. Exportlse. 

Like the Induction retrofit, the LED retrofit offers additional operational savings over the 
energy savings because of the typical rated life of 50,000 to 75,000 hours. Further 
savings can be achieved by using dimmablc fixtures 

LED Shoebox Option LED Cobrahcad Option 

Existing Proposed Wattage Energy Cost Maintenance 
Total Savings 

Watts Watts Saved Savings Cost Savings 

100 50 50 $ 20.81 $39.84 $ 60.65 
---~ .~ 

150 50 100 $ 20.81 $20.28 $ 41.09 

200 120 80 $ 233.02 $357.84 $ 590.86 

400 200 200 $ 41.61 $25.68 $ 67.29 
-~~ 

175 80 95 $ 7,905.90 __17,152.00 $ 15,057.90 

250 120 130 $ 27.05 $25.80 $ 52.85 

400 200 200 $ 1,373.13 $835.56 $ 2,208.69 

Total Savings: $ 9,622.31 $8,457.00 $ 18,079.31 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 74 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Decorative Acorn Style Street Lights 

ConEdlson 
"'5(Jlutions" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

During the audit, City personnel had expressed some interest in decorative street lighting for 
specific areas of the City. The same Jcvcl of savings can be achieved as for the cobra head 
fixtures; however, the cost of modifying the existing light poles to a decorative fixture would 
require additional capital dollars. 

ConEdison Solutions can develop potential decorative street lighting ECM options including: 

• LED Retrofit Kits: Retrofit the existing fixtures with LED retrofit kits. 

• Iucluction Retrofit Kits: Retrofit the existing fixtures with induction retrofit kits. 

1. LED Retrofit Kits 

Retrofit the existing HID fixtures with LED retrofit kits. The LED retrofit kits have a rated 
life of 50,000 hours. The existing poles are to remain. Note that the cxistinRfixture watts are 
120 watts total(! 00 watts bulb and 20%, or 20 watts, ballast consumption). LED and 
jnduction systems have no ballast consumption. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 75 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

2. Induction Retrofit Kits 

~ Cc>nEdison 
SrJlutilJns.,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Retrofit the existing HID fixtures with induction retrofit kits. The induction retrofit kits have 
a rated life of I 00,000 hours. 

Existing Watts Proposed Watts Watts Saved Percent Reduction 

180-300 80-150 100-150 50-56% 

Example Project·· The City of St. Petersburg, PL 

Approximately 2,000 of the City's Acorn style lights were retrofitted with 
custom made induction retrofit kits as pictured above. The retrofit kits were 
installed on city streets, neighborhood streets and in city parks. 

Existing metal halide and high pressure sodium systems ranging from 120 
watts to 290 watts were replaced with 55 watt to 165 watt induction retrofit 
kits. The project has an average energy savings of 60%. Also, the induction 
retrofit kits have a rated life five to ten times longer than the systems they 
replaced and are expected to last for over 20 years when operated 12 
hours per day. 

For busy city streets, a bright white temperature color of 5000 Kelvin was 
used. For neighborhood streets where residents preferred a "warmer" color, 
a warm temperature color of 3000 to 4000 Kelvin was installed. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 76 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Decorative Bollard Walkway Lighting 

'ConE~ison 

SolutilJrlS"' 
Energy. Efficiency. l::)(pertlse. 

The City of Miami Springs is presently using 23W compact flourcscents for the bollard lighting. This 
is a relatively efficient solution, but replacing the compact fluorescents with high efficiency LED 
lighting would provide additional energy savings and longer life expectancy as compared to the 
compact fluorescents. We do not presently have a count of all of the existing bollard lighting, but the 
table below shows the energy savings for 1,000 fixtures. 

In addition lo the energy savings, the labor savings would also be significant when the lamp life is 
extended by a factor of three. This ECM can be further developed in the investment grade audit if 
desired by the City in order to evaluate both cost and savings. At this point, we have determined that 
retrofitting the existing cannot be funded entirely through energy savings; however, this could be 
incorporated to allow the City to make the improvements now while taking advantage of very low 
interest rates. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 77 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 7: Pool Automation and Control 

1. ECM Description 

Overview 

Pool pumps have traditionally been designed to operate 
at full motor speed while utilizing proportioning valve to 
restrict flow to desired levels and match antomatic 
chemical feed systems. Pnmps also need to be oversized 
to allow for temporary additional restrictions such as 
heaters and pool filters. Installing a variable frequency 
drive will allow pumps to operate at the precise speed 
necessary to provide the desired flow reducing energy 
consumption. 

Coupling the VFD installation with advanced pool 
automation controls integrates important pumping 
system with the water sanitation system allows you to 
synchronize the water chemistry parameters resulting in 
reduced chemical nsage, improved water qnality and 
assures health code compliance. 

Detail 

· ConE<tison 
~~;lJl14tions" 
Energy. Efficiency. Exportlso. 

ConFdison Solutions proposes to replace existing pool controls with an intelligent web· 
based control system. This provides the cnd··User with an intuitive, user-friendly control of 
the aquatic facility energy and chemical consumption, extending equipment life while 
allowing for remote access, alarms, data-logging and overall system control and monitoring. 

2. Existing System 

The recirculating pool pumps are all currently controlled by a basic Strantrol controller and 
operate 24/7 to maintain water chemistry parameters within health code regulations. Pool 
Chemical arc automated and controlled by a separate chemical feed system. The existing 
25hp pump operates at constant speed regardless of bather load. This process is very energy 
intensive. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 78 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

3. Proposed System 

# C:!onEdison 
Solutions., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The proposed design is to install new a new pool automation controls with variable frequency 
drives on both recirculating pump motors. The new controls will be a state-of-the-art 
BECSys7 control system capable of advance water chemistry control, variable speed 
circulation pump controls and enhanced access to vital infonnation such as pl-I and ORP 
including remote access via a pc or smart phone. 

Below are some of the foatures and benefits of the proposed automated control system. 

Features & Benefits 

Advanced Water Chemistry Control- Integration of water chemistry and pump control opens the 
opportunity for more intelligent overall system control. 

)> Real-time adjustment of peak/off-peak flow rate settings 
)> Blended flow rate 
)> Maintain minimum turnover rate on a daily, or weekly, basis 

VFD/Circu/ation Pump Control- Operator-settable parameters for closed-loop control of circulation 
pump 

)> VFD/Pump Set Point selectable as either flow rate or effluent filter pressure 
)> High and low flow rate alarm points 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 79 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

)> Backwash override algorithm 
)> Ramp up I Ramp down profile settings 
)> Minimum output (floor) setting 
)> Four (4) Manual Turndowns 

• Easily activated from top-level menu on BECSys front panel 

CooEt1iso11 
SrJlutionfecc;,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

• Uses operator-specified alternate settings for pre-determined period 
• Each manual turndown can be renamed by the operator: Race, Free swim, Cleaning ... 

)> Four (4) Scheduled Turndowns 
• Automatically activated at operator-programmed day/week start/stop time 
• Example: Night setting from I O:OOPM -- 6:00 AM 
• Each scheduled turndown can be renamed by the operator: W ccknight, Weekend night 

fotal Dynamic Head (JDH) monitoring- Real-time Total Dynamic Head of circnlation pump 
displayed on front panel, and recorded in integral data Jogs 

)> High and Low TDH alarm points 
)> Operator settable parameters 
)> Local alarm notification on front panel, and recorded in integral Event Logs 
)> Remote alarm notification to service and/or management personnel 

Enhanced access to vital i11fim11ation-Allows user to remotely monitor vital statistics uoccssary for 
proper operation as well as recording of parameters for Health Code Requirements. 

)> Remote access using BECSys for Windows PC software 
)> Pump set points, alarm points, and configuration parameters all available 
)> Integrated water chemistry and pump graphical analysis tools 
);> Utilizes BECSys historical data logs 
)> Analyze pH, ORP, flow rate, TDH and associated events on same graph 
)> Unified alarm notification 
)> Pump system alarm notification through the same mechanism as water chemistry 

alarms 
? Information sent via Pager, Fax, Email or SMS Text Messaging 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 80 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

·conEdL'SOn 
~Soluti<Jn_'i,, 
Energy. Efflclency. Expertise. 

ECM 8: On-Site Hypochlorite Generation 
1. ECM Description 

The swimming pool currently has a 
hypochlorite based sanitization system. 
Chlorine, sodium bicarbonate, calcium 
chloride and several other chemicals arc used 
in varying dosages to inaintain water 
chemistry within the allowable parameters in 
accordance with local health and safety codes 
for public swimming pools. This is an 
effective but costly water treatment process. 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to analyze the 
feasibility of modifying the current process 
and incorporate an onsite hypochlorite 
generation system to eliminate hypochlorite 
purchase, which will significantly reduce 
chemical cost. Con Edison will work directly 
with the City's Aquatic Staff. and current pool 
service provider CES to analyze this potential 
options and determine the most cost effective 
and viable solution. Generating hypochlorite 
onsitc will reduce the health risk associated 
with transporting and storing this chemical. 

Detail 

Onsite hypochlorite generation Systems use salt 
as the raw material to produce hypochlorite to 
sanitize the pool water. This solution typically 
results in 50-75o/o chemical cost savings. 

The only costs for on-site generation arc electricity, salt and water. Savings vary depending 
on energy costs, but the typical user of an on-site hypochloritc generator system realizes 
savings of 50 - 75% in operating costs compared to commercially purchased chlorine in 
most areas. The process begins with using water from a standard hose bib connection on a 
fresh water line in the mechanical room. The water then flows to a small I 0 inch cartridge 
filter to remove dirt from the city water supply. The water then flows to a set of water 
softeners that remove the calcium from the supply water (this is important as we do not want 
calcium in our brine water for an electrolytic process). The softened water then flows to the 
hrinc tank. The salt the system requires is contained in the brine tank ... not in the pool. 
Once the water mixes with the salt in the tank the sollened brine water then flows to another 
I 0 inch cartridge filter to remove any dirt that may be in the brine tank. The brine water then 
flows to the cell, which is located in a cabinet mounted on a wall or skid (not in-line with the 
pool circulation and filtration system). The cell is where the chlorine reactions are made and 

Prelim'1nary Energy Audit, Page 81 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

'ConEdison 
')olutilJns .. , 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

then the chlorine solution flows to a holding tank (oxidant tank) and stored. Once the tank is 
full the generator will stop producing chlorine and go into a standby mode automatically. 
The oxidant tank has an ultrasonic level sensor that detects the volume level in the tank. As 
the tank volume decreases the generator will start up automatically and begin producing 
more chlorine to refill the oxidant tank. The chlorine is simply fed from the oxidant tank to 
the pool return line via chemical metering pumps or venturi systems as needed from 
swimmer demand. The oxidant tank is sized for the entire demand of daily consumption 
therefore peak swimming times and moderate swim times can be accommodated without 
any acljustments to the chlorine generator. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 82 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ConEdlsoo 
Solutions,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ECM 9: Solar Thermal Supplemental Heating System 
Overview 

The swimming pool cmrnntly utilizes a 
3.2MMBTU Teledyne Laars gas pool 
heater to maintain a pool temperature of 
83 degrees. The heater is aging and is in 
poor to fair condition. Efficiency 
improvements can be achieved with 
newer more efficient heaters as well as 
through the addition of solar heating. 

Detail 
Schematic of a solar thermal pool heating system 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to analyze the feasibility of modifying the current pool heating and 
cooling process during the investment grade audit to detennine whether it will be cost effective to 
incorporate a solar thermal pool heating system. A solar pool heating systems include the following: 

~ solar collector -- the device through which pool water is circulated to be heated by the sun 
~ filter -- removes debris before water is pumped through the collector 
~ pump -- circulates water through the filter and collector and back to the pool 
~ flow control valve -- automatic or manual device that diverts pool water through the solar 

collector. 

Pool water is pumped through the filter and then through the solar collector(s), where it is heated 
before it is returned to the pool. In hot climates, the collector(s) can also be used to cool the pool 
during peak summer months by circulating the water through the collector(s) at night. The systems 
include sensors and an automatic or manual valve to divert water through the collector(s) when the 
collector temperature is sufficiently greater than the pool temperature. When the collector temperature 
is similar to the pool temperature, filtered water simply bypasses the collector(s) and is returned to the 
pool. A cost effective un-glazed solar thermal system can be sized and installed for this facility and 
easily integrated in with proposed automated controls and current pool circulation system. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 83 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

C"~nEnistm 

Solutions," 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ECM 10: PC Power Management 

Network Computer Controls 

This ECM focuses on saving 
electricity from computers 
located throughout the City 
owned facilities, ConEdison 
Solutions proposes to install a 
soil ware tool that will allow 
n1casure1ncnt, rnanagen1ent, 
and reduction of the power 
used by the network 
computers. 

~~~"P"-3-IB!IFY~-"$'.~;,~,,V~ ~7-"~:>i.\(<8>,0HO!i1'°"2;,«=:",;'°''.<0/..i-ct~- ~~~-'i~h'iiJ..<o>;-"'-""""'~'°"""-'"'''°"-_!f'_ 
••-•""•"•<>- '""'""".. • j. "-~·'"'•' '' 1.-'' <'•>" ,, ,,_,,-M ,,_,,.,.,,, .. ,, '•'<H'"'" (< ""' U 

During the audit it was observed that there were numerous computers with monitors that were 
on even when the room was empty and locked. 

Con Edison Solutions proposes to install a soflwarc utility that will allow measurement, 
management, and reduction of power usage of the City personal computers for networked 
computers throughout the City, This sotlwarc will save energy consumed by computers 
during unoccupied periods. The software is fully configurable by Information Technology 
(IT) personnel and provides a means to schedule soflware updates as well as to reduce energy 
and power consumption. The soflware detects user presence by tracking inputs such as a 
mouse movement or use of the keyboard. During unoccupied periods the sollware resets 
parameters to reduce power consumption afler a period of time specified by the IT 
department. Not only docs the software save energy for the end user but it also allows the IT 
department to work more efficiently. 

Existing 
Annual kWh 

500 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 84 



l,000,000 

City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Example Project 

·· ConEdlsi1n 
,,_StJlutio~~" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The charts below and on the following page show the data collected over a 2 week period 
for the computers in offices and classrooms based on the installation of computer auditing 
software. 

As can be seen, there were several hours in the day where the computer CPU's were 
consuming energy however, the display is in an off state indicating that there is energy that 1 

could be saved by forcing computers into a lower power state . 

Annualized Dally Power Usage 

2/11/2011 2112/2011 2/13/20!1 2/14/2011 2115/2011 2{16/2011 

~· {,'<r<ClfN .. fC'l--;;,..~;l'<l 
~-'!'-'~ («"-Y·"'i<':<i~MkK<>.""'i;;:~U"J 

. · ... 

Average Daily CPU Operation 

Baseline Enerw Consumption 

fnergyCnnsumptfon with SURVEYOR 

Energy SAVINGS 

Greenhouse Gas Emission REOUCTION 

Summary <If Annualized Energy Costs usin9 the Rerommende<l Polley 

Annual Per PC Average 

Baseline Energy Cost 

Energy Cost with SURVEYOR 

Cost SAVINGS 

CostSAVINGS% 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 85 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 11: Vending Machine Controls 

I. ECM Description 

This ECM focuses on reducing the 
electrical energy draw from the cold 
drink vending machines located 
throughout the facilities. A 
V endingMiscr controls the operation of 
the cooler based on an occupancy sensor 
that senses movement and an ambient 
temperature sensor to determine when to 
turn the vending machine lights and 
compressors on or off. 

2. Existing Systems 

During the audit it was observed that cold 
drink vending machines are installed at 
several City buildings. The machines 
appeared to be operating with their case lights 
on. It did not appear that any occupancy 
sensor load management device was installed 
on any of the machines. 

3. Proposed Systems 

~ConEdlson 
(,'t l " ~'o utionsfe 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Beverage vending machines operate continuously regardless of the presence of potential 
consu1ncrs. 

The existing soda machine's lighting operates continuously and the compressor cycles 
continuously. A standard vending machine with lamps draws on average 427 Watts. 

ConEdison Solutions proposes to install a VcndingMiser which consists of a Passive Infrared 
Sensor (PIR) and a microcontroller. The V cndingMiser is an occupancy-based energy 
controller which will power clown the machine during unoccupied hours at night and over the 
weekend. It then monitors the room's temperature and automatically re-powers the cooling 
system at one to three hour intervals to ensure the product stays cold. The controller is 
designed so that it will not de-energize the vending machine during a cooling compressor 
cycle. It saves money by turning off lighting and managing compressor cooling cycles when 
they arc not needed. 

Preliminary Energy Audil, Page 86 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 12: Ice Machine Heat Exchanger 

During the andit, (2) large ice machines 
were observed in the Public Works complex 
near the solid waste department. This ECM 
proposes to install a pre-cooler heat 
exchanger on the inlet side of the water 
make up for each ice machine. This pre
cooler uses purge water from the ice 
machine, that would typically just he 
wasted down the drain, to reduce the 
temperature of the water that enters the ice 
machine for makeup, thus allowing the ice 
machine to convert the water to ice with 
less electrical energy. 

· / Conl~dison 
SrJlutions" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

kWh Saved Percent Reduction 
-+------~--! 

2,40')__ -~---~2_0_9'_o ___ ~ 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 87 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 13: City Park lighting 

Con Edison "'i z· . ~'tJ ,utzor1,, .. r:;0 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

As noted during the walkthrough, several of the existing sports lights were burnt out and in 
need of replacement. Con Edison Solutions would recommend replacing the existing sports 
lighting with high efficiency lighting. This will not only correct the lighting that is presently 
burnt out but also reduce the wattage by up to 50%. 

For existing poles, the proposed system provides a solution. With rugged and reliable dependability, 
the new system can meet the specific requirements of your spotis field or facility. 

• Designed as a modular system-·· with electrical components remote from luminaire 
assemblies 

• Factory assembled, aimed and tested for proven performance 
• Adapts to your choice of structures 
• Makes retrofit of existing 

equipment easy and trouble-free 

The new sports lighting system would: 

• Cuts operating costs by up to 50% 
• Reduces spill light by 50% 
o J>rovides guaranteed Constant 

LighflM 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 88 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECM 14: Park Irrigation~ (N/A) 

This ECM focuses on 
installation of advanced 
irrigation controllers that 
gather local weathcr-hased 
cvapotra:nspiration (fff) 
via a wireless 
communication network 
daily, automatically 
adjusting irrigation in 
accordance with changing 

0 ::~:;,·;:~·:i':!~,;~;;;~,:~:'.' 
i;n,\~. ~;tdl>,, ,,,n r•dH 

n 

0 d/.fo)\<iir'l ·'.hlO~fiflf>'i 
j><-o:;(q1 ul.d li'J; (cf,JHn 
,,l;!pj;J(>o-,:; .• ,hl0 
b!Fdl ~f;,•J/>; I l 1fo»'• 

.? CcmEcliF»0n 
~StJlutio~~, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

weather data. Con Edison Solutions proposes to investigate the installation of intelligent 
irrigation controllers that automate irrigation schedules based on landscape-specific 
parameters such as plant, soil, slope and sprinkler type. Furthermore, irrigation schedules arc 
automatically adjusted based on daily weather based ET updates collected from weather 
stations across the US including the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
(NOAA) network, state and county networks and private weather stations. 

f--Ex_i_st_i_ng~G_P_O_-+-_P_ro~p.~sed GPO 
Varies Varies 

GPO Saved 

Varies 

Percent Reduction 

25%to 50% 
--~ 

NOTE: ConEdison Solutions had planned to incorporate this ECM; however, we 
discovered the City of Miami Springs has been very proactive in the area of irrigation 
and water usage is already ve1y tightly controlled! The City golf course is already 
using well water as well for course irrigation and no fu1ther improvements arc viable. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 89 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ECMs To Be Further Investigated: 

Utility Bill Analysis 

Crin Edison 
("t l' • ,,:)O utzlJns.,, 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

This ECM focuses on the review and analysis of utility billing and account information to 
determine if there are meter problems, meter reading problems, calculation errors, wrong 
rates or inactive accounts. Savings may also be achieved by reducing the number of utility 
meters at a single location. A summary of possible savings from utility bill analysis is 
outlined below: 

Meter Problems -- Like any mechanical device, electric meters can malfunction. There may 
be a manufacturer's defect. Meters are changed out all the time in the field. Sometimes when 
the new one is put in, mistakes can be made. If a utility company finds a bad meter they may 
have to estimate the readings for that month. They tty to pick a fair estimate but it is possible 
that they used wrong assumptions. The new meter may have a different constant than the old 
meter and they may forget to update it in the utility metering software. The number that 
shows on the meter is not the actual kWh or KW. It is a meter unit that must he multiplied by 
a "constant" or "n1ultiplicr" to get the actual kWh or KW amount. 

Meter Reading Problems -As mentioned above sometimes the meter reader can't gel to the 
meter that month so the utility company has to estimate the readings. This is okay for the 
kWh. If it was over estimated the previous month it will correct itself at the next reading 
because it is a cumulative number. This is not true of the demand reading. There is no way to 
make sure what it actually should have been other than to have copies of bills showing the 
previous month or the same month from the previous year. 

Calculation Errors - Sometimes a utility company may change to a new system of 
calculating bills and improperly place billable items in the wrong sequence. There arc taxes 
and fees that are applied to ce1iain items and not to be applied to others. It is possible that 
taxes or special fees arc applied to billing items where they should not be applied. 

Wrong Rates Utility companies can change the rate they give you in order to achieve the 
best rate for your situation, however, they can't look at every bill each month to sec if that is 
occnrring. Most main meters have a General Service Demand rate. Facilities are charged a 
rate for total consumption (kWh, energy charge) and a separate rate for demand (KW, peak 
power for that month). The second most common is the General Service rate which is 
simply a charge on the total consumption (kWh). In some cases a Time of Use rate may be 
applied. These rates should he checked periodically lo make sure that the facility is on the one 
most economically beneficial. 

Meter Consolidation·· Some facilities may have multiple meters serving different buildings 
or different systems of the facility. Savings may be achieved by consolidating meters. For 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 90 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

C!onEdison 
Solutioris., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

example, there may he two meters at a park, one meter for lighting and the other for any 
facilities at the park. If ho th meters arc at a general service demand rate, demand charges 
may be cumolativc for the two systems. If the meters arc consolidated, demand would be 
charged just on the peak of the two systems. 

Inactive Accounts ·· Accounts for facilities that have been ahandoned or demolished may not 
be closed. Thus the City may be charged for items such as a monthly account fee and 
associated taxes on an account that has no consumption. As can be seen from the sample 
account data below, the City is being charged an average of $450 a year for an account that 
does not appear to be consuming any electricity for the past two years. 

Mloml·Dade Water and Sewer Department 
p o Box 026055 

Miami, FL 33102-6055 

Name: CITY OF MIAMI SP131NGS 
6124000000 Jtl'--.12- SilUng lnqi;!ri&& (houra a:oo AM· 4:30 PM) 306-(165·7477 
10/03/2012 r' Report uny ttazardoUG CQOdltions to 305·274412:72 

Account Number: 

10/2412012 Waler Con6';1rva1lon Program tnforma!ion· Call 311 
Pa o10f3 

Billing Date: 
Past Due Dato: 

Messages 
P~ your bill and view yo11racco11n1 on· line 
at 
wm,.mltHnld•d•.gO'lwater//11ak<i·P4V"''''"· 
01p. To~ay ~yl;11ot1a, call J·.87T-.$65·9300 
toute(I n n accounf(}r 
/.977.7 'ff.fJ9 to use a credit card 
Jn a.» effon ta be more ecp.[J:lendly, fVASD 
will n:o(11 post the quarJeriyPlpt!ll110 
uewslsutr at 
www.ml<lmtdade.gow'111atarlpublfcatl011s~r1,1 
ports.(l//p 

Service &!JVIOO Mal-Or 
From To Number 

08120/12 09/26/12 08416510 

~ccount Summary 
revk>u& Balance 

Payment Received 
Currant Charges 
total Account Balance 

Daya of Prior 
Servroo Rea.ding 

•• 0 -

Cutrell! 
Raading 

SeMce Address; 1X SOUTH DA1 SPRKLCOM 

@ 
WaterCharges 

:'~ 
' 

ll•lit•lfl««"• City of Miami Springs Surcharge 
Walor Chargoo 
Water Charges Subtotal 

'u~cloL.ivi~~ 

Water Fees and l'aMes 
Meter Nun1ber: 08416610 U~llty Seiv!ce Foe 

WnterF~es and 'fa1<os Subtof.<11 

0 

/ 
$117.46 
·117.46 
117.46 

$117,46 

Consumption 
lnCCF 

Coni;umpl1on 
1 - in Gallons 

0 0 

20.39 
fl0.30 

$110.69 

6.77 
Sil.77 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 91 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Renewable Energy Demonstration Project 

Overview 

Con Edison Solutions will evaluate the feasibility to include a 
Solar Energy Demonstration Project at a high visibility 
location at the Golf Course or Pool for the City of Miami 
Spring's consideration. This project can be used to educate 
local constituents and the wider community regarding 
renewable solar energy systems. This Energy Savings 
performance Contract is guaranteed to save the City of Miami 
Springs money. However this green initiative could go 
mainly unnoticed by the public without some sort of public 
relation efforts associated with this proj cct. A Renewable 
Energy Project will save energy but also serve as a permanent 
public relation component, which will attract attention to the 
City's sustainable efforts. The Golf Course or Pool is used on 
a daily basis by local residents and other users making it the 
ideal location for such a project. 

Detail 

, C~mEdlsor1 
5(Jluii(Jns. 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

An Energy Dashboard can be used to 
promote sustainable initiatives and 
create environmental awareness through 
the display of building efficiency 
information, educational demos, 
environmental tips, quizzes and more. 

The cost of renewable energy technology has decreased 
over 40% in the last 4 years. However the economics of 
these projects still stmggle to fit within the financial 
constraints of an energy savings performance contract. 
One intuitive way of incorporating a renewable energy 
component into an ESPC is to include a small scale Solar 
Photovoltaic Project. ConEdison solutions suggest 
including a 5-1 OkW Solar Demonstration Project that can 
be used to offset current energy cost and greenhouse gas 
emissions. An educational kiosk, project displays and 
renewable energy web portal would be incorporated as 
part of this project to maximize the public relation effort. 
Other key green features that are being implemented by 
the City of Miami Springs may also be included on the 
Kiosk, on-site project display and web-portal. Some 

Electric karts currently used at the golf 
course can be easily converted to solar
powered vehicles. The existing roof would be 
removed and retrofitted with a solar PV 
reducing the need to keep vehicles plugged 
in. 

possible features are: 
,,. Real Time City-wide Energy Monitoring 
~ Solar Thermal Water Heating Educational Info (proposed) 
,,. Solar PV Educational Material (proposed) 
,,. Sustainability Tips 

' 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 92 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

ConEdison 
"Solutions ... 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertlse. 

Similar Projects and Energy Dashboard Screenshots 

A Solar PV Demo project installed at a k-12 
school. 

Sample kiosk/web portal information 

A PR event hosted by ConEdison Solutions 
and the City of New Bedford,MA launching 
a Solar Project 

Sample kiosk/web portal information 

City of Miami Springs - Proprietary and Confidential 
/; __ /,,P/~--~'/,h---~---~~~~~~YY/-''/~-~~~-~~-M~Y~~· ~~//~~~~,~~-~----~-~~~/n~ 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 93 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Solar Domestic Water Heater 

This ECM focuses on reducing the energy 
consumption of domestic water heaters. The existing 
domestic water heaters observed throughout the City 
are stand-alone electric resistance type. Since, many 
of the City facilities have large flat roof without 
significant blockage from the sun, a solar water 
heating system will also be evaluated. A solar water 
heater system utilizes energy from the snn to pre-heat 
incoming water. The type of technology proposed is 
called a passive system. In a passive system, the hot 
water storage system is separate from the solar 
collector. There is no need for separate pumps or 
separate heat transfor fluids. The cold water enters 
the solar collector and flows by natural convection 

Con Edison 
~S{Jlitti(Jns ... 
Energy. Efficiency. Expcrtlse. 

through the collector as it gets warmed up and then enters the storage tank. Depending on the 
time of day and load additional heating will be required by the existing hot water system in 
place. The figure below includes a sample schematic of the installation of the solar domestic 
hot water pre-heater system. 

-sr••~ n11rtlm 

Hi Cw 

, 
D 

\:\c==========='==>fk"==>l'><="e>"==!E?'>'~~((H)JlltR 

D 
.••. '< 

SOLAR PREHEATER SYSTEM PIPING DETAIL 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 94 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Ultra-Efficient Electric Hand Dryers 

This ECM focuses on reducing the cost of purchasing 
paper towels for d1ying hands by installing ultra high 
efficient electric hand dryers in restrooms. Furthermore, 
any existing inefficient hand dryers will be replaced with 
new ultra-efficient ones. During the audit ConEdison .~ 

Solutions observed that there arc paper towel dispensers 
installed at bathrooms throughout City facilities. The 
proposed hand dryers only use a maximum of 540 watts of 
energy and will eliminate the need for purchasing paper 
and the cost to restock paper towels in dispensers. 

Existing Wh _':'ro11osed Wh 
r---~----1· 

19.2 2.25 
Wh Savings-· 

16.95 

Percent Reduction 

88% 

ConE::dlson 
~~jolutiorts,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 95 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Desuperheater Heat Recovery Unit 

Con Edison 
(Jluti(Jns" 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The Fire Station has a significant amount of domestic hot water usage due to its occupancy 
profile and use. In addition, the facility also has a large continuous cooling load. A 
Desuperheater Heat Recovery Unit utilizes the heat rejected from the chillers on the roof of 
the fire station to heat the domestic water for use in the facility. Not only docs the Heat 
Recovery Unit substantially reduce the amount of energy required to provide domestic hot 
water, but it also improves the cooling efficiency of the air conditioning equipment while it is 
operating, by reducing the pressure of the compressor head. The figure below shows a 
sample piping schematic of a desuperheater applied. 

>1.l\ll- - -- • 1~~~ 

fHR1J!R,!fff U\E~ 

0 0 

Q r:ewrp91£Jrm 1£n f£CU\(8Y 

II 
Mt;, g . 

il>i 
HN- CW· 

r'" 
nl 

r" ... 

D ~ 
<!=till) 11~ 

~·---f.1)$11)/G_MJt'i tf.\lW. 

D 
= 
' ..• . : I ~ .. .. 

DESUPERHEATER SYSTEM PIPING DETAIL 
IWffOWU 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 96 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Photovoltaic Energy Production 

During the Audit it was observed that 
several City Buildings have large flat 
roofs without any obstruction to sun. In 
recent years photovoltaic technology has 
seen increased use to convert solar 
energy into electricity. Although the 
cost of implementation of this system is 
extremely high and does not provide an 
acceptable payback in this region of the 
country, the implementation of this 
system demonstrates the City's 
commitment to renewable technologies. 
A nominal I kW panel could produce 

Coo Edison 
~S{Jlutit1ns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

1,278 kWh of electrical energy in the first year and would only depreciate at an annual rate of 
no greater than 3%. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 97 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Example Project - Community Center Gym (55 kW) 

Community Center Gym: 

g 34'F ( 

51 161 727 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 98 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Cool Roof Coating 

This ECM focuses on 
installing a cool roof 
system that provides a 
high solar reflectance 
and high thermal 
emittance. Traditional 
dark-colored roofing 
materials strongly 
absorb sunlight, making 
them warm in the sun 
and heating the building. 
White or special "cool 
color" roofs absorb less 
sunlight, staying cooler 
in the sun and 

Solar Reflootance: 

JConEdison 
~',(JlutilJns, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Thennal Emittance: 
the relative ability of 

!he roof surtace lo 
radiate absorbed heat 

Some heal is absorbed by the roof 
and transferred to the building below 

transmitting less heat into the building. This rednccs the need for cooling energy. Dnring the 
audit it was observed that most of the roofs at the buildings were very di1ty and could benefit 
from the installation of a cool roof coating. 

The "coolness" of a roof is determined by two properties and their combined effects on 
temperature: 

Solar reflectance - the fraction of sunlight that is reflected 

• Thermal emittance·· the ef11cicncy with which a surface cools itself by emitting 
thermal radiation 

Both properties are measured on a scale of 0 to 1 the higher the values, the cooler the roof 

A solar reflective coating can be installed on existing roofa to increase its reflectivity and 
emissivity. Roof surface temperatures can typically be reduced by 40 degrees F which results 
in a decrease in air conditioning costs. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 99 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

(;cJr1Ec1iS()li1 

~':J{J[utilJ11,Sw 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Energy Awareness and Behavioral Modification Training 

Con Edison Solutions-· Energy Savings Behavior Management Program 

Implementing a successful energy savings project combines expert engineering, precise 
product selection and skillful construction management. ConEdison Solutions prides itself in 
building energy projects that employ these key components, as well as the relationship built 
with the client. However, once construction is complete, the success of the energy savings 
falls squarely on the shoulders of the people within the building and the staff managing the 
facility. Construction completion signifies that the building is ready to reap the rewards, bnt 
it is up to the people to run it in an efficient manner. At this critical juncture, ConEdison 
Solutions has developed a program to encourage the building occupants and managers to 
allow their building to operate as e11iciently as the infrastructure and equipment will allow. 

Key Components 

Think of the building like that of an overweight individual trying to shed a few pounds; only 
in this case it's BTU's. Like the individual, the building can be equipped with all the 
necessary tools to achieve the savings goals. But, will it behave appropriately? Most 
individuals agree that if only they had a personal trainer pushing them to follow the plan, 
they'd shed the desired pounds. For the building, the personal trainer is our behavior 
management plan. 

1. Provide essential training and materials to help building staff be aware of how their actions 
affect energy consumption of the building 

2. Facility managers will be provided training to ensure the effective operation of 
equipment 

Teamwork 

Our mission is to help our clients achieve their energy savings goals. In doing so, we feel 
that pairing our engineered savings with a sincere behavior management plan is the best way 
to achieve that desired energy savings. Paramount to this effort is forging an energy 
partnership between the City of Miami Springs and the ConEdison Solutions team. We are 
confident that you will find this project as gratifying as we will, and appreciate the 
opportunity to pmtncr with you on this project. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 100 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminaiy Energy Audit 

ConEdlson 
'" l . ~-'O 1J,f Z<Jrt,,)" 

Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions Program Overview 

Company Overview: 

ConEdison Solutions (CES) is an energy services company (ESCO) with over 200 
employees and 14 years experience providing energy management and conservation 
services to its customers. ConEdison Solutions is accredited by the National 
Association of Energy Services Companies at the energy service provider (ESP) 
level. ESP is the most comprehensive and highest accreditation that NAESCO 
provides, and as such, includes all of the services offered by energy services 
companies, as well as energy supply options. 

Con Edison Solutions is a local company with a national reach. Our corporate 
headquarters arc in Valhalla, NY and we have regional offices in Burlington, MA; 
Cheny Hill, NJ; Falls Church, VA; Durham, NC; Tampa, FL; Overland Park, KS; 
and Houston, TX. Any work undertaken for the City of Miami Springs will be 
managed, staffod, and conducted from the office in Tampa, FL. 

ConEdison Solutions is a wholly-owned subsidiary and registered trademark of 
Consolidated Edison, Inc. (CE!). CET is listed on the New York Stock Exchange 
under ticker symbol: ED. CE! is one of the nation's longest operating and largest 
investor-owned energy companies, with approximately $13 billion in annual 
revenues and $33 billion in assets. 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 

ENER Y 
The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and 
Department of Defense (DOD) have both 
designated ConEdison Solutions as an 
approved provider of energy efficiency, 

renewable energy and water conservation services to federally owned buildings and 
facilities nationwide. 

As the result of a nationwide selection process intended to 
identify qualified vendors, ConEdison Solutions became one 
of a handfol of providers so designated, which underscores 
Con Edison Solutions' proven ability to help government 
entities achieve their energy savings goals. ConEdison 
Solutions has held this designation since 2003, so this re
designation marks a continuation and expansion of ConEdison 
Solutions' relationship with DOE and DOD. 

In 2007, ConEdison Solutions purchased BGA, Inc., an 
energy services and engineering company based in Florida 
that has been providing energy conservation services to 
Florida's public agencies since its founding in 1986. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 101 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Coo Edison 
~'-.fl~~"\;! .r~ l 0 

~·~'o uii<Jns., 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

ConEdison Solutions' motto is "Energy. Efficiency. EXJJCl'tisc." This motto sums 
up the services ConEdison Solutions offers its customers. 

Energy. Con Edison Solutions sells electricity in the retail market to customers 
ranging in size from single family homes, to large commercial office buildings, to 
factories, to hospitals. Selling electricity gives ConEdison Solutions unique insight 
into the energy marketplace. We closely follow the trends both in terms of pricing 
and in production and regulation. W c are intimately familiar with utility rates and 
rate structures. This comhination of knowledge allows us to advise our energy 
efficiency customers about electricity purchasing strategies and trends in the energy 
market. Equally important to our performance contracting customers, the staffs 
detailed knowledge of utility rates and rate structures allows ConEdison Solutions to 
provide careful, thorough, and reliable analysis of baseline energy consumption and 
projections of energy savings. 

Efficiency. ConEdison Solutions provides energy efficiency services. ConEdison 
Solutions works closely with its customers to reduce their energy consumption 
through the introduction of new technologies and equipment into the customer's 
facilities. Whether it is installing new energy efficient equipment, helping the 
facilities team better control the existing equipment, introducing or re-commissioning 
energy management systems, or deploying renewable technology, the goal is to 
reduce energy consumption, operating costs, and environmental impact of the 
customer's facility. Energy efficiency services are typically provided through energy 
pcrfmmance contracts or through design-build contracts. 

Expertise. ConEdison Solutions has a staff of energy professionals and related 
suppmt personnel. Many of our Energy Services staff have engineering degrees; 
most arc licensed Professional Engineers with postgraduate engineering degrees and 
other advanced degrees, such as M13A degrees, law degrees, an<Vor energy 
management (CEM) and LEED™ certification. Many of the team members in the 
Florida office come out of an engineering/consulting background, and our clients 
benefit from a "small boutique" consulting approach, backed by the strength, depth 
and stability of one of the nation's largest utilities. 

ConEdison Solutions is a proud sponsor of the American College and University 
Presidents Climate Initiative (ACUPCC). ACUPCC is a voluntary agreement signed 
by college and university presidents to reduce and ultimately eliminate their 
greenhouse gas emissions, and to equip society to fight global wanning by training 
the next generation of scientists, business leaders, elected officials and citizens. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 102 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Why Choose ConEdison Solutions'! 

'ConEdison 
~SrJlutions" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

The City is embarking on an important project to bring energy efficiency and 
sustainability to its facilities. This initiative will not only improve the building 
environment for the students and teachers, and set an example of environmental and 
economic stewardship for the community, but will reduce operating expenses for the 
City's facilities in futnre years. While other firms can do a portion of the work, few 
firms can provide all the services ConEdison Solutions can. ConEdison Solutions has 
unparalleled experience developing and implementing performance-based Energy 
Management Services Programs. ConEdison Solutions is a subsidiary of CE!·- a 
puhlically traded company with a I 00 year histo1y. ConEdison Solutions has the 
financial strength to undertake a project of this size and complexity and will be there 
as pmi of the City's team throughont the project performance period. 

We are free of a11y technology 01· 11umujacturer allegiance. Con Edison Solutions, 

as one of the premier ESCOs in the country, works with virtually a!J of the major 
suppliers and manufacturers of mechanical equipment and energy management 
systems (EMS). We do NOT approach a project with a technological bias, looking to 
install our own equipment, or looking to sign our clients up for lucrative long term 
service contracts. A major benefit ConEdison Solutions brings is our ability to 
oversee your mechanical and EMS contractors, and to act as your advocate to ensure 
nothing less than maximum operating efficiency is delivered consistently. We 
routinely find on onr projects that our design standards and commissioning plans 
greatly surpass those typically employed by EMS and other vendors, snppliers, and 
ESCOs. We are often in the position of educating these other companies and 
demanding adherence to the highest of commissioning standards. We are not in the 
business of selling costly long-term controls systems service contracts. 

Techniclll rigor and creative e11gi11eerillg. We bring the mindset and approach of an 
energy-engineering and design firm to all of our projects. Our clients benefit from 
our considerable energy engineering expertise, coupled with our experience 
developing and implementing a pmifolio of performance-based energy saviugs that 
really deliver. 

We treat your house like our house. Our clients often tell us "You know our facility 
and the way it's running better than we do!" We have the experience, and put in the 
time and effort to really understand how things arc operating and to identify the 
efficiency and savings opportunities. 

We are experts in ide11tifyi11g s11pple111e11tlll jiuuling sources. With our experience 
identifying, administering and evaluating utility rebate and grant progrnms, we have 
brought millions of dollars of supplemental funding to our clients' projects. Jn 
addition to traditional utility rebate fonding, we have experience working with other 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 103 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Con Edison 
Soluti(Jns" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

funding sources such as grants and RECs, which are focused on supporting green and 
sustainable projects. 

We take a flexible {lppro(lclz in working with our customers. Among ESCOs, we 
arc often told we arc unique in our willingness to work flexibly with regard to scope 
and schedule, as well as our role on their larger, new construction project teams, in 
general. We have worked closely with our clients' new construction architects, 
engineers, and general contractors, and we have experience working on creative 
phasing of projects that arc intended to complement the realities of funding, planning, 
and timing of other proj cc ts at our clients' sites. We have considerable experience 
working collaboratively with our customers on their team for new construction 
projects, and we have brought to bear our technical expertise, design review and 
enhancements, project management, and commissioning capabilities. As the 
performance contracting ESCO, we have been able to navigate the complexities of 
process and communications, and have been able to bring the additional ESCO 
project funding stream and expertise to supplement and enhance the new construction 
work, and ultimately, to guarantee the savings. 

We work collaboratively with our customers. W c can support the City of Miami 
Springs with the development and implementation of sustainable green strategies 
including J,EED certification. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 104 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Con Edison 
S l 

. 
~. {) utz<Jnsu 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Company Accreditations I Certifications: 

v' Accredited by the National Association of Energy Services Companies at the 
energy service provider (ESP) level. ESP is the most comprehensive and 
highest accreditation that NAESCO provides, and as such, includes all of the 
services offered hy energy services companies, as well as energy supply 
options. 

v' The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Department of Defense (DOD) 
have both designated ConEdison Solution.1· as an approved provider of energy 
efficiency, renewable energy and water conservation services to federally 
owned buildings and facilities nationwide. 

v' US Green Building Council for LEED assessment 

v' ENERGY STAR service and product provider 

v' US Postal Service SES contractor 

v' Member of the national Energy Services Coalition (ESC) and the Florida 
ESC 

v' Certified Florida Licensed Professional Engineering Firm 

v' Florida General Contracting License 

UNITED STIJTES 
~=-=-~==--~~~~~-~.~·· ~-=~-=~· • 

POSTIJL SERVICE® 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 105 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

? ConE-111son 
S" l . 

k () UtllJtlS,, 

Firm History 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

For 25 years, ConEdison Solutions, throngh its 
subsidiary, BOA, Iue. has provided a broad 

BGr Al l range of energy-related services to its clients. 
£.l! 'J 11Ce When BOA began operation as Bosck, Gibson 

A ConEdlson Solutions Company and Associates, Inc. in July 1986, its first service 

offering involved completing energy grant 
applications for public education and not-for-profit hospital clients for a fee. The 
grant applications secured 50% matching funds through the Federal Institutional 
Conservation Program (ICP) for design and construction of energy efficient capital 
improvements. 

Within the first year of operation, BGA expanded its services to include performing 
on-site energy audits, energy modeling and production of investment grade technical 
energy audit documents that could be ranked by the ICP program administrators for 
funding. 

During the period 1989 through 1995, BGA produced more than 2,000 investment 
grade technical energy audits covering well over 30,000,000 sq. ft. ofbuikling space. 
These technical audits resulted in grant funding for implementation of over 
$82,000,000 (average $12,000,000/year) in energy-efficiency improvements with 2-
10 year paybacks for our Florida public school districts and not-for-profit health care 
clients. 

Our mechanical/electrical engineering design business also has its roots in the ICP 
program. Once our staff had developed the energy projects and secured matching 
grant funds, our clients began to hire us to provide professional engineering design 
and construction administration services required to complete project 
implementation. The consulting engineering design business soon expanded beyond 
design of the energy projects alone. Within a few years, our engineers were also 
engaged in design for new construction and renovation of buildings of all types for 
public agencies statewide. We also developed extensive expertise in the design of 
central utility plants/distribution systems, medium voltage electrical distribution 
systems, and other types of utility infrastructure. 

In 1997, BOA became a licensed general contracting business and we entered the 
Construction Management husiness as well. In 1998, BGA entered the District 
Energy Plant business, completing construction on the first 3rd-party owned and 
operated district cooling plant in Florida. The Florida Office of ConEdison Solutions 
now operates one SL1ch facility and develops similar facilities for a number of public 
agencies as wcl1. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 106 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Con Edison 
~Solutions.,, 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertlso. 

BGA has a I 0+ year resume as a prime energy performance contractor with over $95 
million of installed energy performance contract projects in Florida, of which nearly 
$30 million was provided for through FS 489.145 selections and another $30 million 
through FS 235.215 (statute since renumbered) awards. 

BGA is Pre-Qualified by the State of .Florida as an Energy Services Company, 
and is on the State Tenn Contmct for the implementation of Energy 
Performance Contracting projects. (Contract Name: Energy Savings; Contract 
Number: 973-320-08-1) 

In May of 2007, BGA was purchased by ConEdison Solutions, making it part of a 
New York Stale based energy service company with over 190 employees and over 10 
years experience providing energy n1anagen1cnt and conservation services to its 
custo1ners. 

Following is a summary of BGA, Inc. and its unique approach to energy conservation 
projects: 

Headquartered in Tampa, Florida 
o Working throughout Florida & Southeast U.S. 
o Florida DMS PC state term contract qualified 
o Registered Florida Professional Engineering firm 

World Class Staff 
o Extensive staff of veteran engineers, designers & construction managers 
o 15 + years industry experience average 
o I 0 years average tenure 

A Focused, Time and Cost Efficient Prnject Model 
o Consulting-based energy services company using in-house staff 
o Maintain a low overhead structure 

Strong U'lorida Energy Service J,cgacy 

Energy Analysis Business Since 1986 
o Over I 00,000,000 sq. !1:. of building space audited 

Engineering Design Business Since 1987 
o Over $200M in energy efficiency projects designed 

Construction Business Since 1994 
o Over $150M total construction (DB and CM) 

Prime Performance Contracting Business 
o Over $65M in third party financing secured 
o $100+M Guaranteed Performance Projects in Florida 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 107 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Financial Strength 

~ ConEJ:lison 
5(Jlutiorts"' 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

o Through ConEdison Solutions BGA's parent 2010 revenues were $1.5B 

To further co111pli111ent BGA 's direct PC experience, ConEdison Solutions, BGA 's 
parent, has provided more tha11 $100 111illio11 in guaranteed pe1forma11ce 
contracting projects over the last 11 years with again a prove11 track record. 

Following is a list of ESCO contracts implemented by ConEdison Solutions 
Southeast Regional Office: 

City 1~f Ilia/eah 

(~i(~1 of 1'1111ta (;ortla 

('ity of'Ne1v l'ort llicfley 

Martin Cotm(v Biosolil/s (WWTl's) 

11tevard C'oun(v (iovern111ent 

C'ity of 1-'ort l'ierce (finalizing 11rt~ject) 

l'asco-llernantlo ({J11111111nity ('ollege (i11stalli11g ]Jtoject) 

1Jtlia1ni-J)ade ('01111ty Govern111ent (rece11t/31 co11111leted) 

J,ake l'ounty ,\'choo/ J)istrict (recently co1111Jleted) 

Mia1ni-Dade County (Jovcnunent (Past PC Projects 

Naval Air Station Jacksonville 

U. S. Postal Service, Various Cities 

U. S. Postal Service Central FL 

U. S. General Services Adn1inistration 

Dcpartinent of Corrections 

Hillsborough Community College 

Manatee Co1n1nunity College 

Central Florida Community College 

Esca1nbia County Schools 

Charlotte County Public Schools 

Hillsborough County Public Schools 

Broward County Public Schools 

Franklin County Public Schools 

St. l,ucic County (Jovern1nent 

City of Winter 1-Iavcn 

City of Plant City 

.. Tyndall A Fil 

llecently 1--f)elected 

llecently S'electe1l 

Jlecently .._\'elected 

llecently S'elected 

llecent{r .._\'elected 

$5,400,000 

$6,000,000 

$21,000,000 

$6,328,851 

$11,200,000 

$12,200,000 

$50,000,000 

$13,264,582 

$ 1,500,000 

$11,738,930 

$ 3,719,277 

$ 1,939,053 

$ 2,526,077 

$12,000,000 

$ 6,000,000 

$ 2,005,263 

$ 1,883,915 

$ 1,579,572 

$ 4,141,760 

$ 1,645,712 

$ 79,000 

$ 525,000 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 1 OB 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Ct:mEdison 
~S{>lutilJn<;" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Technical Capabilities 

Con Edison Solutions is a qualified Florida Performance Contracting Company under 
Florida Statute 489.145 and Florida Statute 1013.23. 

ConEdison Solutions has the technical expertise and capability lo analyze and 
provide energy performance contracting services for a variety of systems including, 
but not limited to: 

../ Mechanical Systems. Heating, ventilating and air conditioning (UV AC) 
systems, energy management and control systems, domestic hot water 
systems, distribution systems, etc . 

../ Plants. Distribution systems, cogeneration systems, etc . 

../ Lighting systems. Indoor and outdoor lighting systems, lighting controls, 
daylighting strategics . 

../ Building envelope systems. Windows, insulation, weatherization, etc . 

../ Specially Systems: laundry equipment, kitchen equipment, pool systems, 
renewable energy systems . 

../ LEED-EB: LEED-EB strategies to improve operations and maintenance 
practices 

../ Water and Sewage Systems: automatic controls, low-flow faucet aerators, 
low-flow toilets, cooling tower modifications, pool covers, and irrigation 
system controls or modifications. 

ConEdison Solutions Florida Office areas of technical expertise and representative 
clients include: 

Design/Build, Design, 
Performance 
Contracting 

Design/Build, Design 

p..c=~~=,=-.-+~· ·~''·~·:_'-~-'-)~~:,;~;::;::r;:;;:r~::~~!.~:_:~:"'--,,:~----:~· c=·-?-+------------

: <'Jifi\~~ffi.~l~i~t: F<~,f .g;JW~~t1•$ti~~, PF 
(;ijHI~i;Il~g1~5cipcnt~·f'.Jicrti;tal .. <·.·••·•··.·· • 
J~ner~y§t?;1;.l\ge,yat'iabI~Y-oI11~Ji>1• 
Pmnphigc · · · ··· · ··· · 

Design Build, Design, 
J1erforn1ancc 
Contracting 

United States Postal Service, Escambia County 
Public Schools, Charlotte County Public 
Schools, Franklin County Public Schools, 
Manatee Community College 

Arcadia Hospice, Cedars Medical Center, 
AventurnHospital, Brandon Hospital, Miami 
Dade County Govt., Osceola Schools, Pasco 
Govt. 
Collier County Schools, Englewood Hospital, 
St. Petersburg Hospital, Ocala Regional 
Medical Center, JFK Medical Center, 
Highlands Schools, Lee County Schools, 
Sarasota Schools, Miami Dade Count 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 109 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Design Build, Design, 

Con Edison 
C' · [ • ~.,o utions .. 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

.i;)f~]',tl,)/)~),!J.~.E! Pcrfonnance 

City of Daytona Beach, Lee County Schools, 
United States Navy, University Community 
Hos ital 

Design/Build, Design, 
Performance 
Contracting 

Design/Build, Design, 
Construction 

-~~-~ 

Brevard Public Schools, Cedars Medical 
Center, Collier County Schools, Highlands 
Schools, Lee County Schools, Indian River 
Schools 
Aventura Hospital, Hillsborough County 
Public Schools, Florida Citrns Building, 
Florida Dept. of Military Affairs, Florida 
Department of Plant & Industry 

~--

United States Postal Service, Escambia 
County Schools, Franklin County Schools, 
Central Florida Community College, 
Plantation General Hos 1ital 

----·----+~-----
Pinellas County Schools, South Florida 
Community College, Time Warner, Manate() 
Community College, South Florida 
Community College 

Brandon Medical Center, Largo Medical 

i~~~~~~~s~JIDl~D:e:s1~· g:n~/I:3u:1~·1d~,~JD::es:i:g1~11J~C~cnter, University Hospital, Manatee ~ Community College 

Pinellas County Public Schools, Fe1man 
Automotive Group, South Florida Community 
College, Manatee Community College, Simon 
Property Group 

Design 
Sun City Center, Manatee Community College, 
Osceola Schools 
University of South Florida, Santa Fe 
Community Collcge_~------------1 
Aventura Hospital, University Community 
Hospital 
United States Postal Service, Manatee 

fi~·~''c"il Design/Build, Design Community College, Osceola Schools, Polk 

~~~~~~~~~~~~t;;;;~;-------ttC~'o~u~n~t~G~,overnment Minute M a-ic-l,~P-i-ne_l_h-1s_C_o_u_n_t_y_S_c~-h-o-o-ls-, _U_n .. i.t_e_d--J 

Statcs~Nav.L_ ··---
~-- ----- ... 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 110 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ ConEJ:li:son 
SrJlutions" 
Energy, Efficiency. Expertise. 

Experience with Renewable and Alternative Energy Technologies 

Con Edison Solutions has engaged in numerous viability studies for an extensive list 
of renewable energy projects throughout the Northeast, Southeast, Mid-Atlantic, aud 
Midwest United States, and has undertaken renewable and clean energy projects for 
both public and private sector clients. 

It is important to note that ConEdison Solutions' work is client driven. ConEdison 
Solutions does not dictate to the client what to build; the client must make that 
decision for itself. When clients view the economic benefit of a project in terms of 
evaluation criteria such as simple payback or return on investment, the cost of 
renewable projects have been evaluated as significantly more expensive than other 
types of energy conservation projects. Until recently, clients have tended not to 
move forward with renewable projects when the project economics are viewed in this 
fashion. However, ConEdison Solutions has successfully demonstrated that by 
employing a holistic energy strategy of combining energy efficiency and renewable 
energy technologies we provide our clients with the most cost effective and 
sustainable energy solutions that are available today and tomorrow. 

Given the marketplace that ConEdison Solutions has operated in over the 16+ years, 
our experience with renewables is significant. The Federal, Public and Private sector 
energy projects listed on the next page arc just a representative sample of the 
renewable and clean energy capabilities and experience of ConEdison Solutions. Our 
experience in rencwables includes both implementation and numerous short and 
long-term viability studies in anticipation of executing contracts. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 111 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Prnjcct Solar 

_g~_~!_!~~~-~:9~~--'--I:.J_X_ _ _____ __ 
GSA 26 Federal Plaza, NY, NY 
------- - --------- -

GSA, A. D' Amato Courthouse, 
Islip,:N):'. _ . _ 
Fostcr-Cllocestcr ltcgional 
Sc1lools,(;l1epachct, ]{I .. 
Long Island Power Authority 
''(irid Connected'' 

- - -------- -- ----- --------~-- --------- -
U.S. Postal Service Jersey City, 
Nt)\V .. J_crsey_Bull<_Mailf'(l~ility 
U.S. Coast Guard Sandy Hook 
§l(lti()Il,S.'ll1d_y Iloo](,_NJ. 
USPS Brooklyn Processing and 
f)istribution Center, Brooklyn, 
NY 
Rhode Island Airport 
Co1n1nission, 'l'.F. Green Airport, 

J~~~~-\'.~~~J!~~Lg! 
State of Rhode Island, 
Zatnbarano I-Iospital, 13urriville, 
RI 

PV 

7 
j' 

Mah~pac Centr~i S~hool ,/ 
District, Mal1ol'.ac,_N\T .. 
Scarsdale Union Free School ,/ 

J?J~!-~·!~_!:--~~-~E~s!-~-~t'.-~ __ N_Y ________ _ 
Patchogue-Medford Union Free 

s~4_o~l}_J,!_~_tEig~~---g~-!~l-~<?_g_~~-~--N.Y 
Cape Light Compact Project, . ·:,; 
C3jJC(;()d,]\1f\ _ 
Village of Lynbrook, Lynbrook, 
NY 

-------- ---------- ----- -- .. !·········· 

Town of Oyster Bay, Oyster 
Bay, NY 
App-a'i'~C hiUll- ·st~ t~ 'lJ~~i ve1:si ty, 

__ !?g_~!-~~-1 !:!~"---

Solar 
Preheating -
(Ventilation air 
or domestic hot 

water}_ 

. ._,, •.... 

Water 
Conservation 

Con Edison 
S l Jl. 

"' 0 UlZlJ~<;'" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Alternative Fuel Sources 
- (Bio I<ucls & Bio Mass, 

Wind, Geothermal) 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 112 



City of Miami Springs 
Preliminary Energy Audit 

Unique Advantages 

·conEdlson 
Solution.r:;" 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Energy Policy Act Tax Deduction Sharing 
As a designer and installer of public sector Performance Contracting projects, our 
firm will be eligible to receive a federal tax deduction for the City of Miami Springs 
Performance Contracting Project(s) as part of the Energy Policy Act of2005 
(EP Act). We would be willing to discuss sharing our net tax deduction benefit with 
the City of Miami Springs. 

Open Book Pricing Master Agreements 
ConEdison Solutions, is at its core an energy engineering, design engineering and 
construction management firm. We have often been hired by Florida community 
colleges and public school districts to act as there owner's representative. 

As an engineering based ESCO, our Performance Contracting cost structure is often 
more competitive than many of the traditional ESCOs. In fact, we have several 
major customers that have negotiated master energy services agreements with us 
using an Open-Book Pricing model. Three of these customers are highlighted in the 
next section of this report. We have been implementing energy conservation projects 
using our Florida office resources with these customers for many years. 

UNITED STl.lTES 
-~.,~~-~~--

POSTL1L SERVICE® 
United States Postal Service 
" $39+ million in PC projects 
" 400+ sites, 40 states 
" 18+ million sq. ft. 
" Retrofitted 54,000 light fixtures 
" Open book pricing structure 

SIMON° I PROPERTY 
GROUP, INC. 

Simon Property Group. Inc. 
o Largest public real estate 

company in the U.S. 
" $16+ million in projects developed 
" 30+ sites, 13 states 
" 15+ million sq. ft. 
" Open book pricing structure 

Miami-Dade County Government 
" $30 million in PC projects 
" Interconnection and expansion of 2 

chiller plants 
" 15,000 tons of cooling/ 52,000 ton-hr 
" Open book pricing structure 

IICA 
Ilospitnl Corporation of America 

Hospital Corporation of America 
o Largest Investor owned hospital 

system in the U.S. 
o $30 billion revenues, $24 billion assets 
if $40+ million in projects installed 
if 30+ hospitals 
v Open book pricing structure 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 113 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Client Name: 

Overview: 

/ ConE_,dison 
!)(Jluti(Jr/A'iD 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

In May of 2006, Miami-Dade County purchased the District Cooling Plant in Miami from TECO 
Energy, Inc. While the Plant was owned by TECO, it was operated by BOA through a Service 
Agreement that was ultimately assigned by TECO to the County. As a part of that Service 
Agreement, BGA manages, maintains, administers and provide engineering suppott for all Plant 
operations. The Plant currently provides district cooling services to three commercial customers of 
the County. 

The total dollar value of the operating and management services provided by BOA to the County is 
$550,000, which includes all other expenses associated with the Plant, which arc paid by the County, 
through BOA. The two contracts with these customers generate all revenues necessary to fund 
operations, repay the debt for the Plant purchase, and arc sufficient to cover all future modifications 
required to expand the Plant and eventually connect the Plant to the County's downtown facilities. 
BGA's Service Agreement has been in effect since May of 2006. BOA is the prime 
contractor/service provider to the County for the Plant. 

In September, 2009, the Florida Office, aka BGA, was selected by Miami-Dade County as their 
ESCO for the expansion and interconnection of two County-owned district cooling plants and loops. 
The Miami-Dade County Board of Commissioners approved the $20,310,700 PC project and 
Contract at its November 2010 Board Meeting and the financing was finalized in February, 2011. 

Total Dollar Value of Contract: $20,310,700 
Annual Savings: $1,551,646 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 114 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Description of Work: 

-c-0nEdiso11 
"Solutions,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Miami-Dade County owned two separate district cooling loops in downtown Miami. One of these 
loops was aged and no longer capable of meeting the growing cooling needs of the downtown area. 

BGA, Inc. I ConEdison Solutions designed and is currently implementing the cooling plant expansion 
and interconnection of the two separate district cooling loops. The new combined plant will be much 
more energy efficient and have a capacity of 19,000 tons and 52,000 ton-hours (with ice thermal 
energy storage capacity). ConEdison Solutions also currently operates and maintains the plant(s) for 
the County. 

Contact: Jerry Hall, Director, 200 N.W. !st Street, Miami, Florida 33128, (305) 375-3465 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 115 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Client Name: 

UNITED S11JT"ES 
·~=~~-~-·~·~--~-~~~--~~--~~-

f'OSTIJl SERVICE® 
Overview: 

Con Edison 
SrJlutilJns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

In 2006, BGA was competitively selected by the U.S. Postal Services (USPS) for a Shared Energy 
Savings (SES) Regional Contract for all of its SES projects located throughout Florida, Tennessee, 
Mississippi and Alabama, continuing its long·standing relationship with BGA elating back to 1998. 
In November of 2008, BGA was awarded an additional SES Contract allowing BGA to also perform 
SES work in the USPS' Pacific and Western regions, which includes California, Colorado, Oregon, 
Montana, Washington, Wyoming, Arizona, Nevada, lla\vaii and Ciuatn. BGA has already been 
awarded work in each of these states. In 2010, BGA expanded services in 3 existing USPS Regions: 
Southeast, Pacific, and Western 2; and added 2 new USPS Regions: Western I and Great Lakes. 

Description of Work: 
ECMs are implemented on a phased basis and authorized upon receipt of a Delivery Order issued 
against this SES Contract. To date, BGA has performed over 500 energy audits and over 90% of these 
audits have resulted in implementation orders throughout the United States. 

BGA has performed upgrades/retrofits of the chillers, lighting systems, motor controls and acljustable 
variable speed drives, cooling systems, and energy management control systems, with the majority of 
the ECMs relating to lighting upgrades in the USPS' various processing and distribution centers and 
bulk mail centers. 

Total Dollar Value of Contract to Date: $39,000,000 

Prime or Subcontractor: BGA is the prime contractor for all work under this SES Contract. 

Responsibilities and Results of the ProJects: 
BGA provided all labor, equipment, materials and incidentals required to complete the scope of 
work, including providing related project engineering, design, construction administration and 
construction inspection services. 

Contacts and Telephone Numbers: 
Nasser Alrnassi ·- ( 650) 615-7203 
Brannon Christoff- (678) 442·6018 
Ken Downes - (303) 220·6582 

Nasser.Almassi@usps.gov 
Brannon.c.christoff@nsps.gov 
Kc11.Downes@t!"jJ§..gov 

In 2009, BGA was awarded one of only six "National Supplier of the Year Awards" by the U.S. 
Postal Service. Corning from a USPS supplier network of more than 20,000 suppliers, this 
award is very prestigious. Moreover, BGA was the only energy service firm receiving this 
award. (Sec following page). 

Prelim·rnary Energy Audit, Page 116 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

/ConEdlson 
~S(Jlutio~.;; .. 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

BGA, Inc. Earns 'Supplier Performance Award' 

White Plains, NY - June 2, 2009: BOA, Inc., a subsidiary of ConEdison Solutions -- one of the 
country's leading energy services companies -- has earned a Supplier Excellence Award under the 
2008 United State Postal Service (USPS) Supplier Performance Awards Program. 

The award recognizes companies designated as "key suppliers" that demonstrate "outstanding supply 
chain management performance" and maintain "positive bnsiness relationships" with the Postal 
Service. 

BGA, an energy services and engineering firm located in Tampa, Florida, was cited for excellence in 
delivering energy efficiency services to the 
USPS. Energy efficiency projects typically 
include upgrades to lighting and mechanical 
systems, as well as other energy 
improvements. The energy programs were praised 
for their cost-efficiency and also for helping the 
USPS enhance its services to the public. 

This is the second time that ConEdison Solutions 
has been recognized by the USPS. In 2004, 
ConEdison Solutions itsc\f received the Quality 
Supplier Award -- the prior title of the Supplier 
Excellence Award -- from the USPS for delivering 
substantial savings at hundreds of Postal Service 
locations throughout the greater New York City 
area. 

BGA, Inc., a subsidiary of ConEdison Solutions, was 
presented a Supplier Exccllcncc Award by the United States "In today's energy tnarketplace, busi11esses at1d 
Postal Service (USPS) at USPS hcadqum1crs in Washington, institutions of all kinds are implc1ncnting bold 
J)C. Pictured: Susan M. Brownell, USPS Supply Managc1ncnt d 
VP; Eric B. Lawton, BOA; Sunil A. Shah, BOA; Michael w. strategies to re uce energy use and energy 
Gibson, BGA; Jmncs J. Dixon, ConEdison Solutions; John E. spending," said Jorge 'Lopez, preside11t of 
Potter, USPS Postmaster General anti CEO. Con Edison Solutions. "W c are proud to again be 

recognized by the USPS for superior performance as an energy services provider, and we look 
forward to further strengthening onr partnership with the Postal Service in the years to come." 

BGA and ConEdison Solutions have working relationships with the USPS extending as far back as 
1997. Both have been recipients of a Shared Energy Services award from the Postal Service. Under 
this program, vendors receive a percentage or "share" of dollar savings attributable to energy 
conservation projects in return for assuming full implementation costs. In 2006, the USPS selected 
BOA to provide energy services to centers throughout the Southeast. At the same time, the Postal 
Service designated Con Edison Solutions to serve facilities in New York, New Jersey, Pnerto Rico and 
the U.S. Virgin Islands. ConEdison Solutions acquired BGA, Inc in May 2007. 

The presentation was made by the USPS at its 2008 Supplier Performance Awards Ceremony and 
Reception on Monday, May 11 at USPS headquarters in Washington, DC. 

Prel'lminary Energy Audi!, Page 117 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Client Name: 

Hospital Corporation of America 

Overview: 

Conl:tlison 
c~ l .L" . 
~-'lJ uiilJns,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

The Hospital Corporation of America (HCA) is the largest private operator of health care, facilities in 
the world, based in Nashville, Tennessee. HCA owns and operates approximately 179 hospitals and 
approximately 104 freestanding surgery centers in 21 states. 

In 2003, BGA was selected by HCA as one of only two companies to assist HCA in identifying and 
ultimately implementing ECMs under I-ICA's National Programs at its hospitals throughout the 
United States. To date, BGA has been awarded $40+ million wmth of work under HCA's program at 
more than 30 hospitals owned and/or managed by HCA. 

Description of Work: 
Typical projects for HCA hospitals have included energy & water cost reduction projects, I-IVAC 
Replacement, Chiller I Cooling Tower Replacement, Fire Protection I Fire Alarm Install or Upgrade, 
Electrical Power Distribution I Emergency Power Install or Upgrade 

Total dollar Value of the Contract: 
To date, BGA has been awarded $40+ million worth of work under 1-ICA's program at more than 30 
hospitals owned and/or managed by HCA. 

Contract Duration: 
2003 through present (HCA continues to award BGA work under this Program) 

Prime or Subcontractor: BGA is the prime contractor for all work under this Master Contract. 

Responsibilities and Results of the Pro,jcct: 
BGA provided all labor, equipment, materials and incidentals required to complete the 
scope of work, including providing related project engineering, design, construction 
administration and construction inspection services. 

Energy savings are stipulated, based on engineering calcnlations. Continuation with BGA in their 
prof,>rnm validates calculated savings were achieved. 

Contact: 
Ron Harn - 727-588-5889 
Ronald.harn({1),hcahealthcare,com 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 118 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Hospital Corporation of America (HCA) 
PROJECT SITES BGA HAS PERJIORMED WORK 
• Aventura Hospital and Medical Center 
• Bay Hospital 
• Brandon Regional Hospital 
• Cedars Medical Center 
• Columbia Hospital 
• Englewood Community Hospital 
• Fawcett Memorial Hospital 
• Ft. Walton Beach Medical Center 
• Gulfooast Hospital and Medical Center 
• JFK Medical Center 
• Kendall Regional Medical Center 
• Largo Medical Center 
• Lawnwood Regional Medical Center 
• North Florida Regional Medical Center 
• Northwest Medical Center 
• Oak Hill Hospital 
• Ocala Regional Hospital and Medical Center 
• Okeechobee Hospital 
• Osceola Hospital and Medical Center 
• Palms West Hospital 
• St. Lucie Medical Center 
• St. Petersburg General Hospital 
• Sun City Hospital 
• University Hospital 
• West Side Regional Medical Center 

Con Edison 
::;olutions,, 
Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 119 



City of Miami Springs 
'Preliminary Energy Audit 

Client Name: 

SIMON® 

Overview: 

PROPERTY 
GROUP, INC. 

CanEdison 
,~ l " ,:,o utzon.;;." 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise. 

Simon Property Group (SPG) is the largest public real estate company in the USA. SPG owns or has 
an interest in at least 380 properties in the United States comprising more than 258 million square feet 
of gross lcasable area in 39 states, plus Puerto Rico. 

SPG has developed an Energy Efficiency Outsourcing Program to identify, design, build and monitor 
projects that promote energy efficiency within Simon owned/managed properties. These energy 
efficient projects include the installation of energy-related systems such as chiller plants, roof top 
HV AC units and boilers; lighting systems; building automation and energy management control 
systems; peak-shaving power supply systems; variable speed/frequency drives and high-efficiency 
motors; and metering systems. 

Description of Work: 
BGA performs energy efficiency work on a sole source basis to Simon Property Group nnder a 
Master Energy Services Agreement. Since the execution of this agreement in 2007, BGA has 
performed more than 35 audits at Simon Malls in 13 states. 

Typical Project Scope for Malls include: EMS upgrades or replacements, EMS recommissioning, 
chiller or rooftop replacement, VFDs, motors, V AV control, parking garage lighting replacement or 
retrofit, parking lot pole lighting replacement, Interior HID upgrades or replacement, complete 
lighting system replacements, faucet and toilet upgrades or replacement, irrigation system 
modifications, and irrigation pumping system upgrades. 

Total dollar Value of the Contract: $3 million 
Contract Duration: June, 2007- present 
Prime or Subcontractor: BGA is the prime contractor for all work under this Master Contract. 

Responsibilities and Results of the l'ro.iect: 
BGA provided all labm·, equipment, materials and incidentals required to complete the 
scope of work, including providing related prnjcct engineering, design, construction 
administration and construction inspection services. 

From the 35 audits BGA has prepared and submitted to SPG, $16 million of energy efficiency 
projects have been developed. To date, $3 million have been designed and constructed by BGA, 
saving SPG $I million annually in energy and operational savings. 

Contact and Telephone Number: 
Bill Gruen - (317) 636-1600 
BGruen@usimon.com 

Preliminary Energy Audit, Page 120 



Attachment C 

ENERGY SYSTEMS GROUP 

Preliminary Er1ergy Audit 

May, 8 2013 
Building Performance with ENERGY. 



REPORT HIGHLIGHTS 

o Energy Savings can pay 

for the purchase and 

installation of LED street 

lighting, new facility 

lighting, and HVAC 

equipment upgrades. 

• Roughly $1,900,000 in 

Capital Improvements 

could be implemented 

through the use of 

energy savings. 

o Proposed projects will 

deliver the following 

environmental benefits: 

712 tons C02 reduction/yr 
6.5 tons S02 reduction/yr 
2.6 tons NOx reduction/yr 

INSIDE THIS REPORT: 

Summary of Existing 
Facility Conditions and 

Operations 

Identify Potential Energy 
Conservation Measures 

Preliminary Cost and 
Savings Projections 

Prellmlnary Energy .Assessment 
For 

Miami Springs 

Executive Summary 
The Preliminary Energy Assessment (PEA) of the City of Miami 
Springs is attached. This report identifies and discusses the Energy 
Conservation Measures (ECMs) that present the greatest 
opportunities for financial savings to the City of Miami Springs. 
These ECMs were determined to be viable measures through 
Benchmarking, and preliminary analysis not detailed engineering 
analysis. 

The City of Miami Springs facilities were generally found to be 
consuming energy at "efficient" levels, However opportunities for 
energy savings definitely exist. The preliminary package of ECMs 
described in this report will save the City of Miami Springs 
$147,975in annual utility and operational costs. This represents an 
opportunity to implement $1,932,966 in needed capital 
improvements through self-funding, energy-related upgrades. 

Water Conservation 

New A!r Conditioning City Ha!I 

New A;r Conditioners Go!f Course 

New Air Conditioners Senior Center 

New Air Conditio11ers Pub!ic Worh 

Interior l lghth1g Retrofit 

lED Street llghti11g 

iii 

• 3 

~ 

$0 

Total Annual Savings 

. ,· 
$20,000 $40,000 $60,000 $80,000 $100,000 

Based on these findings, ESG recommends that the City commission 
an Investment Grade Energy Audit (IGA). To provide a more detailed 
engineering design and analysis. The IGA will provide firm pricing, 
guaranteed to be covered completely by savings generated from the 
project. The proposed project in its detailed form and assuming a 
2.5% tax-exempt interest rate would be entirely amortized by the 
utility savings generated and guaranteed by the Energy Savings 
Performance Contract (ESPC). 

Energy Savings Performance Contracting (ESPC) is a Partnership 
between the City and ESG whereby the energy savings discovered by 
ESG are used to pay for the modernization of the energy assets 
within those same facilities. Consequently, the greater the verifiable 
savings discovered, the more equipment and systems that can be 
replaced or repaired. In no event will the total project costs be more 
than the savings and increased revenues guaranteed to and 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



delivered to the City. In that, ESG will insure all of the upfront capital necessary to implement 
the project, guaranteeing a positive cash flow to the City would begin immediately following 
equipment commissioning. 

ENERGY CONSUMPTIOl'.JI IN LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
Nationally, local governments spend over $10 billion each year on energy. Adopting a 
strategic approach to energy management can lower your energy bills by 30 percent or more. 
ESG can provide Miami Springs with a proven energy management and facility modernization 
strategy to distinguish your municipality as an environmental leader while helping to fund 
repairs and renovations, new construction, and other core activities. 

ExlSTING ENERGY CONSUMPTION 
The City of Miami Springs has approximately 45 electrical accounts and spends well over 
$400,000 per year in energy on your Facilities and Infrastructure. This analysis examined a 
representative sample of the City's facilities and their energy consumption to identify 
opportunities to reduce energy consumption and while improving your facilities. 

EXISTING FACILITY CONDITIONS 
In this study, ESG analyzed the following facilities and infrastructures. This section provides 
a summary of the existing conditions of the facilities and systems reviewed by ESG as part of 
this study. 

e Street Lighting 
e City Hall 
e Public Works Buildings 
o Senior Center 
o Recreational Center 
e Golf Course and County Club 

Street Lighting 
Miami Springs currently has approximately 1,400 street lights. Most of the street lighting 
uses high pressure sodium lamps which are very inefficient and give off a yellow light with 
low color rendering. These lights are paid for under a variety of rate agreements with Florida 
Power and Light. Of these lights, 467 are owned and maintained by the City. The City of 
Miami Spring's inventory of owned and maintained street lighting is listed below. 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confident'lal May 8, 2013 



HPSOIOO Re lamp 2 
HPS0150 Encr!,'Y 5 
HPS0150 Re lamp I 
HPS0200 Energy 2 
HPS0200 Re lamp 14 
l-IPS0250 Ener!,'Y 
HPS0400 Re lamp 
MVOOI75 Energy 7 
MV00175 Re lamp 400 
MV00250 Relanip 1 
MV00400 Re lamp 33 

Total 467 

Citl' Hall - 201 Westward Dr. 

City of Miami Springs's City Hall is approximately 40 years old, two story and 21,000 square 
feet. The City Hall houses City Administration, Police, and Fire & Rescue. The building 
primarily operates from 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, with areas for support of emergency services in 
operation 24/7. City Hall consumes over $45,000 per year in energy. The following chart 
depicts the facility's average monthly usage. 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



Monthly Consumption & Demand 
KWH/Month KW/Month 

60,000 ------·· ---------------- ---------------------------------------------- --------------------- ---- 1 

50,000 

' 
40,000 &: 

0' 

30,000 

$ -

;;;; 0 

"' 
E 
s 

0 iii ~ 

';: 

2 

't; ~ ~ 

""°' 
4 

~ 
~ 

0 
. & ;;::, 

1% = 
;; 51 0 

~ ~ 
'.¥ 

_,,, 
# 

'ft c % 7E 

20,000 0 

-'i 0 

+ 
0 > 

;g 

- -
~ s 0 0 - ~ ¢ 

= Ml § ~ d ~ 
,,_ . = iii 0 -'± . 

0 + -c,; ; 0 s ffi * 
% s 0 
q '.? 0 • ~ 

' t > 

' = 0 

10,000 

;:: ;:: ;;: :;: 1 ~ ii " " ;.. & ro ~ ro 0 0 

~ ~ " "' " 
, , 

"' 0 

City Hall's lighting system is primarily composed of 4"x2" and 2"x2" fluorescent fixtures 
incorporating moderately efficient linear 32W T8 and U-tube lamps and ballasts. Additionally 
there are a small number of additional types of fixtures including incandescent fixtures, 
emergency lighting, exit lighting, etc. 

The facility is conditioned utilizing a small air cooled chillier and a small rooftop packaged 
unit. Both units are past their rated life and are in need of replacement. The following table 
lists the building's current HVAC systems. 

City Hall Trane RTAAO?OA 70.0 1.17 

City Hall Carrier 50TFF012 10.0 1.33 

City Hall's domestic water system primarily incorporates the usage of outdated standard-flow 
water closets, urinals, faucets, and shower heads. 

Public Works Buildings - 345 N. Royal Poinciana Blvd. 

City of Miami Springs's Public Works facility is approximately 40 years old. The facility 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



includes a main building with garage bays, smaller secondary buildings, and covered areas 
for fleet storage and maintenance in total encompassing approximately 6,700 square feet. 
The Facility houses various city functions including Public Properties, Sanitation, Storm 
Water, and Streets and Street Lighting. The .facility operates from 7am-3:30pm Mon-Fri. 
Public Works consumes over $7,000 per year in energy. The following chart depicts the 
facility's average monthly usage. 

Monthly Consumption & Demand 
KWH/Month KW/Month 

9 ,000 ., --------- -- - ------- -- ----- "--------- -- ---------------- --------------- ---------- - ------------ --- ---- 1 

S.000 

- - -7,000 

ii '*' -6,000 k 
% -

~ ;i P" -- "1 x ~ ".'; b 

5,000 - -_;! a = - 'r '.& 
-- 2 7 

~ 
- ;,., 

4,000 

~ 
~ - ~ q :; * 2 

~ -- ~ 
3,000 - - ~ ii ~ ;;; - -- - -:,-;: 

" / "' ~ -- s "1 - :;;. m -
2,000 \ti - -_.,, - ' -z ' -- ill - - ~ 1,000 '"" ~ 0 ;if - -3 IS - ? d "J - # - " ,, 

'!- - - - - ' ¥ - -
0 + -- -\ -- -1-- - + \- - . 

I -

;S 
iffj - "" 
~ 10 

! 
5; -i~ - "lt ;;; - & 
1' 

~ ~ 
-cf! ii -

--" i£ 

5 --
~~ ~ -? 
@ - m 

-., --
-

d --

--' 
-
§ 

-
;g 
., 
;:, --
.. 

g: g: ~ 0 ~ ~ 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 

~ 
r 

i ~ 8 " " '- '- ;, c -'- g. g. • • ~ 
~ 

±1 .. .. 
0 ~ "- "' "' "' 

0 
~ 
0 

Public Works' lighting system is primarily composed of 4"x2" and 2"x2" fluorescent fixtures 
incorporating inefficient linear 40W T12 and U-tube lamps and ballasts. Additionally there 
are a small number of additional types of fixtures including 32W T8 fixtures, incandescent 
fixtures, emergency lighting, exit lighting, etc. 

The facility is conditioned utilizing a single 3 ton DX unit and 7 wall units of varying sizes. All 
are past their rated life and are in need of replacement. The following table lists the 
building's current HVAC systems. 

Public Works Indeterminate 3 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 0.7 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 1.5 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 0.7 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 1 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 1.5 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 0.8 1.33 
Public Works Indeterminate 2 1.33 

Public Works' domestic water system primarily incorporates the usage of outdated standard 
flow water closets, urinals, faucets, and shower heads. 

1 

0 

0 

0 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



Senior Center - 343 Payne Dr. 

The Senior Center is approximately is approximately 6,900 square feet. This facility serves 
the Senior Citizens of the community with large community rooms. It primarily operates from 
8am-6pm Mon-Fri, with occasional special events during evenings and weekends. The 
Senior Center consumes nearly $8,000 per year in energy. The following chart depicts the 
facility's average monthly usage. 

Monthly Consumption & Demand 

9,000 

8,000 
8 -7,000 ;g 

-
6,000 

- -& 

8 
5,000 

~ fi ;: 
4,000 - '° ii -· §i -

~ ?% 
3,000 -· - -;K - - 0 

17-
~ - ; 

£ g; 

- * ~ 
~ 

; ~ 

z - lili -"' ffe 
;,;: ~ 8 

2,000 .. % - !ti ~ 
1,000 !f - -s iii; 

--0 .. 3 /- - --

~ : 
3 

~ 
if 
-"'.'. 

"'' -~ ff 

0 s -
i 

_,,_ ;;; 

' - ~ 
g 

-; 
m g: ,, 0 

'.L 6 <' ~ 0 • 0 a ~ ~ 

,, 0 ,, 
c ~ g, 
-'l <( 

The Center's lighting system is primarily composed of 4"x2" and 2"x2" fluorescent fixtures 
incorporating moderately efficient linear 32W T8 and U-tube lamps and ballasts. Additionally 
there are a small number of additional types of fixtures including incandescent fixtures, 
emergency lighting, exit lighting, etc. 

The facility is conditioned by two 5 ton package units. The center's HVAC systems which are 
over 10 years old are significantly less efficient than current HVAC systems and are nearing 
the end of their anticipated life. The following table lists the building's current HVAC systems. 

Senior Center Trane Unknown 5.0 1.20 

Senior Center Goodman Unknown 5.0 1.20 

Building Pelformance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



The Senior Center's domestic water system primarily incorporates the usage of outdated 
standard flow water closets, urinals, and faucets. 

Recreation Center - 1401 Westward Dr. 

The Recreation Center was constructed 3 years ago and because of its age is generally using 
efficient technologies. The Center is approximately 34,800 sqft and comprised of a 
gymnasium, theater, and activity rooms with an adjacent outside aquatics center. The 
Recreation Center hosts a wide variety of community events and activities and generally 
operates from morning into the evenings 7 days per week. The Recreation Center consumes 
nearly $67,000 per year in energy. The following chart depicts the facility's average monthly 
usage. 

KWHfMonth 

90,000 

80,000 . 

70,000 -

60,000 

50,000 

40,000 

30,000 -

z 
:g .. . 
:g 

. 
,8 

* I ,, 
5. 
" 

0 
r 

§ if 
0 ;;§ 

ff; 
0:. 

2 @: 
? . 

* 8 * ~ @; 

* :@ 4 

g ~ 
""' ;; • g • • u . 

u 
~ . K !f! 

I . 
0 ,, 

~ 
" t " ro , 

' " ' 

-~·· 

$ 

~ • u .• !i R 
§ $ 

)'% . 
5 "". . 

_§ ~ % •. 
"' ~ . • • ~ 

~ 

* ;=i u 
E!f ~ !'; * 

""' 
~ :@ . 0 ~'.< 

I 
0 0 0 ,, 
~ '.\, i ~ , 8 " " 

Monthly Consumption & Demand 
KW/Month 

* "'5 * u 
* * 

* "" * . 

a ~ ;q !§ u * 
~ • 1% • "' ~ :t 

'.:'.) % i § 
.. 

! ~ . fN ¥ ~ u . 
~ * ! ff ff! .. 

5 ill Tl u !fr . ;y 2 ;g * u * 0 . 
~ 0 $ . 

~ 5 
§1' ~ :st 

~ 
!§ .. 

"" {i 8': 
ifil "" ~ 

. ~ 8 . • * 0 s u . • ! 
. 

' fr 
i"j 

~ -"< ¥ 1% ~ -;: u 
I * I I . -l--- ---- I 0 

0 - - -;; /: ~ 1 - " i ~ < " c 'l rn • lj ro ro 'l '1 0 u. " " " "' [ ~TOfai f<Wff--
.""':"~-~~"'---

The interior lighting system is primarily composed of 4"x2" and 2"x2" fluorescent fixtures 
incorporating moderately efficient linear 32W T8 and U·tube lamps and ballasts. 
Additionally, there are a small number of additional types of fixtures including incandescent 
fixtures, emergency lighting, exit lighting, etc. The gymnasium lighting is comprised of 400W 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



metal halide HID fixtures. 

The facility is conditioned with a new, modern efficiency HVAC system. Because of the age 
and condition of the equipment, this system was not included in the preliminary evaluation. 

The Center's domestic water system primarily incorporates the usage of low-flow water 
closets, urinals, faucets, and shower heads. 

Golf Course & Countv Club - 650- Curtiss Pky 

Miami Springs also owns and operates the municipal golf course. The course property 
includes a club house and restaurant facility and a separate golf cart shed, totaling 
approximately 17 ,500 sqft. The Golf Course consumes almost $20,000 per year in energy. 
The following chart depicts the facility's average monthly usage. 

Monthly Consumption & Oe1uand 

12,000 

-" 
$ " 

~ Si 

- it 1 q 

~ -
""" OS' -

~ - g -d ':: g 

~ 
g 

$ ~ % ;; 1% 
0 ~ ~ $ El 

0 
"'"; ;ft % - *' 

;;# -
1 i - ~ 
G w [;:; -"'~ -""' % 

-- ~ - -c:~ ~ 

"" 
0 

:; 

" - $ -":': 0 
,, ~ ~ %-- 4 - ?! - ' - 0 

r_ ---~~\~~1-~_-] 
""-~--~------ ----~--------------

The Center's lighting system is primarily composed of 4"x2" and 2"x2" fluorescent fixtures 
incorporating moderately efficient linear 32W TB and U-tube lamps and ballasts. Additionally 
there are a small number of additional types of fixtures including incandescent fixtures, 
emergency lighting, exit lighting, etc. 

The facility is conditioned by four package units ranging between 4 and 20 tons. The HVAC 
systems which are over 10 years old are significantly less efficient than current HVAC 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



systems are also nearing the end of their anticipated life. The following table lists the 
building's current HVAC systems. 

Golf Course Carrier SOT J-OOS 4.0 1.20 
~-~~~~~~~+-~~ -~~-1-~~~~~~-1-~~~~~-+~~~~~-1 

Golf Course Carrier SOT J-OOS 4.0 1.20 
Golf Course Carrier 38AKS-024 20.0 1.30 
Golf Course Carrier 38AK-012 10.0 1.30 

The Senior Center's domestic water system primarily incorporates the usage of outdated 
standard-flow water closets, urinals, and faucets. 

AREAS OF FOCUS 
The initial feasibility study is not intended as an exhaustive review of all potential 
improvement measures available to the city, but is a targeted, high-level assessment of key 
areas that represent areas that typically offer the highest levels of potential savings and 
overall economic returns. Identified project opportunities in these areas are used to provide 
support for conducting an Investment Grade. Audit, where all savings opportunities will be 
analyzed in greater detail. The following briefly describes the areas of focus associated with 
ESG's analysis of the City of Miami Springs. 

Street Lighting 
New LED and induction street lighting products provide a great opportunity to save energy 
and maintenance costs. These new fixtures use approximately half the energy the existing 
fixtures with an expected life of 20 years without lamp replacements. This greatly reduces 
the maintenance requirements. Another benefit is that the LED's and Induction retrofits 
produce a white light that provide a better color rendering than traditional High Pressure 
Sodium fixtures for better visibility at night. 

Lighting 
Facility lighting systems typically comprise between 20% - 30% of a facility's energy 
consumption. Facility lighting often offers an attractive energy conservation opportunity due 
to the relatively low cost of upgrading to newer technologies in relation to gained efficiencies. 
Current facility lighting equipment options include ultra-efficient fluorescent, induction, and 
LED technologies. All of which, offer greatly improved efficiencies, extended product life, and 
reduced levels of certain hazardous materials. 

HVAC & Controls 
HVAC systems typically compose 50% - 60% of a facility's energy consumption. As HVAC 
systems age, they experience a material decrease in efficiency while also requiring ever 
increasing preventative maintenance and repair costs. This overall increase in cost of 
operations contrasted with improved efficiencies and overall performance offered by newer 
chiller technologies often provides sufficient savings to justify the replacement of aging 
systems. Significant operational savings combined with energy savings can support the 
relatively high initial capital cost and longer paybacks associated with this type of equipment. 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



Domestic Water 
The use of low-flow domestic water fixtures (toilets, urinals, faucets, shower heads, etc.) can 
reduce water consumption by more than 50% compared to standard flow systems. Although 
domestic water usage generally represents only a small portion of a facility's total utility 
costs, the relatively low cost of upgrading to low-flow fixtures is typically an excellent 
investment given the quick paybacks and long life of the equipment. 

AREAS FOR ADDITIONAL REVIEW 
ESG believes there are additional areas of opportunity for savings within the City, however 
the analysis of these associated systems exceed the scope of this feasibility study but these 
opportunities would be evaluated and developed as part of the Investment Grade Energy 
Audit phase of project development. The following section lists a few of these areas 

Building Envelope 
As buildings age, they often begin to experience compromises in their envelope. Poor 
insulation, leaky roofs, windows, doors, etc. can all lead to increased costs of operation, 
reduced comfort, and indoor air quality issues. As part of the investment grade audit ESG 
will evaluate the envelope integrity of city facilities and identify any cost effective 
improvements that should be considered for final project scope. 

Park & Sports Lighting 
Miami Springs has several parks that include lighting for walking paths, tennis and 
basketball courts, and baseball fields. All of these systems require specialty lighting that 
requires a more detailed analysis to insure that any proposed retrofits will meet required 
lighting levels for safety. ESG's Investment Grade Audit will evaluate the existing park and 
sports lighting including control systems to identify any cost effective solutions that should be 
considered for the final project scope. 

Utility Rate Study 
Utility bills contain critical information that can help identify energy problems. Occasionally 
the bills contain errors due to improper meter reads, estimated meter reads, failure to reset 
demands, improper rate applications, taxes, franchise fees, equipment rental fees and so on. 
ESG will audit and analyze utility bills for the potential to switch rate structures and meter 
types. The wrong rate structure can cost the City thousands of dollars, so surveillance of bills 
routinely is a big part of ESG's analytical process. Additionally, ESG will work closely with 
City's utility providers to rectify billing errors, secure refunds, identify potential rebates for 
conservation retrofits, etc. 

Alternative Fuel 
The City employees a wide range of fleet vehicles to support city operations. Many municipal 
vehicle fleets are now exploring the economic benefits of conversion to alternative fuel 
vehicles from hybrid and electric staff cars to Biodiesel and GNC fueled heavy vehicles. If 
these alternatives are of interest to the City, ESG can help provide an analysis of current 
options and develop cost effective implementation strategies. 

Renewable Energy Resources 
Renewable energy technologies have become more cost effective during the past few years. 
With rising energy costs and reduction in the cost of solar technologies, ESG is identifying 
more and more practical uses for renewable energy applications. Specific areas of 
considerations for Miami Springs will include solar golf cart charging stations at the golf 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



course and solar water heaters for the Police, Fire and Rescue facilities, the Recreation 
Center, and the golf course. 

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED CONSERVATION MEASURES 
The following recommended conservation measures represent a potential savings of 
$53,111 in energy and $94,264 in operational and avoided capital costs. 

ECM Descriptions 

LED and Induction Street Lighting - Replace and retrofit existing street lighting with high 
efficiency and low maintenance with long life LED and induction lighting. 

Interior Lighting Retrofits - Retrofit exiting fluorescent lighting fixtures at City Hall, Public 
Works, the Senior Center, Recreational Center, and the Golf Course with new higher 
efficiency T8 lamps and ballasts. Existing gym high bay 400 Watt metal halide fixtures will be 
replaced with T-5 Fluorescent fixtures. Remaining incandescent lights will be retrofitted with 
compact fluorescent bulbs. Additionally, automated lighting controls will be installed in 
specified areas to reduce unnecessary run hours. 

Public Works HVAC replacement - Replace existing end of life HVAC systems with new high 
efficiency HVAC systems. 

Senior Center HVAC replacement - Replace existing end of life HVAC systems with new high 
efficiency HVAC systems. 

Golf Course HVAC replacement - _Replace existing end of life HVAC systems with new high 
efficiency HVAC systems. 

City Hall Upgrade to VRV & New Ceilings - Install a new HVAC system in City Hall that would 
use VRV air handling units and install new ceiling below the new ductwork throughout the 
facility. Remove the existing unit air handlers from the building to reduce maintenance cost 
and avoided future capital cost to replace this equipment at the end of its expected life. The 
new system will provide better temperature control while savings some energy. 

Water Conservation - Replace or retrofit standard-flow fixtures at City Hall, Public Works, the 
Senior Center, and the Golf Course with new, low-flow devices as part of this project. 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



Energy Systems Group Background and Experience 
ESG was founded in 1994 to help customers develop and 
implement energy solutions that improve facilities through 
energy efficiency based capital projects. We are a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Vectren Corporation (NYSE: WC). an 
energy and applied technology holding company 
headquartered in Evansville, Indiana with assets in excess of 
$4.0 billion embloying approximately 3,500 people. ESG's 
mission is to be the BEST energy services and performance 
contracting company in North America. Our focus on 
developing long lasting and trusting relationships with our 
customers is one of the cornerstones of ESG's success. 
Using our strengths in project development, design, 
financing, operations, maintenance, and project 
management, we strive to discover distinctive solutions for 
the complex issues facing today's energy consumers. 

Cofl)orate Headquarters: 
4655 Rosebud Lane 
Newburgh, IN 47630 
(812) 4 71-5000 

@gional Office: 
17757 US Highway 19 North 
Suite 210 
Clearwater, FL 33764-6592 
(727) 533-0403 

State of Florida Performance Contracting Program 
The State of Florida through FS 489.145 encourages governmental entities to utilize 
Guaranteed Energy Savings Performance Contracting (ESPC) as a practical way to obtain and 
finance energy-saving projects for their facilities. Performance contracting can provide the 
resources to finance and acquire needed capital equipment and improve energy efficiency 
and comfort in public buildings. Numerous state agencies, county governments, 
municipalities, school districts, and colleges in the State of Florida have taken advantage of 
performance contracting to fund capital improvements without the commitment of capital 
funds while saving hundreds of millions of dollars in utility costs. 

JYplcal Schedule for an Energy Performance Contract 
Energy Savings Performance Contracting (ESPC) represents a partnership between the City 
and ESG whereby the energy savings discovered by ESG are used to pay for the implemented 
improvements and upgrades. Consequently, the greater the verifiable savings discovered, 
the more equipment and systems that can be replaced or repaired. In no event will the total 
project costs be more than the savings and increased revenues guaranteed to and delivered 
to the City. In that ESG will insure all of the upfront capital necessary to implement the 
project, guaranteeing a positive cash flow to the City would begin immediately following 
equipment commissioning. 

The following is a typical schedule for the implementation of an ESPC for a Public Entity in 
Florida: 

1. Select a qualified ESCO partner for the City's project. This can be accomplished via 
the issuance of a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) in accordance with Florida 
Statutes 489.145 to identify and select a State-qualified ESCO (Energy Services 
Company) 

2. Enter into an Investment Grade Energy Audit (IGA) Agreement, setting forth the audit 
scope, the desired contract terms and conditions. as well as an audit fee should the 
project not proceed beyond the IGA 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 
~:.'2011 hwroy Sy51c<m {iwup, ll< 



3. Receive and review the completed IGA as well as the Energy Services Agreement 
(ESA) from the ESCO for the Energy Performance Contract 

4. Execute the ESPC with the ESCO 

5. ESCO commences equipment procurement and construction 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



EXHIBIT A 
ECM DESCRIPTION AND ENERGY SAVINGS OVERVIEW 

The feasibility analysis projects a base project opportunity that would include a total of 
$1.9 million worth of self-funding infrastructure and facility improvements that will 
generate an estimated $147,000 in annual energy and operational savings and future 
capital cost avoidance representing an aggregate simple payback of 13. l years. 
Recommended Energy Conservation Measures grouped and numbered by ECM type are 
outlined below: 

I LED Street Lighting Retrofit 
1.1 Replace Existing HPS Street Lighting Fixtures with New LED Fixtures 

2 Interior Lighting Retrofit 

2.1 Retrofit existing lightingfixtures with energy efficient lighting and ballasts 
2.2 Install occupancy sensors, photocells and daylight harvesting in the buildings 
2.3 Replace Existing Metal Halide Lighting System with New High Bay 1~5 

System 

3 HV AC Upgrades 
3.1 Replace City Hall HVAC System with New VRV System 
3.2 Replace Existing Ci(v Hall Ductwork with New Ductwork 
3.3 Replace Existing City Hall Drop Ceilings with New Grid and Tile 
3.4 Replace Existing HVAC Public Works HVAC Systems with New Systems 
3.5 Replace Existing Senior Center Split Systems with New Split Systems 
3.6 Replace Existing Golf Course Split Systems and Rooftop Systems with New 

HVAC Systems 

4 Water Conservation 
4. J Replace Existing Standard Flow Toilets with New Low-Flow Toilets and Flush 

Valves 
4.2 Replace Existing Standard Flow Urinal Flush Valves with New Low-Flow 

Flush Valves 
4.3 Install New Aerators on Existing Faucets 

More detailed descriptions of each ECM including estimated economics arc provided in 
the following section. 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



ECM 1-LED STREET LIGHTS 

ESG proposes to replace or retrofit existing street lighting with high efficiency, low 
1naintenance, and long life l,EI) and induction lighting. Color rendering index, 
component life and quality of light are all dramatically improved through the utilization 
of the new lighting technology. 

o City Owned and Maintained Street Lights 

Miami Springs currently has approximately 450 city owned and maintained street lights. 
Most of the existing lighting is high pressure sodiuin which is very inefficient and gives 
off a yellow light with low color rendering. 

ESG proposes to retrofit or replace all existing city owned and maintained street lights 
with new LED or Induction fixtures. These lighting systems arc far superior to the 
existing HID lighting in both efficiency and longevity. Color rendering index, 
component life and quality of light arc all dramatically improved through the utilization 
of the new lighting technology. It is assumed that the existing pole, arm and electrical 
wiring arc in good condition and changing any of these are not part of this scope of 
work 

Correct selection of specific technology and fixture type is essential fOr a successful 
system upgrade. ESG will work with City staff to implement a two phase design and 
developtnent process for finalizing scope and cquiptnent selection. Phase I will be a 
point-by-point photo111etric analysis utilizing 1nanufacturer specifications and IES data 
files. This will allow ESG and the City to select a short list of potential materials based 
on 1neeting dctennined 1ninin1u111 specification require111ents. Phase II will involve 
installing sample fixtures for each selected product during Phase L These fixtures will 
be evaluated by ESG and the City staff for features such as fixture quality, ease of 
installation, and real conditions perfor1nance. 

Figure l: Typical Lim Street Lighting 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



Scope of Work . • Existing street lights will be replaced or retrofitted with appropriately selected LED 
or induction fixtures 

o Pre and Post light level readings to insure proper light levels and distribution to 
1naxitnizc light quality and 1ninhnizc glare 

o New fixtures will be GPS located and inventoried for future tracking and 

maintenance 

o New fixture installation infonnation will be supplied to FP&L to coordinate 
appropriate rate adjustments to existing accounts 

lijikd@;iilih\jUpiiJibiik4iJiUl~iiJ1ieJdiN.jUIGAA 

o 'fhe new lights will provide approxitnately 50% reduction in energy consu1nption 
over existing systern. 

o New Hghting systc1ns proposed by this project offer an extensive i1nprove1nent in 
rated bun1 life co1npared to existing fixtures. On average equip1nent life will be 
extend by 4 to 5 times that of the cun-ent system. New fixtures will feature extended 
warranties ranging between I 0 and 15 years. 

o 'fhe new lan1ps will have a high color-rendering index resulting in an increase in light 
quality. As compared to the yellow color rendering of existing HI'S fixtures the new 
LED or Induction lighting will provide a clean white light that offers improved 
visability and security. 

l&el61@1Qiiji&JQ\i4§iloij 

lv£trt1c1![actyi;er and 
Tyf!¢. 

0-201 l [nr•m· Sp1t<P11' (1foup, UC 

The equiptnent for this proposed nleasure will be specified and selected with input fi·on1 
City Staff Potential OEMs include but not limited to the following: 

Fixtures: 

• Phillips Hadco Lighting Co 

• Beta Lighting 

o Leol'ek Jjghting 

o Neptune l,ighting 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



ECM 2 - INSTALL ENERGY EFFICIENT LIGHTING AND CONTROLS 

ESG proposes a co1nbination of insta1ling new energy efficient lighting fixtures, as well 
as retrofitting existing fluorescent fixtures to increase overall cfliciency. l'his wi11 also 
consolidate a wide range of fluorescent lainp types currently used by the City to create a 
co1nn1onality of stock. 

Auton1atcd lighting controls will be installed in specified areas to reduce unnecessary 
run hours. 

• City Hall 

• Public Works 

o Senior Center 

o H.ecreation Center 

• Golf Course & County Club 

a DJDi i!.i I I'·' Dl tiitil' I [oij 

Existing lighting systems consist primarily of2'x4' and 2'x2' lay-in fluorescent troffer 
fixtures with either inefficient 40W T-12 or moderately efficient 32W T-8 lamps and 
ballasts. Additionally, there is a small quantity of incandescent and compact fluorescent 
lamps. The gymnasium lighting at the Recreation Center is comprised of 400W HID 
metal halide fixtures. 

ESG proposes to retrofit or replace all existing 40W T-12 and 32W T-8 lamps and 
ballasts with new 28W T-8 lamps and ballasts. All remaining incandescent lamps will 
be replaced with new compact fluorescent or screw in LED lan1ps. Surface tnounted 
wall packs will be replaced with higher efficiency induction or LED fixtures. Existing 
gym high bay 400W metal halide fixtures will be replaced with T-5 Fluorescent 
fixtures. Along with energy savings, this installation will offer improved lighting 
quality and will reduce the inaintenance costs substantially replacing existing equipn1ent 
with a 1nore standardized selection of new longer life equip1nent. 

Figure 1: Typical Energy Efficient Lighting 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



• Existing 2'x4' lay-in troffors containing two (2) T-8 32W lamps will be retrofitted 

with two (2) new T-8 28W lamps and high efficiency electronic ballast, tandem 

wiring where applicable to reduce ballast costs and increase savings. 

• Existing 2'x4' lay-in troffers containing three (3), and four (4) T-8 32W lamps will 
be retrofitted with three (3), or four (4) new T-8 lamps and a single high efficiency 

electronic ballast. In select areas having light levels well above rcconunended 

values the quantity of la1nps will be reduced in the existing fixtures resulting in 

proper illutnination and increased energy savings. 

e Existing fixtures containing incandescent latnps will be retrofitted with screw in 

co1npact fluorescent latnps. 

• Existing gym high bay 400W metal halide fixtures will be replaced with T-5 
Fluorescent fixtures. 

il@Ui@i1jil8£1WUQ!i$SLii1§4i.i\iiOM~iiij1ieJQ&Ailoi$ 

& crhe new la1nps will have a high color-rendering index resulting in an increase in 
light quality. 

• New T-8 lamps will maintain lighting levels within the JES standards. 

e Because of the installation of new la1nps and ballasts, 111aintenance costs will be 
lower. 

o Efforts have been tnade as part of the rcco1n1nendations to standardize on 
cquiptnent reducing the variety of replace1nent lamps that 1nust be stocked. 

o Much of the existing lighting cquip1nent contain hazardous tnatcrials. All la1nps 
and ballasts will be disposed of according to state and federal regulations. Records 
of this material handling and disposal will be provided to the City upon 
completion. 

1MolUl¢i1MilS&ol;£iBiile1§ 

Manufacturer and 
Ty}Je 

rfhe equip1ncnt for this proposed tncasure will be specified and selected with input frotn 
City Staff. Potential OEMs include but not limited to the following: 

Lamps: 
• Phillips Lighting Co 

o Sylvania 

• GE 
Ballasts: 
o Advanct:d 

o Sylvania 

• GE 
Reflectors: 
• Reflect-A-Light 

• EPA 

Proprietary and Confidential 

Building Performance with Energy 

May 8, 2013 



Occupancy Sensors: 
o Sensor Switch 

• Wattstopper 

Proprietary and Confidential 

Building Performance with Energy 

May 8, 2013 



ECM 3 - INSTALL NEW HIGH EJ?J?JCIENCY HV AC SYSTEMS 

Afeasllre Overview The goal of this project is to replace the existing aging and inefficient HV AC equipment 
with new syste1ns 1natched for facility need considering energy efficiency, reduced 
maintenance, itnproved co1nfort, and overall life cycle costing. 

• City Hall 

• Public Works 

o Senior Center 

• Golf Course & County Club 

Air conditioning for these facilities are provided by a co1nbination of air cooled chillers 
and packaged style units, and wall units ranging between . 7 and 70 tons. l~xisting 

systems range between I 0 and 20 years of age and as such are at or past the end of their 
useful life. They are estimated to have operating efficiencies between 1.33 and 1.17 kW 
per ton, which is well below current efficiency standards of comparable new equipment. 
pfhc advanced age of these systc1ns also result in increased system inaintenance costs 
and reliability concerns that could potentially interntpt essential city operations. 

City~- ----
City Hall Carrier 50TFF012 10.0 1.33 

Public Works lndetenninate 3 1.33 

Public Works lndetenninate 0.7 1.33 
Public Works lndetern1inate 1.5 1.33 
Public Works lndetenninate 0.7 1.33 
Public Works lndetenninate 1 1.33 
Public Works lndetenninate 1.5 1.33 
Public Works lndetenninate 0.8 1.33 
Public Works lndetenninate 2 1.33 
Senior Center Trane Unknown 5.0 1.20 -----
Senior Center Goodman Unknown 5.0 1.20 
Golf Course Carrier 50TJ-005 4.0 1.20 
Golf Course Carrier 50TJ-005 4.0 1.20 

·------~~- ------- --·--· -- 20.0 Golf Course Carrier 38AKS-024 1.30 
Golf Course Carrier 38AK-012 10.0 1.30 

Building Performance'with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



ESG proposes to install high-efficiency new high efficiency systems. New units will 
have average efficiencies of0.9 kW/ton. 

City Hall would be upgraded utilizing a variable refrigerant volume (VRV) system. The 
systc111 will include zoned air handlers and external condenser units. New refl'igerant 
piping will be routed throughout the facility. New air distribution systems will be installed 
along with new ceilings within the facility. l'he systcin will also contain a dedicated 
outside air unit to provide ventilation to meet ASHRAE Standard 62.1. A new central 
control syste1n for better operation and inaintenance is included. 

Existing Units at the Senior Center and Golf Course will be replaced with new hihger 
efficiency, packaged unit styled systems. 

Combination wlt:.h VRV Ill 

Figure 1: Typical VRV UV AC System 

• Replace existing City Hall HVAC system with new VRV System. 

• Replace existing City Hall ductwork with new ductwork 

• Replace existing City Hall drop ceilings with new grid and tile 

• Replace existing Public Works HV AC systems with new HVAC systems 

fll Ilcplacc existing Senior Center split systen1s with new split syste1ns 

e lleplace existing (i-olf Course split and rooftop systen1s with new slip and rooftop 
syste1ns 

e Install concrete pads for new units as needed 

o Provide electric disconnects for new units 

o Provide test and balance services for new systems 

o Start-up and test of new equipn1cnt 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



• New systems will improve overall energy efficiency of facility HVAC systems 

o New systems will reduce the overall titne and cost associated with systetn 
1naintenance 

o ltnprovcd cotnfort within facilities resulting fro1n general itnprovetnents in 
tc111perature control and indoor air quality 

o Proper scheduling will elitninate tnost itnpact on nonnal operations at the City's 
buildings. 

o Installing, starting up, and servicing this equipn1ent can be hazardous due to 
systen1 pressures and electrical co1nponcnts. Only trained, qualified installers and 
service tnechanics will install, start up, and service this equiptnent. 

• When working on this equip1nent, observe precautions in the literature, and on 
tags, stickers, and labels attached to the equip1ncnt, and any other safety 
precautions that apply. Follow all safoty codes. Wear safety glasses and work 
gloves. (Jse care in handling, rigging, and setting this equiptnent, and in handling 
all electrical coinponents. Maintain the equip1nent according to all 1nanufacturcrs' 
instructions. 

IM01Ull£i1Qiiiil;£iiillil@ 

The equip1nent for this proposed 111easure wi1l be specified and selected with input fi·on1 
City Staff. Potential OEMs include but not limited to the following: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Daikin 

Trane Corp . 

Carrier Corp . 

York International 

Proprietary and Confidential 

Building Performance with Energy 

May 8, 2013 



ECM 4 - IMPLEMENT WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

....... fv!.•'/(l.SY,1.() Qy¢~\)iiet\i/? ESG will replace any existing standard-flow fixtures with new water closets, new urinal 
flush valves, and new lavatory aerators, and new showerheads throughout City facilities. 
The new devices will be low-flow devices conforming to the latest standards. This 
action will reduce unnecessary water use, tninitnize inaintenance requireinents, and 
provide the facilities with new, n1ore attractive plu1nbing fixtures. 

• City Hall 

• Public Works 

o Senior Center 

• Golf Course & County Club 

111;1111&.1.1g1191;1teg 

Scope of Work 

the buildings primarily have plumbing fixtures that appear to be of original 
construction. 1'he toilets observed during our investigation are equipped with 
flushometers with flush rates of approximately 3.4 to 5 gallons per flush (gpf) on 
average. The urinals observed during the audit had average flush rates near 2.0 gpf. 
Sink faucets and showerheads varied greatly from building to building, but appeared to 
average around 3.1 gallons per minute (gpm). 

ESG will replace or retrofit each of these standard-flow fixtures with new, low-flow 
devices as part of this project. ESG will use the plumbing fixtures approved by the City 
in the buildings. 

• Replace existing toilets with new 1.2 gpm toilets and flush valves 

• 
• 
• 

Retrofit existing urinal flush valves with new l .O gpm flush valves 

Install aerators or inline flow restrictors on all faucets 

Install new low flow showerheads in all showers 

Building Performance with Energy 

Proprietary and Confidential May 8, 2013 



l1ijQ«i&ilteri\§uUi1§W,iiM41\iiDULl43•i!lQMMiiM@ 

e The benefit of this 1ncasure will be a reduction in the quantity of water consun1ed. 
Modern toilet fixtures have been designed to efficiently flush waste with much less 
water, although a brief period of testing and calibration may be required to balance 
the building water pressure. 

o Current state codes require the use of low-flow water fixtures in new construction. 
Although these codes are not retroactive, the replacetnent of older, high
consumption water fixtures with new, low-flow units can result in significant 
water and sewer cost savings. 

o 'J'he replace1ncnt equipn1ent will provide flushing action adequate to rcinove all 
waste, and wil1 be consistent with the fixtures in all buildings. 

o Retrofit of the sinks aerators and showerheads will also save thennal energy, by 
reducing the arnount of hot water constuned. 

The equipment for this proposed measure will be' specified and selected with input from 
City Staff Potential OEMs include but not limited to the following: 

• Toto USA Inc, 
o Sloan 

Proprietary and Confidential 

Building Performance with Energy 

May 8, 2013 



Attachment D 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made between the City of Miami Springs, Florida, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida (hereinafter the "City"), and BGA, Inc., a ConEdison Solutions 
Company, a corporation having a place of business at 3101 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., 
Suite 110, Tampa, Florida 33607 (hereinafter the "Contractor"). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Florida Statute 489.145, the City is desirous of obtaining a 
Contractor to provide an investment grade technical energy audit ("Audit") at the City's Facilities; 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the state of Florida has determined that investment in 
energy, water, and wastewater efficiency and conservation measures in facilities can reduce the 
amount of energy and water consumed and wastewater produced and result in immediate and 
long term savings; 

WHEREAS, the City has issued an RFQ (Letter of Interest and Preliminary Audit) for the 
purpose of obtaining qualifications from entities which are qualified to perform such audits; 

WHEREAS, Contractor was selected in compliance with Florida Statute 287.055 for the 
purpose of providing such an audit; 

WHEREAS, the provision of such services shall mutually benefit the parties hereto and the 
residents of Miami Springs, Florida. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants herein contained, it is mutually 
agreed between the parties as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall conduct the Audit of the Facilities and provide a 
report to the City that will contain detailed projections of energy and cost savings to be 
obtained at the City Facilities as a result of the installation of recommended Energy 
Conservation Measures ("ECMs") along with a savings analysis ("Report") that will meet or 
exceed the requirements of Section 489.145 of the Florida Statutes. The scope and 
process of how the Audit that will be conducted, and the factors to be considered, is more 
specifically described in Attachment A to this Agreement. 

2. PARTY REPRESENTATIVES: The City and the Contractor shall each, within two weeks of 
the signing of this Agreement, identify to the other party an individual who will be the 
primary point of contact on a day-to-day basis and the individual responsible for managing, 
scheduling, and coordinating the services identified in this Agreement. The Contractor's 
representative shall be available within three (3) business days' notice by electronic mail to 
attend meetings, respond to telephone calls, and to respond to specific inquiries. Should 
either party need to appoint a different representative during the course of the Agreement, it 
shall notify the other party in writing of the name of the new representative within two (2) 
business days of becoming aware of the need. Should a party have concerns regarding the 
new representative, it shall notify the other party of those concerns. The parties shall work 
cooperatively to resolve the concerns or identify a different representative. 

3. TERM: The Contractor shall provide the City with the Report 
----------------. (_) calendar days from the date this Agreement is 
fully executed by both parties ('Term"). The City shall conduct a technical review of the 
Report and respond to Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of its receipt of the 
Report, as to whether it accepts the Report in its entirety, or accepts specific ECMs to be 
implemented. If only specific ECMs are selected for implementation by City, then 
Contractor has thirty (30) calendar days to revise such Report including only those ECMs 
selected for implementation, and return such revised Report to City. Once the Report or the 
revised Report is accepted by City, Contractor and City shall proceed with negotiation of a 

I 



Guaranteed Energy Performance Contract ("PC Contract") for implementation of the ECMs 
selected by City. 

4. PAYMENTS: The Contractor is undertaking the Audit under this Agreement at risk. The 
City shall not have any obligation to pay the Contractor for services provided under this 
Agreement. 

The Contractor is undertaking work under this Agreement in consideration of the City's 
good faith intention to negotiate the PC Contract with the Contractor. In consideration of 
Contractor performing the design and engineering services under this Agreement without 
the guarantee that a PC Contract has been executed by the Parties, the City understands 
and agrees that such design and engineering services referenced in the Audit and Report 
shall remain the property of the Contractor and shall not be utilized by the City or another 
company without written authorization by Contractor. 

5. INDEMNIFICATION: The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and 
their employees from all claims, losses and expenses, including attorney's fees, arising out 
of or resulting from the performance, failure in the performance of, or defect in, the products 
or services to be contracted, to the extent such claim, damage, loss or expense(1) is 
attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, death, or personal injury, or to property 
damage, including loss of use resulting there from, and (2) is caused in whole or in part by 
any negligent act or omission of the Contractor, any subcontractor or any of their 
employees, or arises from a job-related injury. The Contractor acknowledges adequate 
consideration for this indemnification provision. 

6. CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: Neither party shall be liable for consequential damages to 
be defined as loss of income, loss of profit, loss of business and reputation, and loss of 
management or employee productivity. Nothing contained in this provision shall be deemed 
to preclude an award of liquidated damages, when applicable, or actual damages incurred 
by the Contractor of Owner. 

7. MODIFICATIONS TO AGREEMENT: Other than previously approved, this Agreement 
together with any exhibits, task assignments and schedules constitute the entire Agreement 
between the City and the Contractor and supersedes all prior written or oral 
understandings. This Agreement and any exhibits, task assignments and schedules may 
only be amended, supplemented or canceled by a written instrument duly executed by the 
parties hereto. 

8. INSURANCE: The Contractor, at its own expense, shall keep in force and at all times 
maintain during the term of this Agreement: 

a. General Liability Insurance: General Liability Insurance issued by responsible 
insurance companies and in a form acceptable to the City, protecting and insuring 
against all the foregoing with combined single limits of not less than One Million 
dollars ($1,000,000) for Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury and 
Advertising Injury. 

b. Auto Liability Insurance: Automobile Liability coverage shall be in the minimum 
amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage. 

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance: Providing coverage 
for all employees of the vendor and subcontractors, with limits of insurance 
consistent with those required by state statute, including Employers Liability limits of 
$100,000. 

d. Professional Liability Insurance: In the event that the Agreement involves 
professional or consulting services, in addition to the aforementioned insurance 

2 



requirements, the vendor shall also be protected by a Professional Liability 
Insurance Policy with limits of not less than One Million dollars ($1,000,000) 

9. INSURANCE CERTIFICATES: The Contractor shall provide the City with Certificate(s) of 
Insurance on all the policies of insurance for General and Auto Liability and renewals 
thereof in a form(s) acceptable to the City. All insurance policies shall be issued by 
responsible companies who are acceptable to the City and licensed and authorized under 
the laws of the State of Florida. 

10. ATTORNEY'S FEES/NONJURY TRIAL: In the event of any legal action to enforce the 
terms of this Agreement each party shall bear its own attorney's fees and costs. Any trial to 
enforce or interpret the terms of this agreement shall be non-jury. 

11. GOVERNING LAW: This agreement shall be governed, interpreted and construed 
according to the ordinances of Miami-Dade County and of the State of Florida. Any action 
brought to enforce the terms or litigate the terms of this agreement shall be brought in the 
venue of Miami-Dade County, Florida. 

12. COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTES: It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to be aware of 
and comply with all statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and requirements of all 
local, county, state, and federal agencies as applicable. 

13. QUALIFICATIONS/ASSIGNMENTS: The Contractor shall supply a copy of a summary of 
the credentials/qualifications/license(s) for those individuals performing work under this 
Agreement before work begins under this Agreement. The Contractor shall ensure those 
individuals maintain credentials/qualifications/license(s) through the term of this Agreement. 
Should the Contractor need to utilize other individuals whose 
credentials/qualifications/license(s) have not previously been disclosed to the City, such 
additional information shall be provided to the City for its approval prior such individual 
performing any work under this Agreement. Such approval shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

14. SUBCONTRACTING: There shall be no subcontracting of the work provided for under this 
Agreement without the written approval of the City. 

15. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Contractor shall perform the services under this 
agreement as an independent contractor and nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to be inconsistent with this relationship or status. Nothing in this agreement shall be 
interpreted or construed to constitute the Contractor or any of its agents or employees to be 
the agent, employee or representative of the City. 

16. RIGHT TO AUDIT RECORDS: In the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor shall 
keep books, records, and accounts of all activities, related to the agreement, in compliance 
with generally accepted accounting procedures. Books, records and accounts related to 
the performance of this agreement shall be open to inspection during regular business 
hours by an authorized representative of the City and shall be retained by the Contractor for 
a period of three (3) years after termination of the City and shall be retained by the 
Contractor for a period of three (3) years after terminating of the agreement. All records or 
documents created by the Contractor or provided to the Contractor by the City in 
connection with the activities or services provided by the Contractor under the terms of this 
agreement, are public records and the Contractor agrees to comply with any request for 
such public records or documents made in accordance with section 119.07 Florida 
Statutes. 

17. PUBLIC RECORDS: The Contractor understands that most records created and/or 
received by the City are public records available for inspection by the public. Records will 
be created pursuant to this Agreement. Should any person or entity make a public records 
request of the City which requires or would require the City to allow inspection or provide 

3 



copies of such records which the Contractor maintains are exempt from Public Records 
Law or are confidential, it shall be the Contractor's obligation to provide the City, within 
twenty four (24) hours (not including weekends and legal holidays) of notification by the City 
to the Contractor of the request, of the specific exemption or confidentiality provision in 
order for the City to comply with the requirements of Florida Statute 119.07. Should the 
City face any legal action to require or enforce inspection or production of records provided 
by the Contractor to the City which the Contractor maintains are exempt or confidential from 
such inspection or production as a public record, then the Consultant shall hire and 
compensate attorney(s) who shall represent the interest of the City as well as the 
Contractor in defending such action. The Contractor shall also pay any costs to defend 
such action and shall pay any costs and attorneys fees which may be awarded pursuant to 
Florida Statute 119.12. 

18. FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER: The Contractor shall provide to the City their Federal Tax ID 
Number or if the Contractor is a sole proprietor a Social Security Number. 

19. FORCE MAJEURE: The Contractor shall not be liable for damage or delay caused directly 
or indirectly by embargos, strikes, lockouts, work interruption or other labor dispute, fire, 
theft, floods, epidemic or pandemic, or any cause beyond the Contractor's control. 

20. EMPLOYMENT: The Contractor shall not engage the services of any person or persons 
now employed by the City, including any department, agency, board or commission thereof, 
to provide services relating to this Agreement without written consent from the City. 

21. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT: The parties hereby acknowledge that they have fully 
reviewed this agreement, its attachments and have had the opportunity to consult with legal 
counsel of their choice, and that this agreement shall not be construed against any party as 
if they were the drafter of this Agreement. 

22. NOTICE: Notice under this agreement shall be given to 
on behalf of the City. 

Notice shall be given to the Contractor by mailing written notice. 

23. INTERLOCAL COOPERATION: The Parties understand and agree that the City's selection 
of Contractor through its competitive selection process and related agreements, including 
this Agreement, shall constitute an offer by Contractor to all public entities within the State 
of Florida under the same general conditions, and that such public entities are allowed to 
utilize the City's selection of Contractor and related Agreements, including this Agreement, 
in order to utilize Contractor for the same or similar services. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals on the day and year 
first above written. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA BGA, INC. 

4 



ATTACHMENT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The primary purpose of the Report is to provide an engineering and economic basis for negotiating 
an Energy Performance Contract between the City and Contractor. 

The Energy Audit and Report will specifically identify the energy improvements and operational 
changes which are recommended to be installed or implemented at the City's Facilities. The Report 
will contain detailed projections of energy and cost savings to be obtained at the Facilities as a 
result of the installation of the recommended ECMs (Energy Conservation Measures). 

The savings calculations will be set forth in accordance with the International Performance 
Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP), and will utilize assumptions, projections and 
baselines which best represent the true value of future energy or operational savings for the 
Facilities (i.e., accurate marginal cost for each unit of savings at the time the audit is performed; 
documented material and operational costs actually avoided; adjustments to the baseline to reflect 
current conditions at the Facilities compared to the historic base period; calculations which account 
for the interactive effects of the recommended ECMs; etc.). 

The Report will describe the plan for installing or implementing the ECMs at the Facilities, including 
all anticipated costs associated with such installation and implementation. 

The following tasks will be performed in producing the Energy Audit and preparing the Report: 

a. Collect General Facilities Information 

The Audit will collect general information regarding the Facilities, such as: size, age, 
construction type, condition and general use of the Facilities. The Audit shall also collect 
and summarize the Facilities' utility cost and consumption data for the most recent twenty 
four (24) month period. 

The Audit will evaluate the impact on utility cost and consumption of any energy initiatives 
currently being installed or currently planned to be installed by the City in the Facilities 
which will remain separate from the Energy Performance Contract throughout the duration 
of that agreement. 

The City shall also make available a record of any energy-related improvements or 
modifications that are currently being installed or are currently planned to be installed by the 
City in the Facilities separate from the energy service agreement throughout the duration of 
that agreement. 

The City shall make available (or cause its energy suppliers to make available) all available 
records and data concerning energy usage for its Facilities for the most current twenty four 
(24) month period. 

The City shall also make available: 

1. Occupancy information; 

2. Descriptions of any changes in the structure of the Facilities or its heating, cooling, 
lighting or other systems or energy requirements; 

3. Descriptions of all major energy consuming or energy saving equipment used in the 
Facilities; 

4. Any comfort problems, code deficiencies and description of energy management 
procedures presently utilized; 

5. Budget information; 

6. Utility facility performance reports and metrics; 

5 



7. Existing relevant third party service contracts; 

8. As-built engineering documentation; 

9. Copies of drawings, equipment logs and maintenance records and work orders for 
affected facilities; and, 

10. Related consulting engineer, or other applicable consultant, analysis reports and 
documentation. 

b. Analyze Existing Systems and Equipment 

The Audit will compile an analysis and inventory (where applicable), and when determined 
feasible by Contractor, of the City's energy consuming facilities to include (but not be limited 
to): Buildings, Parks, Street Lighting, Traffic Lighting, Water Meters, Water and Waste 
Water Treatment Facilities. A physical inspection of the major electrical and mechanical 
systems at the facilities will include, where applicable: 

1. Cooling and heating systems and related equipment 

2. Automatic temperature control systems and equipment 

3. Air distribution systems and equipment 

4. Outdoor ventilation systems and equipment 

5. Hot water systems 

6. Electric motors 5 HP and above, transmission and drive systems 

7. Interior and exterior building lighting, street lighting and traffic lighting 

8. Building envelope 

9. Water consumption, such as restroom fixtures, water fountains, irrigation, etc. 

10. Other major energy using systems, where applicable. 

The analysis and inventory (where applicable) will address the following considerations: 

1. Loads, efficiencies or hours of operation for each system (where Facility(s) 
operating or climatic conditions necessitate, engineering estimates may be used, 
but for large fluctuating loads with high potential savings, appropriate measurements 
will be utilized); 

2. Current operating condition for each system; and, 

3. Estimated remaining useful life of each system. 

When appropriate, interviews will be conducted with the Facilities' operation and 
maintenance staff regarding the Facilities' mechanical systems operation, occupancy 
patterns and problems with comfort levels or equipment reliability. 

c. Establish Base Year Consumption and Reconcile with End Use Consumption Estimates 

The Audit will analyze loading, usage and/or hours of operation for all major end uses 
representing more than five percent (5%) of total Facility(s) consumption including, but not 
limited to: 

1. Lighting; 

2. Heating; 

3. Cooling; 

4. HVAC motors (fans and pumps); 

5. Facility equipment; 

6. Service and maintenance costs; 

7. Water; and, 

8. Other equipment. 

6 



Where loading and/or usage are highly uncertain, spot measurement and/or short term 
monitoring will be employed. Reasonable applications of measurement typically include 
variable loads that are likely candidates for conservation measures, such as cooling 
equipment. 

d. Baseline Development: The Audit will develop Baseline models for energy and utility 
consumption. The Baseline models will represent pre-existing energy consumption and 
facility costs for all end uses within the Facilities, not just those end uses affected by the 
proposed ECMs. The Baseline models for heating and cooling systems will be developed, 
when appropriate, with a State of Florida approved whole-building simulation approach 
using a commercially-available energy simulation software package. The Contractor shall 
use the same energy simulation software, in accordance with recommendations and 
methods promulgated by professional societies and governmental organizations. 

Models for systems that are not weather dependent such as lighting and water consumption 
will be prepared using spread sheets or other appropriate software. The same energy 
simulation software(s) used to develop the Baseline models will be used to develop the 
projected energy cost savings. 

e. Baseline Calibration: The Baseline models will be developed and calibrated with the 
assistance of utility bill data for the immediately preceding twenty four (24) month period. 

f. Water Utility Metering 

The City's water utility metering system will be analyzed to identify potential lost revenue or 
opportunities to minimize operating costs where possible. 

g. Develop List of Potential ECMs 

The Audit and Report will: 

1. Identify, propose and estimate the cost of potential ECMs for installation or 
implementation at the Facilities; 

2. Calculate projected energy and facility cost savings as the difference between 
Baseline energy costs and the costs that are expected to result from the proposed 
ECMs; 

3. Provide a preliminary commissioning plan for the proposed ECMs; 

4. Provide calculations for any rate savings proposals; 

5. Provide supporting calculations for any proposed maintenance or other operational 
savings; 

6. Estimate any environmental costs or benefits of the proposed ECMs (e.g., disposal 
costs, avoided emissions, water conservation, etc.); and, 

7. Comply with all applicable state, federal and local codes and regulations in effect at 
the time of this analysis for all proposed EC Ms. 

h. Select Final Recommended ECMs 

Contractor will, in consultation with the City, recommend specific ECMs from its preliminary 
compilation for installation and implementation at the Facilities. 

i. Develop Savings Estimates 

In the event that questions arise as to the calculation of savings or whether certain items 
will be allowed as savings, Contractor will seek written guidance from the City. The 
following items will be considered as savings or in the development of savings: 

1. City material/commodity cost; 

2. Outside maintenance labor cost (if applicable); 

3. Agreed escalation rates for natural gas; 

7 



4. Agreed escalation rates for electricity; 

5. Agreed escalation rates for water; 

6. City in-house labor cost; 

7. City deferred maintenance cost; and, 

8. Offset of future City capital cost 

j. Measurement & Verification Methods 

Contractor shall recommend methods of measurement and verification of cost savings 
using the International Performance and Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP) to 
account for actual savings. Contractor will recommend which of the Measurement & 
Verification methods to use, once the ECMs have been identified, and such methods will be 
approved by the City for each of the ECMs in the Report. The City reserves the right, upon 
explanation as to how savings were developed, to accept or reject any of the recommended 
savings amounts. It is the Contractor's responsibility to determine all incentives and credits 
offered by the local utility serving the facility or any tax incentives. 

8 



WORKING DRAFT-FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES' ONLY 

GUARANTEED ENERGY, WATER, AND 
WASTEWATER PERFORMANCE SAVINGS CONTRACT 

By and Between 

BGA, INC. 

and 

CITY 01? MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

-----------' 2013 



GUARANTEED ENERGY, WATER, AND 
WASTEWATER PERl<'ORMANCE SAVINGS CONTRACT 

This Guaranteed Energy, Water, and Wastewater Performance Savings Contract (this 
"Contract") is made and entered into as of the day last signed below, by and between BOA, Inc. 
("Company"), a Florida corporation having its principal office at 3101 W. Dr. Mmiin Luther King 
Jr. Blvd., Suite 110, Tampa, Florida 33607, and the City of Miami Springs, Florida, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida (the "City"), with its principal office at , for 
the purpose of installing certain equipment, and providing other services designed to reduce 
energy or water consumption, wastewater production, or energy related operating costs for the 
City. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on January 1, 2008, the Company and the Florida Department of 
Management Services entered into State Term Contract No. 973-320-08-1, authorizing Company 
to perform work for the City and other eligible users under the "Guaranteed Energy, Water, and 
Wastewater Performance Savings Contract Act" as set forth in § 489.145, Florida Statutes (the 
"Act"); and 

WHEREAS, on January 1, 2013, the Florida Department of Management Services 
executed an Amendment No. 1 to State Term Contract No. 973-320-081, to extend the term of 
such contract to December 31, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the State Term Contract, the City obtained from the Company an 
Audit that (i) recommends the installation of certain Conservation Measures at the Facilities, (ii) 
summarizes the costs of those Conservation Measures, and (iii) provides an estimate of the 
amount of cost savings resulting from those Conservation Measures; and 

WHEREAS, the City finds that the amount it would spend on the Conservation Measures 
will not likely exceed the amount of the cost savings for up to twenty (20) years after the date of 
installation, based on the calculations required under the Act; aud 

WHEREAS, the Company has made an assessment of the energy and water performance 
characteristics of the facilities and existing Equipment described in Schedule A, (City Facilities 
and CM Groups To Be Installed), which the City has approved; and 

WHEREAS, the Company will provide a written guarantee that the cost savings will meet 
or exceed the costs of the system and the actual cost savings must meet or exceed the estimated 
cost savings provided in the executed contract; and 

WHEREAS, all selection criteria, notice requirements, certifications and approvals set 
forth in the Act have been satisfied or obtained; and 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and Wastewater 
Performance Savings Contract 



WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Company install the Conservation Measures at the 
Facilities in accordance with and subject to the terms set forth in this Contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the City and Company agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. DEl<'INITIONS. 

Section I. I Definitions. The following terms have the meanings specified below unless 
the context clearly requires otherwise: 

"Annual Excess Savings" means the amount of any actual annual Cost Savings that 
exceeds total annual contract payments made by the City under this Contract for such calendar 
year pursuant to§ 489.145(3)(d)(2), Florida Statutes. 

"Annual Reconciliation" means a determination pursuant to§ 489.145(5)(e), Florida 
Statutes, and Section 5.3 of this Contract, as to whether a shortfall in annual Cost Savings or an 
excess in annual Cost Savings exists based on the provisions of Company's written savings 
guarantee reflected in Schedule B (Savings Guarantee) with savings calculated according to 
Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula). 

"Baseline" means the City's fuel, energy or water consumption for each CM Group. The 
initial Baseline shall be for each month of the calendar year preceding the year this Contract is 
entered and is set forth in Schedule F (Baseline). To the extent the Baseline may be adjusted, it 
shall be adjusted in accordance with Schedule F (Baseline). 

"Conservation Measure" or "CM" means each of the facility alterations or equipment 
purchases set forth in Schedule A, (City Facilities and CM Groups To Be Installed), together with 
any training programs incidental to this Contract, which reduces energy or water consumption, or 
energy-related operating costs at the Facilities. CMs may only include, and this contract is void 
as to any other measures than, items listed in§ 489.145 (3) (b) Florida Statutes. 

"Cost Savings" means the measured reduction in the cost of fuel, energy, or water 
consumption and stipulated operation and maintenance, if applicable, created from the 
implementation of one or more Conservation Measures when compared with the established 
Baseline. The Cost Savings shall be determined in accordance with the formulas and 
methodologies set forth in Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula). 

"Equipment" means all items of property described in the Schedule A (City Facilities and 
CM Groups To Be Installed), and any other items of property pursuant to§ 489. l45(3)(b) Florida 
Statutes. 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vater, and Wastewater 
Pcrfortnancc Savings Contract 

2 



"Facilities" means the City-owned facilities as described in the first paragraph of this 
Contract and reflected in Schedule A (City Facilities and CM Groups To Be Installed). 

"Fiscal Year" means the annual period from ___ _ through 

"CM Group means each group of CMs or other deliverables as listed in Schedule A (City 
Facilities and CM Groups To Be Installed). 

"Guarantee" means the Company's guarantee reflected on Schedule B (Savings 
Guarantee), whereby the Company guarantees that the savings will meet or exceed the costs of the 
CMs and the estimated cost savings established under this Contract. 

"Investment Grade Energy Audit" or "Audit" means the detailed energy, water and/or 
wastewater audit performed by the Company, along with an accompanying analysis of the 
Conservation Measures, and their costs, savings, and benefits prior to entry of this Contract. The 
Audit includes a narrative describing and justifying the need for the CMs. The Audit was 
delivered to the City, and accepted, on , 2013. 

"Legally Available Funds" means funds duly appropriated or otherwise legally available 
for the purpose of making payments under this Contract. 

"Non-Appropdation" means the failure of an appropriation or availability of the City to 
appropriate money for any Fiscal Year sufficient for the continued performance by the City of all 
of the City's obligations under this Contract as evidenced by the passage of a final budget which 
does not include funding sufficient to pay all payments due . 

"Parties" means both the City and the Company collectively, each of which may be 
individually referred to as a "Party". 

"Savings Calculation Formula" means the Company's Savings Calculation Formula set 
forth in Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula). 

"Term" means the first day of the Construction Term, as defined in Section 3.1, through 
the last day of the Savings Guarantee Term, as set forth in Section 3.2. 

SECTION2. INCORPORATION OF OTHER DOCUMENTS 

Section 2.1. This Contract incorporates and makes a part hereof the following documents, 
listed in their order of precedence in the event of a conflict between any of their terms and 
conditions: 

I -This Contract 
2-All Schedules, Exhibits, and Appendices listed in the Table of Contents 
3-The Investment Grade Energy Audit (dated_ J 

----- -"~""" ___ _ 
(;uarantecd Energy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Perfonnancc Savings Contract 

3 



4-The State Term Contract 973-320-08-1, as amended. 

Section 2.2. Investment Grade Energy Audit. The Company has, under separate 
agreement, submitted the complete Investment Grade Energy Audit and analysis of the Facilities 
on ____ ···----···-·---·-' which has been approved and accepted by the City. The Investment 
Grade Energy Audit includes all Conservation Measures agreed upon by the Parties. 

SECTION 3. TERM OF CONTRACT 

Section 3. 1. Construction Term of Contract. The Contract shall be effective and 
binding upon the Parties on the later of: (i) the last date that the Contract is executed by the 
Parties, and (ii) the date that financing is secured hy the City, pursuant to Section 5.5, and shall 
continue until the City executes the Certificate of Acceptance for the last CM Group 
("Construction Term"). 

Section 3.2. Savings GJtarantee Term. The Savings Guarantee shall begin on the date 
the City executes the Certificate of Acceptance for the last CM Group and shall automatically 
renew annually, subject to the City making sufficient annual appropriations based upon continued 
realized savings; provided, however, the Savings Guarantee Term shall not extend beyond the 
earlier of: (i) the effective date of termination under Section 7 of this Contract; or (ii) 

( ) years (the "Savings Guarantee Term"). 
----------·--------~--- -

SECTION 4. SCOPE O:F WORK 

Section 4.1 Installation of CMs. The Company shall: 

(a) install the CMs in the Facilities pursuant to specifications in Schedule A (City 
Facilities and CM Groups To Be Installed). Construction and installation shall proceed in 
accordance with the Construction Schedule approved by the City and attached hereto as Schedule 
E (Construction and Installation Schedule). 

(b) perform all tasks/phases under this Contract in such a manner so as not to harm the 
structural integrity of the buildings or their operating systems and so as to conform to the 
Standards of Comfort set forth in Schedule G (Standards of Comfort) and the Construction 
Schedule specified in Schedule E (Construction and Installation Schedule). The Company shall 
repair and restore to its original condition any area of damage caused by the Company's 
performance under this Contract. The City reserves the right to direct the Company to take 
certain corrective action if the structural integrity of the Facilities or its operating system is 
harmed. All costs associated with such corrective action to damage caused by the Company's 
performance of the work shall be borne by the Company. 

( c) remain responsible for the professional and technical accuracy of all services 
performed, whether by the Company or its subcontractors, under this Contract, throughout the 

(;uaranteed Energy, \Vatc1', and \Vastcwater 
Performance Savings Contract 

4 



Term of this Contract. 

Section 4.2 Acceptance of CMs. 

(a) When the Company considers the CM Group to have hccn substantially completed in 
accordance with all contractual requirements, the Company shall provide the City with a written 
request for substantial completion inspection. Within ten (10) business days from receipt of the 
Company's written request, the City will make an inspection to determine whether the CM Group 
installation is complete. If the City determines the CM Group installation is not complete, the 
City will provide the Company with a specific material performance deficiency list of all items 
that must be corrected or completed before the City would consider the CMs complete. If the 
City does not provide the Company with a specific material deficiency list within fifteen (15) 
business days from receipt ofthc Company's written request, the CM Group shall be considered 
substantially completed. Once the Company has completed all items on the deficiency list, the 
Company can request a second inspection by the City to verify the CM Group to be installed is 
complete. Again the re-inspection shall occur within ten (10) business days and a written 
response within fifteen (15) business days, or the CM Group shall be considered installed and 
completed. Once such final inspection has occurred and all additional non-warranty items have 
been addressed, all applicable permits have been closed, a conditional release oflien has been 
provided by the Company, and all equipment warranties and commissioning reports have been 
received by the City for all CM Groups, the City will provide the Company a signed Certificate of 
Final Acceptance in the format set forth in Exhibit I, for all CM Groups, which shall establish the 
Commencement Date for the Savings Guarantee. 

(b) The Pmties intend that the City's acceptance of substantial completion will be given 
for each CM Group installation as soon as the installation is complete and beneficial use is 
provided. However, it is anticipated and agreed that the City may require use of some installed 
and completed CM Groups prior to the execution of the Certificate of Acceptance. In such 
situations, any maintenance and repairs due to ordinary wear and tear caused by such use prior to 
the issuance of a Certificate of Acceptance will be made at the expense of the City. 

Section 4.3 Records and Data 

(a) The City has furnished or shall furnish (or cause its suppliers to furnish) to the 
Company, upon its request, all of its records and complete data concerning energy or water usage 
and energy/water-related maintenance for the Facilities described in Schedule A (City Facilities 
and CM Groups To Be Installed). During the Term, the City will provide the Company copies of 
all energy and water bills relevant to CMs on a regular basis so that the Company may provide the 
Cost Savings report(s) identified in subsections 4.4(b) and 5.3 below. 

(b) At a minimum, the Company shall provide an annual Cost Savings and reconciliation 
report calculated in accordance with Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula). 

( c) The Company shall also furnish the City with a full set of as-built drawings, 
instructions, manuals, rep01ts and other documentation needed to maintain and operate the CMs. 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and Wastewater 
Performance Snvings Contract 

5 



( d) If this Contract is terminated for any reason other than the default of the City or for 
the convenience of the City, all finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, correspondence, 
reports and any other products prepared for the purpose of performing this Contract, shall be 
made available to, or delivered to, the City for its use before any additional payments are made 
for any reason. 

( c) The Company shall be subject to audit by the City or its designee. The City shall have 
the right upon reasonable notice to have its employees or agents inspect all of the books and 
records of the Company relating to this Contract at the Company's principal place of business 
during the City's normal business hours. 

(f) lfthe City receives a public records request related to the Contract, the Company shall 
be solely responsible for taking whatever action it deems appropriate to legally protect its claim of 
exemption from the public records law. 

Section 4.4 Training, The Company shall conduct the training program described in 
Schedule H (Company's Maintenance Responsibilities and Training) hereto. The training 
specified in Schedule H (Company's Maintenance Responsibilities and Training) must be 
completed prior to acceptance of the CM. The Company shall provide ongoing training whenever 
needed with respect to updated or altered equipment, including upgraded software as defined by 
the software manufacturer. Such training shall be provided at no additional cost to the City. 

Section 4.5 Permits and Armrovals. The Company shall be responsible for obtaining all 
governmental permits and approvals as may be required for installation of the CMs and for the 
performance of its obligations hereunder. The City shall cooperate with the Company in 
obtaining all such permits and approvals. In no event shall the City, however, be responsible for 
payment of any permit fees. The Equipment installed by the Company shall conform to all 
federal, state and local code requirements in effect at the time of such installation. The Company 
shall furnish copies of each permit or license which is required to perform the work to the City 
before the Company commences the portion of the work requiring such permit or license. 

SECTIONS. PAYMENTS TO COMPANY 

Section 5. 1 Energy and Water Performance Savings Guarantee. The Company has 
formulated and provided a written Guarantee that the Cost Savings will meet or exceed the costs 
of the Conservation Measures and the estimated cost savings calculated in accordance with 
Schedule B (Savings Guarantee) and set forth in the Audit pursuant to§ 489.145(4)(c), Florida 
Statutes, and that the amount of any actual annual savings meet or exceed total annual contract 
payments made by the City for the contract pursuant to§ 489.145 (3)(d)(2), Florida Statutes The 
Guarantee is attached as Schedule B (Savings Guarantee), providing the annual level of Cost 
Savings to be achieved as a result of the Conservation Measures provided for in this Contract and 
in accordance with the Savings Calculation Formula as set forth in Schedule D, which is 
calculated in compliance with Florida law. The Guarantee is set forth in annual increments for 
the Savings Guarantee Term of the Contract as specified in Schedule B (Savings Guarantee) and 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastcwater 
Performance Savings Contract 

6 



has been structured so as to be sufficient to cover any and all annual payments required to be 
made by the City. 

Section 5.2 Measuring_Cost Savings. The Parties will measure the Cost Savings using the 
cost savings fonnnla set forth in Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula) and the monitoring 
and verification plans set forth in Schedule I (Measurement and Verification Plan). The Company 
will ensure that the repmied Cost Savings have in fact been recognized or the provisions of Sec. 
5.3 will apply. 

Section 5.3 Annual Reconciliation. 

(a) Reconciliation Reports. Pursuant to§ 489.145(5)(e), Florida Statutes, the Company is 
required to provide to the City an annnal reconciliation of the Cost Savings. Within sixty (60) 
days after the end each year beginning on the date the Certificate of Acceptance was signed, the 
Company will deliver to the City's Contract Manager, identified in Section 19.10 below, an 
Annual Reconciliation report for such calendar year, reflecting the amount guaranteed and the 
amount of actual Cost Savings achieved. Upon delivery of the report and all supporting 
documentation, the City will have thirty (30) business days to accept or reject the report. The 
City shall provide written notice of such rejection, within the stated acceptance period, specifying 
the basis of the deficiency. The Company shall have thirty (30) business days to cure such 
deficiency and deliver to the City a corrected reconciliation report. If the City fails to reject any 
report (including corrected reconciliations) within thirty (30) business days of receipt of all 
required documentation, the City shall be deemed to have accepted the Annual Reconciliation 
contained in the report as of the final day of the 30th business day period, unless a longer 
acceptance period is mutually agreed upon in writing. The Annual Reconciliation report 
verification requirements of the City's Measurement and Verification plan (M&V Plan) is in the 
form attached in Schedule I (Measurement and Verification Plan). 

(b) Annual Review and Reimbursement/Reconciliation. If the annual reconciliation 
report shows that the Company has failed to achieve the annual Savings Guarantee specified in 
Schedule B, the Company shall remit such payment to the City within thirty (JO) days of written 
notice by the City of such monies due. Any excess savings will accrue to the City, and shall not 
be used to cover any prior or subsequent energy savings shortfalls. 

Section 5.4 City Payment. The City shall allow draws from a pre-established escrow 
account to go to the Company as set forth in Schedule C (Compensation to Company and 
Deliverables) based on actual completed milestones. The City shall not be required to make any 
payments to the Company through the established escrow account under this Contract unless and 
until the work required under a pmiicular milestone has been completed. 

Section 5.5 Financing. Upon execution of this Contract, the Parties agree that the City 
will pursue a separate financing agreement with a third pmiy in order to allow the City to finance 
the scope of work under this Contract. Unless a more favorable vehicle is found once this 
Contract is executed, it is expected that this financing vehicle will be a Tax-Exempt Municipal 
Lease-Purchase Agreement. If a lender willing to provide an acceptable financing vehicle cannot 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and Wastewater 
Perfor1nance Savings Contract 

7 



be located, the City will not be obligated to proceed with the implementation of the CMs under 
this Contract. Once the Tax-Exempt Municipal Lease-Purchase Agreement has been executed, an 
escrow account will be created by the lender, with the City's approval. An amount sufficient to 
cover the value of this Contract will be deposited by the lender into this account. As the work 
under this Contract progresses, and based on the pre-established milestones, the Company will 
submit to the City, for approval, escrow account draw requests, as the means of compensation for 
its work. Any interest earned by the funds that are maintained in this escrow account will belong 
to the City. At the end of the construction period, and once all obligations and required 
deliverables are fulfilled (with the exception of measurement and verification services and 
maintenance services), the Company will submit to the City its final draw request and a Final 
Completion Certificate. 

Section 5.6 Current Expense. The City's obligations hereunder constitute a current 
expense that is payable exclusively from Legally Available Funds and shall not he construed to be 
debt, liability or obligation within the meaning of any applicable constitutional or statutory 
limitation or requirement. 

Section 5.7 Baseline Costs. Actual savings are measured against baseline costs, the 
expenses that the City would have incurred had the CM Groups not been implemented. The 
Parties agree that baseline costs shall be calculated using the Baseline set forth in Schedule F. 
Details of the Monitoring and Verification methodology shall be agreed upon as set forth in 
Schedule I. 

SECTION 6. FISCAL FUNDING 

Section 6.1 Annual Awropriations. The City is a political subdivision of the State of 
Florida and the City's performance and obligation to pay under this Contract is contingent upon 
an annual appropriation. The City is subject to the appropriation of funds by the governing body 
of the City in an amount sufficient to allow continuation of its performance in accordance with 
the terms and conditions of this Contract for each and every Fiscal Year following the Fiscal Year 
in which the Contract is in effect. 

Section 6.2 City's Intent to Reguest Armropriations and Make Payments. The City 
intends for this Contract to continue until all payments contemplated under Section 5 have been 
satisfied. The City agrees to direct the person within the City in charge of preparing the City's 
budget to include in the budget request for each Fiscal Year the payments becoming due in such 
Fiscal Year. The City reasonably believes that money in an amount sufficient to make all 
Payments can and will lawfully be appropriated and made available to permit continued 
utilization of the CM in the performance of its essential functions during the Term. 

Section 6.3 Notice of Non-Appropriation. The City shall, upon learning that sufficient 
funds will not available to continue its fnll and faithful performance under this Contract, provide 
prompt written notice to Lender and any other affected parties of such event. 

Section 6.4 Return of Equipment. Upon termination for Non-Appropriation under 
-----~ 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastewater 
Performance Savings Contract 

8 



Section 7.1or7.2, the City shall no longer be responsible for the payment of any additional 
payments coming due in succeeding Fiscal Years. If requested by Lender, and within thirty (30) 
days of such written notice, the City shall cause all equipment in a CM Group that the City is no 
longer responsible for the payment of (together with all documents necessary to transfer legal aud 
beneficial title thereto to Lender) to be returned to the Lender. Any other terms and conditions 
regarding return of equipment will be agreed upon between the City and the Lender under a 
separate Financing Agreement. 

Section 6.5. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Nothing herein shall be construed as 
waiving the sovereign immunity of the City. 

SECTION?. TERMINATION 

Section 7.1.. Termination for Non-Appropriation. This Contract shall immediately 
terminate with respect to each CM Group for which a Non-Appropriation has occurred. The 
termination shall be effective as of the last day for which funds were appropriated and the 
Company or Lender, if allowed under the Financing Agreement, may then pursue its rights under 
Section 6 above. In the event that the appropriations has not been adopted by the governing body 
of the City prior to the expiration of a Fiscal Year, and the Notice of Non-Appropriation is not yet 
due under Section 6.3, the Savings Guarantee Term will be deemed extended and renewed 
pending the enactment of such appropriations act. If any payments are due under this Contract 
during such period, sueh Savings Guarantee Term will be extended and renewed only if: (a) an 
interim or emergency budget implemented by the governing body of the City pending enactment 
of a final budget makes available to the City money that may legally be used to make payments 
during such period; or (b) sums are otherwise available to make such payments. 

Section 7.2 Company Option to Terminate Balance ofCMs. In the event ofa termination 
under Section 7 .1 above, the Company may elect to terminate this Contract with respect to all, but 
not less than all, of the remaining CMs. This election shall be made by written notice to the City 
within thirty (30) days after the Non-Appropriation has occurred and shall be effective upon the 
last day of the Fiscal Year for which funds were not appropriated. Upon the effective date of the 
termination, the City shall pay to the Company any payments and other amounts that are due and 
have not been paid at or before the end of its then current Fiscal Y car with respect to this 
Contract. In the event of termination of this Contract as provided in this Section, the City shall 
comply with Section 6.4 regarding the return of equipment. 

Section 7.3 Termination Upon Default. This Contract is also subject to termination upon 
the occurrence of an event of default, as provided in Section 14 below. 

Section 7.4 Effect of Termination. No CM Group Schedule shall be executed after any 
termination due to Non-Appropriation or Event of Default. 

SECTION 8. WARRANTIES 

Section 8.1 Eguipment Warranties. The Company covenants and agrees that all work 

Gual'antced Energy, Water, and \Vastewatcr 
Performance Savings Contract 

9 

-----~---------------------



performed under the Contract for each CM Group shall be free from defects in workmanship, for 
a period of one (I) year from the date the Certificate of Acceptance is executed by the City for 
each CM Group. The Company further agrees to assign to the City any and all manufacturer's or 
installer's warranties for Equipment or materials not manufactured by the Company and provided 
as part of the work, to the extent that such third-party warranties are assignable and extend 
beyond the one (I) year limited warranty. The City acknowledges that it may obtain additional 
supplier and/or manufacturer warranties through its direct purchase of materials and Equipment, 
and the City shall be solely responsible for securing and verifying all direct purchase warranties 
and/or guarantees. In the event of a warranty claim involving a direct purchase item, the City 
shall work directly with the supplier and/or manufacturer to resolve the claims, and the Company 
shall not be liable for any claim, breach, damage, loss or dispute arising out of or relating to any 
City direct purchased material and/or Equipment in connection with this Contract. 

Section 8.2 Labor Warranties. The Company warrants that all work performed under this 
Contract complies with customary, reasonable and prudent standards of care in accordance with 
standards in the industry and are performed in a professional manner and consistent with City 
supplied specifications and standards. 

Section 8.3. Direct Purchase Procedure. If requested by the City, the Company will 
coordinate direct purchasing of materials and Equipment required under this Contract for the City. 
In such event, the City will, via its purchase orders, purchase the materials and Equipment, a"d 
the Company shall assist the City in the preparation of the direct purchase orders. The City shall 
prepare all direct purchase orders for the review and approval of the Company prior to issuing any 
direct purchase order to any vendor. The City shall execute a Certificate of Entitlement for each 
direct purchase and follow such procedures for direct purchases as set forth in Rule 12A-l.094 
F.A.C, effective January 12, 2011. The form of such Certificate of Entitlement is set forth in 
Exhibit II. 

The Agreement amount shall be reduced by the net, undiscounted amount of the purchase 
orders, plus all sales taxes. 

The Company shall be entitled to sign for and receive all materials and Equipment 
purchased directly by the City on this Project. Upon delivery of any materials or Equipment 
purchased directly by the City, the Company shall promptly investigate each delivery to 
determine if the correct quality and quantity of materials and/or equipment have been delivered, 
and shall report to the City any discrepancy in quality or quantity of the materials and/or 
Equipment observed upon reasonable inspection. In the event of a discrepancy, defect, or 
warranty claim ("Deficiency") involving materials and/or Equipment purchased directly by the 
City, the City shall be responsible for correcting the Deficiency. The City shall be responsible for 
the protection, storage, security and oversight of all direct purchase materials and/or Equipment 
that have been delivered to the jobsite up to the point such Equipment is installed by the Company 
and all costs associated with same. The City, and not the Company, shall be solely liable for all 
direct, indirect, incidental, consequential, and/or delay damage, cost or claim ("Damage") arising 
out of or relating to the City's direct purchase of materials and/or Equipment prior to installation. 
The City waives the ability to setoff or seek Damages from the Company as a result of any direct 

----- --~-----
Guaranteed I<:nergy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Pcrfonnancc Savings Contract 

10 



purchase made by the City prior to the installation of such materials and/or Equipment. In the 
event of a conflict between this Section 8 .3 and any other provision in this Agreement, the 
attachments thereto or the Contract Documents, Section 8.3 shall take precedence, control and 
govern. 

SECTION 9. INDEMNII<ICATION AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

section 9.1 Indemnification by the <::mnpany. The Company agrees and covenants to dcfond, 
hold harmless, indemnify, reimburse and release the City against and from all and any claims, demands, 
liabilities and proceedings on account of death or injury, or damage to or loss of property, that is caused, in 
part or in whole, by the Company's failure to act or negligence, or arising out of, based upon, connected 
with, incidental to or related to the non-performance or performance by the City of the conditions, 
provisions and terms contained in this Agreement; nrovidtcl, ho_wever, that this will not apply to the extent 
that any claim, demand, liability or proceeding is caused by the City's negligence or willful misconduct. 

Section .2 .• .2 lndemnif[cation by the <;:ity. The City agrees and covenants to defend, hold harmless, 
indemnify, reimburse and release Company against and from all and any claims, demands, liabilities and 
proceedings, on account of death or injury, or damage to or loss of property, (a) that is caused, in part or in 
whole, by the City's or any of the City's failure to act or negligence, or arising out of, based upon, 
connected with, incidental to or related to the non-performance or performance by the City of the 
conditions, provisions and terms contained in this Agreement; provided, however, that this will not apply 
to the extent that any claim, demand, liability or proceeding is caused by the Company's negligence or 
wiliful misconduct. 

Section 9.3 Limitation of Liability. Neither Party shall be liable to another for special, 
indirect, consequential or punitive damages, even if the Party has been advised that such damages 
are possible. The Company's liability is limited to the total Compensation actually paid to and 
received by the Company under this Contract. 

SECTION 10. OWNERSHIP 

Section 10.1 Ownership of Certain Proprietary Prope1ty Rights. The City shall not, by 
virtue of this Contract, acquire any interest in any formulas, patterns, devices, secret inventions or 
processes, copyrights, patents, other intellectual or proprietary rights, or similar items of property 
which are or may be used in connection with the CMs. The Company shall grant to the City all 
rights for the duration of this Contract for any and all software or other intellectual property rights 
necessary for the City to continue to operate, maintain, and repair the CMs in a manner that will 
yield maximal consumption reductions. 

Section 10.2 .. Ownership of Existing Equipment. Ownership of the equipment and 
materials presently existing at the Facilities at the time of execution of this Contract shall remain 
the property of the City even if it is replaced or its operation made unnecessary by work 
performed by the Company pursuant to this Contract. The Company shall be responsible for the 

--~-~--------- ---
Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Pcrfor1nancc Savings Contract 

---·----------

11 



disposal of all equipment and materials designated by the City as disposable off-site in 
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations regarding such disposal. 

Section I 0.3 Ownership oflnstallcd Equipment; Risk of Loss. Upon the issuance of a 
Certificate of Acceptance for a CM Group, the City shall have all legal title to and ownership of 
all underlying Equipment and the Company shall take all actions necessary to vest such title and 
ownership in the City. Prior to this date, the risk ofloss or damage to all items shall be the 
responsibility of the Company, unless loss or damage results from negligence by the City, and the 
Company shall be responsible for filing, processing and collecting all damage claims. 

Section. I 0.4 Patent and Copjlright. The Company, without exception, shall indemnify and 
save harmless the City and its employees from liability of any nature or kind, including cost and 
expenses for or on account of any copyrighted, patented, or unpatentcd invention, process or 
article supplied by Company. The Company has no liability when such claim is solely and 
exclusively due to the combination, operation or use of any article supplied hereunder with 
equipment or data not supplied by the Company or is based solely and exclusively upon the City's 
alteration of the article. The City will provide prompt written notification of a claim of copyright 
or patent infringement and will afford the Company full opportunity to defend the action and 
control the defense. Further, if such a claim is made or is pending the Company may, at its 
options and expenses procure for the City the right to continue use ot: replace or modify the 
article to render it non-infringing. (If none of the alternatives arc reasonably available, the City 
agrees to return the article on request to the Company and receive reimbursement, if any, as may 
be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction.) If the Company uses any design, device, or 
materials covered by letters, patent or copyright, it is mutually agreed and understood without 
exception that the negotiated prices shall include all royalties or costs arising from the use of such 
design, device, or materials in any way involved in the work. 

SECTION ll. FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND EQUIPMENT SERVICES 

Section 11.1 Maintenance Procedures. The City agrees that it shall comply with and 
implement the maintenance procedures and methods of operation recommended in the Equipment 
manufacturers' maintenance manuals, common and recommended industry practices, and other 
mutually agreed maintenance procedures. 

Section 11.2 Changes to CMs and Facilities by City, To the extent the Company is 
responsible for maintenance under the Contract, the City shall not move, remove, modify, alter, or 
change in any way the CMs or any part thereof without the prior written approval of the 
Company, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
City may take reasonable steps to protect a CM if, due to an emergency, it is not possible or 
reasonable to notify the Company before taking any such actions. In the event of such an 
emergency, the City shall take reasonable steps to protect the CM from damage or injury and shall 
follow instructions for emergency action provided in advance by the Company. The City agrees 
to maintain the Facilities in good repair and to protect and preserve all portions thereof that may 
in any way affect the operation or maintenance of the CM. If the Company contends that the City 
is not performing maintenance responsibilities, or that the City has made any other material 

-----------------------
(;uarantccd Energy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Performance Savings Contract 

12 



changes, including a change in mauner of use, hours of operation for the equipment, permanent 
changes in the comfort and service parameters, occupancy or structure of the Facilities, types and 
quantities of equipment at the Facilities, then the Company shall submit a report to the City and 
City and the Company shall mutually agree on what, if any, adjustments to Baseline will be made. 
If applicable, the Baseline may also be adjusted to reflect: (i) changes in occupied square footage; 
changes in energy consuming equipment by the City outside the scope of this Contract, (ii) 
changes in the use of the Facilities, and (iii) changes in occupancy census. 

Section 11.3 Changes to CMs by Compal}Y., Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 
this Contract or elsewhere, the Company shall at all times have the right, subject to the City's 
prior written approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, to change the CMs, 
revise any procedures for the operation of the Equipment or implement other saving actions in the 
Facilities, provided that (i) such modifications or additions to, or replacement of the CMs, and 
any operational changes, or new procedures are necessary to enable the Company to achieve the 
savings at the Facilities, and (ii) any cost incurred relative to such modifications, additions or 
replacement of the CMs, or operational changes or new procedures shall be the responsibility of 
the Company. All modifications, additions or replacements of the CMs or revisions to operating 
or other procedures shall be made by written amendment to this Contract pursuant to § 255.258 
Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 12. PROPERTY /CASUAL TY /INSURANCE 

~~c:tion 12.1 Insurance. At all times during the Construction Term, the Company shall 
maintain in full force and effect all insurance coverages customary for companies in it its industry 
of comparable size, including: (I) Workmen's Compensation Insurance sufficient to cover all of 
the employees of the Company working to fulfill this Contract, and (2) Casualty and Liability 
Insurance on the CMs Company delivers and Liability Insurance for its employees and the 
possession, operation, and service of the underlying equipment. The limits of such insurance 
shall be not less than those established by the City's insurance/risk management department for 
the type and size of the work covered under this Contract. Prior to commencement of work under 
this Contract, the Company will be required to provide the City with current certificates of 
insurance specified above. 

Section 12.2 Damage. The Company shall be responsible for (i) any damage to the 
Equipment to be installed or to any other property on the Facilities and (ii) any personal injury 
where such damage or injury occurs as a result of the Company's performance under this 
Contract, but only to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of the Company. 

SECTION 13. BOND 

Section 13.l The City shall be provided with the following bonds, within 30 days of the 
date of this Contract: 

(a) Construction Bond: The Company shall furnish the City a Public Construction Bond, 
for the full cost of completing the work under the Contract. The Construction Bond shall remain 
in effect until the CM is accepted by the City, but may be proportionately reduced by any change 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vater, and Wastewater 
Performance Savings Contrnct 

13 



order deductions by the City for Equipment directly purchased by the City. 

Section 13.2 Bond Provisions. The following provisions shall apply to the bonds in this 
Section: 

(a) The City shall be named as the beneficiary of the bonds. The Company's bonds shall 
provide that the insurer or bonding company shall pay losses suffered by the City directly to the 
City. The Company or its insurer shall provide the City thirty (30) days prior written notice of 
any attempt to cancel or to make any other material changes in the status, coverage or scope of the 
required bond or of the Company's failure to pay bond premiums. The cost of bonds shall be 
reflected as a project cost and included in the Conservation Measures to be installed. 

(b) The Company shall follow§ 255.05 "Bond of contractor constructing public buildings; 
form; action by materialmen" of the Florida Statutes. 

(c) No payments shall be made to the Company until the bond is in place as per§ 255.05 
Florida Statutes. 

( d) To be acceptable to the City as surety for performance bonds, the surety company 
shall: 

(i) Have a currently valid Certificate of Authority, issued by the Florida Department of 
State; 

(ii) Have a currently valid Certificate of Authority issued by the United States Department 
of Treasury under Sections 9304 to 9308 of Title 31 of the United States Code. 

(iii) Be in full compliance with the provisions of the Florida Insurance Code 

(iv) Have a minimum Best's Policyholder Rating of A- or Performance Index Rating of VI 
from Best's Key Rating Guide. 

SECTION 14. EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

Section 14.1 The following are events of default under this Contract: 

(a) Any failure by either Party to pay any payment required to be paid when due. The 
City's failure to pay for reason of Non-Appropriation shall not constitute an event of default, and 
shall be governed by Section 6 of this Contract. 

(b) Any failure by either Party to observe and perform any material covenant, condition 
or agreement on its part to be observed or performed hereunder or under this Contract, other than 
as referred to in Clause (a) of this Section. 

( c) The Company initiates a proceeding in any court, seeking liquidation, reorganization, 
-~- ~, _____ _ 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and \Vastewater 
Pcrfonnance Savings Contract 

14 



debt arrangement, dissolution, winding np, appointment of trustee, receiver, custodian, or the like 
for substantially all of its assets, and such proceeding continues undismissed, unstayed and in 
effect for a period of 60 consecutive days; or an order for relief is entered in an involuntary case 
under the federal bankruptcy Jaws or other similar laws now or hereafter in effect. 

SECTION 15. REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT 

Se<;tjgn 15.1 Opgortunity to Cure Defaults. Each Party shall have a period of forty ( 40) 
days after being notified of an event of default to cure said default, provided that the Party has not 
already failed to cure a default under the terms of this Contract. 

Section 15.2 Remedies ugon Default by City. If a default by the City is not cured in 
accordance with Section I 5.1, the Company may, without a waiver of other remedies which exist 
in Jaw or equity, exercise all remedies available at Jaw or in equity or other appropriate 
proceedings including bringing an action or actions from time to time for recovery of amounts 
due and unpaid by the City, and/or for damages which shall include all costs and expenses 
reasonably incurred in exercise of its remedy. 

Section 15.3 J3_emedies Upon Default by Compa!lY~ If a default by the Company is not 
cured in accordance with Section 15.1, the City shall have the following remedies in Jaw or 
equity: 

(a) The City may exercise any and all remedies at Jaw or equity, or institute other 
proceedings, including, without limitation, bringing an action or actions from time to time for 
specific performance, and/or for the recovery of amounts due and unpaid and/or for damages, 
which shall include all costs and expenses reasonably incurred in exercise of its remedy, 

(b) The City may take any and all steps necessary to cure the Company's default, including 
the hiring or contracting of third parties to fulfill Company's obligations. In the event the City 
takes any action to effect such cure, the Company shall be obligated to reimburse the City for its 
costs and expenses pursuant to any applicable City organizational procedures. 

SECTION 16. ASSIGNMENT 

Section 16.l Assignment by Company. The Company acknowledges that the City is 
induced to enter into this Contract by, among other things, the professional qualifications of the 
Company. The Company agrees that neither this Contract nor any right or obligations hereunder 
may be assigned in whole or in part to another firm, without the prior written approval of the City, 
not to be withheld, conditioned or delayed; provided, however, the Company can without prior 
approval from the City assign this Contract to its parent or affiliate companies, or to a successor 
in interest, in the event of a merger or sale of all or substantially all of the Company's energy 
services-related assets. The Company may, with prior written approval of the City, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld, delegate its duties and performance under this Contract, 
and/or utilize subcontractors, provided that any assignee(s), delegee(s), or subcontractor(s) shall 
fully comply with the terms of this Contract. 

Guaranteed I~ncrgy, Water, aud \Vastcwater 
Performance Savings Contract 

15 



Section 16.2 Assignment by City. The City may transfer or assign this Contract and its 
rights and obligations herein to a successor or purchaser of the Facilities or an interest therein 
subject to the prior written approval of the Company. If the Company rejects the new assignee, 
the City will continue to make the payments associated with the facility or the City can pay the 
remaining principal on the loan for the equipment installed in that facility. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the City's rights and responsibilities may be transferred iu the event that the 
City/department that originally executed this Contract is transferred, moved or absorbed by 
another governmental entity to such succeeding entity. 

SECTION 17. ARBITRATION 

Any dispute, controversy, or claim arising out of or in connection with, or relating to this 
Contract, or any breach or alleged breach hereof, may, upon the agreement of both Parties, be 
submitted to and settled by arbitration in the State of Florida, in conformance with the rules of the 
American Arbitration Association then in effect for commercial disputes (or at any other place or 
under any other form of arbitration mutually acceptable to the Parties). 

The expenses of the arbitration shall be borne equally by the Parties to the arbitration, 
provided that each Party shall pay for and bear the cost of its own experts, evidence, and counsel. 

SECTION 18. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 18. l Mutual Regrescntations, Each Party warrants and represents to the other 
that: 

(a) it has all requisite power, authority, licenses, permits, and franchises, corporate or 
otherwise, to execute and deliver this Contract and perform its obligations hereunder; 

(b) its execution, delivery, and performance of this Contract have been duly authorized by, 
or arc in accordance with, its organic instruments, and this Contract has been duly executed and 
delivered for it by the signatories so authorized, and it constitutes its legal, valid, and binding 
obligation; 

( c) its execution, delivery, and performance of this Contract will not breach or violate, or 
constitute a default under any Contract, lease or instrument to which it is a party or by which it or 
its properties may be bound or affected; or 

( d) it has not received any notice, nor to the best of its knowledge is there pending or 
threatened any notice, of any violation of any applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, rules, 
decrees, awards, permits or orders which would materially and adversely affect its ability to 
perform hereunder. 

Section 18.2 City Representations. The City hereby warrants and represents that: 

Guaranteed Eflcrgy, Water, and Wastewater 
Performance Snvin~s Contract 

16 



(a) it has provided or shall provide timely to the Company, all records relating to energy 
and/or water usage and energy/water-related maintenance of Facilities requested by the Company 
and the information set forth therein is, and all information in other records to be subsequently 
provided pursuant to this Contract will be true and accurate in all material respects; and 

(b) it has not entered into any leases, contracts or agreements with other persons or entities 
regarding the leasing of efficiency equipment or the provision of energy/water management 
services for the Facilities or with regard to servicing any of the related equipment located in the 
Facilities except as disclosed to the Company. 

Section 1_8.3 (:omnany Representation§, The Company hereby warrants and represents 
that: 

(a) before commencing performance of this Contract it shall have: (i) become licensed or 
otherwise permitted to do business in the State of Florida, and (ii) provided proof and 
documentation of required insurance pursuant to Section 12, and (iii) made available, upon 
reasonable request, all documents relating to its performance under this Contract, including all 
contracts and subcontracts entered into; 

(b) it shall use qualified subcontractors and dclcgees, licensed and bonded in this state to 
perform the work so subcontracted or delegated pursuant to the terms hereof; 

( c) it is financially solvent, able to pay its debts as they mature and possessed of sufficient 
working capital to p~rform its obligations under this Contract. 

SECTION 19. MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 19.l Comnliance with Law and Standard Practices. The Company shall perform 
its obligations hereunder in compliance with any and all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 
rules, and regulations, in accordance with sound engineering and safety practices, and in 
compliance with any City safety rules and practices. Upon discovery of a suspected or real 
presence of hazardous materials, including but not limited to asbestos, and in determining the 
need by the Company of disturbing such hazardous materials in order to complete any portion of 
the work under this Contract, the Company shall immediately stop work and notify the City of 
such discovery. The City will quickly endeavor to identify and have such hazardous material(s) 
removed, to the extent necessary for the Company to safely perform its work or to a further extent 
ifthe City deems necessary or preferable. The Construction and Installation Schedule set forth in 
Schedule E shall be allowed to be extended by the number of days such discovery and removal of 
hazardous materials has been accomplished. The Company shall not use, store, dispose of or 
otherwise handle any Hazardous Substance (as defined in 42 U.S.C. Sections 9601, 9603, 6921, 
7412, 49 U.S.C. Sections 1802 and 33 U.S.C. Sections 1321 and 1317 as now or hereinafter 
amended) or Hazardous Material in or on the Facilities except in a lawful manner and so as not to 
cause the City any cost, loss, obligation or liability or expose the City to any claim or suit with 
respect to same. "Hazardous Materials" shall mean petroleum, or any fraction thereof, asbestos, 
polychlorinated biphenyls, or any other substance identified either as a "hazardous substance", 

Guaranteed Energy, \\later, and Wastewater 
Performance Savings Contract 

17 



"hazardous waste", "pollutant", "contaminant" or other similar term in any applicable federal, 
state or local law or regulation, as such law or regulations may be now or hereafter amended. 

Section 19.2 Independent Ca12acity ofComllifilY_. The Pmiies agree that the Company, and 
any agents and employees of the Company, in the performance of this Contract, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers, employees, or agents of the City. 

Section 19.3 No Waiver. The failure of the Company or the City to insist upon the strict 
performance of the terms and conditions hereof shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver or 
relinquishment of either Party's right to thereafter enforce the same in accordance with this 
Contract in the event of a continuing or subsequent default on the part of the Company or the 
City. 

Section 19.4 Severability. In the event that any clause or provision of this Contract or any 
part thereof shall be declared invalid, void, or unenforceable by any court having jurisdiction, 
such invalidity shall not affoct the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Contract unless the result would be manifestly inequitable or unconscionable. 

Section 19.5 Complete Contract. This Contract, including all Schedules, Exhibits and 
Appendices attached hereto, when executed, shall constitute the entire Contract between the 
Parties and this Contract may not be amended, modified, or terminated except by a written 
Contract signed by the Parties. 

Section 19.6 Further Documents. The Parties shall execute and deliver all documents and 
perform all further acts that may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the provisions of this 
Contract. 

Section 19.7 Applicable Law. This Contract and the construction and enforceability 
thereof shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Florida. 

Section 19.8 Notice. Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be deemed 
sufficient if given in writing and delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or delivered by a nationally recognized express mail service, postage prepaid to 
the address shown below or to such other persons or addresses as are specified by similar notice. 
The City's Contract Manager for this project will serve as liaison for the ongoing administration 
of this Contract and the resolution of any problems related thereto. 

TO COMPANY: Andre Leblanc 
Director, Operations 
BGA, Inc. 
310 I W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 13lvd., Suite 110 
Tampa, FL 33607 

With a copy to: 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastewater 
Performance Savings Contract 

18 



TO CITY: 

Michael Gibson 
Vice President 
Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
3101 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Suite 110 
Tampa, FL 33607 

[contact name to be provided by City] 

Section 19.9 Statutory Notices and Requirements. The City shall consider the 
employment by the Company of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 274A(e) of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act. Such violation shall be cause for unilateral cancellation of this 
Contract. An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the public entity crimes list or the 
discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to 
a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or 
repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a 
public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a supplier, subcontractor, or consultant 
under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity 
pursuant to limitations under Chapter 287 Florida Statutes. Wage rates and other factual unit costs 
supporting the compensation arc accurate, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The 
original contract price and any additions thereto will be adjusted to exclude any significant sums 
by which the City determines the contract price was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or 
noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit costs. All such contract adjustments must be made 
within 1 year following the end of this Contract. The Company warrants that it has not employed 
or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
Company to solicit or secure this Contract and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, 
company, corporation, individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
Company any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon or 
resulting from the award or making of this Contract. For the breach or violation of this provision, 
the City shall have the right to terminate this Contract without liability and, at its discretion, to 
deduct from the contract price, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such fee, commission, 
percentage, gift, or consideration. 

Section 19.10 Public Records, The City shall have the right of unilateral cancellation for 
refusal by the Company to allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other material 
subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and made or received by Company in 
conjunction with this Contract. 

Section 19.11 Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any default or delay in the 

Guaranteed J<:ncrgy, Water, and Wastewater 
Pcrfonnancc Savings Contract 

19 



performance of its obligations under this Contract to the extent such default or delay is caused by 
fire, flood, earthquake, elements of nature or acts of God; riots, civil disorders, rebellions or 
revolutions in the United States; injunctions (provided the injunction was not issued as a result of 
any fault or negligence of the Party seeking to have its default or delay excused); or any other 
cause beyond the reasonable control of such Party ("Force Majeure Events"); provided the non
performing Party and its subcontractors are without fault in causing such default or delay, and 
such default or delay could not have been prevented by reasonable precautions and cannot 
reasonably be circumvented by the non-performing Party through the use of alternate sources, 
workaround plans or other means, including disaster recovery plans. Performance times shall be 
considered extended for a period of time equivalent to the time lost because of any such delay, 
provided that in the event the Company is delayed in its performance by reason of such cause, no 
such extension shall be made unless notice thereof is presented by the Company to the City in 
writing within ten (10) business days after the start of the occurrence of such delay, no payment 
shall be made by the City for any fees or expenses incurred by the Company by reason of such 
delay, and the Company shall use best efforts to perform its obligations during such period of 
delay, and notify the City of its abatement or cessation. 

Section 19.12 Interlocal Cooperation. The Parties understand and agree that the City's 
selection of the Company through its competitive selection process and related agreements, 
including this Contract, shall constitute an offer by the Company to all public entities within the 
State of Florida under the same general conditions, and that such public entities are allowed to 
utilize the City's selection of the Company and related Agreements, including this Contract, in 
order to utilize the Company for the same energy performance contracting services. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties hereto subscribe 
their names to this Contract by their duly authorized officers effective as of the date last executed 
below 

BGA,INC. 

By: 
/Signature] 

Title: 

Date: 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and \Vastewater 
Pcrfonnancc Savings Contract 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

By: ~-·· ·····--············ ----
[Signature] 

Title: 

Date: 

20 



SCHEDULE A. CITY FACILITIES AND CM GROUPS TO BE INSTALLED 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastcwater 
Performance Savings Contract 

21 



SCHEDULE B. SA VIN GS GUARANTEE 

The Company guarantees that, during each Guarantee Year during the Guarantee Period, 
the CM Groups shall be capable of producing Guaranteed Savings in an amount equal to or 
greater than Annual Guaranteed Savings for such Guarantee Period, subject to the City's proper 
operation and maintenance of the Facilities, adjustments which the Company is entitled to make 
per the terms of the Agreement, and all other terms of this Savings Guarantee. 

Exhibits or other attachments referenced in this Schedule B are hereby incorporated by 
reference into this Savings Guarantee. The following initial capitalized terms in this Savings 
Gnarantee have the meaning set forth below. 

1. DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.1 Definitions. When used in this Agreement, the following capitalized words 
shall have the meanings ascribed to them below: 

"Energy Costs" may include the cost of electricity and fuels to operate HY AC 
equipment, facility mechanical and lighting systems, and energy management systems, and the 
cost of water and sewer usage, as applicable. 

"Facilities" shall mean those buildings where the energy and operational cost savings 
will be realized. 

"Guarantee Period" is defined as the period beginning on the first (I st) day of the First 
Guarantee Year and ending on the last day of the final Guarantee Year. 

"Guarantee Y car" is defined as the First Guarantee Year and each of the successive 
twelve (12) month periods commencing on the anniversary of the Commencement Date. 

"Guaranteed Savings" is defined as the amount of avoided Energy and Operational 
Costs necessary to pay for the cost of the CM incurred by the City in each Guarantee Year as 
identified in Section 3 .I hereof. 

"Measurement and Verification Plan" (M& V Plan) is defined as the plan providing 
details on how the Guarantee Savings will be verified. 

"Operational Costs" shall include the cost of operating and maintaining the Facilities, 
such as, but not limited to, the cost of inside and outside labor to repair and maintain the CM, the 
cost of custodial supplies, the cost of replacement paits, the cost of deferred maintenance, and the 
cost of new capital equipment. 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, aod \Vastcwatcr 
Pcrfonnance Savings Contract 

22 



(placeholder for Options A through D, depending on which Option of the IPMVP Protocol 
is selected by the Customer] 

"Total Guarantee Y car Savings" is defined as the summation of avoided Energy and 
Operational Costs realized by Facilities in each Guarantee Year as a result of the Work provided 
by the Company. 

2. TERM AND TERMINATION 

Section 2.1 Guarantee Term. The Savings Guarantee shall begin on the date the City 
executes the Certificate of Acceptance for the last CM Group and shall automatically renew 
annually, subject to the City making sufficient annual appropriations based upon continued 
realized savings; provided, however, the Savings Guarantee Term shall not extend beyond the 
earlier of: (i) the effective date of termination under Section 7 of this Contract; or (ii) 

_ _ ______ CJ years (the "Savings Guarantee Term"). 

Section 2.2 Guarantee Termination. Should this Agreement be terminated in whole or in 
part for any reason prior to the end of the Savings Guarantee Term, the Guaranteed Savings for 
the Guarantee Year in which such termination becomes effective shall be prorated as of the 
effective date of such termination, with a reasonable adjustment for seasonal fluctuations in 
Energy and Operational Costs, and the Guaranteed Savings for all subsequent Guarantee Years 
shall be null and void. 

3. SA VIN GS GUARANTEE 

Section 3.1 Guaranteed Savings. The Company guarantees to the City that the identified 
Facilities will realize the total energy and operational cost avoidance through the combined value 
of all CM Groups over the Tenn of the Agreement. In no event shall the Savings Guarantee 
provided herein exceed the total installation, maintenance, and financing costs for the CM Groups 
under this Agreement. 

Section 3.2 Additional Savings. Additional energy and/or operational cost avoidance that 
can be demonstrated as a result of the Company's efforts that result in no additional costs to the 
City beyond the costs identified in this Agreement will be included in the guarantee savings 
reconciliation repmt for the applicable Guarantee Year(s). 

Section 3.3 Savings Reconciliation Documentation. The Company will provide the City 
with a guaranteed savings reconciliation report after each Guarantee Y car in accordance with 
Section 5.3. The City will assist the Company in generating the savings reconciliation report by 
providing the Company with copies of all bills pertaining to Energy Cost together with access to 
relevant records relating to such energy costs. The City will also assist the Company by 
permitting access to the Facilities, any maintenance records, drawings, compliance records or 
other data deemed necessary by the Company to generate the said report. Data and calculations 
utilized by the Company in the preparation of its guarantee cost savings reconciliation report will 
be made available to the City, along with such explanations and clarifications as the City may 

-- ------------------------
Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Performance Savings Contract 

23 



reasonably request. 

_Section 3 .4 Guaranteed Savings Reconciliation. Guaranteed Savings will be determined in 
accordance with the methodology(s), operating parameters, formulas, and stipulated/constants as 
described below and/or defined in Schedule D (Savings Calculation Formula) and/or additional 
methodologies defined by the Company that may be negotiated with City at any time. For each 
CM, the Company will employ an M&V Plan, which may be comprised of any or all of the 
following elements: 

o Pre-retrofit model of energy consumption or demand 
" Post retrofit measured energy consumption 
e Post-retrofit measured demand and time-of~use 
e Post-retrofit energy and demand charges 
" Sampling plan 
" Stipulated Values 

The value of the energy savings will be derived from the measured data and engineering formulae 
included in Schedule D, and the applicable energy charges during each Guarantee Year. In some 
cases, energy usage and/or demand will be calculated from measured variables that directly relate 
to energy consumption, demand or cost, such as, but not limited to, measured flow, temperature, 
current, voltage, enthalpy or pressure. 

4. OWNER CONTROLLED VARIABLES 

Section 4.1 City Maintenance Responsibilities. For the purposes of the Savings Guarantee, 
the City represents, warrants, and agrees to adhere to, follow and implement the maintenance 
procedures and methods of operation recommended in the Equipment manufacturers' 
Maintenance Manuals, common and recommended industry practices, and other mutually agreed 
maintenance procedures. The City further represents, warrants and agrees to protect against and 
replace in the event of any casualty, and not to undertake any changes which would adversely 
affect or reduce the Guaranteed Savings ("Changes"). 

Section 4.2 City Responsibility to Notify. In the event of any failure of the City to 
abide by Section 4.1 of this Savings Guarantee or in the event of any Changes, the City agrees to 
notify the Company in writing within five (5) business days of any actual, anticipated or intended 
variation that would reduce the Guaranteed Savings, whether before substantial completion or 
during the Guarantee Period. Upon receipt of such notice, or in the event that the Company 
independently learns of any such variations, the Company shall be entitled to adjust the 
Guaranteed Savings appropriately. 

Section 4.3 Measurement and Verification. This Savings Guarantee is based on M&V 
Option A and Option D as detailed in this Guarantee. 

5. UTILITY BILLS 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vater, and \Vastewater 
Perfor1nance Savings Contl'act 

24 



Section 5.1 Guarantee. The Savings Guarantee and the Guaranteed Savings in any M&V 
Plan report is not a representation, guarantee or warranty that the actual dollar amount of utility 
bills of the City will be reduced or lower than before, as so many other factors affect utility hills. 
This is only a guarantee that the Total Guaranteed Savings will meet or exceed the Guaranteed 
Savings during each respective annual measurement period during the Guaranteed Savings Period 
if the CM is operated and maintained by the City as required by this Contract. As the City has 
sole custody and control over the CM, the Company is permitted to adjust the Total Guaranteed 
Savings, as allowed under this Contract. 

6. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE CITY 

Section 6. l Company Remedies. Prior to the delivery of any Annual Reconciliation report, 
in the event that snch Annual Reconciliation report would indicate that the CM will otherwise fail 
to produce Guaranteed Savings in an amount at least equal to the Total Guarantee Year Savings 
for such annual period (and such situation is not caused by the City's failure to operate the CM 
per this Contract), the Company may, on one or more occasions, take action to cause the 
Guaranteed Savings to equal or exceed the Total Guarantee Year Savings, including, but not 
limited to, fine-tuning the CM and the addition of implementation methods, operation methods or 
energy conservation measures which would increase the Guaranteed Savings. In any such remedy 
case, the Company shall provide the City with notice of any such activity including an Annual 
Reconciliation report, which will provide the appropriate details. Any such actions shall not 
adversely impact facility operations nor impede on normal facility functionality. 

Section 6.2 City Remedies. If after taking the actions described above (which the 
Company shall describe to the City in the Annual Reconciliation report) and performing any 
follow up which the Company deems necessary, such Annual Reconciliation report still indicates 
that the Guaranteed Savings in such Annual Reconciliation report is not at least equal to the Total 
Guarantee Y car Savings amount for such period, the Company shall pay to the City an amount 
equal to the difference for such respective annual period between the Guaranteed Savings amount 
and the Total Guarantee Year Savings amount in such Annual Reconciliation report. This shall 
only be for the then current Annual Reconciliation report and shall not affect any prior or any 
future annual Reconciliation report. The City agrees not to offset, deduct, set-off, withhold or 
delay any payment due under the Contract. This is the City's sole and exclusive remedy under 
this Savings Guarantee, and no other rights or remedies are granted. 

Section 6.3 THE COMP ANY SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INCIDENTAL, 
INDIRECT, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, PROPERTY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM, OR RELATED TO THE 
CONTRACT OR THE CM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE MALFUNCTION OR 
MISOPERATION THEREOF), BODILY INJURY, MENTAL ANGUISH, MENTAL INJURY 
OR DISEASE, LOSS OF PROFITS AND GOODWILL, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OR 
BASIS OF SUCH ACTION, WHETHER IN STRICT LIABILITY, CONTRACT, TORT OR 
OTHERWISE. 
[ 

---- -~"- ----
Guaranteed Energy, Water, and \Vastcwatcr 
Performance Savings Contract 

25 



ATTACHMENT 1. SUMMARY OF STIPULATED/CALCULATED SA VIN GS 

The savings identified below shall be stipulated/calcnlatcd savings which are mutually agreed by 
the City and the Company, but will not be specifically measnred. 

[TO BE ADDED ONCE THE CITY REVIEWS THE IGA REPORT AND DECIDES 
WHICH CM GROUPS TO IMPLEMENT UNDER THIS CONTRAcn 

--~~------~--- ~----

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and \Vastewatcr 
Pcrfonnancc Savings Contract 

26 



ATTACIIM_ENT 2. ANNUAL GUARANTEED SA VINOS ALLOCATION 

[TO BE ADDED ONCE THE CITY REVIEWS THE IGA REPORT AND DECIDES 
WHICH CM GROUPS TO IMPLEMENT UNDER THIS CONTRACT] 

(Juarautecd I~ncrgy, \Vatcr, and Wastewater 
Perfonnancc Savin~s Contract 

27 

------------------



ATTACHMENT 3. ANNUAL RECONCILIATION REPORT 

Upon each anniversary of the Commencement Date of the last CM Group during the Savings 
Guarantee Term, the Company shall provide the Annual Reconciliation report to the City. In the 
Annual Reconciliation report, the Company shall calculate the Guaranteed Savings and shall 
report to the City such amount (and shall detail any excess savings where the Guaranteed Savings 
exceed the Total Guaranteed Savings) during the preceding year. 

Annual Guaranteed and Excess Savings Allocation 

[TO BE ADDED ONCE THE CITY REVIEWS THE IGA REPORT AND DECIDES 
WHICH CM GROUPS TO IMPLEMENT UNDER THIS CONTRACT] 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and Wastewater 
Performance Savings Conh·act 

28 



SCHEDULE C. COMPENSATION TO COMPANY AND DELIVERABLES 

TOTAL COMPENSATION TO COMPANY: 

POTENTIAL CREDIT BACK TO THE CITY: 

Consolidated Edison, Inc. ("CE!"), the nltimate parent company of BGA, Inc., may be 
eligible to receive a tax deduction pursuant to Section l 79D ("l 79D") of the Internal 
Revenue Code for certain costs associated with the Company's installation of the CMs. 
The Company agrees to claim tax deductions, through CE!, pursuant to and in accordance 
with the requirements of l 79D, for certain energy efficiency work performed hy the 
Company for the City, and pay the City 50% of the Net Tax Benefit. "Net Tax Benefit" 
wonld he calculated by multiplying: (i) the amount of the tax deduction approved by the 
IRS under§ 179D for the CMs installed by the Company by (ii) CEI's then current 
nominal federal tax for the year the § l 79D deductions are claimed, and then deducting the 
Company's expenses set forth below: 

o Tax consultant fees paid by the Company to a third party tax consultant based on 
the product of: (i) the amount of the deduction claimed by CEI multiplied by the 
then current CE! nominal tax rate, and (ii) the tax consultant's fee, but prior to the 
deductions set forth above. 

Such payment would be made by the Company to the City via check, no later than thi1ty 
(30) days after the tax deduction is approved by the IRS. 

NOTE: The Section 179D tax deduction is limited to CMs placed in service by 
December 31, 2013, Absent an extension of the current legislation, CM~· installed after 
that date will not be eligible for the tax deduction, 

Guaranteed Energy, Water, and Wastewater 
Pcrforrnance Savings Contract 

29 

______ ,, _____ ----------------



SCHEDULED. SAVINGS CALCULATION FORMULA 

Cost Savings under the Contract will be determined according to the following formula: 

Cost Savings= (Baseline Costs - Post Installation Costs)± Adjustments 

The following definitions and methodologies will apply: 

A. Baseline Costs. The estimated costs of fuel, energy or water consumption or wastewater 
production that would have been incurred in the CM had not been installed or implemented. 
Baseline Costs shall be the product of: (i) the Baseline amounts set forth in Schedule F and (ii) the 
utility rates. 

B. Post-Installation Costs. Post-Installation Costs will be the cost of fuel, energy or water 
consumption or wastewater production resulting from the installation and implementation of the 
CM. Post-Installation Costs will be the product of actual measurable savings together with the 
stipulated operation and maintenance and capital cost avoidance cost savings resulting from the 
implementation and installation of the CM. These cost savings have been negotiated and agreed 
upon by the Parties and there is no need to verify the agreed savings. 

C. Adjustments. § 489.145 (4)c Florida Statutes, requires that any Baseline adjustments 
must be specified in the Contract. The Parties agree that Baseline adjustments are auth01ized only 
to the extent authorized in section 11 and/or Schedule F (Baseline) of the Contract. 

Guaranteed Energy, \Vatcr, and Wastewater 
Performance Savings Contntct 

30 

----- ---------------



Attachment E 

INVESTMENT GRADE ENERGY AUDIT AGUEEMENT 

BETWEEN 

ENl~RGY SYSTEMS GROUP, LLC 

AND 

City of Mi:imi Spl'ings 

This Investment Grade Energy Audit Agreement ("Agreement"), effective the last date 
signed below, is by and between. Miami Springs , a Florida Municipality located at __lQ1 
Westward Drive , (the "City") and Energy Systems Group, LLC with an office at 17757 US 
19 N, Suite 210, Clearwater, Fl 33764 (the "Company") (each a "Party" and collectively the 
"Parties"). 

Whereas, the Company is an Energy Services Company specializing in the development 
and implementation of energy conservation focused projects, renewable energy projects, and 
guaranteed Energy Savings Performance Contracts (ESPCs ), and is licensed to perform such 
work within the State of Florida; and · 

Whereas, the Company .holds a Florida State Term Contract for Energy Services; and 

Whereas, the City is owns and is responsible for the operation, management and 
maintenance ofits facilities; and 

Whereas, the City has previously reviewed the qualifications of the Company and both 
Pm-ties have expressed a mutual interest in the Company developing and implementing an energy 
conservation project; and 

Whereas, a comprehensive investment grade technical energy audit and savings analysis 
("IGA") must be performed at the Facilities in order lo determine final scope, pricing, and 
guaranteed savings before entering into a contract to provide for the installation and 
implementation of the finalized Energy Conservation Measures ("ECMs") at the Facilities and 

Whereas, the Parties intend to negotiate an ESPC under which the Company shall 
design, procure, install, implement, monitor, and guarantee the performance of such ECMs at the 
Facilities; 

lnveshncnt Grade Energy Audit Agrce1nent Page I of 10 



Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 

Article 1: Scope of Energy Audit 

The Company will conduct an Investment Grade Energy Audit ("IGA") and prepare a 
Report that specifically identifies the energy improvements and operational changes 
which are recommended to be installed or implemented at each of the facilities. The 
Report shall contain detailed projections of energy and cost savings to be obtained at each 
facility as a result of the installation of the recommended ECMs. 11ie savings calculations 
must utilize assumptions, projections and baselines which best represent the true value of 
foture energy or operational savings for each facility. The Report shall clearly describe 
how utility tariffs were used to calculate savings for all ECMs. The Report shall describe 
Company's plan for installing or implementing the ECMs, including all anticipated costs 
associated with such installation and implementation. 

The facilities to be included in this study are listed in Attachment A of this Agreement. 
This list may be modified by mntual written agreement of both Parties. 

The Company shall perform the following tasks in performing the I GA and preparing the 
Report: 

The Company shall collect general Facilities information such as: size, age, construction 
type, condition and general use. The Company shall also collect and summarize utility 
cost m1d consumption data Jor the most recent 24-36 month period. The impact on utility 
cost and consmnption of any e11ergy initiatives currently being installed or currently 
planned to be installed by the by the City will also be evaluated. 

As pait of these efforts, Company shall catalog and document energy and water usage for 
each Facility for the most cunent 24-36 month period, occupancy information, any 
changes in the structure of the buildings or its heating, cooling, lighting or other systems 
or energy requirements, descriptions of all major energy and water consuming or energy 
and water saving equipment; any comfort problems, code deficiencies, and description of 
energy management procedures presently utilized. 

The Company shall compile an analysis based on a physical inspection of the major 
electrical and mechanical systems of the buildings, including: 

I. Cooling systems and related equipment 
2. Heating ~mcl heat distribution systems 
3. Automatic temperature control systems and equipment 
4. Air distribution systems and equipment 
5. Outdoor ventilation systems and equipment 

Invest1nent Grade Energy And it Agrce1nent Page 2of10 



6. Kitchen and associated dining room equipment, if applicable 
7. Exhaust systems and equipment 
8. Hot water systems 
9. Electric motors 5 HP and above, transmission and drive systems 
10. Interior and exterior lighting 
1 I. Laundry equipment, if applicable 
J 2. Water consumption end uses, such as restroom fixtures, water fountains, 

irrigation, etc. 
13. Other major energy using systems, if applicable. 

Interviews will be conducted operation and maintenance staff regarding the mechanical 
system operations, occupancy patterns, and problems with comfo1t levels or equipment 
reliability. 

C. Establish Consumntion Baseline 

The Company shall examine the most recent 24-36 months of utility bills and establish 
Base Year consumption for electricity, fossil fuels and water by averaging; or selecting 
the most representative contiguous J 2 months. The Company shall consult with 
Facilities' staff and account for any um1sual or anomalous utility bills which may skew 
Base Year consumption from a reasonable representation. 

D. Develop List offotential ECMs 

The Company shall: 

1. Conduct a detailed rate analysis on all Facilities' utility bills to insure that each 
building is operating on the best available utility rate strncture and identify any 
refunds that may be due to the City as a result of past over billing 

2. Identify opportunities for no-cost, changes to Facilities operational practices that 
can be easily implemented by City staff that will lower energy consumption 
profiles 

3. Provide the cost, savings and life expectancy of each proposed ECM 
4. Provide analysis methodology, supporting calcnlatio11s and assumptions used to 

establish savings projections 
5. Provide a preliminary savings measurement and verification plan 
6. Detail environmental benefits of the proposed ECMs such as reduced emissions 

and carbon footprint reduction 
7. For all proposed ECMs, the Company shall comply with all applicable state, 

federal and local codes and regulations in effect at the time of this analysis 

E. Select Final Recommended ECMs 

The Company shall, in consultation with the City, recommend specific ECMs from its 
preliminary compilation for installation and implementation at the Facilities 

F. Provide Cost and I'.~.;eJ;\Jltimates 

The Company shall provide detailed estimates of all costs and fees associated with the 
installation and implementation of the ECMs 

Invcst1nent Grade Energy Audit Agrce1nent Page 3 of IO 



G. Deliver .t.hc Report 

1be Company shall complete and deliver the Report to The City in the following format: 

I. An executive summary which describes the Facilities, ECMs evaluated, analysis 
methodology, results and a summmy table presenting the cost and savings 
estimates for each ECM 

2. A discussion of ECMs not evaluated in detail and the explanation of why a 
detailed analysis was not performed. 

3. A summary of all utility bills, Base Year consmnption and how it was established, 
and end use reconciliation with respect to the Base Year including a discussion of 
any unusual characteristics and findings. 

4. Detailed descriptions for each ECM including analysis method, supporting 
calculations (may be submitted in appendices), results, proposed equipment and 
implementation issues. 

5. Conclnsions, observations and caveats regarding cost and savings estimates. 
6. Thorough appendices which document the data relied upon to prepare the analysis 

and how that data was collected. 

H. Acc1;12tance of the Report by The City 

The City will review within thirty (30) days of its receipt of the Report, and provide 
notice of acceptance if the recommended ECMs are deemed Feasible as defined in 
Article 2. If the City determines that one 01· more of the recommended ECMs me not 
feasible or are not desired for implementation, the City will give the Company written 
notice of any and all said objections. The Company shall revise the Report and submit a 
revised draft within fourteen (14) days of said notitlcation. The City will have seven (7) 
days from receipt of the revised Report to notify the Company if any objections have not 
been corrected. 

Article 2: Project Feasibility 

For the purposes of this Agreement, a Feasible Project Package shall be defined as a project that: 

I. Is compliant with all state and local legislation regarding ESPCs 
2. Offers guaranteed savings that supports a financial project term of 15 years or less 
3. Includes Committed Financing for the full cost of the proposed ESPC 

Article 3: Energy Savings Performance Co11trnet 

The Parties intend to negotiate an ESPC under which the Company shall design, install and 
implement ECMs and provide performance guarantees and certain maintenance and monitoring 
services. The terms and provisions of such an ESCP shall be set forth in a separate agreement 
This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon the Parties' execution of an ESPC to the 
Facilities or terms of Article 4 (below) will apply. 

Article 4: Payment 

The Company is undertaking work under this Agreement at cost and under consideration of THE 
CITY's good faith intention to negotiate an ESPC with the Company. The at-cost value for the 
!GA ("Audit Fee") is . $10,000 (Ten Thousand Dollars) and is only intended to cover the 
Company's anticipated costs for providing the services described in Article I. 

fnvest1nenl Grade Energy Audit Agree1nent Page 4 of 10 



The Parties understand and intend that the Audit Fee shall be included in the total project cost of 
theESCP. 

Should the IGA fail to demonstrate a Feasible Project, The City shall have no obligation to the 
Company for reimbursement of the Audit Fee. 

Should the IGA demonstrate a Feasible Project and provide financing for the project that is both 
reasonable and comparable with current market conditions, but the Parties foil to negotiate and 
enter into an ESCP within sixty (60) days of The City's acceptance of the IGA, the Company 
shall have the right to invoice The City for the Audit Fee. In this event, The City shall make 
payment to '1110 Company for the Audit Fee within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. 

Should The City terminate this Agreement as defined in Article 5 subsection B, The City shall 
be required to reimburse Company for its efforts to date based on a prorated amount of the Audit 
Fee established in Article 4 of the Agreement. Company shall submit an invoice for the prorated 
Audit Fee to The City within ten (l 0) days of receipt of The City's notice of termination under 
Article 5 subsection B. The City shall make payment to The Company for the Audit Fee within 
thirty (30) days ofreceipt of invoice. 

Article 5: Termination 

A. By Company: 

The Company may terminate this Agreement prior to the completion of the IGA if it 
determines that Company can not complete the report because of The City's failure to provide 
necessary information and access for timely completion of the Audit Report. The Company will 
give The City seven (7) days notice and allow seve11 (7) days to cure. 

Termination under this section shall be effective upon the City's receipt of written 
notification from the Company stating the reason for the termination. 

B. fu'._THE CITY: 

The City may terminate this Agreement at will. Termination under this subsection B 
shall be effective upon the Company's receipt of written notification from the City. 

Article 6: Standard Terms and ConditioJ1s 

Section I. Agreement Term 

This Agreement term shall commence on the effective date of the Agreement and end on upon 
any of the following: 

1. Termination of the Agreement pursuant to the above provisions 
2. Pailure of the IGA Report to demonstrate a feasible project 
3. Execution of an ESPC between the Parties 
4. Payment of the Audit Fee to the Company by the City. 

Section 2. Materials, Equipment and Supplies 

The Company shall provide or cause to be provided all facilities, materials, equipment and 
supplies necessary to perform the IGA and prepare the Report. 

Invcstlnent Grade Energy Audit Agrec1ncnt Page 5of10 



Section 3. Patent and Copyright Responsibility 

The Company agrees that any material or design specified by tlte Company or supplied by the 
Company pursuant to this Agreement shall not knowingly infringe any patent or copyright, and 
the Company shall be solely responsible for securing any necessary licenses required for 
patented or copyrighted material utilized by the Company in the performance of the Energy 
Audit and preparation of the Report. 

Section 4. Release and Indenmity 

The Company agrees to assume all risk of loss and to indemnify and hold the City, and its 
officers, agents and employees harmless from and against any and all liabilities, demands, 
claims, suits, losses, damages, causes of action, fines or judgments, including costs, attorneys' 
and witnesses' fees, and expenses incident thereto, for injuries to persons (including death) and 
for loss of, damage to or destruction of property (including property of the City) because of the 
Company's negligent or intentional acts or omissions. In the event that any demand or claim is 
made or suit is commenced against the City, the City shall give prompt written notice thereof to 
the Company and the Company shall have the right to compromise or defend the same to the 
extent of its own interest. The Company further agrees to maintain adequate insurance to protect 
the City against such risks. The Company also agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless 
should any goods or services provided by the Company infringe u11011 the patent, copyright or 
trade secret of another. 

Section 5. Dispute Resolution 

The City and the Company recognize and acknowledge that efforts should always be made to 
avoid or prevent disputes through effective partnering, good communications, and joint decision 
making; and that timely requests for clarification and for information will help ensure a better 
understanding of issues and problems and lead to the elimination of doubts, uncertainties, and 
ambiguities. Nevertheless, the City and the Compauy also recognize that disputes may develop 
between them and, in such event, wish to establish procedures to be followed to resolve such 
disputes in the shortest possible time and at the least possible expense to the City and the 
Company. 

Any conflict or dispute between the City and the Company shall be resolved in accordance with 
the procedures specified in this Agreement, which shall be administrative procedures for the 
resolution of any such disputes. This Agreement establishes successive steps of conflict 
prevention and alternative dispute resolution prior to litigation, completion of which shall be 
conditions precedent to the right to commence litigation over any dispute arising out of or 
relating to tl1c Agreement. The successive steps are: (I) informal negotiations between project
levcl management personnel; (2) formal negotiations between executive-level management, 
initiated by written notice and completed within thirty days, or longer as mutually agreed; and 
(3) mediation, initiated by written notice. 

Any legal or equitable action arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be governed by 
Florida law and heard in the appropriate courts of Dade County. In the event of litigation, 
Parties agree to waive jury trial. Legal fees and costs including appellate costs shall be paid by 
the losing party. The threshold issue for determination shall be whether the Party bringing the 
action has complied with the alternative dispute resolution processes specified above. 

Invcsttnent Clrade Energy Audit Agrcc1nc11t Page 6of10 



Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, neither Party shall be excluded from recovering 
any special, consequential, or p1mitive damages to the extent allowed by Jaw. The City docs not 
waive its right to sovereign immunity under F.S. 768.28. 

Section 6. Personnel 

All Company employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under this Agreement shall 
be properly trained technicians who meet or exceed any specified training qualifications. Upon 
request, the Company shall furnish a copy of technical certification or other proof of 
qualification. All employees, subcontractors, or agents pe1fonning work under the Agreement 
must comply with all secmity and administrative requirements of the City. The City may 
conduct, and the Company shall cooperate in, a security background check or otherwise assess 
any employee, subcontractor, or agent furnished by the Company. The City may refuse access 
to, or require replacement ot~ any personnel for cause, including, but not limited to, technical or 
training qualifications, quality of work, change in security status, or non·compliance with the 
City's security or other requirements. Such approval shall not relieve the Company of its 
obligation to perform all work in compliance with the Agreement. The city may reject and bar 
from any Facilities for cause any of the Company's employees, subcontractors, or agents, 

The Company, together with its agents, subcontractors, officers and employees, shall have and 
always retain under the Agreement the legal status of an independent contractor, and in no 
manner shall they be deemed employees of the City or deemed to be entitled to any benefits 
associated with such employment. During the term of the Agreement, the Company shall 
maintain at its sole expense those benefits to which its employees would otherwise be entitled to 
by law, including health benefits, and all necessary insurance for its employees, including 
workers' compensation, disability, and unemployment insurance, and provide the City with 
certification of such insurance upon request. Tho Compmiy remains responsible for all 
applicable federal, state, and local taxes, and all FICA contributions. 

Section 7, ~.QIDJ)liance with Applicable Law 

In performing this Agreement, the Company shall comply with all laws, rules, codes, ordinances, 
and licensing requirements that are applicable to the conduct of its business, including those of 
federal, State, and local agencies having jurisdiction nnd authority. 

No right of either party hereto shall be deemed to have been waived by non-exercise thereof, or 
otherwise, unless such waiver is reduced to writing and executed by the party entitled to exercise 
such right. 

Section 9. f,.ssignmont 

Neither Party may assign this Agreement. 

Section JO. Capacity to Contract 

Each person signing this Agreement warrants that he or she is duly authorized to do so and to 
bind the respective Parly to the Agreement. 'Ibe Company warrants that it is in good standing 

lnvestn1ent Grade I~nergy Audit Agrcc1ncn1 Pnge 7 of IO 



and legally authorized to transact business in Florida. The Company wmrnnts that, to the best of 
its knowledge, there is no pending or threatened action, proceeding, or investigation, or any other 
legal or financial condition, that would in any way prohibit, restrain, or diminish the Company's 
ability to satisfy its Agreement obligations. The Company shall immediately notify in writing if 
its ability to perform is compromised in any manner during the term of the Agreement. 

Section 11. Confidential Infonrn&ion 

Each Party may have access to confidential information made available by the other Party. Each 
Party shall to U1e extent allowed by law protect such confidential information in Uie same manner 
as it protects its own confidential information of like kind. Notwithstanding requirements of 
Florida public records law. · 

Section 12. project Management 

All necessary and ordinmy communications, submittals, approvals, requests and notices related 
to Project work shall be issued or received by: 

City ofMimni Springs 
Ronald K. Gorland 
City Manager 
201 Westward. Drive 
Miami Springs, Fl 33166 
(305) 805-5000 
gm:lm;idr@m iamispri n gs-fl. goy 

and 

Energy Systems Group, LLC 

Greg Collins 
President 
4655 Rosebud Lane 
Newburgh, IN 47630 
(812) 492-3770 
gcollins@sm.si.rgysystcmsgroup.com 

With cc's to: 

4655 Rosebud Lane 
Newburgh, IN 47630 
Charles Olsavsky 
Vice President and General Counsel 
(812) 492-3722 
i:olsvsky@cne.rgy.1)'stemsgroup.cotn 

and 

fnvesttnent Grade Energy Audit Agl'cc1nent Page 8 of JO 



Chris Summers, P.E., CEM, C.B.C. 
Regional Director 
17757US 19N, Suite210 
Clearwater, Fl 33764 
(727) 533-0403 
Qf!UJnmerJi@.ill!.rlID'.§YStcmsg1:QJ!lLQQill 

Either Party may change its point of contact by written notice to other Party's then-current 
designated contact, which shall not constitute a formal amendment to this Agreement. 

Section 13. Modification of Terms 

The Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the Parties. The Agreement 
may only be modified or amended upon mutual written agreement of the Parties. No ornl 
agreements or representations shall be valid or binding upon or the Company. 

Section 14. Execution in Counterparts 

The Agreement may be executed in co1mterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of 
which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

If a court dee111s any provision of the Agreement void or unenforceable, that provision shall be 
enforced only to the extent that it is not in violation of law or is not otherwise unenforceable and 
all other provisions shall re111ain in full force and effect. 

SO AGREED: 

City of Miami Springs 

By: 
Title: 

Ronald K. Gorland 
City Manager 

Energy System Gl'oup LLC 

By: Gregory F. Collins 
Title: President 

Invcstincnt (iradc Energy Audit Agrec1nent 

Date 

Page 9of10 



Attachment A 
List of Included Facilities 

InveslJnent Grade Energy Audit Agrcc1ncnt Page 10 of IO 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Police Department 
201 Westward Drive Agenda Item No. 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 887-1444 
Fax: (305) 884-2384 City Council Meeting of: 

~-Qll~.:.£.'t~.<?_::~1· 
~( 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and MfZers of the City Council 

Ronald K. ooriand, City Managt -r I !) 

PeterG.Baan,ChiefofPolice (r/£· rr~·· 
June 6, 2013 

Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an 
expenditure of $19,584.00, to C.R. DeLongchamp for building rental, pursuant to 
Section §31.ll(E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the contract renewal option 
provided by the City's existing contract/contract vendor for an additional twelve-month 
period. 

Extension of original lease, from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014, for rent of 
$1,632.00 per month, for space at 274 Westward Drive that includes approximately 
1,016 square feet of office space and approximately 163 square feet of additional 
storage space, to provide effective community policing, which has a positive impact on 
reducing neighborhood crime, helping to reduce fear of crime and enhancing the 
quality of life in the community. It accomplishes these things by combining the efforts 
and resources of the police, local government and community members. The 
substation is a neutral location away from the main police station that enables the 
Miami Springs Police Department to effectively serve the needs of the community. See 
attached documentation; 

$19,584.00 

Department/ Description: 
Account Number: 

Law Enforcement Trust Fund - Buildings 
650-2011-521.44-01 
Budgeted 

This expenditure and the program that it will fund will comply with the provisions of 
Florida State Statute 932.7055(5)(a). 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: 



To: 

Through: 

From: 

Sub.iect: 

Date: 

Miami Springs 
Police Department 

Memorandum 

Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Ronald K. Gorland, City Manager 

Peter G. Baan, Chief of Police 

Community Policing Office Lease 

06/06/2013 

I am in receipt of a lease extension proposal for the Community Policing Office from the 
landlord, Charles DeLongchamp. The term of the extension is October l, 2013 to September 30, 
2014 and the amount is $1,632.00 per month, which reflects a 2% increase over the current lease 
amount of$1,600.00 per month. (There has been no increase for the past four years.) 

I recommend that the lease extension be placed on the agenda of the next regular council meeting 
for approval. A copy is attached. 

Attachments 

cc: Sergeant Jimmy Deal 
Charles DeLongchamp 



June 6, 2013 

Chief Peter Baan 
City of Miami Springs Police 
201 Westward Dr 
Miami Springs, fl 33166 

RE: Lease at 274 Westward Drive 

Dear ChiefBaan: 

I am pleased to offer you a one-year extension of the original lease between the City of Miami 
Springs (tenant) and Charles DeLongchamp (landlord) dated September 22, 2000. The term 
of this extension will be from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014. All terms and 
conditions remain the same, except that the monthly rent will be $1,632.00 per month. This 
monthly rent does not include utility costs for electric, trash, or Dade County costs for water, 
sewer, Miami Springs surcharge and other charges associated with them. This is as provided 
for in the Provisions Section of original lease, page 9, paragraph "C". All terms of the 
original lease and lease extensions, are incorporated herein by reference. Please indicate your 
acceptance of this extension, as written, by signing below. 

The below errors in the agreement were removed from a previous lease extension. Add 
corrections, permanently to all our foture leases. 

AGREE AS FOLLOWS. 
1. That the existing Lease between the Landlord and Tenant is hereby (remove 

exempted, and insert extended) for the term of one year etc, etc. 
2. Also add a #3 in the agreement to read "Tenant to erect their portion of the storm 

shutters in the front of their rental space when they deem it necessary to protect their 
own possessions." See 2003-2004 extension also for this change. 

3. Landlord further agrees to allow tenant to give a notice of departure in writing, of not 
less than 90 days prior to their final move out date. 

Charles DeLongchamp 

Accepted: -----
Peter Baan 

City of Miami Springs Chief of Police 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

Rooold K. Gocl,00, c;~ M'"'9(1-_/ 
Magali Valls, City Clerk ~f ~/-# 

Elora R. Sakal, Board Secretary 

June 14, 2013 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

_!!.L:ZLs.2-(]i(ffe; 

Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendation 

Based on their actions taken at their meeting of June 13, 2013, the Board of Parks and 
Parkways members would like to bring the following recommendations to the attention of the 
City Council: 

1. Entrance at Curtiss Parkway and Hunting Lodge Drive 

"Board member Priess recommended that Council consider adding landscaping at the 
entrance into Miami Springs from Curtiss Parkway and Hunting Lodge Drive and consider 
the use of at least two sable palms and landscaping that would cover the electrical 
housing behind the seal. Vice Chair Ansbaugh seconded the motion which was carried 
unanimously on voice vote. 

Vice Chair Ansbaugh recommended that Council consider either of the following: 

a} Changing the lights in the park across from the driving range at Curtiss Parkway so 
that they are spot lights and not flood lights. 

b} Changing the flood light color to a softer color so that the lights are not in the eyes of 
drivers. 

c} Changing the light structure to surround the lights with some ground coverage such as 
giant liriope. 

Board member Johnston seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice 
vote." 



2. Signage of Churches and Organizations 

"Vice Chair Ansbaugh made a recommendation to the City Manager that the signage for 
churches and organizations on Curtiss Parkway and Morningside Drive be unified with a 
permanent structure that would include the placement of those signs and landscape around 
it if necessary. It is also suggested that the sponsors of those signs be asked to replace 
them if they feel that they are not esthetically pleasing as they themselves would want 
them to be. Board member Brooks seconded the motion. The motion was carried 
unanimously on voice vote. " 

3. Yard of the Month Nominations 

a) "Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 1015 Dove Avenue being the July Yard of 
the Month. The Board members agreed by consensus. " 

b) "Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 350 Navarre Drive being the September 
Yard of the Month. The Board members agreed by consensus." 

c) "Chair Richey asked for all those in favor of 500 Plover Avenue being the October 
Yard of the Month. The Board members agreed by consensus." 

Attachments: Photo for Recommendation #2. 





To: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Finance Department 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5014 
Fax.· (305) 805-5018 

Ron Garland, City Manag r L~~/ 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

~J2ll~<2i ~ 8 C}(_~tSffer 

FR: William Alonso, CPA, CG 'Q. Asst City Manager/Finance Director 

Date: June19,2013 

RE: FY2013-14 Budget Analysis and Preliminary Estimates 

During the past week we have met with all Department Heads and reviewed their 
individual budgets in preparation for our meetings with the City Manager next 
week. The preliminary estimates based on the Departmental budget requests 
show a deficit of approximately $587,484 as shown on attachment A The millage 
required to balance the budget without any reductions would be 7.6860. 

The following are some basic budget assumptions used for this budget: 

1. Millage used is the current rate of 6.9950 .. 

2. The initial Proposed Budget assumes no further outsourcing of services, 
no reduction in staff and no reduction in services. 

3. There is no funding budgeted for the new pool/golf course project other 
than the $86K already in designated fund balance for the shoring up of the 
pool building. 

4. Budget assumes a 2% cost of living increase for all operating 
expenditures (eg: fuel, utilities, supplies, etc.) 

5. This General Fund budget request also contains approximately $314,976 
in infrastructure and equipment expenditures (see attachment B), 
$100,000 for sidewalk repairs not eligible to be paid with CITT funds, and 
$46,550 for unexpected emergency repairs to the City's facilities. No funds 
have been budgeted for preventative maintenance of city infrastructure 
(ex. Buildings, IT systems, NC systems, etc.) 



6. Budget includes $90,000 in actuary and legal costs related to the 
PBA/Pension negotiations planned for FY2014, $45,000 for the City's 
lobbyist and $10,000 for annexation costs. 

7. The General Fund budget includes approx. $51,090 for a 4% one-time 
COLA for those General Employees earning under $50,000. The General 
Fund impact is $51,090, while $23,716 will impact the city's two Enterprise 
Funds. The General Employees pension contribution for FY2014 is 
scheduled to increase 1.23% this means that the net increase will 
actually be 2. 77% for those eligible for the one-time COLA discussed 
above. Those not eligible (those earning over $50K) will see their 
earnings decrease by 1.23%. 

8. Budget assumes there will be no further deterioration of the national/local 
economy, no annexation, and assumes no funding for a replacement 
aquatic facility. If plans are developed and approved during the year for 
such a project, a budget amendment would be required. The Proposed 
Budget also does not provide any funding for economic redevelopment 
(ex. 361

h Street, Neighborhood Business District). 

9. Due to the limitation on part time workers of 59 hours per biweekly pay 
period by the new health care law, the Recreation budget includes an 
additional $20,000 for additional part time staff. 

10. Pension costs will increase approximately $75,000 or 7.7% for FY2014, 
while workmen's compensation insurance is budgeted to increase $28,000 
or 10%. The total pension contribution for FY2014 for both General 
Employees and Police personnel is approximately $1,057,000. 

11. The projected loss at the golf course is $451,306, which includes approx .. 
$101,000 in capital expenditures for equipment. The golf course budget 
includes an additional full time position for a "Pro Shop/Outside Services 
Manager", this is in addition to the Director and another full time customer 
service clerk. This change results in an increase of $23,662 in the Golf 
budget for personnel costs (salary plus benefits). 

The following are Developmental Costs in order to plan for the 
transition costs of replacing employees currently in the DROP Plan: 

12. The City Clerk's budget includes a salary of $75,000 for the new City Clerk 
and an additional $1,000 for training of the new Administrative Assistant. 
The personnel costs increased by $4,772 in the current budget. 

13. Finance had been providing 0.3 FTE's to IT in prior years. Beginning in 
FY2014 the Golf operation will assume this 0.3 FTE's to cover the 
administrative work done by Finance for the Golf operation. IT will hire an 
additional part-time employee to help with the increasing demands of this 
Department. This increases the Golf budget by approximately $26,000. 



14. The Human Resources Director is also in the DROP plan. As part of the 
developmental process the HR budget provides for a Human Resources 
Specialist II upgrade of the current HR Specialist I. This upgrade 
increases total personnel costs by approximately $4,000. 

There are also some assumptions that are deemed "soft" in that the numbers 
could change significantly up or down: 

1. The projected loss at the golf course of $451,306 

2. The projected revenues from red light cameras of $600,000 

3. The key "soft" number is the total assessed value of property 
received on June 1st of $895 million. Historically, the final 
assessment received on July 1st is lower than the June 1 figure. The 
current budget is based on the June 1•1 number. Once we receive the 
final assessment on July 151, we will re-calculate the ad valorem 
revenues and provide an updated budget deficit amount. 

4. Another question mark is the Aetna health insurance renewal rate for 
next year. That number should be available in July and we will adjust 
the budget numbers accordingly once received. 

Attachment C provides a listing of possible budget reduction expenditures that 
Council may consider in order to balance the FY2014 budget. 

Attachment D is a listing of infrastructure and other capital expenditures that will 
be required within the next 5 years. 

I have also included Attachment E to this memo. This attachment shows that at 
present there is $586,316 in designated fund balance. We are planning on using 
the $86,316 for the shoring up of the pool. This would leave a balance of 
$500,000 for the Hurricane Contingency. 



FUND: 

General Fund: 

Mayor & City Council 
Office of the City Manager 
Office of the City Clerk 

Operations 
Capital Outlay 

Office of the City Attorney 
Human Resource Department 
Finance Department 
Finance-Professional Services 

Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

IT Department 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Planning Department 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Police: 
Police.operatfons 
Polfce-Capilt ( Outlay 

Police.crossing Guards 
Building & Code Enforcement 

Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Publfc Works - Administration 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Public Works· Streets 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Public Works - Properties 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Public Works - Building Maintenance 
Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 

Public Works . Fleet Maintenance 
Recreation 
Aquatics 
Tennis 
Park Maintenance 

Maintenance Operations 
Maintenance Capital Outlay 

Golf· Admin 
Golf-Pro Shop 
Golf-Maintenance 

Maintenance Operations 
Maintenance Capital Outlay 

Transfers to other funds: 
Senior Center Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

DEFICIT AT CURRENT MILLAGE 

ATTACHMENT A 

CJTY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
BUDGET WORKSHEET 
FY2013-14 PROPOSED BUDGET 

Proposed Budget 
Based on Current Millage 

FY13-14 

Current Millage 
REVENUES 

(115,765) 
(348,079) 

(271,075) 
__ G2Q9J (273,575) 

(171,000) 
(188,719) 
(533,135) 

(267,813) 
__ j5,0Qll) (272,813) 

(328,221) 
{4,065) (332,286) 

(116,803) 
_(1],_5Qll) (130,303) 

(5,874,330) 

_i1()()2~ (5,974,634) 

(23,376) 

(600,083) 

--~------- -- (600,083) 

(356,862) 

--~~~--

(356,862) 

(462,190) 

- - _(1_5,c>QQ) (477,190) 

(678,629) 

------ (678,629) 

{218,579) 
__ (7_D,()()_D) (288,579) 

(22,000) 
(1,544,646) 

(265,539) 
(20,467) 

(123,939) 

--~-~-~ 

(123,939) 

(21,968) 
(565,888) 
(979,300) 

(877,493) 
- _(1_Dl,8_07J 

{138,532) 

- __ J?~~Q_~) 

6.9950 

14,223,029 

(14,810,512) 

(587,484) 

Proposed Budget J Required Millage to Balance 
FY13-14 

Current Millage 7.6860 

REVENUES 14,810,552 

-------·---
(14,810,512) 

39 

6/20/2013 



Total 
Denartment Bud11eted 

City Clerk $ 2,500 

·o $ 13,500 

Golf Course $ 101,807 

Police $ 

Public Works $ tlO,UUU 

- $ 5,000 

T, - $ 4,065 

f"lderly $ 2,800 

I Total $ 314,976 

ATTACHMENT B 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
FY 2013-2014 Budget 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ·ALL FUNDS 

Description of expenditure 
New Color printer 

GIS System 

Toro Ree!master 5510-d 
Toro Greensmaster 3150 
Toro Sand Pro 3040 

Three marked cars @ 26,250 each 
Three sets of light bars, deck lights, strobes, cages @$55250 each 
Four Taser w/Taswer Cams and 4 yr extended warranty 

Interior Lighting On Main Circle 15 Poles 
Re-Pipe Water Services In City Hall 

Re-Construction Of Walls And Areas Affected By Work 

Two new computers to run photoshop 
Photoshop software and upgrades 

Acronis Server Imaging software 

Sonicwall NSA250M Firewall and security appliance 
Sonicwall 1 year comprehensive security suite 

Electric steamtable, 5 well w/ accessories 

Total 

133 

2,500 
. 

2.500 

-~~13,500 

13-~ 

53,850 
32,975 
14,982 

101 807 

78,750 
15,750 

5,804 
100 304 

15,000 

--~~70,0_QQ_ 
85.000 

3,000 
2 000 
5,000 

1,675 
1,645 

745 

4,065 

2,800 

2.800 

$ 314,976 



ATTACHMENT C 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
FY2013·14 PROPOSED BUDGET ANALYSIS 

The followlng Is the City Manager's Proposad Budget for FY2014, the budget Is based on an operating millage 
of 6.9950 mlllage rafo (which rs the current year rate), at th ls mJHage the deficit was approx. 
$554, 138 and may be balanced with combination of the following reductions: 

Original deficit based on a 6.9950 millage ratb, millage would need to be 7.6860 In order to balance budget. 

~lJ~_1;irsonnel Related reductions: 

Circle Events 
Stalford Golf Tournament 
OpHmist Fishing Tournament 
Optimist BBQ 
Police Appreciation Dinner 
Gazzette directory 
FLA League ad 
Misc events 
Employee Luncheon 
Two annual car shows 
Eliminate rent support for historical society museum 
Eliminate Tennis program 
Eliminate subsidy to Pelican Playhouse 

Planning 
Finance-Professional Services 
PW 
Elderly Services 
IT 
City Clerk 
Police 
Golf Course Maintenance 
Eliminate in cl\yvvlde sidewalk repairs 
Eliminate contingency for citywide 
facility emergency repairs 

One year elimination of longevity payments to all General Emp!oyees(excluding PBA) 

Eliminate the City's contribution to dependent health care coverage for Genera! Employees (excluding PBA) 

Reduce the City's contribution to dependent health care coverage for General Employees from 50% to 33%(excluding PB 

Employees to pay 5% of their health Insurance costs(exc!ud!ng PBA) 

Eliminate 4% one-time COLA for employees earning over $50K 

Eliminate fobbysl 

Eliminate annexation costs 

Use of availabe reserves (over the 25% requirement), curren!ly approx. $500,000 designated for Hurricane Contingency 

Balanco after adjustments 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

The Golf Course operation wm require a subsidy of approx. $451,306 for next year 

Miilage 
Impact 

add(red~ 

$ (587,484) 

$ 10,000 (0.0118) 
$ 2,000 (0.0024) 
$ 2,000 (0.0024) 
$ 2,000 (0.0024) 
$ 2,000 (0.0024) 
$ 6,000 (0.0071) 
$ 1,000 (0.0012) 
$ 1,000 (0.0012) 
$ 3,000 (0.0035) 
$ 5,300 {0.0062) 
$ 11,000 (0,0129) 
$ 15,000 (0.0176) 
$ 18,000 (0.0212) 

$ 13,500 (0.0159) 
$ 5,000 {0.0059) 
$ 85,000 {0.1000) 
$ 2,800 (0.0033) 
$ 4,065 (0.0048) 
$ 2,500 (0.0029) 
$ 100,304 (0.1180) 
$ 101,807 (0.1197) 
$ 100,000 (0.1176) 

$ 46,550 (0.0547) 

$ 40,250 (0.0473) 

$ 68,168 (0.0802) 

$ 23,177 (0.0273) 

$ 16,137 (0.0190) 

$ 51,090 (0.0601) 

$ 45,000 (0.0529) 

$ 10,000 {0.0118) 

??? 
$ 206,164 

$ 85,025 



Attachment D 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (5-10 YEARS) 
MAJOR COST ITEMS REQUIRING DESIGNATION OF RESERVES 
(DOES NOT INCLUDE ANNEXATION AREAS) 

Carl Barn 

Items In 
FY14 Budget 

Must Do ltt!ms 
Nol Jn Budget 

300,000 Within next 5 ye21rs 

Future 
WltihJ .. J.s,! !!.l!.!!H 

T-Boxes 180,000 

Renovate sand bunkers --------------------t-----t--------------+--~30~.iCOOSOC-J 
New restrooms 40,000 
Fairway grass replacement 250,000 Within next 5 vears 

New Local Frenuencv eater 50,000 Wilhin next 5 veers 
New PSA lioht Pickuo Truck =~------------t-----t----,s,c.of,0SoC-w~;1°hc;"""",",,c5c, w",","rn~-t-------
New PSA Hvbrid Vehldo 30,000 Within next 5 vears 
New Police Btiildinn 

Elec!ronic Messano 

GIS Svs1em 

Exchange SVR Redundancy 
API S1orane Server renlacement. Qntiview document imaninn 

Tennis Courts HI 
New Water Park 
Slafford Field Linhtinfl Prorect 
Prince Field Liohtlnu Pro·ect 
New truck 
Pmmiter Fence at Prince Field 
Reolace Plavoround Surface at Prince/Pdove 

-Replace Bleacher a! Prince with Shade Slrncture 
Replace Mounds at Prince Field 
Replace Vita Course at Stafford Park 

13,500 

6,ooo Wi1hin next 5 years 

185,000 Within next 5 vears 
130,000 Within next 5 vears 

20,000 Within next 5 vears 
30 000 Within nex! 5 vears 
10,000 Within next 5 vears 

2.500,000 

50,000 

550,000 
3,500,000 

3,400 
100,000 

"""'"'"""'"v";"''"c"'"'""'''"' T"'"""'~~~-------------+----+---"'"o,,.0000o~w·,='1101in='""'"'"5~ '""'"'-+-------
Laser Grnde and Clay to Ballfields 30,000 W1lhin next 5 vears. ___ 

4 
____ .__, 

New Park Benches, Trash Recerlac1es <lfld Picnic 20,000 
Communilv Center naint 50,000 Within next 5 vears 
Re-sod Prince and $!afford Fie!ds 300,000 

·He-Pain! Concession S!ands at Stafford and PO 30,0DO 
Replace Playground at Prince Field 175,000 Within next 5 vears 
Resurface and Repaint Gym Floor w/ City Logo 20,000 
Resurface Gvm Floor 
Renlace P!avnround at Peavv Dove 50,000 Wi1hin next 5 vears 
Tab!es/Trash Recentackes at Don Part< and Tennis 35,000 
10 Nelnhborhood Pock.et Parks 125,000 
Oon Park Canonv 20,000 
Senior's Exercise Zone 40,000 
Drainane Issue at Stalford Park 100,000 Within next 5 vears 
Fitness Roorn Enuinment 
New Oun.Qu1s at Peavv Dove 25,000 
Ballfield Scoreboard 25,000 
Renlace lrrinatlon on Ball Fields 30,000 Within next 5 vears 

Replace 10 Interior Lamps On Maln Cir1ce 15,000 

Re.pieing of galvanizes waler lines at Cit~~~-~--------+--'-70"'"0"00"+--~~°"~=~===~-+-----I 
Re"building the gazebo on the Circle eP''-'~'";b,tyc;""""'""'-''-""'"'-------t-----+----J'c;5,,.oo~o-CW'i-Ai'IT~1~-5:-,Yc:E~A0R0SC---+-----l 
Curbing aroun_~d"'""·'ccCcirc010'~~~,~~------------l-----t---.0:'*5.,,0~000_W~Ac!T~1-3~Y"ESA~R"S~-+-----I Re"roofing main Building at Public Works 40,000 WAIT 4 YEARS 
Re.roof Cit'/ Hall 40 000 WAIT 4 YEARS 
Reolace 1hree NC tmits at 1he Countrv Cluh 25,000 WITHIN 24 MONTHS 
Decora!ive street liohts-Westwa1d·esolanade 225,000 

Decorative s!reet lights.Circle-hook Square are"'~--------+-----+--------------+--"1"90?,700,,oel 
Eleclrical for Circle (underground wiring) 55 000 
Curlis Park\vay Circle Parking lot 500,000 

Building replacemenVAddition 500,000 
New Bus 40,000 Within next 5 year·"'--+------1 

TOTAL ~00 9113 400 



ATTACHMENT E 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BALANCE DESIGNATIONS 

PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 

Actual 
Balance FY2012-13 

DESIGNATION 

Country Club Roof 

Storage Tank~DERM project at the golf course 

Westward Median 

Contingency~Hurricane Costs 

Pool improvements 

Total proposed designations 
Encumbrances appropriated FY2013 
Total Available Fund Balance 
Unrestricted, Undesignatcd fund Balance 

913012012 

60,120 

25,760 

3,000 

500,000 

258,542 

$ 847,422 
$ 86,325 

4,394,465 
3,460,718 

$ 
$ 

Additions 

25°/o of FY12~13 Budgeted expenditures .. 

Excess( deficit) funds available for designation 

Approved by Council at the Nove1nber 19, 2012 meeting. 

17 

Reductions 

60,120 

25,760 

3,000 

172,226 

$ 

261,106 

Projected 
Balance 

913012013 

-----

500,000 

86,316 

$ 586,316 
$ 86,325 

4, 133,359 
3,460,718 

$ 3,460,718 

$ (0) 


	Agenda
	3A - Yard of the Month - July
	3B - Officer of the Month
	5A - 06-10-2013 CCRM
	6A - 6-11-13 REC - CN
	6B - 6-12-13 GOLF Minutes
	6C - 6-13-13 Parks & Parkways Minutes
	6D - 6-17-13 R&R - CN
	6E - 6-18-13 EAB- CN
	7A - Ordinance No. 1055-2013
	8A - Rubin Brown, LLP Tax Return
	9A - Appointments
	9B - Club Car
	9C - Annexation Litigation Update
	10A - ConEdison
	10B - C. R. Delongchamp
	10C - Recommendations from Parks and Parkways
	10D - Budget and Millage Cap Discussion

